1 BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 2 3 In the Matter of DOCKET NO. 950495-WS 4 Application for a rate increase : 5 and increase in service availability charges by SOUTHERN: 6 STATES UTILITIES, INC. for Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc. 7 in Osceola County, and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, 8 Citrus, Clay, Collier, Duval, Hernando, Highlands, 9 Hillsborough, Lake, Lee, Marion, : Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola, : 10 Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, : St. Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia and: 11 Washington Counties. 12 13 PROCEEDINGS: MOUNT DORA SERVICE HEARING 14 COMMISSIONER JULIA L. JOHNSON 15 BEFORE: COMMISSIONER DIANE K. KIESLING COMMISSIONER JOE GARCIA 16 17 Wednesday, November 8, 1995 DATE: 18 Commenced at 6:00 p.m. TIME: Concluded at 9:30 p.m. 19 Mount Dora Community Center 20 PLACE: 520 Baker Street Mount Dora, Florida 21 22 REPORTED BY: JOY KELLY, CSR, RPR Chief Bureau of Reporting 23 Official Commission Reporter 24 25 DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

APPEARANCES:

BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG, 1000 Color Place,

Apopka, Florida, 32703, Telephone No. (407) 880-0058,

and kenneth A. Hoffman, Rutledge, Ecenia, Underwood,

Purnell & Hoffman, P. O. Box 551, Tallahassee,

Florida, Telephone No. (904) 668-6788, appearing on

behalf of Southern States Utilities, Inc.

MICHAEL B. TWOMEY, Route 28, Box 1264,
Tallahassee, Florida 32310, Telephone No. (904)
421-3586, appearing on behalf of Sugarmill Woods Civic Association, Inc., Spring Hill Civic Association and Marco Island Fair Water Rate Defense Fund Committee.

SCOTT EDMONDS, Florida Public Service

Commission, Division of Legal Services, 2540 Shumard

Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0870,

Telephone No. (904) 413-6199, appearing on behalf of

the Commission Staff.

JACK SHREVE, Public Counsel, and CHARLES J.
BECK, Associate Public Counsel, Office of Public
Counsel, 111 West Madison Street, Room 812,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400, Telephone No. (904)
488-9330, appearing on behalf of the Citizens of the
State of Florida.

1	1 ALSO PRESENT:	ALSO PRESENT:					
2	TROY RENDELL and MARSHALL WIL	LIS,	FPSC				
3	Division of Water and Wastewater.						
4	4						
5	5						
6	6						
7	7						
8							
9							
10							
11							
12							
13							
14							
15							
16							
17							
18							
19							
20 21							
22							
23							
24							
25							

1	INDEX				
2	MISCELLANEOUS				
3	ITEM	PAGE NO.			
4	OPENING STATEMENT BY MR. ARMSTRONG OPENING STATEMENT BY MR. TWOMEY	11 15			
5	CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER	145			
6	WITNESSES				
7	NAME	PAGE NO.			
8	LEE SNYDER Direct Statement	24			
9	EVERETT KELLY				
10	Direct Statement	28			
11	SENATOR KAREN JOHNSON Direct Statement	33			
12	TOM RYAN				
13	Direct Statement	37			
14	ANNA COWIN Direct Statement	48			
15	WINTHROP EMMONS				
16	Direct Statement	62			
17 18	LOREN B. FOOTE Direct Statement	65			
19	CARROLL FULMER Direct Statement	72			
20	HENRY FLORA	72			
21	Direct Statement	77			
22	DALE BRATT Direct Statement	81			
23	TONY PULEO				
24	Direct Statement	82			
25					

1	WITNESS CONTINUED:		
2	NAME		PAGE NO.
3	REPRESENTATIVE STAN BAINTER Direct Statement		85
4 5	ROBERT P. BARROWS Direct Statement		93
6	ROBERT JORDAN Direct Statement		97
7	CLAIR GILL		97
8	Direct Statement		100
9	WARREN G. WEIMER Direct Statement		108
10	Examination By Mr. Twomey		112
11 12	ROGER L. HARPER Direct Statement		115
13	GENE CARR Direct Statement		128
14	EXHIBITS		
15	NUMBER	ID.	ADMTD.
16	25 (SSU) Affidavit of Publication and	144	
17	Affidavit of Mailing of Customer Service Notices		
18			
19			
20			
21			
22			
23			
24 25			
43			

PROCERDINGS

(Hearing convened at 6:00 p.m.)

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Good Evening, ladies and gentlemen. I'm going to go ahead and call this hearing to order.

My name is Julia Johnson. I'll be presiding over the proceedings here tonight, and I'd like to just, first of all, welcome you all here and let you know that we are here to receive all of your input and any testimony that you might have.

Anyone that did not receive the special report which basically outlines the case, it provides you with information with respect to what the utility is requesting and there's some very specific information in here as to the process and procedure that will occur here. It gives information regarding when our final hearings will be held. There's also information in this packet that allows for customer comments for those who may just want to provide written comments.

But for now I want to go ahead and have the notice of this proceeding read, and then I'll begin the proceeding.

MR. EDMONDS: Pursuant to notice this time and place has been designated for a customer service

hearing in Docket No. 950490-WS, application for a rate increase and increase in service availability charges by Southern States Utilities, Inc.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you.

Again, my name is Commissioner Julia
Johnson, and I'll be presiding over this proceeding.
To my right is Commissioner Diane Kiesling, to my left
is Commissioner Joe Garcia. Information regarding
each of the Commissioners that will be serving — that
will be deciding this decision is also presented in
the blue document. Tonight we have a three-member
panel, but for the final decision we will have the
entire Commission deciding this case. The other
Commissioners will also have the benefit of your
testimony in that those of you who testify today, your
testimony will be made a part of the official record
of this proceeding.

I'd like to now take appearances from the parties.

MR. ARMSTRONG: For Southern States
Utilities, Brian P. Armstrong and Kenneth Hoffman,
1000 Color Place, Apopka, Florida 32703.

MR. TWOMEY: I'm Mike Twomey. I'm appearing on behalf of the Sugarmill Woods Civic Association, Inc., the Spring Hill Civic Association, Inc, and the

Marco Island Civic Association, Inc. My address is Route 28, Box 1264, Tallahassee, Florida 32310.

MR. SHREVE: Jack Shreve and Charlie Beck,
Office of Public Counsel, Claude Pepper Building,
Tallahassee, Florida, appearing on behalf of the
citizens of the state of Florida in opposition to the
rate increase. (Applause)

MR. EDMONDS: Scott Edmonds, appearing on behalf of Commission Staff, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

commissioner Johnson: Thank you. There are several members from the Commission Staff that are in the audience, so to the extent that you have questions that you'd like to ask Staff members, I'd like to go ahead and recognize those Staff members now.

And some of the Staff members are sitting here to the left. Others are in the back of the room. I think we may have some disbursed throughout the audience. Mr. Marshall Willis is here. He's the bureau chief of the economic regulation for the Water and Wastewater Division. Troy Rendell is a rate supervisor. Scott Edmonds, again, is our attorney. Lee Monroe is one of our engineers. He's standing there in the back. Melinda Pace is also here; she's with Consumer Affairs.

--

Sandy Simmons, with Records and Reporting.

I think she was one of the people that greeted you and handed out the initial information.

We also have an official court reporter who will be reporting all of your comments that you have to make today here on the record, and for that reason we'll need each of you who intends to testify to not only sign the sheet there with your name and address, but also as you come forward if you could state your name and your address again for the record, that will help facilitate the process and her recording each and everyone who would like to testify their official statements.

I think we now have a list of those people who have signed up to testify. If there are any others who decide that they want to testify, if you could fill out one of the sheets and just have it brought up to the Public Counsel, we will accommodate that, too. But for those -- or you can hand it to Staff in the back and they'll bring it up to the front here. But for those who have signed up to testify, if you'd now stand I'd like to go ahead and swear you in. Let me explain to you the process there.

Because this will be evidence in the record, before the Commission, we need to have the evidence

to intimidate but just to make sure it is accurate and something we can use as evidence in our record and base our decision upon. We'd like to hear from you in terms of not only the rates but the quality of service or any other questions or concerns that you might have concerning this utility. This is your opportunity to let us know how you feel about the Company, how you feel about the rate increase and how you feel about the Commission in general. We welcome any and all of your comments and your testimony.

20 l

With that, I'd like to go ahead and swear in the witnesses at this point in time. If you could stand and raise your right hand.

(Witnesses sworn collectively.)

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you very much. You may be seated.

It is my understanding that the attorneys would like to make an oral presentation and have opening remarks; is that correct?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: What I'd like to do
is -- because we want to hear from our customers and
don't want this to turn into a legal battle here. I'd
love to have those opening statements, but I want to

limit those to five minutes, so that we can accommodate these good people that have come to testify and so we won't be here all night listening to the attorneys.

So, with that in mind, who would like to proceed? Southern States, could you, please?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you, Madam

Commissioner, appreciate it.

for coming here tonight. I know one question in your mind is why the rate increase is being requested by Southern States. And up front, I'd like to indicate that the primary reason is the fact that Southern States, since rates were last established based on 1991 costs, has placed approximately \$100 million of equipment into service for our plants and facilities.

That \$100 million of plant placed into service has not been recovered by Southern States; there's been no recovery on that investment to date. It's akin to placing millions of dollars into a bank for a period of four years now, with no interest being obtained on those millions of dollars. That's a situation confronting Southern States at this point in time, and that's the primary reason for this rate increase request.

A significant portion of that plant placed
into service is due to regulatory requirements and
governmental mandate. We'd like all of you to be
aware, and I'm sure you are by being here tonight, of
the process which is Southern States has to present
evidence under oath from witnesses to support our rate
increase request and to bear up what I've just
indicated to you.

There is one factor, though, that has taken place in recent events that you might have heard about.

[

structure in this proceeding. You may have heard that in April of this year a court of appeals reversed the uniform rate structure and declared it to be unlawful. However, what you might not know is that the uniform rate structure is unlawful but only until this Commission makes a finding that Southern States facilities are functionally related. You may also know that in June of this year the Commission did make that finding, that our facilities are functionally related. Now to date, the Commission has made a determination that Southern States should revert to what is called a stand-alone rate structure, where we will provide rates to each service area based on that

specific service area.

Southern States continues to support uniform rates and would like the Commission to reconsider that decision, and we've ask them to do that, and I'm going to give you some facts as to why we support that.

The vast majority of you here in the service areas here in Lake County will benefit from the uniform rate. Let me give you a for instance. If we revert to stand-alone rates based on average consumption, customers here in Lake County can see monthly increases in their bill of up to \$78 based on their average consumption. That is not a rate increase yjsy Southern States has requested; that is what will happen solely by changing the rate structure that now exists.

Another, for instance, Holiday Haven is a service area. Some of you might live in Holiday Haven. The average consumption of customers there is only 3,300 gallons a month. But Holiday Haven customers will see an increase of approximately \$27 a month in their rates for that only 3,300 gallons a month.

To give you some comparison, the only service areas that are benefiting from lower rates under what was called a stand-alone rate are service

areas where the customers are using significantly more water. That is in the area of 10,000 gallons, 12,000 gallons and more water a month.

5|

Now, if there's one thing that's a simple fact in ratemaking, it's that if we have two separate service areas with the same identical cost, the rates being charged in the service area which uses more water, the rates are going to be lower than the rates being charged to an area where customers are already conserving their water use.

Now, I know all of you have read about the need to conserve water in Florida. It's a reality. It's something we all face, and we must conserve water in Florida. And Southern States believes that reverting away from this uniform rate and going to stand-alone rates is going to permit consumers who are using great deals of water or more excessive amounts of amount to have those lower rates, and we don't think that's the right message to send.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Mr. Armstrong, you have one more minute.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you, Madam Chairman.

We do welcome your comments. We want to hear what you have to say about quality of service. We will commit to follow up with you, if you would

like, give me your names and addresses, as well as the Commission Staff, to follow up with your complaints tonight if you have any. And we do want to hear what you have to say regarding the rate structure, as well, if you see fit to make your recommendations known.

Thank you for coming.

MR. TWOMEY: Ladies and gentlemen, I don't want to try and steal Jack Shreve's thunder. He's your Public Counsel here in the state of Florida, but I, too, am against this rate increase totally. We're on the same side of the fence there. I represent about 37,000 to 40,000 customers of SSU in three counties, in Citrus County, Hernando County and Marco Island.

Let me say to you this is the most contentious rate case, water and sewer rate case, in the history of this state, okay? SSU is asking for —I don't know if you noticed, if you read this little handout the Public Service Commission gave you, they're asking for about \$18.1 million in increased rates every year, okay? This follows on the heels of massive rate increases that most of you experienced just two years ago. The rate increases equal somewhere in the neighborhood of 45%, ladies and gentlemen; water rates going up in some places in the

neighborhood of 30%. If you get COLAs in your Social Security or your retirement or anything else, anybody that knows the economy knows that nothing went up 45%. Inflation is about 2%, between 2 and 3 at the most. Okay.

The core problem that you're faced with here is not uniform rates; it's this Company and its

Minnesota parent asking you people for too much money to carry their dividends for their shareholders in

Minnesota. That's the problem and don't you forget it, please.

Now, Mr. Armstrong talked about uniform rates. Okay. Well, bad habits die hard. Uniform rates -- I haven't got a lot of time to tell you about it, but uniform rates are a form of socialism, ladies and gentlemen; socialism, pure and simple. It promises some folks a free lunch. And I'm here to tell you socialism is dead in Russia, it's dead here in Florida. I helped kill uniform rates in this state in this year, in the last two years, and I'm going to help see that it stays dead. So don't be sucked in by Mr. Armstrong telling you that my clients or anybody else owes you a free lunch when the core problem is them asking for too much money; greed in the first place. Nothing goes up 45% in two years, okay?

Nothing does.

Now, let me tell you what the bigger problem is right now. They filed this rate case the latter part of June of this year. It was accepted by the Public Service Commission sometime in August, and I will challenge you, ladies and gentlemen, to read this document. I will challenge you to look at anything you've received from the Public Service Commission or SSU and figure out what your rates are going to be if they get what they want compared to what they are now and, more importantly, compared to what they should be.

I beat these people in the District Court of Appeals this year. The Public Service Commission entered an order weeks ago telling them to change their rates — to change their rates and make refunds of \$8.7 million to my clients and to some of you out there. They are sitting on their hands. They are going to appeal it, of course. They haven't done it. As a consequence, none of you know what your rates are, should be now. You don't know what exposure you have in this case. And the problem there, ladies and gentlemen, is the hearing starts in January. And worse yet, if you want to help your representative, Jack Shreve, or if you wanted to hire me as a private

lawyer and participate in this case, the Public

Service Commission is going to make you file testimony

on November 20th, 12 short days from now for you to

get all of you knowledge together, and everything, and

participate in this case. If you want to fight the

big money issue, the \$18.1 million, the 45%, you can't

do it, ladies and gentlemen.

Commission to put the kibosh on this case and dismiss it; to stop it. I've joined him. And the Public Service Commission to date has refused. One of the Commissioners voted just yesterday, or made a motion to do just that, to kill it. Two of the Commissioners here made noises to the extent that they don't think you have adequate notice, whether it is legal or not. The problem is we have asked for the case to be dismissed, to be stopped, put on hold. Public Counsel has asked repeatedly of the Prehearing Officer that he have more time to file and prepare testimony in your defense, and his requests have either been denied or ignored to date.

Now, my time is up.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: No, you have one minute.

MR. TWOMEY: My time is about up.

LU

20l

But what I want to tell you ladies and gentlemen, is you've got a serious problem here.

They're asking for too much money. Power company rates haven't gone up. Telephone rates have stayed about the same or gone down. There's something wrong here. And if you want to get in the fight, you have to have knowledge. Knowledge is power. You have to have access to the knowledge. When you get up, in addition to whatever complaints you have to voice these Commissioners, ask them specifically, "What should my rates be today and where has somebody told me what they are?" The Company has taken the position that you've heard enough for your own good and that whatever comes out of this proceeding that's just too bad.

So thank you for being here. If any of you are from Silver Lake Estates -- is anyone from Silver Lake Estates in this audience? I would like to speak to any of you or all of you after the hearing is over. Thank you very much. (Applause)

MR. SHREVE: I appreciate all of you being here. It seems like we have been doing this for about 15 years down here in Lake County fighting Southern States and the rate increases, but it used to be easier. And I don't think you can take much more help

from Minnesota Power and the Topeka Group. Since they
have bought Southern States, your rates have done
nothing but up, up, up. I thought they were supposed
to be providing some good administration, some
economies, when all it has done is go up.

Mr. Armstrong mentioned that some of your rates could go up to as much as \$78. I don't know why he didn't tell you in that same context that that did not include the rate increase they have asked for and why didn't he tell you how much that would go up with the new rate increase? That has not been put out in any notice anywhere. Nobody in this audience knows how much the rate increase is that they have asked for. They have told you about a 77% increase of water on your uniform rates. That is not your maximum exposure, and it has not been filed. You can go look at the minimum filing requirements, you can look at any notice you have; you do not know. Perhaps they'd like to tell you tonight. I don't think anybody here is going to find it out, though.

you all of the garbage they want to about anything and why they are raising their rates. They are after the money and that is all. They have gone up constantly, one thing after another. They have brought in 150

different systems into this one rate case, and we're still on the same time frame trying to get it done. We used to have individual rate cases or just Lake County rate cases. Now we've got them all over the state of Florida.

Mr. Twomey mentioned that we asked for additional time. The reason we asked for additional time is because in so many instances Southern States has delayed giving us the information they were supposed to give us, which puts us in a time bind in trying to handle all of these systems. We have moved to dismiss their case. We will continue to be pushing in that area throughout.

They have stretched every possible way to get more money out of you. They've asked for an additional margin of reserve, which means you are going to be paying for a part of the cost of future customers. That is not fair.

They talk about being hurt so badly. He didn't tell you about the \$6.5 million that they made when they sold St. Augustine Shores after the purchase from Deltona. We tried to get that put into your last rate case so that you'd receive the benefit of that. They opposed it. And at that time, the Public Service Commission did not let you have the benefit of it.

However, in a rate case a few years back here in Lake County when they lost money on a sale up in Lady Lake, you picked up the tab for that. Now, I think what is good for the goose is good for the gander, and you should receive the benefits. They also made \$19 million on a sale of the system in Sarasota County. We think that money should go to benefit you and not just go up to line the pockets of Minnesota Power, their owner.

I'm not going to go any further, but I think you have been dealt a raw deal at this point. Your rates have continued to go up, up, up, and you have not been given fair notice in this case. This audience probably would be packed if the people knew what their real possible exposure was.

talking about the Public Service Commission changing the rates and bad-mouthing them on that. They followed the order that came out of the Court Commission. They had earlier voted a different way, but that's what they were doing when they changed their rates. I think they felt that that was what they had to do under that order. Southern States wants to get the money no matter what and no matter who pays for it, and that is the main thing they are

after.

Thank you very much for coming out.

(Applause)

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Are there any other preliminary matters? Seeing none, I know that we have at least one public official here, Senator Karen Johnson. Are there others? Representative Everett Kelly, who is behind the podium here.

First, I'd like to thank both of them for coming out. They have been very supportive and very helpful for you all in Tallahassee, and it's wonderful to see them here to hear your concerns, too. There have been, as Mr. Twomey stated, lots of legislative issues and lots of question regarding what the rate structure should be, what kind of regulation the PSC should actually have, so it's good to have them here to hear from you, hear your comments. And they, too, I believe, have signed up to testify and we'll be hearing their comments, too.

At this time, Mr. Shreve, if you could call your first witness.

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Lee Snyder.

LEE SNYDER

14 l

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS SNYDER: My name is Lee Snyder and I live at 821 Dundee Circle in Leesburg, and we live in the Silver Lake Water District.

Your application states that Southern States has or will have placed over \$100 million in plant improvements since 1992. This does not tell us did \$25 million go in in 1992? Did 25 million go in in 1993? It doesn't tell us when it went in. And if all 100 million went in at that time, why weren't we concerned with the money at that time?

I strongly oppose any authorization of SSU implementing a so-called normalization adjustment charge. You tell us nothing on how this is going to be controlled. Does the company automatically add on a \$10 bill to our water bill every month when they feel like they need the money? This doesn't tell us how this is controlled.

I'd like to review the history of increases. We will go through the basic monthly charges.

Back in September '92, the basic charge went from 322 to 445; 38.2%. A year later, 9-15, it went

from 4.45 to \$5; 12.4%. In December '93 it only went up 5%, reasonable. In '94, in July it only went up 1% or 1.6%. The three-year increase on basic charges, though, was 59.3%.

Now, the basic charges, if you take up your interim and final rate, it will go up a grand total of 78.8%. That's just the basic charges. Now let's look at the gallon usage charges. In September '92 it went up from 57 cents per thousand to 87 cents. This is a 52.6%. A year later it went up from 87 cents to \$1.19, another 37%. In '93 and '94, 1.7% each year. That's reasonable. The three-year increase is 115%. And now with the proposed changes going from \$1.23 to \$2.16, that's a 75% on that part.

Now, if you go back from September of '92 to these increases, the basic charge will have gone up 284%. The gallon charges will go up 378%. In three years, four months time our rates will have changed that much. Is that fair?

These are very exorbitant. This is more than a 107 times the national cost of living increase index, 107 times. Now, all of these statistics were pulled off from my own water bills. (Laughter)

Where was management in their preplanning when they had to put in all of this equipment? Hey,

you just go out and spend \$100 million, don't worry about it; hey, we'll get it all from the customers later on or something.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

25

Couldn't they have had other means of financing, such as utility bonds, et cetera? Okay. I was a little provoked here with the water rates, so I decided I'd go back and check my gas bills, my phone bills, and my electrical bills for the same periods, and this is what I found: The gas company, which is the City of Leesburg in my case, the unit rates and basic charges hasn't changed since 1992. electrical company, SECO in my case, the rates are the The basic rate and the kilowatt rate. same. phone company, United Telephone, didn't bother to check the long distance and all these taxes that get added. I just checked the basic rates; it went up 3% in four years.

Now, I'm sure these utility companies had to meet environmental standards, had to put in new equipment, but they came up with a fair profit. Where was management on solid state utilities. Why can't they match it? Now the electrical company they had a lot of environmental items that they had to meet within the last four, five, six years.

This increase should be disallowed and I

rest my case. 2 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you. Are there 3 any questions? (Applause) Mr. Snyder. Mr. Snyder. 4 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Mr. Snyder. 5 MR. TWOMEY: I don't have any questions. 6 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: You do or --7 MR. TWOMEY: I do not. 8 MR. ARMSTRONG: No questions. 9 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: They get to ask you 10 questions. 11 WITNESS SNYDER: Sure. 12 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you, sir. 13 MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 14 (Witness Snyder excused.) 15 16 MR. SHREVE: Representative Kelly. 17 Representative Kelly, I'd like -- it's been 18 over many years that we have been fighting this water 19 and sewer business. I'd like to thank you and Senator 20 Johnson for your support, not just in this case, but 21 on behalf of the customers over a period of time. We 22 really appreciate it. (Applause) 23 24 25

7 8

REPRESENTATIVE EVERETT KELLY

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

REPRESENTATIVE KELLY: We sort of have a reputation in Tallahassee, both myself and Karen, and this is that we're pretty nice people, and we get along most with everybody up there, but don't mess with our people, because then you bring down the wrath of whatever we've got on you.

Madam Chairman and members of the Commission, we want to thank you for coming down and gracing our fair county with your presence tonight. We hope that you enjoy your stay here. I know it's probably going to get a little warmer here tonight before it's all over, but this does not in any way take away from the courtesy and the very fine people that we have here, because they will treat you nice in this county. We have a lot of good people here.

I used to be a direct customer of Southern
States when I lived in East Lake Harris Estates and at
that time I remember going through these things and
fighting these wars. I was not only fighting these
wars as a customer, direct customer, but also as a
legislator. And I'm a pharmacist by profession.

Hearing the attorneys here tonight, it's almost like being in court, and I love when they get coming back and forth, to a layman like myself, it's sometimes very, very entertaining. Of course, I've known this one a long time. I don't know that one (indicating), but I like the way he talks. (Laughter)

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

15

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

I want to just say that our people here that are going to be affected by this rate increase should be granted -- are some of the same people that I see in -- when I was in retail pharmacy, when they would come into the drugstore, call me aside and say, "Mr. Kelly, you know, I've got to buy my prescription because I need my medication. I'll probably die if I don't have it. And medications are too high. " Rest assured, I'm the first to admit that and to complain about the high cost of presubscription drugs. But we're not here to talk about presubscription drugs here tonight. But what I'm telling you is if you will keep the comparison in mind that these citizens, many of these citizens out here, cannot afford to buy just their medications and to pay their living expenses and still survive.

So I suppose that when you have a rate increase like this occur, should it be granted by the Commission, that's going to be one of the things

that's going to cut into that meager, in many cases -in most cases, now, the meager income that our citizens have -- that our retired citizens have. I think my responsibility and Senator Johnson's is to try to make their lives here as happy and as healthy and as worrisome-free as it possibly can be. I tend to agree with the attorney over here, that if all of the facts are out in this case -- and I've worked with this Company a lot, I chair the Committee on Natural Resources in the House, it's our responsibility to make sure that our citizens get clean, healthy water, and that they have clean healthy water in all of our rivers and our streams. Now, we're working on that, but what I'm saying to you is that all of these things cost money, and I don't believe -- I don't know what these rate increases are going to mean to these citizens. I have no idea what it's going to mean. haven't seen anything yet that says if you grant this increase, this is what it's going to cost each of our citizens here in this county. I'd like to see that in print before you consider granting any rate increase to these individuals.

2

3

5

7

8

9

10

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

I'm not exactly sure how the, you know, the rates that the gentlemen here that was representing the people from -- some people in Citrus County on the

issue that you got involved in in the Court. Some of the figures I've seen in that cause me a great deal of concern. And I hope that you will be very careful in your deliberations and the decisions that you make to make sure that we don't put any more unnecessary burden on our people here who are trying to, as I said, live in retirement and enjoy the remainder of our lives.

So I didn't come tonight to fuss with you as a Commission. I came tonight to implore you as a public official to consider these individuals who are sitting behind me here, they are the people that are going to have to come forth with the money. The Company, I'm sure, has expenses that they have to meet. I think they've taken a lot of the systems down here that were in very poor condition, they've made good systems out of them. But they, in turn, have to be very careful about what all they ask these people to pay for and how much dividends they ask these people to pay for.

So when you put all of that together tonight, and in your deliberations and when you take all of this evidence back and you do your homework to try to make a decision, the proper decision, I hope that you'll remember all of this, that there's a human

side of this and that there's only so much that we can take from these people and still not have them -- have the quality of lives go down.

So I wish you God speed in your deliberations. I know that all of you are reputable people and that you will make the appropriate decisions that have to be made with these people who are going to be paying the bill in mind.

And thanks again for coming down, and I'll be in touch with Jack. We'll be working, and I probably will be talking to this gentlemen over here, if I can get him up to Tallahassee, we'll get together and talk some more about this. And, of course, I'd like to talk to the Company, also, because I want to fully understand what — the decision that you make, what it is going to mean to these people before that decision is made. So I'd ask you to please consider delaying this rate increase until they know what it's going to mean to them. I know as a public official, and Senator Johnson knows as a public official, what it is going to mean to them in their monthly budgets.

So, again, thank you very much for coming.

I hope your enjoy your stay. If there's anything we can do for you while you're here, please feel free to call on us, and thank you very much. (Applause.)

1 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Representive Kelly.

(Representative Kelly excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Senator Johnson, would you like to go now?

SENATOR KAREN JOHNSON

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

SENATOR JOHNSON: I don't know if I could possibly add a whole lot that Representative Kelly has said. I like following him because he is very eloquent and succinct so everyone clearly understands what he's talking about. Not all legislators do that.

I have a concern, also, with the increase that I perceive coming to a lot of my constituents, not just in Lake County, but what is happening in Citrus County. And as you know, I have five counties in my district, so I have a lot of constituents out there that are going to be really concerned about any rate increase.

And when I stand here and I'm looking at this room and I see all of the empty seats, that bothers me. It bothers me immensely that I don't know

if enough publicity wasn't done. I don't know if my constituents even realize that a rate increase is possibly going to happen and that concerns me. I know -- I plan on talking and asking a lot of these citizens that are here how they happened to find out this meeting was taking place tonight.

3 |

Ì

I think I have the same concern that

Representative Kelly has, is I've got all of this

paperwork in front of me, and yet I don't know what I

can tell my citizens and my constituents in my

district what their rate increase is going to be.

That is the same concern that Representative Kelly

has.

I'm standing here asking you to please do a lot of deliberations, do a lot of considerations, be careful what you're doing to our citizens in this district, in Lake County. You know, it's real easy to look at a rate increase for companies, but I don't know when our senior citizens or our constituents in the districts have had a cost of living increase that is significant to take care of all of the other costs that go up within their expenses, medical expenses or anything else, as you heard Everett say. So every time I hear of a large company -- and I don't have any problem with big business and that's what makes this

country work, and I'm really pleased that Southern States has bought a lot of the systems that were at default and were not doing what they needed to be doing, but I also have a problem if I go out and buy a new car, that's my investment. And I don't need to ask for my neighbor to help me pay for that new car, because I'm the one that's benefiting from that new car and I'm the one when it goes to making a trade-in on that car, I'm going to get the better benefit than the person that's got a car that's 20 or 30 years old. So when I see a company, I know that company is going to have a great increase in their income, in their profits, but I don't see my constituents having a great increase in their cost of living. I don't see their Medicaid going up, their Medicare going up and that, I think, is my real concern.

2

3

5

6

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

I hope that the Commission will truly take everything into consideration when they go to looking at an increase. I do know that uniform rate increases were fair; actually looked like they were fair for a lot of people in the district over here rather than the stand-alone, mainly because the stand-alone, the paperwork I have, still does not have a lot of the costs figured in here in additional increase.

My other concern is the pass-through cost.

The pass-through cost, that doesn't even come to a public hearing, doesn't even come to the Public Commission. It is Staff, I believe, that makes that decision. So our constituents have no idea what the pass-through increases are going to be from time to time because that's not done in a public hearing. So I certainly hope that the Commission, the attorneys that are representing everyone, and I don't always agree with all attorneys, will take everything into consideration and not just look at one area that may be affected. But I think its important we look at everyone and how they're affected, whether an attorney represents that area or not.

And thank you, Jack. I'm glad you're out there with the citizens in this state, and I know we're going to be communicating a lot more because I have a lot of the districts that are going to be affected.

MR. SHREVE: I know you do.

SENATOR JOHNSON: Thank you.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Senator. (Applause)
COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you very much.

(Senator Johnson excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Ryan.

•

TOM RYAN

3 |

15 li

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS RYAN: My name is Tom Ryan. I live at 1906 Tweed Court in Leesburg, Florida.

Naturally, I oppose this rate increase as

I'm sure everybody out there behind me does also. I

thought maybe I could give you some information that

might help you in your decision. I do have a couple

of questions, and I don't know if I'm entitled to ask

questions or not. I am?

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Sure.

WITNESS RYAN: Good. I have one that relates to a question later on, and that is the operating capacity level of Southern States Utilities. They indicated they've invested \$100 million, or about to, by the end of the year. And I'm just wondering what your operating level is. Is it 50% or 80%, or do you know what that is?

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: If you know the answer, you can answer.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: It would vary from small facility to facility.

WITNESS RYAN: I'm looking at the total

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

company. I mean not just any one facility. I imagine some facilities may be operating at 90% capacity, but I just wondered if there's an average overall? 3 | 4 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: That I don't know. 5 WITNESS RYAN: And I know there has to be 6 some margin in there. You can't operate at 100% 7 capacity all the time. But I'm just wondering if it's 50% or -- inasmuch as you've invested this much in capital improvements, obviously, you're not at 80 or 90%. There must be an investment for some of the 10 11| future. MR. ARMSTRONG: Sir, we don't have a number 12 l 13 where that is rolled in to say what the overall is. WITNESS RYAN: Okay. All right. 14 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Mr. Ryan, while 15 you're at a stopping point, could you tell me what system you are on? 17 18 WITNESS RYAN: Pardon? COMMISSIONER KIESLING: What system are you 19 20 on? WITNESS RYAN: I live at Scottish Highlands. 21 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Silver Lake. 22 23 WITNESS RYAN: Silver Lake. I'm sorry, I 24 didn't know that. I live at Scottish Highlands. 25 MR. TWOMEY: Mr. Ryan.

WITNESS RYAN: Yes, sir.

MR. TWOMEY: Over here. Just real quickly.

Also you need to understand that all of the money they
say they are going to spend in this case is through
the end of 1996, so all of it hasn't been spent yet,
either.

WITNESS RYAN: Yes, I noticed. I have a copy of Minnesota Power's financial report for '94, and it indicated that something like \$75 million of it had been spent for '92, '3 and '4. Now, that includes Heater Utilities, which represents, I'm not sure, maybe 15% of the total water utilities of SSU, as I understand it — or Minnesota Power, I'm sorry. And I couldn't really break out SSU with Heater Utilities other than the fact that it looked like it was about 15% the size of SSU, and I'm just guessing at that.

MR. SHREVE: Sir, if I may, on your question, I don't have the answer to that either, but I see exactly what you're getting at. One example that comes to mind is Sunny Hills over in Washington County. Their investment — now, two of their years are totally projected. Now, supposedly they put some of that in in '95 already, but that's projected at this point. The Sunny Hills investment was over \$700,000 but that was earlier. That was primarily for

mains and distribution. I think they had three additional customers. So that kind of is what I think you're getting at, how much of that is really needed for future growth.

WITNESS RYAN: Well, I guess what I'm looking at is the prudence of the \$100 million investment, so-so.

3 |

7 |

13|

I want to point out something, and I know you don't like to hear how they do it up north, but maybe you'd like to hear how we did it out west.

(Laughter) (applause)

Mexico. Everybody said, "Why?" But, believe me, it gets cold in Albuquerque in the wintertime. The water rates there today -- and you have to remember, I guess, and I guess you know in Florida we have what, 50 to 60 inches of rain? I think last year we almost broke a record of 68 inches of rainfall a year. In Albuquerque we have 8 to 12, and that includes snow. In Albuquerque the water rates today, \$4.84 base charge and 91 cents or .9128 per gallon. The proposed rates here are more than double that. Now, if water supply has anything to do with rainfall, I guess you might want to take that into consideration. I guess I just don't understand the numbers. They are so much

different.

2

3

5

6

71

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

The 1994 annual report of Minnesota Power -and the reason I'm using this is I had called Southern States Utilities about sending me their 1994 financial statements, and they said they couldn't do it, but they did provide me with Minnesota Power's financial statement and also a second quarter of 1995 report. So some of the information I'm getting from that and having to extract it because they do have a breakdown for their water utilities. But their 1994 annual report stated that rainfall was 41% above average in the Orlando area, decreasing water consumption and lowering SSU's revenues. From this, this sort of contradicts, I think, the law of supply and demand or supply and consumption because it seems like the more it rains and the more we conserve, the higher the rates go. (Applause) I guess as Johnny Cochran would say, "It just don't fit." (Laughter)

Minnesota Power's 1994 annual report also stated that a proposed rate increase with SSU will generate about \$10 million to \$12 million in additional revenues — that's on Page 17, if you'd like to look it up — which appears to be about between a 15% and 20% increase in water and utility revenues. I say that "appears," because in there is

Heater Utilities, and I had to sort of interpolate to get that figure. Yet my water rates are going to go up 76%. I think the actual basic rate is going up 79% -- I'm only addressing water rates -- and 76% on the per gallon charge.

3 |

5

6

7 |

8

11

14

15|

16

18

19

20

21

22

23

Then in their second quarter report for 1995, the shareholder report, they stated that their rate increase would increase revenue by 33%, or \$18.6 million. Somewhere between the end of '94 and June of 1995, they increased this request for revenue by 50%. What happened? I thought this was going on since 1992? Why was there an increase of 50% in the rate that they requested in just that short six-month time? Something doesn't appear equitable. If they need, and actually need, a 33% rate increase, why are my water rates going up 76%? Is there some other factor in here that I'm missing? Is there some other expenses that I haven't factored in? I just don't know. there -- and I quess that comes down to the question that I was going to ask in regard to the operating capacity. We had -- here, again, it's out west -- we had in New Mexico a public utility, Public Service Company of New Mexico, that had purchased an interest in the Palo Verde generating plant in Arizona to generate electricity for customers in New Mexico.

make a long story short, the Public Service Commission approved only 10% of that investment -- would let them include only 10% of that investment in their rate base. The reason being is that their operating capacity was already sufficient that they didn't need to purchase that much equipment. So I'm wondering whether -- and I know they have indicated that the majority of the increases have been for environmental protection laws, and I saw in the Minnesota Power's report, I think for 1994, it wasn't quite a majority; it was a little less than 51%. But have all of these capital expenditures been necessary to operate at a capacity necessary to provide the proper service to the customers that they are serving today? Or, as one of these gentlemen indicated, are we paying for capital that is -- that is invested for anticipated usage of water resources? Or are we paying just for what we are using today, with some margin for, you know, the expansion?

3 |

61

7 |

8 li

10

11

12

13

14

15

17

18

19 l

201

21

22

23

25

I guess I just really have one other question, and that would be -- maybe you can't answer this now, but will the Public Service Commission refrain from granting any increase until this Supreme Court ruling is passed down, or will that make any difference?

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I'm not sure I know which Supreme Court ruling you're speaking of.

witness RYAN: Well, in this daily commercial, just the other day, there was an article and it mentioned, "After court actions in 1994, Southern States and the Public Service Commission asked for a Supreme Court review of an appeals decision to overturn an earlier court order upholding a uniform rate structure and the case is pending.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: That was denied last week.

MR. TWOMEY: They lost that.

WITNESS RYAN: Oh, okay. That's all I have to say. Thank you very much.

commissioner GARCIA: Let me just tell you something just so you know, and I guess the Clerk's Office can correct me, or you can correct me. The financial records that the Company has provided the Public Service Commission are located, I guess where it would be, at your office here, I would assume?

MR. ARMSTRONG: In the local library here in Lake County.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: At the local library
here in the county, and you have a right to look
through all of that. And some of those questions that

you have or others will be developed from looking at that, but it is filed there and you can ask our clerk precisely where it is, and those records are available to you. And the issue that you brought up, Mr. Willis pointed out to me, so I just wanted to let you know -- the capacity that you're talking about, that's to us used and useful portion, and that is a central issue in this case, and it is something that Staff is looking at very, very specifically. In other words, they have said they have had \$100 million worth of investment, were going to have \$100 million, but all of that has yet to be determined. We may decide that certain expenses that they have had are incorrect, and we can disallow them and they can't write those off into the rates.

WITNESS RYAN: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Any other questions for Mr. Ryan?

MR. SHREVE: To follow up on that, I agree with the Commissioner. There are some other things we're going to be looking at. In the Deltona purchase, they paid \$9 million less than they have in their rate base and they're receiving a return on that. And we're going to try again to get that

knocked out.

19 l

23 l

You hit the nail on the head about the weather normalization. They have specifically asked for that in this case. In other words, if the weather changes so they don't get as much money, they want their rates to go up. That's already asked for in this case. But what it really is is a revenue or money normalization rather than a weather normalization. They want the total money, that's it. But you hit the nail on the head.

WITNESS RYAN: I guess I have one further question, then. Would the rates go down if we have a drought?

MR. ARMSTRONG: Exactly, Mr. Ryan. That's exactly right. If you use more water the rates will go down, that's exactly right. It's an even, both sides.

WITNESS RYAN: Just one other comment, and that is -- I don't know if this will make any difference to the Commission or not.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: We're going to need for you to not speak while the witness is speaking, because we can't hear him and he's asking some excellent questions.

WITNESS RYAN: I don't know if it will make

any difference in your decision or not. Coming from New Mexico, I don't know if you realize perhaps what the impact might be on a rate increase of this size. We have what we call the gray lots or the gray yards. If you can't afford the water, you just rock it in. And you may turn Florida gray from green. Thank you. COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you. MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. (Applause) (Witness Ryan excused.) MR. SHREVE: Anna Cowin.

ANNA COWIN

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS COWIN: My name is Anna Cowin. I'm from Leesburg. I'm in the Morningview Subdivision, and I'm also blessed to have a condominium in Volusia County in Jungle Den Villas, so I'm doubled blessed or cursed.

Utilities cases for the last 15 years. As a matter of fact, just as background, back in 1981, before the Public Service Commission actually -- and the Public Counsel involved itself in water and sewer cases, I brought attention to the increased rates. At that particular time, they played the same game they are playing right now. They didn't let the public know about the hearings. At the same time, they also didn't let the public know about the actual cost of the increases. It took me putting a port-a-pot in front of my front lawn at the time in order to get the press to notify the public that the actual case was being taken care of.

As far as how the public got notice today, we received a little notice quite like this in

paragraph form from Southern States with no rates listed on it. All that it stated was that there would be a rate increase. Of course, we have been facing pass-throughs for a number of years.

I think that the quality of water is another issue. I'm not going to address it, but I will make one quick comment that was a personal experience with the quality of water. Actually, water was cut off in my subdivision, in Morningview, within this past year, perhaps maybe six months ago or so. They were doing construction on it. There was not notice to the public that we had to boil our water for two days in a row, following the construction. And how we found out about it was through the construction workers. I never did get notice. And having been involved in Southern States Utilities for a number of years, my name is quite known, and I expected they certainly would have notified me, which they did not.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: When did you say that --

WITNESS COWIN: It was this past year. I have it written down at home. I didn't even think to address quality of service -- in the spring of last year.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Of '94?

WITNESS COWIN: I'm sorry?

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: '94?

WITNESS COWIN: No, this year. It was '95.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: You were saying last year, so I'm trying to figure out --

WITNESS COWIN: Well, we're going into next year. My mind thinks ahead. Okay. It was the spring of '95.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: And perhaps, at least with respect to that issue, the engineer, Mr. Monroe, after you've testified, perhaps you could get with him so that we can check into that.

WITNESS COWIN: Okay. Again, I wrote it down and complained bitterly to -- I didn't call the Public Service Commission at the time, but I did complain and register a complaint to Southern States at the time.

It's very difficult, you know, not to know what we're paying. I'm quite -- having been involved in this for 15 years, I'm quite aware of rate of return. In fact, I was one of the first to testify before all of you. And at that particular time the public was not even aware of issues until after they were decided before and then you opened it up through a change in your own Public Service Commission rules.

My concern is a number of things. The first concern I have is about the projection cost that we have that are in the costs that Southern States puts in.

I have been an elected member on the school board for almost a decade. I'm very involved in the knowledge of school construction. We could never, in school construction, build a school unless we know how many students we're going to put in it. We can't even project. Even if we know that we're going to have growth the next year, we can't say, "We're going to have 500 new students; so, therefore, we want to build a school and get state money to build that school.

But, yet, Southern States Utilities can go out, build lines for a division — a subdivision that they may not have developed yet, project whatever they want and the costs be tacked back to the consumer.

commissioner kiesling: That's not quite correct. They can only get back what is the used and useful portion of that plant. So if they put in a plant and only 10 people use it, it will not be 100% used and useful.

WITNESS COWIN: Okay. I understand -COMMISSIONER GARCIA: They can ask for it,
though. I just want you to understand that, you know,

they can ask for it. That doesn't mean we're -
COMMISSIONER KIESLING: It doesn't mean that
they are going to get it. We calculate used and
useful.

witness cowin: Okay. So they can come in and they can say they're going to do all these different thing, but they can also go buy a very poor utility system for the customers with the idea of building up that utility system and projecting the cost in the rate case, right? It will become 100% used and useful, correct?

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Not necessarily.

WITNESS COWIN: Well, let's say it is, that whatever their projection is 100% used and useful, and then turn around and sell it as a profit as it was done in St. Augustine Shores or somewhere else and tack the profit on to their Minnesota company and the customers don't even get a benefit of it.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That is an issue in this case, whether they can do that or not.

WITNESS COWIN: Okay. So the bottom line is they are projecting -- they are projecting costs that they may, in fact, use, but any profit of that doesn't necessarily go back to the customer as in that one case scenario.

1

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Yes and no.

2

WITNESS COWIN: Yes. Second point.

3

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: It's an issue.

4

That's still an undecided issue, whether they are going to have to account for --

5 6

WITNESS COWIN: Okay. I hope you consider

7

this.

8

9

10

11

12

15

16

17

18

21

23

25

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: We are.

WITNESS COWIN: Because they're projecting a two-year \$100 million cost for '95 and '96. end of '95, I don't know what they have spent, and I don't even know what they are planning to spend it on. In fact, I don't even think the Public Service Commission knows, but yet you're going to be acting on this projection?

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: No, I think one of the things -- you're raising some good points, and I think almost every point that you're raising will be an issue in this case. And I can see Jack jumping out of his seat now, because he's saying, "She's raising good points." And these are the issues we're going to have to consider. Each of the points you're raising -- and I know you aren't doing this, but we're not assuming what they are saying is true. Jack is going to try to prove to us that it is not; they are going

to try to prove to us that it is. And it's good to hear from citizens like you that are just making us aware that you know what is going on, you understand it and that you want each of these issues to be heard. So that if we issue an order, I would expect our order on each of these issues to delineate what we did and why, because that's what you're asking.

WITNESS COWIN: Well, I would certainly recommend that when you go and issue your orders, that projections not be considered. Like in the school system, you don't look at projections. What you do is you look only at what the actual costs that have been incurred. Let them wait the two years and incur the expense and then come back and justify it and show that. In fact, don't project because I have not seen money come back the other way, either.

In education issues, we can project the number of exceptional education students we have and increase the amount of money per student that you get based on the FTE on that particular count that you have an exceptional students. But if the projection does not match it, the money has to be given back. Not at the next term or next four years, it has to be given back the following year immediately and given back to the state. And I think that is a far more

accurate and a far more, shall I say, accountable system than depending on the projections of a company whose main goal is to get a huge profit.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

19

20

21

23

24

25

That brings me to the next point. 12.5% rate of return, is that about what I am understanding, 12.25, 12.5, is something similar to the rate of return? That's certainly what it has been over the number of years. I don't know where -- I still am trying to seek out getting a 12% return on my money in my investments when the inflation rate is at 2%.

It's very interesting -- it's very interesting when we talk about reasonable rates. you see in this particular notice, we did not get any notice. The Public Service Commission should be asking, why did Southern States Utilities come in with a rate case after the courts ruled in April? According to our newspaper article what I have just found out tonight, that is finished; it is a done They filed -- in April is when the courts ruled that the uniform rates were not legal. The Public Service Commission properly took action on it. came in with a rate increase based on uniform rates. Why? I think the only reason why is because they are trying to deceive the public. It's trying to go back to the same time that I had to put a port-a-pot on my

lawn because the public had no idea of the rates.

What is happening is in those days they would be confusing the public by saying these are the current rates, this is what is proposed, these are the interim rates. It took 15 years for Lake County to figure out what the difference was between interim and proposed rates and a flow through. Now we're stuck with, what is it, stand-alone uniform rates? And the reason why they are doing that is they are playing the game by coming in with a rate increase under the uniform rates, and everybody knows that it's going to be a stand-alone rate. So what does that mean? Okay. Their revenues will remain constant from what I'm understanding. Is that correct?

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Excuse me. I want to make sure what you said there is factually correct.

You said that everybody knows that in the end it's going to be stand-alone in this case?

witness cowin: No. What I'm saying -okay, you have not made your final determination, but
the courts have said that it's illegal -- if I'm
correct -- to have --

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: No, ma'am. The

WITNESS COWIN: -- uniform rates.

said that unless we do a proper finding -- and that's how we interpret the court decision, or at least how I interpret it and that's how I voted accordingly on this -- we can't have uniform rates. So on the case that we have, the court has disallowed uniform rates and that's why we voted to go back to the -- what is it called, capped --

WITNESS COWIN: Stand-alone, stand-alone capped rates.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: But that doesn't mean that in the final outcome of this case we can't go with uniform rates.

WITNESS COWIN: So, then, what's going to happen? The courts are going to rule on that one again, and then we're going to be stuck with going back and we're still not going to know.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: It's called due process, everybody has a right --

WITNESS COWIN: Okay. I think it was due process. Did it not go to the Supreme Court on that last case, and wasn't that recently decided? As a matter of fact, the Supreme Court, from my understanding, doesn't necessarily need to take on that issue and once it is appealed, that's it? Is

that not correct?

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Correct, and that's why, again, we're going through this whole process.

WITNESS COWIN: Okay. If you reallywant to be straightforward, and if Southern States really wants to be straightforward, and the Public Service Commission really wants to be straightforward, talk about the rates as they're going to be proposed, talk about the rates as to how the public is going to pay for it. If you will not do that, then dismiss this case and wait until the decision is made. In the very least, if that's not made, then stall it, you know, postpone it until that decision is made.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Ma'am, that has also been discussed, but by state law we have a certain amount of time frame that a case has to be handled.

witness cowin: Okay. And that will come to my other point, which I see Senator Johnson is still here. And my suggestion to our legislators is to go ahead and propose a law where no case, the time frame, whatever that time frame is, is not decided until there is full discovery by the citizens of Florida, by the Public Counsel representing the citizens, by the attorneys representing other citizens within a rate case.

To start a clock at a certain time and then play the game of not giving accurate information, whether it be playing around with the rates, the stand-alone rates and uniform rates, or whether it be because you don't know what the acquisition costs of a utility is, that is not playing fair. And I think if nothing else, your goal as Public Service Commission would be to make sure that the public is fully aware of what is happening and to get their input when they are fully aware of what is happening to them.

The other concern that I have is the actual -- and I haven't heard this in this particular case, there has not been much discussion of it, I have not had any discussion, I'm not familiar with it -- what the rate case expenses are for having this particular rate case.

In the past that has been a major issue. As you extend the cost of the case and extend it out throughout the whole state, we're spending more and more money in defending cases and again that's going back to the consumer in their rate case. And I'm hoping that as watchdogs of the public funds that you would be sure that those rate case expenses meet within normal bounds and don't exceed, as they have in the past, the actual return that they get from the

utility, increase in funds, which has happened in the past.

In closing, what I would like to say is that the profits, when they come just, you know -- and I happen to be very familiar with the Skyline Hills when that was being bought by the City of Lady Lake and other utilities -- it would seem to me that if we go ahead and actually pay the cost of a loss by the sale of a utility, certainly the citizens should profit by the profit of the sale of the utility and the money should not be channeled to someplace up in Minnesota as a way of circumventing giving the money back to the people in Florida.

I understand there might have been some -it was under county or not under the Public Service
Commission, but it's my understanding now that the
Public Service Commission has assumed all of these
utilities are now under their wing; is that not
correct? Or you're trying to get everything under
your little wing there? Well, if that's the case,
then, certainly, both the profit and losses should be
attributed to the companies. Because I can tell you
that Southern States is not going to worry about a
loss, unless the loss can benefit them in some sort of
a way.

1 In closing, then, what I'd like to see is 2 that there be -- the time frame changed, as far as the 3 rate case, time frame changed so that there be full discovery before you meet with that time frame and 4 that may be a legislative decision. I'd like to see a 5 reduction or a limit to the rate of return tied to an 6 7 inflation rate. And, again, this can certainly be done legislatively. And if it's pushed by the Public 8 Service Commission, wow, I mean, I think the public 9 10 will say, "Wow, the Public Service Commission may be 11 in for the public." If an effort by the Public Service Commission to push in some of these directions 12 13 legislatively, perhaps the perception of the Public 14 Service Commission might be equal or, at least, come 15 close to something of the Public Counsel as 16 representing the people. 17 And I also think that the projection should 18 be based on the actual cost of the -- not based on --19 that they should not be a projection, that they should 20 be the actual costs as being a part of the rate case. 21 Thank you for your attention. 22 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you. (Applause) 23

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

(Witness Cowin excused.)

24

25

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Emmons.

WINTHROP EMMONS

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

MR. SHREVE: Commissioner, before Mr. Emmons gets started, I think there was some confusion on one thing that Ms. Cowin had asked about. And I wonder if I could have just a minute to ask her if she understood.

Mr. Emmons, I apologize, but we didn't ask
anyone --

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Okay.

MR. SHREVE: One thing that you had mentioned, and I wasn't sure you got a clear answer on it. They are asking for 12.5% return on equity or 12.25 if they get their weather normalization. You're exactly right. You are familiar and in that case where the loss on sale was placed -- was a burden placed on the ratepayers in Lake County when Southern States sold that system and lost money on it, that was placed on it. And you're exactly right, the sale in St. Augustine of St. Augustine Shores was up in the last rate case, and the benefit did not go to the customers. We're having another argument this time

about the gain on the sale in Sarasota County. But you're exactly right on those points.

I'm sorry, sir.

WITNESS EMMONS: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: And could you repeat your name for the record?

WITNESS EMMONS: Winthrop Emmons, Lakeside Terrace.

We moved to Lakeside Terrace ten years ago.

We had Lake County Utility Commission there. We paid

\$22 a month. We had no problems, and all of a sudden

we had this new outfit come in with all their trucks.

And we got a letter from them raising my bill from \$22

up to \$73 a month.

I called the Commission, and I asked them what criteria they used for determining the prices. They said their expenses. Well, their expenses are probably very high, because they have bought up everything there is in the county or the state. But what about their profits? Their income certainly should be -- compensate for something. Lake County gave us \$22 a month for ten years, and I don't know if they were hurting that bad. I don't know.

It kind of reminds me of Wal-Mart. Wal-Mart moves into a town, they build a big store and they put

in everything from drugs down to farm machinery, and they sell everything cheaper than anybody else can buy it. And when all of the other companies have gone out of business, they raise their prices. Sound familiar? It happens all over the country. If you don't believe it, just check it out. The same thing with these garbage collectors, they start out with one little truck, then they put on another one, and pretty soon they get up to six trucks and have got a pretty good business going. All of sudden some big outfit comes along and wants to buy them all. If they sell out, they're okay. But if they refuse, the big company puts them out of business.

And this kind of reminds me of the Clinton Administration. (Laughter)

Now, the Clinton Administration put through a couple of bills, one was NAFTA and the other was GAT, and you know what wonderful bills those were. And I wonder how they went through the house so fast and how that clown signed it so quickly. Do you suppose they were paid off by the big companies like Rockefeller and his bankers from New York? My question is here, are we dealing with the same thing as the Clinton Administration? Are we being paid off to pass this bill? Or are we not? I'm not

criticizing anybody or condemning anybody, but I'm just asking the question.

I have a lawyer who is investigating it.

He's a friend of mine. It doesn't cost me anything because I don't have that much money to spend. But he's checking it out.

Now, if this thing passes through, and I have to spend \$73 a month for this water thing, I'm going to have to either cash in my Blue Cross/Blue Shield for my supplement or cancel my water. And I'm trying to decide which it is.

Thank you. (Applause.)

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir.

Witness Emmons excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Loren Foote.

LOREN B. FOOTE

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS FOOTE: My name is Loren Foote, and I live is Lakeside Terrace at 61 Terrace Drive. I'm in the Valencia Terrace Water District. And when I got notice of this rate change, I was in Canada, since

I spend from May to October up there, so I couldn't do much research or find out much about it. I did write and ask for some information, which I finally did get something.

But the thing that gets me with this rate increase, right now they give us an estimate based on 8,500 gallons a month. More or less, my average bill is 10,000 gallons a month and right now that costs me \$36.75. Under their proposed system it's going to cost me \$55.55, and under their final price it's going to cost me \$91.80.

and the thing that I don't understand about big business like this is Lake Utilities has run this utility system of the water well and the sewer system ever since I have been in Lakeside Terrace, which was 1989, January 1. And I can't believe that Lake Utilities operated at a loss all of this time. Now, there was a rate shift, and as I understand it, they wanted to put through a rate increase. And they went to the county at that time, and the county said, "Well, you cannot have a rate increase unless you start charging"— we were paying a flat charge, and you have to start charging by use. So they shifted the rates and started charging by the use of gallons. And this to me is fair. I can understand that. But

the thing I don't understand is since they took over -- it's been like six months since they bought the facility from Lake Utilities -- there has been more service than there was. They have painted, and they have cleaned up around the wastewater treatment facility over there. And here, again, to be fair about it, I feel a small rate increase for improved looks and possibly, you know, something in terms of environmental rules. I don't know what rules they have to meet with that little plant over there. But they certainly haven't changed it noticeably, other than painting and cleaning and, obviously, it looks like it's being kept up somewhat better. But I still don't understand why my rate has to jump from 36.75 to 91.80 to do what little they have done to the facility that serves me.

3

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

I basically, I guess, don't have too much interest in facilities located 300 miles away or hundred miles away. Obviously, I'm interested in the one that serves me.

And I checked on the city of Fruitland Park, and since they don't have a sewer treatment facility, obviously, the only thing I could check is water rates. But over there, 10,000 gallon water usage per month would cost me \$17 in the city of Fruitland Park.

And if I lived in Leesburg, my bill would be about \$17 or \$18 a month. And since Leesburg does have sewer treatment facilities, I asked about that and the minimum charge is \$16.45 a month. The maximum payment is 18.50, no matter how much water you use, or whatever, you're maximum payment would be \$18.50. Under their new schedule of payment my maximum rate, which I would have to pay every month, based on the water I use, is \$46 a month for waste treatment. And, you know, I just don't understand how, as a company, you can go and buy a facility and suddenly need the type of increase they're asking for. In other words, they certainly have not spent the kind of money on the facility that they're asking me to, in a sense, reimburse them with. And I just don't understand how they can be so far out of line with the City of Leesburg providing the same kind of water treatment and the same well water, essentially, that I'm using, and that Fruitland Park is pumping and selling to everybody in Fruitland Park, you know, an average bill of \$15 to \$17 a month. I just don't see how they can justify this type of thing to the Commission.

2

3

5

6

7

8

10

11

13

15

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

And I don't understand even in a business sense, if you go around and you've bought something that was that terrible, such as our little system in

Valencia Terrace, why you would even buy it. In other words, if it's such a money-losing proposition as that, that you need to jump the rates this much to run this thing, then I just for the life of me can't understand that.

And the other thing that, you know, I looked in this thing and it says, you know, they feel a fair return is 10.32%, and he's saying, "Well, really, it's more like 12-something." I'll tell you right now, I can't find anyplace where I can buy a CD or make any kind of business investment that's going to earn me that kind of return to help pay these rates. You know, I own some GE stock, but it doesn't pay that kind of dividend, I'll tell you right now. And I don't know what the stock that this Minnesota outfit has and what their dividends are, but maybe I should buy some. (Laughter)

That's basically what I have to say. The main thing, I've listened to everybody else's points and they are all, you know, things that I feel are well and true, but my big thing is I don't understand the system that sits right 200 yards from Leesburg's city line and Fruitland Park's city line and this little plot in the middle has got to have rates that far out of line with everybody else. It doesn't make

any sense. Thank you.

2

MR. SHREVE: Sir.

3

1

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Mr. Foote.

4

MR. SHREVE: Sir, you asked the question

5

about the two different figures you heard on the return.

6

7

WITNESS FOOTE: Right.

8

9

MR. SHREVE: When they put out the

information that's in there asking for a 10.37, or

10 whatever it was.

money is 12.5.

WITNESS FOOTE: 10.32, yes.

12

11

MR. SHREVE: And I said it was 12.5 return

13

on equity. Equity is their investment. That's the

14

money they have in it, and they want 12.5 on it. When they put out the 10.37 that averages in the loans that

16

they have out that has a lower interest rate on it,

17

and then by putting that in there, it sounds like they

18

are actually getting less of a return, but that's the

19

reason you have two different figures there. The

20

return that they want and they are asking for on their

21

22

44

23

2/

25

WITNESS FOOTE: Well, I know when I was at GE we had several departments, and they received the word, like housewares, for instance, were selling \$4 billion worth of goods a year, but they were making

1.7% on investment. And Jack Well says, "Raise it or you're gone." And they went. Well, 1.7% I can understand, but he would have been very happy with about 5%. And I don't understand when somebody wants 10 or 12%.

MR. TWOMEY: Sir.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir.

MR. TWOMEY: Just a minute, Jack.

Sir, did I hear you ask the question why SSU buys these little systems if they are such obvious money losers?

WITNESS FOOTE: Why would you buy a money-losing situation?

MR. TWOMEY: I can't answer that question, but I suggest that you ask the members of the Commission, the Public Service Commission, if it is not their official announced policy or hasn't it been their policy that they wanted to encourage Southern States to buy such systems.

WITNESS FOOTE: Well, you know, the other thing that, I guess, that's kind of slipped by the way here which I told you about, is from May to October I'm in Canada, so I didn't hear anything about all of this, except we got into a little trouble because the mail forwarding didn't forward our bill from Southern

States. And finally, after about a month and a half, we called from Canada down to Apopka and the lady said, "Well, it's a good thing you called because 3 we're shutting your water off tomorrow." I wasn't too happy about that, so we found out what we owed and we 5 sent them a check, and forestalled the thing being 7 turned off. But in the future, the notice of things like this, I think somehow that you have to make sure 8 9 the information gets out to people better than it did 10 this time, because, you know, I didn't find out about it until, in a sense, it was, you know, way, way down 11 12 the road. And you don't have time to search around and find out rates from places or anything, when it 13 all happens in such short term when you are not always 15 right here. MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. (Applause) 16

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. (Applause (Witness Foote excused.)

18

19

17

MR. SHREVE: Carroll Fulmer.

20

21

22

23

24

25

CARROLL FULMER

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS FULMER: Good evening. I'm Carroll Fulmer, Post Office Box 5000, 8340 American Way,

Groveland, Florida 34736. Carroll Fulmer Group, we're a trucking company located in the new industrial park. And everything I've heard here tonight sounds so true. I don't have a lot to add to it. I do want to make some comments about capital investment.

I can't understand why the Internal Revenue Service makes us spread our investments over 39.5 years and most capital expenditures, unless it's a moving vehicle or something. A pipe that's laid in the ground, it would seem to last a number of years. Why wouldn't they spread their costs over a much longer period of time, rather than the five-year period? That's a very costly factor for businesses. I think I'm the only business that's spoke tonight, but I can assure you that we have to spread it longer than that.

and several other things concerning the environment. In October of '94, it was called the Sulfur Act, the federal government gave us 7.3 cents a gallon on our fuel cost. And I'll tell you, we used to be regulated by this body a number years ago until dereg came in 1980. And back then we were called a controlled monopoly. And these people -- obviously, we don't have many water companies out there, so we can't look at them in the same respect that you look

at a trucking company. But, certainly, there has to be some rational as to how do we create competition to keep these people in line and, certainly, as we stand here, we're in your hands. And I would hope that what the people have said here today, and I'm sure you will, will give real good consideration to that. But there are just a lot of things that need to be considered, and I'm sure you'll take that into consideration.

I want to only bring a couple of other points. I don't want to rehash what everybody else has said and hold you long in this meeting.

I think the attorneys have spoke well for their clients. I would endorse what they've said in most cases. I don't have anything at all that wouldn't agree with what they've said.

As to a service nature, we're new and have only been under Southern States approximately through July 1st. We do have -- I don't know whether it's a service problem or not, but it is a concern problem. We have been told by the Fire Department of Lake County that the water pressure is insufficient at our fire plugs, that if we were to have a fire, it is doubtful where you could protect my investment of \$2.5 million in Lake County and property buildings, so I

would be real concerned. They tell me the pressure is not there now. Obviously, in business -- I don't know how they have to do it in the residential -- but we have to install all of the lines within our premises and then pay the certain fees that is required. And then we have to dedicate it or deed it to the facility and they maintain it. And, I guess, it's tested before they accept it. But I have been told since then by the Lake County Fire Department that the pressure is a problem, and they do have a concern in our facility, and this is in the New Lake County Industrial Park. And I want that to be noted.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Your statement is that the pressure for the entire industrial park?

where I have been told. At the fire plugs is where the test -- there probably needs to be some consideration given or checked or whatever they do.

I'm not familiar with the terminology to tell them what to do.

And to the return on equity or return on investment, again, we're not regulated any longer by the Public Service Commission, but I can assure you that 12.5% or 10.32, there would never be a shortage or trucks or anything that hauls freight at any rate,

at 10% on investment. I made a \$20 million investment in the last three years, and if I get 10% on my return on equity, I'll be the happiest guy in Lake County; you can charge me what you want. (Applause)

I don't want to come across as criticizing anyone here. That's not my intent. I just want it to be recognized that most of the things that have been said, we all need to listen to and take note of.

Thank you very much.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you very much.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Mr. Fulmer.

WITNESS FULMER: Yes.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Would you get with our engineer back in the back, Lee Monroe, and maybe he can figure out what the problem is, too, with the flows at the --

WITNESS FULMER: Okay. I'll be delighted to, but one of the inspectors for the Lake County Fire Department is the one that told me. At my office, I probably could come up with his name, that told me about the concern there. And I'm not trying to paint a picture to keep these people from doing whatever you do, but we all need to be recognized if there is a problem that needs to be looked at.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Yes, and our

engineer will get with you. 1 WITNESS FULMER: Sure, I'd be delighted to. 2 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And he's in the 3 back. He's the one with the coat and tie back there 4 with his hand up, if you would get with him to follow 5 up on that. 6 7 WITNESS FULMER: Sure, I'll be glad to. Thank you very much. 8 9 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you. 10 MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. (Applause) 11 (Witness Fulmer excused.) 12 MR. SHREVE: Mr. Henry Flora. 13 14 HENRY FLORA 15 was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 16 the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 17 18 WITNESS FLORA: Madam Chairman and members 19 of the Commission. Madam Chairman, I would like to 20 hand to all members --21 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Would you tell us your name, please? 22 23 WITNESS FLORA: Henry Flora, 03625 Trout Avenue, Fruitland Park, which is Valencia Terrace. 24 25 And I have an exhibit I'd like each of you to have, if someone would distribute them.

I'm looking at this in a very personal way.

That is, what will this cost me? SSU gave me, dated

July 24, 1995, a typical SSU residential bill. The

present and proposed interim and a proposed final.

Each one of those figures included both water and

wastewater. I have worked with the total, rather than

with just the water or the wastewater. I wanted to

look at what is the impact to me in total. I'm going

to start with my conclusions first.

The increases have a large undue and unacceptable impact on my personal finances, that the above conclusion would extend to the Valencia Terrace community.

Prior to looking at the charts that I'd just like to take your time long enough to make sure you understand them, I do want to tell you what my assumptions were. The charts go into costs over a five-year period, which I have kept on my computer in a database, both the water quantity cost and the wastewater cost. And I've used that five-year period in doing my calculations.

This five-year period showed a quite consistent use of water over these years. That made me make the assumption that I could base these

increases on my use over those years. And, in effect, it could look like an increase or looking at those interim and final rates over an extended five-year period.

I am very likely a typical consumer in Valencia Terrace. In fact, I could be on the low side of consumption as I am away for three or four months each summer. My sprinkler system is on, but I have a neighbor who kindly turns it off when there's a lot of rain. And, of course, there's a lot of other house consumption that does not happen.

The SSU document here that I have of July the 24th -- and this is the one that I had available to me to make my assumptions and to show the figures that I have presented. I assume that they were valid figures that they presented, and I based my figure assumptions on that. One thing that becomes very apparent, that the interim totals was one and twenty-nine hundredths times what the current rates are, that the proposed final figure totals was two and one-seventeenth times present for final.

Now I'd like you to take a look at the charts. If you take the solid black bar, that is the actual cost total to me per year for the last five years. I extended 1995 on the basis of average to

make a complete year picture. The light bar chart would be, is based in my consumption, based on the interim rates. And the shaded bar would be the final. Now let's take a look at what those figures look like on an average.

My average actual use over that period is \$52 a month. The interim would be \$67 a month. And the final is \$113 a month. The total cost over five years — take a look at these figures. My actual has been \$3,116. The interim cost, based on that price, would be \$4,019. And based on the final price the cost to me would be \$6,761. And that gets me right back to the conclusions that I made originally, that these rates are unacceptable from a very personal viewpoint.

I have a couple of comments. SSU came in -I don't know exactly what month they took over Lake
Utilities. It was in the spring. And they have much
improved the water system. It had been going
downhill. It was working okay, but I had my doubts
when I looked at some of the equipment. They did do
some badly needed maintenance.

I would like the Commission to look closely at their profit and loss statements and break it out from their holding company. Look at their cash flow

and someone else mentioned depreciation schedules. Usually capital equipment of this nature is 2 3 depreciated over a long term. My point is just to bring to you the personal situation of these rate 4 increases. They would impact me quite badly. I 5 retired in 1984, and for some unknown reason, nobody 6 7 gives me increases each year. 8 Thank you very much. 9 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you. 10 MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 11 (Witness Flora excused.) 12 13 MR. SHREVE: Dale Bratt. 14 DALE BRATT was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 15 the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 17 18 WITNESS BRATT: I really don't have much 19 more to add to that. He's in my neighborhood, and he 20 said pretty well what I wanted to say. 21 MR. SHREVE: All right. Thank you, sir, Mr. Bratt. 22 23 (Witness Bratt excused.) 24 25 MR. SHREVE: Mr. Tony Puleo.

commissioner Garcia: As Mr. Puleo comes up here, just so you know, and I'm sure the Chairman mentioned this, but you can when you come up here, adopt the statements of people before you. In other words, there's no need to repeat it. You can adopt the statements that people have made before you and still make your presence known on there. I'm sure that they got you, anyway.

TONY PULEO

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS PULEO: All right. My name is Tony
Puleo. I live in Valencia Terrace at 34449 Black Bass
Circle. And I have in front of me the rates that -the current rates and the proposed rates. I'll
quickly go through them and give you my assessment of
these things. The current rate for a five-eighths
times three-quarter meter is 6.39, and their proposed
final rate is 9.17. That's a 44% increase. Also on
the gallons, present it's .67, and the final is 2.16.
That's a 225% increase. On the wastewater the current
cost is 8.49, and the final is 17.59. That's 107%
increase.

It seems to me that SSU is like a big octopus, sticking its arms out. Its tentacles are gobbling up every company that they can get ahold of. Right now they own 154 companies in Florida. They want to make money. And the cost of living has only gone up 2.6, and they want an increase of over 100%.

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

They had sent out a typical residential bill, and they were using an example of 8,500 gallons, and said that that was what the normal usage was for each family. Well, I use a lot more water than that. I have a pretty good size lot, and I have a sprinkler system. And I run that system three times a week in the summertime. And, you know, that we have to water our lawns and our flours and our gardens if we want we want them to grow. And so I use anywhere from 21,000 to 23,000 gallons. And they gave a sample that 85 (sic) gallons is what the people use, and the present water bill was \$33, and that the proposed final bill for that same 8,500 gallons would cost \$73.56, and that's 117.4%. I sure would like to get that on my money if I had it invested anyplace. Cost of living is only 2.6%. The government says that is too much, that they're figuring it wrong. They want to knock it down another percent. That would be 1.6% I would get on my money, on my Social Security increase.

1 I agree that they need to have some kind of a raise for their investment, but my God, not that much. A neighbor of mine gave me a little piece that 3 was taken out of the Orlando paper. It says, "A 10% 4 5 increase a year to 2000 would fund a better treatment 6 technique," and they have given it as -- it says, "To pay for improvements and related enhancements, OUC plans to increase water charges to more than 106,000 customers by 10% annually through the year 2000. 10 means the average water bill in Orlando and parts of 11 Orange County will raise from 8.93, present, to 14.42 at the turn of the century." That's lower than they 13 want right now from us. And I don't see that they are 14 justified to get that much money. I know they need 15 something to run a company, but my God, if they can't make it, what happened to lean and mean? They should 16 17 take a lessen from IBM and them companies; trim down, cut out the waste, cut out the fat, and be profitable. 19 Thank you very much. (Applause) 20 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you. 21 MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 22 (Witness Puleo excused.) 23

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

we're going to take a break at this point. We only

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Ladies and gentlemen

24

25

have one court reporter here, and she's been going at 1 this for about two hours now, and we're going to take 2 a ten-minute break. 3 MR. SHREVE: Commissioner, would it be 4 possible to take one more witness before we break? 5 Representative Bainter has come in and he has another 6 appointment, I think. Would that be okay? 7 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Okay. We're going to 8 try to take one more witness, who -- and I'm sorry, I 9 didn't catch the name. 10 MR. SHREVE: Representative Bainter. 11 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Okay. 12 13 REPRESENTATIVE STAN BAINTER 14 15

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

I do appreciate REPRESENTATIVE BAINTER: this. I'm sorry being late. I've been in Volusia County all day and still got one more to go.

Welcome to Lake County. I appreciate talking to you here rather than in Tallahassee. And some of my questions may have already been answered. If they have, just stop me.

I have four questions I'd like to ask the

Commission. What can a customer expect his maximum rate to be? Did anybody — were any of these customers notified what the maximum rate would be? And if so, where on their billing could they find that? I'm not talking about estimate; I'm talking about the maximum.

commissioner kiesling: Well, it's not as easy as one might think to calculate what the maximum would be. We would have to make a number of assumptions, that at this point I don't think there's anybody sitting up here who can tell you, with any certainty, what the maximum --

REPRESENTATIVE BAINTER: Well, I bring this up for one reason. You know, when we enter our tax bill every year, we are told what the maximum can be. And I think these people are entitled to know what the maximum could be. We're talking about estimates right now. And if they are not notified of what the maximum could be, then I think we need to change our practice, so that they will know. Because we have been shocked before when we thought we knew what it could be.

The next question, then, as you know, the legislature, many years ago, several years ago, we asked the PSC to set up conservation measures and make sure the public utilities practice conservation,

notified their customers of the conservation of their 1 electricity because we had some real problems with it. 2 Will rates go up if these customers practice 3 conservation? Now, you have been talking about return on investment, and I've heard several people talk 5 about it. Now, if everybody practices conservation 6 that we are told that we're supposed to do, will the 7 rates still go up? 8 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Staff can do a 9 better answer than I can. I mean, it's speculative. 10 REPRESENTATIVE BAINTER: Well, isn't it 11 12

counterproductive?

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Is what counterproductive?

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

MR. SHREVE: Representative Bainter, they have actually, in their filing, in their request, have put in a proposal that if customers conserve -- now, it's not worded just that way -- but if they conserve so that less water is sold, the rates would go up, yes, sir.

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: But that's in their proposal. That is not anything that we've approved. and that's why I'm saying we don't know until we review their entire proposal.

> If their rates are REPRESENTATIVE BAINTER:

going to be double and people start conserving, those rates are still going to go up.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: I'm going to have one of our engineers, who has been -- I'm sorry, one of our bureau chiefs, who has been working this case, he may be able to provide a more sufficient answer for you. But I think Commissioner Kiesling is right, that's one of the issues in this case. We can't answer it at this point in time, but perhaps Marshall can explain what they've requested and what has been filed.

MR. WILLIS: Well, getting back to your first question of the rates, will your rates go up because of conservation. If conservation continues, and there is not just a point in time where it just drops to one level and then starts to go back up, if it continues over a long period of time, the natural tendency is the rates will go up, because there will be a drop in revenues. And you see that everywhere. It's a downside to conservation. It's how much does the State of Florida and the consumers need to pay to conserve the natural resource? That's where

As far as what the company has proposed, they have proposed in this application a method of

dealing with natural drought periods or wet periods in the state of Florida, which they are calling something like a conservation clause which will basically hold them harmless. That's an issue in this case. Their methodology would allow the rates to rise during periods of wet seasons when consumers use less water. but on the other hand, during periods when you're using a dramatic amount of water, when you have a drought season, your rates would go down. That's basically what they've proposed.

REPRESENTATIVE BAINTER: Well, what you're telling me is the more water we use, the less our rates are going to go up; the more we conserve, the more our rates will go up.

MR. WILLIS: That's basically correct.

REPRESENTATIVE BAINTER: Okay. Thank you.

I've got one more question.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Representative, that's not what we're tell you; that's what the Company has submitted for us to look at.

REPRESENTATIVE BAINTER: Well, I bring this to your attention, okay?

Last question. Well, next to last. How much have the rates increased along with the increased requested since Minnesota Power purchased Southern

States Utilities?

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: We sure don't have that calculation.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: We don't have that calculation.

REPRESENTATIVE BAINTER: You can't tell us how much their rates have increased since the purchase? I mean it's very significant.

MR. WILLIS: Representive, we have the information. I don't have it with me. I can supply it to you. I can go back and calculate it. We have all the information from many years back when we were first regulating Southern States Utilities, but I don't have that with me tonight to give you here.

REPRESENTATIVE BAINTER: Well, I'd like to close by simply saying I looked over the chart in the whole state of Florida that I was furnished -- I think I got it last week -- of Southern States and the increases in the different areas in the state. And it seems to me like this particular area of Florida, Central Florida, and I have Deltona, too, that the increase requests are higher here than anywhere else in the state. I just don't think it's fair -- you know, we can plead our cases, but we're basically a retirement area around here and yet this is the

largest increase area that they've requested. And I'd urge you to take a close look at this.

Thank you.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

MR. SHREVE: Representative Bainter.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: There may be some questions. Did you have some questions?

MR. SHREVE: On your first question concerning notice to the people as to what their -- I think maximum exposure. Generally speaking, when you have a rate case which is different for this one because it happens 150 systems in it, the Company would come in and say these are the present rates; we need this much revenue increase and this is what the rates would be that came out. In this case since there's some confusion with uniform rates and stand-alone rates and nobody knows exactly how it's going to come out -- it's going to benefit some people and hurt some people -- the company filed their case on uniform rates, after the court had ruled that those rates were illegal. We have asked the Company, and it's still before the Commission, to have them furnish the customers the extremes, the exposure that they might have on either side. I'll guarantee you the Company has the calculations. There is absolutely no way they don't have the calculations, and it should

have been furnished to the people. And if the people knew what their exposure was, the maximum exposure, you probably wouldn't be able to get a seat in this auditorium tonight because no one out here has been told what the true exposure is. It's a good question, sir.

3 I

REPRESENTATIVE BAINTER: Thank you very much.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Representative Bainter, before you leave, however -- I hate to bring you back, but I just want to make sure. I think a misstatement was just made.

The Company does not have that exposure, does not have those numbers. We have been working on those numbers. You weren't here earlier, but it is not an easy thing to do. When we filed our case uniform rates were the rate structure. The Commission has made determinations which would authorize uniform rates in this case. We do not have the numbers. We hope to have them very, very shortly and we'll provide that as soon as we do have that to customers.

REPRESENTATIVE BAINTER: Okay. Thank you, sir. (Applause)

(Representative Bainter excused.)

25 ----

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: We're going to take a ten-minute break at this time.

(Brief recess.)

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Ladies and gentlemen, we've taken a 15-minute break as opposed to that ten. I know some people are anxious to testify and are really more anxious to get home. So if we can settle down again, we'll go ahead and set started so that we can hear from the remaining customers.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Public Counsel.

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Barrows.

ROBERT P. BARROWS

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS BARROWS: Madam Chairman, members of the Commission, members of the panel, my name is Robert P. Barrows. I live at 15 Brigadoon Circle in Scottish Highlands, which is part of the Silver Lake system.

I kind of feel tonight I might be the only friend of that fellow sitting in the corner, because I tell everybody we've got the best tasting water in

Scottish Highlands.

However, after reviewing and lifting what felt like 250 pounds of disorganized material left at the Tavares Library by SSU relative to this hearing tonight, I'm now aware that SSU may well need more money by the end of 1996. The question in my mind is to where it should come from. And after looking at all of that disorganized printed material, I know they need some of the money just to pay their printing bill.

Much of the needed money will be spent for systems and system extensions needed to serve as new customers and expand their customer base. Since this impact on Florida's resources will be caused by those moving into Florida, it seems reasonable to me, notwithstanding the fuzzy thinking of the Florida Supreme Court, that those who will use the new facilities should pay for them, not the customers who have already paid for the excellent existing system.

Much of the additional need for funds will be required by the "one size fits all" mandates of the several environmental protection agencies.

Congressman McCollum and Sterns have made us aware through their article in the recent Sentinel of some of the nonpressing need for some of these national

regulations, such as the testing of 83 contaminants, one of which is used only for the growing of pineapples. Regarding many of the other contaminants, Dr. Bruce Ames of the University of California and Berkley, and others, have published burning criticisms of the current methods of laboratory animal testing for carcinogens, pointing out the severe unreliability of such test methods. However, EPA continues to require us to spend millions of our dollars in monthly billing so that water companies can undertake these probably useless tests. I can understand that water companies may not wish to go to war with the EPA to demand reasonable regulation. It occurs to me that state regulatory commissions might well group together to do so, therefore, better protecting the citizen.

In any event, it is my opinion that the pending uniform rate proposal is most unfair to current SSU customers and should be disapproved.

Thank you. (Applause)

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you.

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir.

Mr. Jordon.

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Sir, can I ask you something, the gentlemen that just spoke. Just a second. I'm over here.

1 I wanted you to tell me what you found at the library. What was the problem you said? 2 WITNESS BARROWS: When I went to the library 3 last month and requested the information, I was directing to four large packing boxes. Each packing 5 box contained between 10 and 30 volumes, ranging 6 7 anywhere from a half inch to three inches thick in no 8 particular order. They were labeled with volumes and 9 section numbers, but I was unable, in going through 10 all four boxes, ever to find Volume 1, No. 1. 11 However, there was lots and lots of statistical 12 material that was there far beyond my poor comprehension in an hour and half to thoroughly 13 14 comprehend. COMMISSIONER GARCIA: You said they were 15 16 missing certain books? WITNESS BARROWS: I don't know that they 17 18 were missing certain books. They were so disorganized 19 that I was unable to put them in any order to find out 20 which were missing. 21 COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Okay. Thank you. I 22 appreciate that. 23 WITNESS BARROWS: Thank you. 24 25

ROBERT JORDAN

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

witness Jordan: Madam Chairperson, members of the Commission, the Staff and the panel, my name is Robert Jordon, and I live at 1314 Noble Court in Scottish Highlands, Leesburg. I reside and am a member of the Silver Lake Water Commission.

I have a prepared statement. It will only take me a few minutes to read it. I want to make sure I have the right location and the right words for these people.

have such a horrendous rate increase? I simply can't understand it. It's beyond my reasoning. It seems to me that something is amiss. We all know and concede the fact that we have tremendous growth in Florida, that we must keep up with the times, and that inflation takes its toll. As ordinary citizens, and I'm sure most of us are, we must live up to our fiscal responsibilities and we all try to. I keep very careful records of my expenditures month after month, year after year. And I find that in July, 1989 -- and I have a fairly large lot with a sprinkler system on

it -- I find that in July of 1989 I paid \$18.96 for 30,000 gallons of water. Six years later, July of this year, 1995, I used 30,540 gallons of water, and this year my water bill for the same amount of water was \$42. This is approximately 130% increase in my water bill in six years. Approximately 20% per year. Very subtly the rates have gone up and nobody has really said much about them. We've all eaten this apple and tried to digest it and not much has been said. It's well above what we can expect in our COLAs for retired persons or for the working people who receive pay raises and you are asking for another doubling of our water bills. I say please give us all a break. We need it.

We are just now learning that all of our insurances, auto and home have been doubled. I know mine have; I don't know about the rest of you people. Even my termite inspection, I had a termite inspection the other day, and lo and behold, 66%. It totally surprised me. And now Congress is going through their fiasco and asking us all to go down the drain over our medical bills. We are not deep pockets. I don't know where all of this money comes from. I'm retired. And I'm a serviceman retired, and I'll tell you I don't get very much. I don't get as much as IBM and GMC,

Tenaco and places like that. I've lost a lot of my benefits just because they don't believe in taking care of service people. When I joined the service in World War II, they told me "cradle to grave." Now I struggle trying to pay \$1,500 a year in medical insurance and things of that nature. I no longer have these options and opportunities to be taken care of by Uncle Sam. I'm not really complaining, but that's the way it is.

1

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

Somewhere in the long- and short-term planning there has been a lack of insight and foresight by these water people. Are you telling us that you have been operating all of these years without capital planning or reserves or alternate ways to finance the equipment you need, the improvements you have to make? And without long range -- or without long-range forecasts of what the future might suggest. No planning has been made. You just dropped this on us like a time bomb. I will admit that you probably need an adjustment into rates, but what you ask for is unconscionable and heartless. First, you must cut the fat with fewer benefits, fewer holidays, pensions, pay raises, casual time off, get more and better use of your equipment, reduce inventories and better scheduling and the use of personnel, and on,

and on, and on it goes. There are thousands of ways of reducing your overhead. We citizens are at the saturation point. I ask you where does it end? 3 Thank you very much. 4 MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 5 6 (Applause) 7 (Witness Jordan excused.) 8 9 MR. SHREVE: Clair Gill. 10 CLAIR GILL 11 was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 13 WITNESS GILL: Clair Gill, 17 Easter Ross 14 Court. I'm in the Silver Lake water division. 15 First thing, I'd like to thank you for 16 having this meeting. As it's very informational here, 17 to the reason that the things in the newspaper doesn't 18 tell us a thing of what is happening, and then the 19 20 fliers we get from the Company, which is even less. 21 I'm glad I came tonight. I have learned what's going 22 on here through the questions and the complaints. I only have a couple of questions. 23 24 And one of them was -- and I heard you

mention earlier that this uniform rate was in court,

25

and I understood that it was illegal. Now, here we're going into it again, and that's what I came to find out. I think it's 22 counties that SSU wants to bond together here, which this was proven illegal in northwestern Ohio a number of years ago. We had the same problem. This is what we had up there, was you took the money from one person and took it into another complete area, and made it a little easier for those people over there.

Now, in this subdivision that I live in, everyone there paid for everything that went in. The plumbing, all the water, the waste, the whole complete thing was paid when they bought their home. Now when you take your money from these people, and take it into a different county, and set up another complete system in there, these people aren't really paying for the complete thing.

Now, in this here little breakdown that they have, that you have broke down different areas, you've got in Charlotte County a development there, or a water system, I should say, in Deep Creek that they get a 50% break in their gallonage charge. And then you have the one here where we're at, in Lake County, which is a 300% raise. Now, how can this be legal? I mean, I'm confused with what I'm hearing tonight and

what I see in print here. I don't understand that.

2

3

5

7

8

9

10

13

14

15

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

What I see here and what I've heard is SSU runs out and buys a lot of companies. I don't know anything about their procedure, but what I've heard is like buying up the water system here in Lake County, which must have been pretty profitable on the books, the way they looked at it. Then they have a water system here in Marco Island which is very, very expensive and another one in Charlotte County, which all of them along the coast has to be very expensive because of the saltwater coming into their systems. So if they want to get a 12% return on their money, and that's what they are getting from these high cost areas, they must be getting a return of about 80% from Lake County here to take and put it into their pool, so that it averages out a 12% return. Now, why should we be getting ripped off at such a high profit of the system that we have in Lake County? Again, I can't see where that is legal at all, what I'm hearing tonight.

MR. TWOMEY: It's not legal, sir.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Perhaps -- Mr. Gill,
I understand that you keep using the term that uniform
rates, that they are illegal and that the court found
them to be illegal. And I know your concern is, then,

if the court ruled that they are illegal, then why are we still looking at uniform rates?

WITNESS GILL: Yes.

commissioner Johnson: The court did not rule that uniform rates were illegal. But what they did find fault with was the way — the manner in which we reached the conclusion or reached our decision to apply uniform rates. Perhaps our legal counsel, and then if Mr. Twomey wants to follow up, can explain to you exactly what the court concluded and why we're in the posture that we're in today.

MR. EDMONDS: Well, the court, the First DCA, found that uniform rates could not be implemented without the Commission first making a finding that SSU's systems are functionally related. And the court said in the last case that the Commission did not make that finding. Now, in this case the Commission has made that finding. So it is possible that uniform rates could be placed into effect. And if that decision were upheld, then uniform rates would be legal.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Mr. Twomey, did you want to add?

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. In the first case they just did it. "They," the PSC. SSU didn't ask

for uniform rates. The PSC cooked it up and did it after the hearings and ordered SSU to do it. embraced it, squeezed it to death. I challenged it on behalf of my clients. The court didn't exactly -- not exactly, the court didn't reject it for the reasons that I said, including that it was unconstitutional and a number of other things, illegal -- not in accordance with the statutes and so forth. What the court said was that it wasn't legal because the PSC, as their Staff counsel said, hadn't made a finding, which you have to have facts to make a finding, hadn't a made a finding that all of these separate systems all around the state were, quote/unquote, "functionally related in a operational sense." Okay? The court went a little bit further and it said, based on the evidence in the record of that case, the PSC couldn't have made any such finding.

2

3

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Now, the PSC or, I think, at least at the moment, a majority of its members think they can fix that. They think they can just go back and look at it again and say, "We find it's functionally related in a operational sense." They want to ape the words the court said, and they think that will make everything okay with uniform rates. SSU is willing to gamble a lot of their shareholder money on thinking the same

thing is true.

Now, I'm here to tell you that what the court really said was, "they," the Public Service Commission, can't say the magic words. The PSC asked the court to send back a second case that it had so they could say those words, and the court refused to do that just yesterday.

I'm suggesting to you, and my argument is going to be, that what the court meant to say was that functionally related in a operational sense means they have to be hooked together by pipes. That in order for you people to be charged for someone else's plant system, wherever it is located, that plant has to be able to supply you with water or treat your sewage, or whatever, okay? And it can't do that without pipes, ladies and gentlemen. And what I'm saying to you is if they think -- "they," the Commission, think that they can look at this evidence again and find it's functionally related, they are sadly mistaken. If SSU thinks that they can get the Commission to do it and have it survive judicial review, they are wrong, in my estimation.

So what I'm suggesting to you is the court said that when they are not hooked together, it's illegal. And that's the position we're taking now.

It's the position we're going to continue to take.

It's the commonsense situation which you realize right now.

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Commissioner, one point, 30 seconds.

23 l

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Certainly.

MR. ARMSTRONG: One thing that has not been pointed out is that the Court of Appeals has already determined that it is not necessary to have physical connection between facilities to make the determination that they are functionally related. The court has already squarely addressed the issue and suggested that that is not necessary. That just completes the whole picture.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: As you can see,

Mr. Gill, it's a very complicated legal issue. But
you seem to follow it. (Simultaneous conversation.)

WITNESS GILL: I think they explained it very good. If I can get it, they had to explain it very good. (Laughter)

But in the same line, if you people are thinking that all of these counties are in the same boat, I mean Lake County is holding back on any real fast growth in this county. And you look at some of these other counties that's in this group of 22,

and -- I mean, there's just no stopping there. So, 1 again, I think you're putting some counties in the same boat with something that is a very foreign 3 obstacle there. COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Just so that we're 5 clear, we haven't put them anywhere yet. We haven't 6 7 made a decision in this case. WITNESS GILL: Pardon me? 8 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I said we haven't 9 put those systems together. That is still pending as 10 an issue in this case. 11 12 WITNESS GILL: I understood the gentleman to say that you have more or less suggested this to SSU. 13 Did I accept that wrong? That --COMMISSIONER KIESLING: That we've 15 16 suggested. 17 WITNESS GILL: The Commission, yeah. The Commission is more or less looking favorably into this 18 uniform --19 20 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: We've not expressed any opinion whatsoever in this case. We can't until 21 we hear all of the evidence. 22 WITNESS GILL: I understood --23 MR. TWOMEY: I'll explain it. It wouldn't 24

be profitable to sit up here and -- we don't have

25

But if you'll wait a few minutes afterwards, I'll explain the whole thing to you. 2 WITNESS GILL: Okay. Thank you. Thank you 3 4 very much. 5 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you, sir. 6 (Applause) MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. Mr. Weimer. 7 (Witness Gill excused.) 8 9 10 MR. SHREVE: Mr. Weimer. WARREN G. WEIMER 11 was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 12 the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 13 14 testified as follows: WITNESS WEIMER: Warren Weimer, W-E-I-M-E-R, 15 919 Dundee Circle, Scottish Highlands, also in Silver 16 Lake. 17 Probably some of my questions will be 18 repetitive, but just very quickly I want to repeat 19 again that in 1990 I was paying 55 cents a thousand, 20 now \$1.23. And the new rates are who knows what. 21 22 Some of the questions -- your depreciation rates, what are they? What percent of your income, 23 this 12% that you're asking for, is that on the 24

original cost basis, the inflated rates that you

25

possibly use? What are you using for a cost basis?

Mr. Shriver (sic) mentioned that you bought a utility
at some point for 9,000 and it's on your books for

90,000. How did this get there?

I was using a 10.3, as you stated, profit.

I know a lot of companies that would certainly love to make that kind of money on their investment.

The thing that really bothers me is that you're a wholly-owned subsidiary of an out-of-state utility company. A real fine cozy deal. How many stockholders of Minnesota Power and Light live in your territories? What percent of your company's profits go to Minnesota Power and Light, and what does this increase their dividends to?

one of the things that I have talked to your service department, I've talked to your former president and I've talked to your acting president. For over the last three years, I have requested, and many other people have requested, that you get automatic drafting, or at least have lockbox available to us here in Lake County for your bill payment. I was promised by your former president, before he retired or was forced to retire, that he would have it in place this last June before many of us went on vacation so that we could get the automatic draft of

your bills. I have talked since I have been back, and I still do not have a firm date when this is in place. They say they don't have the computer capability, they don't have the program capability. I am sure that your parent company could send a program down and say, "Here, use this for automatic drafting and get the banks to send out the proper forms."

I would like to know and see in your cost statements how much you put in to a lobbyist and lawyers up in Tallahassee. I understand Florida -- by Public Service Commission, the telephone company now has their rates frozen for three years.

I, too, went over to the Tavares Library.

Fortunately -- there's now five boxes. (Laughter)

Fortunately, they are on the floor because I could not have picked them up. I sat on the floor, and I peeled through every box, looking for an index. What's there? Where can I start? What can I dig into?

There were these boxes, there were paper boxes, they're -- there is no rhyme or reason. I think somebody up in the Washington circle put this together maybe to confuse the Commission Staff, because there's just nothing there that I can make any sense out of.

There was one box there I looked at, and about 40 pages were blank, left blank on purpose.

Some future date they will fill them in. (Laughter)

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

The \$100 million that you say you've spent, how long a period has this been spent over? You know, is this acquisition money that you're talking about or actual plant investment, new equipment or plant acquisition or extending your wares?

I looked up in this morning's paper, it was Minnesota Power and Light's quote, "278," and it's paying 203 -- 51 cents a quarter, 203 a year. And I did call my broker, says, "Gee, what do you say about them?" Well, he says, anticipate rate increases in Florida, and they're going to increase their dividends right after the first of the year by two cents a share." I, too, don't like to mention "up north," but Illinois and Wisconsin has a CUB, Citizens Utility Board, that has fought the utility companies up there in court and tied up utility companies for years. Commonwealth Edison Company that I formerly worked for, finally gave up and rebated \$1 billion to the customers, overcharges. I worked for the company. hurt me. My stock devalued 50%, and they cut the dividends 50%. It hurt me, but that's what a Citizens Utility Board can do to a utility company.

I beg the Commission, which is a Public Service Commission, "public service," to be user

friendly, not utility friendly. 2 Thank you so much. I thank Mr. Shriver for 3 being here. I've talked to you many times. 4 MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. Good to talk 5 to you again. (Applause.) 6 MR. TWOMEY: I have a couple of questions, 7 sir. 8 WITNESS WEIMER: Yes, sir. 9 EXAMINATION BY MR. TWOMEY: 10 11 The autodrafts, you're just asking them to Q be able to send the bill and make a draft against your 12 13 checking account --A Yes. 14 -- like a health club or insurance company 15 Q 16 would do? 17 A No, no, no. The telephone company has it. Leesburg Gas Company, who we are subscribers to, 18 have it, SECO has it. You sign a form that your bill will be drafted automatically on the due date, on the due date, right out of your checking account. I don't 21 have to mail it. I don't have to --They don't have to open the envelope, they 23 Q just get the money.

sir?

A

25

1	Q They don't have to open the envelope, they
2	just get the money.
3	A They get the money, right.
4	Q And they're telling you they can't
5	they're not sophisticated enough to do that, is that
6	it?
7	A That's what they have been telling me for
8	three years, sir.
9	Q Okay.
10	A Probably longer than that, but that's how
11	long I have been trying to do it.
12	Q Okay. I have a couple of questions. You
13	went to look at the filing at the Tavares Library.
14	A Yes, sir.
15	Q There were five boxes.
16	A Five boxes, and all but one was full.
17	Q Okay. Are you aware that the mass, the
18	volume of that filing, is due in large part to the
19	fact that there are 141 water and sewer systems
20	involved in this rate case?
21	A I understand that, sir. And I was trying to
22	find some documentation as to the Silver Lakes system;
23	when they bought it, how much they invested, the
24	improvements that they've made. And I couldn't find

anything on Silver Lakes.

1	į
2	
3	
4	
5	
6	
7	
8	
9	
10	
11	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	

Q Do you realize, sir, that under the uniform rate system that they are asking for, that you are potentially responsible, not just for the expenses they have for providing your system water in Silver Lake, not just for the plant in Silver Lake, but that you and your neighbors are potentially liable for carrying the expenses and supporting the plant in each and every one of those 140 other systems?

A That's why I'm so against a uniform -- every utility should have to carry its own.

Q Yes, sir. And lastly, were you here earlier when Mr. Shreve said that one of the problems he has with this system is that as your representative and the representative of all of the customers, that notwithstanding the fact that there are 141 of those different systems, he only has the same amount of time that he used to have legally to examine one such system. Did you hear that?

A Yeah.

MR. TWOMEY: That's all I have. Thank you.
WITNESS WEIMER: Thank you so much.
MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. (Applause)
(Witness Weimer excused.)

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Harper, Mr. Roger Harper.

ROGER L. HARPER

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS HARPER: My name is Roger Harper. I live at 1713 Orkney Drive in Leesburg, and that's in Scottish Highlands, also.

I want to just follow up on what Mr. Weimer said because I, too, three years ago decided that since every other utility that I have in my home was paid for through bank drafting -- and if you're familiar with that that's where they electronically tap your bank account for the amount of your bill. The reason I was concerned with it was not only for myself -- I'm not gone that much from here. But in our community I would say 50% of the people in our community, during the summer months, are gone for three or four months. The times that I have been gone over my billing period with the water company, I had to prepay my water bill. Now, how do I know how much my water bill is going to be over the next 30 days when I'm gone and I don't know whether it's rained sunny or what? So I set my sprinkler system to go on three days a week, okay? And I generally send SSU \$100, and I always put a little note on my bill, you

know, "If this doesn't take care of it, please don't turn off my water because I'll be home in 30 days or so and I'll pay for it."

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

Now to me, living in Florida, that great state of retirees, if not a majority, at least a large amount of SSU customers are retirees and are gone part of the time, it just doesn't compute in this little brain of mine why they, of all people, could not have bank drafting. So what I did was I called them and she said "Well, we're talking about it." But she said, "You know," she said, "There are other ramifications. " So I said, "Okay, fine." I let her off the hook. Well, about a year later this thing boggled my mind again, so I called down at Apopka and I asked her the same question, "Why cannot we have bank drafting? Think of what this would do for all of your customers that leave during the summertime. Think of all of the problems you would eliminate by not having to go out and shut off the water and then come back and turn it on. " Well, I can imagine that doesn't cause them too much of problem, because they charge a big fee to come back and turn your water on. That's the way the Company works.

But anyhow, her comment was this, and listen to me very clearly. "There are legal ramifications

with utilities that don't allow us to do that." Now, I wasn't born yesterday. I'm not an attorney, thank God -- and I know you all are, and I'm just kidding with you.

MR. SHREVE: I object. (Laughter)

anyhow, you know, I'm thinking, the gas company, they don't have any legal ramifications. The telephone company, they don't have any legal ramifications. You know, I don't know -- none of them do. So I asked her, I said, "What can there be?" She said, "Well, there are and our attorneys are discussing it." Well, that kind of got to me a little bit. So let me tell you what I did. I got ahold of my friend, Everett Kelly, who called me a constituent. And my education doesn't allow me to figure out what a constituent is, but I guess it's one of these people in the great state of Florida that pays the bill for all of you attorneys so that you can represent us.

But anyhow, I got ahold of Everett and

Everett put me in touch with a lady in your Public

Service Commission. And she wrote me a nice letter.

And she said, "Mr. Harper, I'd like to have you know you have a friend here, and I would like you to know that you have someone you can write to, and I'd like

you to receive correspondence from them. So I now wrote a letter to the Public Service -- or to SSU, and put it in writing, and I said plainly, you know, "I'd like to know when you're going to do this." Now I'm getting results because I put on the bottom, "copy, Public Service Commission." That brings results.

2

3

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

So anyhow, I got a letter, and the letter stated that we plan -- "We're working on this and we plan on having bank drafting at the last quarter of 1995. Now, according to my calendar, the last quarter of 1995 started in October. Does anybody disagree with that? And it ends December 31st. So I kind of let it sit. I put it in my file. In fact, I have a file on SSU, and I put it into file. And the other day I happened to pick up the file, and I thought doggone it's the last quarter. I think I'll write them a letter. So I wrote her a letter. "Well, we don't quite have it going yet. It will probably be the end of the year. " Okay. They're a public service utility. They're serving the public. It gives me a lot of confidence is what I'm leading up to -- it gives me an awful lot of confidence in this Company. I didn't even know when I started this that this Company was owned by Minnesota Power.

I used to live in Minnesota, used to live in

Minneapolis. Let me tell you something, their taxes are one hell of a lot higher than ours. And their standard of living is probably a little better than ours. And I know there's a lot of people up there living a lot better than we are. And I'd hate to think that a state full of retirees would have to support those people up there. But the great American way says that the big company can buy out the little company. And the bottom line, the bottom line in corporate politics is how many dollars can we earn and how much money can we pay our stockholders, and how much more investment can we get from them? That's the bottom line.

Now, I'd like to ask the Commissioners a question, because I don't know the answer and this is not a trick question. When you're appointed as Commissioners, who are you appointed to serve?

as Commissioners, our duty is to protect the public interest, and oftentimes no one likes us, because we aren't here to support the company, we aren't here just to support the customers. We're here to do what is in the public interest. Oftentimes Mr. Shreve, whom we all respect very much, he's an excellent advocate for the consumers. He doesn't think about

the company, the welfare, the viability of the company at all. So when we listen to him, his main concern is that of the customers. And when the company speaks, I think that probably one of their first concerns will probably be the company, and perhaps their secondary concern, the customers. What we have to do is balance all of that.

WITNESS HARPER: Okay. How deep do you go?
When you balance this out, how deep do you go into,
for example, the corporate structure of Minnesota
Power, what their bottom line figure is, how much
money do they make, what their expenses are? How deep
do you go into records? I doubt if you go all that
extensive, because, you know, corporate records take
up rooms, and I know you people don't have that kind
of time. And I'm not trying to get at you. What I'm
trying to say is that it's mind boggling, and I
wouldn't want to be in your position. I don't know
what they pay you, but they don't pay you enough. I
wouldn't want to be in your position.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: You raise a good point, and I know that Mr. Twomey was stating earlier some of the people that are being deposed are from the Company. I know that Mr. Shreve, that they are interested in finding out about the Company, so that

they will bring that evidence, that testimony, perhaps through deposition, perhaps through live testimony, to the Commission so that we can evaluate that. Our Staff will be looking at those issues. But you're right, it's a lot of information. It's very voluminous. But I'll tell you, you have some very good attorneys here that to the extent that the evidence and information is discoverable, they will present it to us.

WITNESS HARPER: Well, I learned a long time ago that there's a difference in what's legally right and what's morally right. And I know that everybody out here looks at everything from a moral standpoint; you look at everything, I hope, from a legal standpoint, and I understand that difference. But I worked for the government, federal government, the FAA, for 29-1/2 years. And one of the things I never lost sight of in that time was the fact that I was serving the public. I wasn't serving American Airlines, or TWA or Ozark, or anybody. I was serving the public, and that encompasses an awful lot. And your job does, too.

And I would just like to lay upon you tonight the fact that the average person in Florida doesn't have the resources that SSU through Minnesota

Power does. You know, we can't go out and hire a lawyer. In fact, you have -- not you, but the system, the American system, or the Florida system puts these people and myself in a very peculiar position, because if you should rule in favor of SSU, the only recourse we have is to turn to some other lawyers and pay them. So you know the great American system says that the attorneys own you. And you're going to -- you're eventually, whether you like it or not -- you know, the last shot they are going to have at you is when you die. They are going to get you, okay. But that's the perception of the average person in American today, I believe.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: It's understandable.

WITNESS HARPER: I believe that why this country is so screwed up. But the thing is, that I just want to lay upon you the fact that you are serving I don't know how many millions of people in the state of Florida. And what you do to educate this thing is going to determine how well they live, how much money they can retain, and how well SSU lives and how wealthy they can become. And I would just hope that everyone of your Commissioners would take a good, hard, honest look at we, the people of the state of Florida, and say, "Hey, look, they deserve better than

what they are getting." 1 2 Thank you. COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Sir, before you go 3 away, sir, I'd like to ask if you could send our Staff 4 the phone and address -- I'm over here. 5 WITNESS HARPER: Oh. 6 7 COMMISSIONER GARCIA: -- the phone and --WITNESS HARPER: You sound like him. 8 9 MR. EDMONDS: I'm trying to. The phone and 10 address --11 MR. SHREVE: He's just older. 12 WITNESS HARPER: He's better looking, 13 though. COMMISSIONER GARCIA: This case did this to 14 15 Jack. But, anyway, the phone and address of our 16 Commission is there, and I'd like you to send us that 17 letter that the Company gave you. Because I think it's something that Staff should consider when doing 18 19 this. You're right, I don't know why the Company 20 21 doesn't do it. I'm sure that they probably have a better explanation for us than the one they gave you. 22 But with that done, all I'm asking is if you could 23

send us that letter, so that we can Staff lock into

it, because I do know that most of the utility

25

companies -- or a lot of the utility companies in our state do do that, and it is quite burdensome when they do turn you off. 3 WITNESS HARPER: I know you don't understand 4 5 how your mind goes after the age of 40, but -- I wish I could remember the name of the lady in your 6 7 Commissioner office. 8 COMMISSIONER GARCIA: That's not important. 9 WITNESS HARPER: She has the files. COMMISSIONER GARCIA: In her office? 10 11 WITNESS HARPER: Yes. 12 MR. EDMONDS: Okay. 13 WITNESS HARPER: Well, if you'll give me your card, I'll be sure that you get that information. MR. SHREVE: Just a minute. Thank you, sir. 15 Were you talking to me when you said I wouldn't know 16 17 what it was like when we get to 40? WITNESS HARPER: Well, with you, I meant 30, 18 19 but that's all right. MR. SHREVE: I think Commissioner Johnson 20 21 did adequately explain the situation, but I did want to elaborate a little bit on that, to make sure you 23 understand. We're representing you as your advocates, 24 25 and that's exactly what we plan to do. The Company is

an advocate for the other side. Now, I have no 1 interest in bankrupting the Company, but I don't have 2 any interest in seeing them make an unduly high profit 3 or expenses at your expense. I am your advocate and I intend to do that. I did want you to understand that 5 we work for the state. We're actually under the legislature. We have the office of the Public 7 Counsel. So regardless of the situation, you would 8 not have to come up and at some time in the future pay us. Now, we're paid through your taxes, so we're paid 10 for value. You, of course, will be paying Southern 11 States expenses in this case, which that may bother 12 you a little bit more when you pay their lawyers' 13 fees. 14

WITNESS HARPER: Well, it's easier when you divide it by big numbers, though.

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR. SHREVE: Right. But the one thing I did want to make clear was that we're there.

Now, there are some issues in this case that make it very difficult for a lawyer to represent one group of customers against another.

WITNESS HARPER: I understand.

MR. SHREVE: And it's tough right now. And frankly, I think every customer deserves representation on those individuals issues. I'm not

going to represent one of your groups against another. I have to try to hold the rates down all the way. I'm trying to make some provisions to have some lawyers set up and paid for, so that everyone's interest -- and yours may be different than another system, even here in Lake County. And I think there's a situation coming, and has been there, where certain interests may not be represented. And we're trying to take care of that and I think some of the Commissioners probably want to help us out with that. But we're going to take a look and try and see if we can do that, too. And I promise you we'll try to pursue that as much as we can.

And I also understand that, you know, the Company is supposed to make a fair rate of profit and I understand that. I don't understand 50% rate increases. I don't understand 100% rate increases. A lot of things that have been said here tonight that totally turn me off. And I would think would totally turn anyone who has some kind of rationale. I'm not saying I'm the smartest guy in the world, but I do have a good education. But, you know, I get turned off when I hear people citing figures, like this gentleman over here, his Company has cited to us. And

it just boggles my mind to think that the 1 Commission -- you know, I know they have to -- but it 2 boggles my mind that they would even have to consider 3 those kind of figures, because it's just -- you know, I guess the only thing you could classify it in a 5 nonlegal sense was it's stealing. And I think that 6 7 the people of Lake County, if not the entire state of Florida or anybody in their jurisdiction, is going to 8 take just that attitude. After the 50% increase we 9 10 just had, or whatever it was, anything further is getting -- you know, in the medical term they call it 11 12 a billfold biopsy, and that's just exactly what they 13 are doing. They're going to extract it one way or the 14 other. (Applause)

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. You make some good points.

(Witness Harper excused.)

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

15

16

17

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Carr.

Madam Chairman, while Mr. Carr is coming up,
I wanted to remind you or explain, Mr. Carr appeared
in Sanford and has made an effort to come over here
because we were short of time in Sanford, and he was
not given the opportunity to complete his testimony
without interruption, and had the opportunity to put

it in writing, but really prefers to make an oral presentation to the Commission.

commissioner Johnson: I understand that. I haven't had an opportunity to speak with Mr. Carr and thank him for waiting. I understand he was the first person here, but he understood that the citizens from the systems that were noticed today had not testified, so he volunteered to wait and be the last presenter for the evening, and we welcome his comments.

GENE CARR

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

WITNESS CARR: Thank you very much. My name is Gene Carr. I live at 112 West Hillcrest, and that's in Altamonte Springs.

Madam Chairman, Commissioners and counsels, I thank you for giving me the opportunity to be here tonight, another opportunity. My first presentation was interrupted, and I did want to present some information that I think might be of interest to you.

And I'm very glad to hear that Lake County people are informed about who and what and why is happening in this case. I know in my county, in

Seminole County, many people do not know that
Minnesota Power is involved with Southern States
Utilities. And I'm glad to know that Lake County
people are well-informed of this fact.

Southern States has really pushed a button here in the state of Florida, because I know by the turnout that you have seen here and in other counties and will see throughout your tour around the state, that you'll have responses like this all over the state, probably for the first time in Southern States Utilities' history.

Many of the people that spoke here tonight had the same thing to say that I was going to say, so I will not repeat a lot of that testimony. Everything that you have heard is absolutely right on the button.

But I did want to give a few details that
maybe some of the other people did not know. I've
done some research on Minnesota Power and Light. I am
a stockholder of Minnesota Power and Light, not very
much, but I'm a stockholder. And I have gotten their
mailings and their reports. And in their report one
of the things that struck me was the breakdown of
their earnings per share. Southern States Utilities
has contributed 48 cents per share of the Minnesota
Power and Light profits. That represents 23% of their

total per share payout. They pay out 98% of their per share income. That is way, way too high when a company pays out 98% of its income in dividends. Now, a company can do that but only for so long and then they run into trouble. And Minnesota Power and Light is in trouble. Part of their trouble was caused by some of their other investments. They have a \$300 million portfolio of investments, stocks and bonds that didn't do too good last year. And it's alluded to in their annual report.

The other one was unfavorable weather conditions, which you've heard here tonight of the people here in Florida. And now we are being punished because of weather conditions. And rates are now — they want to try to tie rates to weather conditions by this system of adjustable rates. And I would like to know who is going to administer that particular system of rate increases or decreases. I'd like to know who is going to administer that. Certainly, I don't think you're going to administer it, are you?

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Your question goes to the conservation -- the normalization mechanism, and who would actually administer it or how it would be administered.

WITNESS CARR: Have you figured that out

yet.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Marshall, is that something that will be considered in this?

MR. WILLIS: That's part of the Company's testimony. They are going to be presenting that to the Commission as part of their testimony through their witness, and they will be explaining that before the Commission. Their witness will be doing that.

WITNESS CARR: So that has not even been -- any details of that program.

MR. WILLIS: They presented direct testimony on the subject to the Commission, had prefiled that direct testimony. That's just part of what goes on in the hearing process. Everyone else, Mr. Shreve, Mr. Twomey, Staff, will have every opportunity at this point to do depositions. Further discovery on the subject, can present their own witnesses for or against that at that point in time. I don't know what else I can tell you on the subject.

WITNESS CARR: Okay. Well, that's going to be a sticky wicket. I don't care who administers it, because the -- I know if we have a wet year, the rates will go up pretty fast. When we have a dry year, the rates are going to go down pretty slow. You can almost bank on that.

1 I'd like to read to you what the CEO of Minnesota Power and Light says in his stockholders' 2 report about the investment he has made in Southern 3 States and what he expects. He states that, "We have done our part now, and it's time to fully recover the 5 cost of the improvements through higher water rates." 6 7 Now, they have invested money down here. An investment is usually recouped by depreciation and not 8 9 through high water rates. That is their goal and the force that they are exerting down here is just for 10 more and more profits. They have stated that they 11 want one-third of their earnings per share to come 12 from Southern States. One-third. Minnesota, the 13 electric utility in Minnesota is only to contribute 14 one-third, and they have other investments that they 15 will contribute one-third, so it's going to be an even 16 division of this earnings per share. 17

Right now, today, they are contributing or contributing to their own earnings per share of 57%. And like I said, we are contributing 23%. Their contribution comes down and ours goes up. And we, right now, are contributing the highest of any of the other subsidiaries in that family of companies.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

They are in a multitude of different companies. They are in coal mining. They are into

real state. They're into paper mills. And they've just invested \$167 million in a used car auction company by the name of Odessa. So they are expanding out all over the place. And everybody is going to be contributing to their bottom line.

In this case bigger is not better. And by the year 2000 they expect to be earning \$3.25 per share. It is now \$2.06, and this is all coming by growth and from -- and from companies like Southern States Utilities and all these other subsidiaries.

I can't ask you any stronger to take a serious look at Minnesota Power & Light and their bottom line and what they expect from Southern States and from the people of Florida. Southern States has put a noose around our neck, but Minnesota Power and Light holds the end of the rope. And this is completely unfair. And the people of Florida ought to have the right to look at companies like Minnesota Power to determine what is fair and what is not. Minnesota Power and Light is putting pressure on Southern States and all of the other subsidiaries. And we are being asked to prop up the shortcomings of Minnesota Power and Light as we speak. They are a company that is in financial difficulties. They have been downgraded. Standard & Poor's has downgraded

them from a stable to negative. They have \$757 million in outstanding debt that they are trying to pay off with their \$2.06 earnings. They are scared and they are running scared. And we are pawns in this quest for more money. And we are caught in a Catch-22 position.

Most of what the other people here have said tonight was basically what I was going to try to present. They've done it probably better than I could. These are a well-educated group of people here. And we all hope that you will take these concerns and this testimony and deliberate and give us a fair ruling on this issue. And that's all we can ask. And I thank you for your time.

MR. TWOMEY: I have a question.

WITNESS CARR: Yes, sir.

MR. TWOMEY: First of all, it was a very good presentation, Mr. Carr.

I have a question. Are you aware that with respect to this uniform rate issue that as a result of my clients defeating the uniform rate issue, the Public Service Commission has ordered Southern States to make refunds of as much as \$8.7 million, and that these people will get part of that if they are successful in that?

WITNESS CARR: Are you asking me if I 1 2 understand that? MR. TWOMEY: Yes, sir, did you understand 3 4 that? WITNESS CARR: That's the first time I've 5 6 heard it tonight, that there's been any effort to get 7 Southern States to refund anything. MR. TWOMEY: Well, the Public Service 8 Commission has, in fact, issued an order telling them 9 to change rates and to make refunds. And if, in fact, 10 that happens, these people from Silver Lake will get 11 part of the refunds. 12 My question in asking you, though, is 13 because of your emphasis on Minnesota Power and Light 14 and as a shareholder. And I don't mean this to be 15 16 mean or painful to you, but do you realize, sir, as a shareholder, that if we're successful in making 17 18 Southern States carry out the refund provisions the PSC has ordered it to do, that it will cost you and 19 your fellow Minnesota Power and Light shareholders 20 21 \$8.7 million? 22 WITNESS CARR: That's okay. That's okay.

MR. TWOMEY: I thought you were a big fan. Thank you.

I'm not a very big shareholder. (Applause)

23

24

25

_ -

٥.

Commission -- I've heard you allude several times
tonight to ask the Commission whether this Commission
or the past commissions have, in effect, encouraged or
begged Southern States to purchase failing and
substandard, or some of these other water and sewer
systems. Do you know this for a fact or can any of
you answer that? I mean, several people have alluded
to it, but nobody has asked a question.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Marshall.

MR. WILLIS: I don't believe the Commission has ever begged a utility to take over any system.

Not to my knowledge, and I have been with the Commission for about 20 years almost. And I've never been privy to anybody begging the Company to take over another one. The Commission has come forward with some policies, some of those regularly related to acquisitions that would encourage some of the larger utilities who have the financial well-being and are viable companies to take over, if they so desire, some of the smaller companies who don't have the financial capability to make needed improvements if they need to. They have done that.

WITNESS CARR: Isn't there a danger or a propensity then to offer utilities favorable rates in

exchange for taking over and upgrading some of these things, some of these failing and substandard water systems, water and sewer systems? I mean, there's been a bunch of them that were failing that were substandard that the people were — that owners have just walked away — almost walked away from them. Isn't there a propensity that if you take this over, we will give you a favorable rates to recover your investment?

MR. WILLIS: Not in every case, because there are many utilities --

WITNESS CARR: But there has been cases, right?

MR. WILLIS: There have been cases where the Commission has granted a utility company favorable status in their rate base, which actually doesn't hurt the customers, because they have been given the same rate base as they were under the prior owner. In other words, I'm talking about their investment when I'm talking about rate base. All the Commission has done in those case is said, "We're not going to change the level of investment." And if there's nothing substandard about the condition of the facilities that the company is purchasing, then they will grant that company the same investment level as they had under

the prior owner when they take it over. Now, they do that because there are so small -- what we call mom and pop utilities out there, who just can't survive 3 under the current environmental standards out there. There are some that are so small that there's no one 5 who could afford to take those over and provide that kind of status, and provide any kind of help to a 7 company like that. There are many in the state of 8 Florida who are under receivership right now that 9 nobody wants. They are in that bad of condition. 10 WITNESS CARR: But is it the place of the 11 12

Public Service Commission to grant any special favors for doing that, or is that dirty pool?

MR. WILLIS: I don't know that you would be calling that a favor.

WITNESS CARR: I would.

13

14

15

16

17

19

22

23

24

25

MR. WILLIS: I think what the Commission has looked at is they have looked at a broad policy and that's part of what the Commission is charged for doing is looking at what is favorable to the public as a whole, and that's where that policy comes from.

MR. SHREVE: Madam Chairman.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Mr. Shreve.

MR. SHREVE: I understand what Mr. Willis is saying, and we've been around this for a long time.

But I see the point you're making, and I agree with you completely. I think your question is not necessarily whether the Commission has begged anyone to take it, but whether or not they have encouraged it and whether or not they would give any special treatment to a utility that carried out that wish of, not necessarily the Commissioners, but the Staff of the Commission.

WITNESS CARR: Okay.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

15

17 l

18

19

20

21

22

23 l

25

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Willis -- and I understand what he's saying about -- he says it doesn't hurt the customers when they give the rate base that's in place, even though the company may pay less for the system. To me if the customers rates are not lowered to a point they should be, hurts the customers. of the arguments that we have had over the years -and you had systems rights here in this county, not -you're from Sanford -- but the systems in this county, where Southern States has paid less for a system than they were allowed to put in their rate base. And when that happens, when you're talking about a fair investment on your investment, if they're getting a return on something they didn't invest, then that's not fair. They're getting more than their actual investment. And that's one of the things we have

really tried to get at, and it is tough. And that's what happened to the Deltona system to the tune of about \$9 million. It happened again to a very large amount in the Lehigh Acres system. It happened in Grand Terrace, right here in this town -- in this county. Many, many systems that's happened. I think other customers have raised this same point, and I think it's something that we will definitely go into. I think the Commission would like this type of information brought to them, if there is something out there that would even give the appearance of some type of undeserved treatment to the Company. And I don't know that it has ever happened, but if it has, I think it's something that should be brought out because it has been raised by the customers. They should not receive any favorable treatment because of the wishes of the Staff of the Public Service Commission.

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

WITNESS CARR: We had a meeting with

Southern States back two years ago. We had a
representative come out and talk to our homeowners
association. And among other things, we talked about
the person that was representing Southern States at
that time, alluded to us and actually told us that -because we asked her about this acquisition of other
systems like -- or helping other systems like Chuluota

and Deltona and all of the rest of them around here.

And she told us that at times that the Public Service

Commission -- now, whether she was talking about the

Commission or the Staff, I don't know, but that's just

a general euphemism for the Public Service Commission,

that the Public Service Commission had encouraged and

at times begged them to take over some of these

failing -- now that was out of her mouth. Maybe she

used the wrong word, but it stuck in my mind. What is

the Public Service Commission or anybody connected

with the Commission doing begging an out-of-state

water company to come in and buy failing water and

sewer companies.

MR. SHREVE: Two points that I'd like to make. Most of the Public Service Commissioners that we have now are new, and she might not have been referring to the Commissioners or the Commission. And maybe it was the wrong referral to the Staff, too.

And I did discuss what Mr. Willis said, and I want to make one point. I've known Mr. Willis for a long time, and as far as I'm concerned there's nobody any straighter than him. We have a little difference of opinion and expression. I'm not talking about you, but me and we said. But I want everybody to know that I have am great deal of respect for Mr. Willis, and I

he is straight and will tell you exactly what he 1 2 thinks. 3 I will look into this and commit to you that we'll look into this and check into it, because I know 5 several customers have mentioned this. We'll see what the situation is and present it to the Public Service 7 Commission. 8 WITNESS CARR: I didn't mean any of this personally or anything. I mean, I'm just relying upon 9 what was said to me and asking a question, that's all. 10 11 MR. SHREVE: Yes, sir. WITNESS CARR: And I don't -- I'm not 12 accusing anybody personally or specifically on this. 13 That is all I have to say. These people have given a wonderful, 15 wonderful presentation and their testimony is 16 something I hope that you will consider. And I thank 17 you very much. (Applause) 18 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Thank you, Mr. Carr. 19 20 Appreciate your comments. MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Carr. Thanks 21 for coming over and taking your time. 22 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Mr. Shreve, are there 23 24 any other --MR. SHREVE: That's the last one we have. 25

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: You said that was the 1 last witness for this evening. 2 3 MR. SHREVE: Last one, uh-huh. COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: With that in mind, I'd like to thank all of you for coming out this 5 evening. And I, too, would like to echo some of the 6 comments of Mr. Carr and Mr. Shreve that this has been 7 a wonderful audience that provided us with much needed 8 information that will be made a part of this record, 9 and I assure you it will be considered in our final 10 deliberations of this case. Thank you very much. 11 MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chairperson, one 12 13 housekeeping matter. COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: One last matter? 14 MR. ARMSTRONG: One housekeeping matter is 15 The introduction of the affidavit of publication, as well as the affidavit of mailing of customer service 17 notices. 18 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Okay. And we are --19 MR. ARMSTRONG: They have been distributed 20 and the court reporter does have a copy. 21 22 COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: AND we have marked those as Exhibit No. 25. Show those admitted without 23 24 objection. 25 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Identified.

```
1
              COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Okay. Show those
 2
    identified as Exhibit 25.
              (Exhibit No. 25 marked for identification.)
 3
              MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you very much.
 5
              MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much.
              (Thereupon, the hearing concluded at 9:30
 6
 7
    p.m.)
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
```

STATE OF FLORIDA) CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 2 COUNTY OF LEON 3 I, JOY KELLY, Chief, Bureau of Reporting, Official Commission Reporter, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the Mount Dora Service Hearing in Docket No. 950495-WS was heard by 5 the Florida Public Service Commission at the time and 6 place herein stated: it is further 7 CERTIFIED that I stenographically reported the said proceedings; that the same has been transcribed under my direct supervision; and that this transcript, consisting of 144 pages, constitutes a 9 true transcription of my notes of said proceedings. 10 DATED this 27th day of November, 1995. 11 12 13 Chief, Burgau of Reporting Official Commission Reporter 14 (904) 413-6752 15 16 17 18 19 20

21

22

23

24

25

Affidavit of PublicationThe Daily Commercial

Leesburg, Lake County, Florida

DOCKET 950495-WS	
EXMOTE (1), 25	
CASE 110.96-04227	

Case No	

STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF LAKE

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Jim Perry, who on oath says that he is Publisher of The Daily Commercial, a daily newspaper published at Leesburg in Lake County, Florida, that the attached copy of advertisement, being

Ad# 38926	
in the matter of Notice of Surico.	
_ Hearing 0	
in the	_Court,
was published in said newspaper in the issues of	

Affiant further says that the said Daily Commercial is a newspaper published in said Leesburg, in said Lake County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said Lake County, Florida each day and has been entered as second class matter at the post office in Leesburg in said Lake County, Florida, for a period of one year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in said newspaper.

Signed Tun Crry	
Jim Perry, Publishe	
Sworn to and subcribed before be this 3/01	_day d

John Perry,

Publisher, who is personally known to me.

(Seal)

Elizabeth K. Newberry, Notary Public



ELIZABETH K NEWBERRY My Commission CC390838 Expires Aug. 28, 1998 **Attach Notice Here**

"当性。"李慈

ož; Ç∭, 90°

gentr

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION NOTICE OF SERVICE HEARING DOCKET NO. 950495-WS 950495-WS Application by Southern States Utilibes, Inc. for rate increase and incre

Docket No. 950495-WS — Application by Southern States Utilales, Inc. for rate increase and increase in service availability charges for Orange - Osceola Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County, and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, Citrus, Clay Collier, Duval, Hernando, Highlands, Hillsborough, Lake Lee, Marion, Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Polk, Putnarn, Seminole, St. Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia and Washington Counties.

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will conduct a service hearing to discuss the above application for a water and wastewater rate increase and changes to service availability charges. The service hearing for the utility's customers in Lake County(ies) will be held at the following time place:

November 8, 1995 6:00 p.m. Mt. Dora Community Center 520 Baker Street Mt. Dora, FL 32757

All persons who wish to testify are urged to be present at the beginning of the service hearings as the hearing may be adjourned early if no customers are present. Any persons requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of a physical impairment should call the Division of Records and Reporting at (904) 413-6770 at least five calendar days prior to the hearing, if you are hearing or speech impaired, please contract the Florida relay Service by using the following numbers: 1-800-955-8770 (VOICE) OR 1-800-955-8771 (TDD).

PURPOSE

The purpose of the service hearing is to allow customers and any substantially affected person an opportunity to present comments and information to the Commission about the utility's quality of service, the proposed rate increase, or other matters related to the rate case or the utility. The utility is requesting that customers served water under conventional treatment methods be classified as a separate and distinct service classification from customers receiving water service from reverse osmosis facilities. Under the utility's proposal, the base facility and gallonage charges assessed to customers will be uniform within each service classification. All wastewater customers are included in one service classification and would be charged the same base facility and gallonage charges. The utility's application indicates that the utility has or will have placed nearly \$100 million of additional water and wastewater plant into service since 1992 and through the period ending December 31, 1996. The application also indicates that the majority of these plant additions were required by environmental laws, rules or regulations. The utility's requested service availability charges include charges for meter installation, main extension, service installation, plant capacity, and allowance for funds prudently invested (AFPI). These charges will only be assessed to new customers who connect after Commission approval of the charges. Existing customers will not be assessed service availability charges. Plant capacity and main extension charges for water treatment are classified by convent. tional and reverse osmosis treatment methods. The utility proposes plant capacity and main extension charges which are uniform within each water service classification. The utility proposes only one service classification for wastewater service, and the plant capacity and main extension charges proposed to stewater are uniform.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

OCKET NO. <u>986495 WS</u> EXHIBIT NO <u>25</u>

COMPANY/

WITNESS: 4-29-9"

#25

STATE OF FLORIDA	
COUNTY OF ORANGE)
)

AFFIDAVIT

STEVEN M. GALLIS, having been duly sworn, states as follows:

- I am Supervisor of Administrative Services in the Office Services Department of Southern States Utilities, Inc. ("SSU"), whose central office is located in Apopka, Florida.
- As part of my duties, I am responsible for administering mailings to SSU customers, such as notices required by Florida Public Service Commission Rules and Orders.
- In my presence and under my supervision, SSU personnel mailed to the customers in Lake County a copy of the document identified as "Notice To Customers Of Service Hearing Letter" attached hereto and marked "Exhibit A."
- 4. The names and addresses of the aforesaid customers were previously obtained from SSU Information Services Customer Address Files. A copy of the list of SSU customer names and addresses for the aforesaid county is attached hereto and marked "Exhibit B."
- On October 18, 1995, my staff and I machine postmarked the envelopes containing copies of the aforementioned document(s) and hand delivered the envelopes to a representative of the United States Postal Service for delivery.
- Attached hereto and marked "Exhibit C" is a copy of the relevant page of SSU's Office Services' Postage meter logbook. The logbook is used to record mailings from SSU's Office Services Department. Exhibit C contains information pertinent to the aforementioned mailing, to wit: on October 18, 1995, SSU mailed 3487 pieces of mail fitting the description of "Mt. Dora Customer Hearing." I personally made these entries into the logbook, and the recordations therein coincide with my personal observation that Exhibit A was mailed.

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 31st day of October, 1995, by STEVEN M. GALLIS, who is personally known to me and who did take an oath.

OFFICIAL NOTARY SEAL DONNA L HENRY NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSION NO. CC212595 Y COMMISSION EXP. JULY 6,1996

Donna L. Henry

Notary Public, State of Florida at Large

Commission No. CC212595

My Commission Expires: 7-6-96

PLODUDA PLUBLIC SERVICE COM

	EXHIBIT A
Ĉ SSU	PAGE OF
Southern States Utilities • 1000 Color Place • Apopka, FL	32703 • 407/880-0100 • 800/432-4501

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION DOCKET NO. 950495-WS NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS OF SERVICE HEARING

Docket No. 950495-WS -- Application by Southern States Utilities, Inc. for rate increase and increase in service availability charges for Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County, and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, Citrus, Clay, Collier, Duval, Hernando, Highlands, Hillsborough, Lake, Lee, Marion, Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, St. Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia and Washington Counties.

DATED: October 18, 1995

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will conduct service hearings to discuss the above application for a water and wastewater rate increase and changes to service availability charges. The service hearing for customers in Lake County(ies) will be held at the following time and place:

November 8, 1995 6:00 p.m. Mt. Dora Community Center 520 Baker Street Mt. Dora, FL 32757

All persons who wish to testify are urged to be present at the beginning of the service hearing as the hearing may be adjourned early if no customers are present. Any person requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of a physical impairment should call the Division of Records and Reporting at (904) 413-6770 at least five calendar days prior the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by using the following numbers: 1-800-955-8770 (VOICE) OR 1-800-955-8771 (TDD).

PURPOSE

The purpose of the service hearing is to allow customers and any substantially affected person an opportunity to present comments and information to the Commission about the utility's quality of service, the proposed rate increase, or other matters related to the rate case or the utility. The utility is requesting that customers served water under conventional treatment methods be classified as a separate and distinct service classification from customers receiving water service from reverse osmosis facilities. Under the utility's proposal, the base facility and gallonage charges assessed to customers will be uniform within each service classification. All wastewater customers are included in one service classification and would be charged the same base facility and gallonage charges. The utility's application indicates that the utility has or will have placed nearly \$100 million of additional water and wastewater plant into service since 1992 and through the period ending December 31, 1996. The application also indicates that the majority of these plant additions were required by environmental laws, rules or regulations. The utility's requested service availability charges include charges for meter installation, main extension, service installation, plant capacity, and allowance for funds prudently invested (AFPI). These charges will only be assessed to new customers who connect after Commission approval of the charges. Existing customers will not be assessed service availability charges. Plant capacity and main extension charges for water treatment are classified by conventional and reverse osmosis treatment methods. The utility proposes plant capacity and main extension charges which are uniform within each water service classification. The utility proposes only one service classification for wastewater service, and the plant capacity and main extension charges proposed for wastewater are uniform.





1 DLG030RPG TRACIC

ZIP PLANT CUST # NAME **ADDRESS** UNITED KINGDOM FK159RF 579 37481 CHRISTINE A SOUTER BRACQ PATHSHIRE SCOTLAND 9 GRINNAN RD ASUNCION PARAGUAY 579 HUGO TROCHE DIRECTOR AV ARTIGAS 1295 37661 INCOEL SRL P 0 BOX 1827 22070 579 37377 GREG SPIERKEL 12022 MEADOWVILLE CT HERNDON VA WINTER SPRINGS FL 32708-4029 579 994926 AQUA DEVELOPMENT CORP INC C/O DON MARKEY 4965 COURTLAND LOOP ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL 32714 579 37719 SCHOLAR HOMES 225 S. WESTMONTE DRIVE SUITE 3020 32714 579 33409 SCHOLAR HOMES INC SUITE 3020 ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL 225 S WESTMONTE DR 32714 579 34257 SCHOLAR HOMES INC SUITE 3020 ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL 225 S WESTHONTE DRIVE ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL 32714 579 34581 SCHOLAR HOMES INC 225 S WESTMONTE DRIVE SUITE 3020 32714 ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL 579 34582 SCHOLAR HOMES INC 225 S WESTMONTE DRIVE SUITE 3020 32714 ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL 579 38511 SCHOLAR HOMES INC 225 S WESTMONTE DRIVE SUITE 5020 579 SUITE 3020 ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL 32714 38593 SCHOLAR HOMES INC 225 S WESTHONTE DRIVE 32714 ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL 579 39029 SCHOLAR HOMES INC 225 S WESTMONTE DRIVE SUITE 3020 ALTAHONTE SPRINGS FL 32714 579 36320 INC SCHOLAR HOMES 225 S WESTHONTE DRIVE **SUITE 3020** 32714-4218 579 28640 SCHOLAR HOMES 225 S NESTMONTE DRIVE SUITE 3020 ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL 579 998840 CANAM PALISADES LIMITED P G BOX 182150 CASSELBERRY FL 32718-2150 C/O MID-FLORIDA PROP HIGHT C/D HID FLORIDA PROP HOHT CASSELBERRY FL 32718-2150 579 CANAM PALISADES LTD P 0 BOX 182150 75480 SATELITE BEACH FL 32937-0644 579 FRANK JONES 36564 PO BOX 372644 34711 579 31141 JOHN ANASTASIA 10832 CR 561-A CLERMONT FL CLERMONT FL 34711 579 11646 JAMES BEANE 16529 ROCKWELL HTS LN 34711 579 LINWOOD BRANNON 14209 SPRING LAKE DR CLERMONT FL 38809 54711 579 CLERMONT FL 29087 TIM BREEN 16622 ROCKWELL HGTS LN 579 36265 JACK BUSH 1051# EAGLES BLUFF CT CLERMONT FL 34711 CLERMONT FL 34711 579 24191 GARY L CLARK 10401 SMOKERISE LN 34711 579 28645 WILLIAM COATS 16550 ROCKWELL HEIGHTS LN CLEMONT FL. 34711 579 CLERMONT FL 28967 GREG CUMMINGS 14545 MAJESTIC CT 579 JOHN L DICKSON CLERMONT FL 34711 28299 16717 ROCKWELL HTS LN 34711 CLERMONT FL 579 30657 JENNIFER C DUFFY 10517 EAGLES BLUFF CT 34711 CLERMONT FL 579 34226 PAULA FOX 10512 CRYSTAL RIDGE CT CLERMONT FL 34711 579 36352 ROBERT M GOSSELIN 18526 EAGLES BLUFF CT 579 CLERMONT FL 34711 33744 ROLF HADEL 16619 ROCKWELL HOTS IN 34711 579 CLERMONT FL 32444 EARL S HOLMES 10512 SPRING LK DR 34711 579 34663 MICHEAL R HURLEY 16618 MAJESTIC CT CLERMONT FL 34711 579 33344 GERALD HUTCHINGS 16805 ROCKWELL HGTS LN CLERHONT FL 579 34077 CLERMONT FL 34711 ANITA HUTSON 16535 MAJESTIC CT 34711 579 CLERMONT FL 31411 GLEN JACORS 16848 ROCKWELL HTS DR 34711 579 33123 THOMAS JARVIS 10335 SMOKERISE LANE CLERMONT FL 579 34083 GARY B JOHNSON CLERMONT FL 34711 16732 ROCKWELL HTS LN 579 LEE R JOHNSON CLERMONT FL 34711 35721 16847 ROCKWELL HTS LN 34711 579 998525 SCOTT J LANGLEY 16740 ROCKWEEL HTS LN CLERMONET FL 34711 579 39156 WILLIAM J MACNEIL 16611 ROCKWELL HEIGHTS LN CLAREMONT FL 579 37919 ILEEN W MARKEY CLERMONT FL 54711 10610 SPRING LAKE DR 579 31677 GEORGE R OTTE CLERMONT FL 34711 16614 ROCKWELL HEIGHTS LN 579 34711 32096 CLERMONT FL MICHAEL OHEN 16708 ROCKHELL HTS LN 579 33772 **HILLIAM PATTERSON** 16701 ROCKWELL HEIGHTS LN CLERMONT FL 34711 34711 579 36130 DAVID PLEASANT 10541 EAGLE BLUFF CT CLERMONT FL 579 CHRISTOPHER W RAGLAND CLERMONT FL 34711 34141 16725 ROCKWELL HTS LN 579 34711 38747 SCHOLAR HOMES INC 225 \$ WESTMONTE DRIVE SUITE 3020 ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL 579 38749 SCHOLAR HOMES INC 225 S WESTMONTE DRIVE SUITE 3020 ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL 34711 34711 579 32191 WALTER SEARSON CLERMONT FL 10634 SPRING LK DR 579 CLERMONT FL 34711 35675 RON J SMITH 10311 SPRING LAKE DR 579 CLERMONT FL 34711 26101 GREG SNYDER 16526 ROCKWELL HTS LN

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PAGE OF

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRE		
	SS PRINTI	NC

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS
579	38850	THOMAS J SOWLE	10504 EAGLE BLUFF CT
579	37035	KEVIN & BETTY STAPLETON	10745 CRESENT LAKE CT
579	36861	WALTER J ULEKOWSKI	10518 EAGLES BLUFF CT
. 579	31163	MARK G VALLERY	10500 EAGLES BLUFF CT
579	24894	ROBERT KOPERSKI	16615 MAJESTIC CT
579	999909	RICHARD & LILLIAN ROCHA	16525 MAJESTIC CT
579	28403	RICHARD BURKE	16815 ROCKWELL HEIGHTS RD
579	24704	BARBARA NEWMAN	16823 ROCKHELL HTS LN
579	22899	BEVERLY L STEPHENS	16831 ROCKHELL HTS LN
579	24919	TOM FELKINS	10426 SMOKERISE LN
579	36967	PALISADES COUNTRY CLUB	16510 PALISADES BLVD
579	996420	ROBERT TANNLER	10505 EAGLES BLUFF CT
579	38211	VINCE D'ALESSANDRO	PO BOX 120599
579	26769	DEBBIE L DONARSKI	8879 W COLDNIAL DR #226
579	35044	THOMAS E PING	4935 HYDRAULIC RD

TOTAL PRINTED

66

TRACIC 10:52:47 ZIP CLERMONT FL 34711 34711 CLERMONT FL 34711 CLERMONT FL 34711 CLERMONT FL 34711-7900 CLERMONT FL CLERMONT FL 34711-7900 CLERMONT FL 34711-7907 34711-7907 CLEARMONT FL 34711-7907 CLERMONT FL CLERMONT FL 34711-7913 CLERMONT FL 34711-9462 CLERMONT FL 34711-9476 34712 CLERMONT FL 34761 OCOEE FL 61109 ROCKFORD IL

PAGE 2 DLG030RPG

10/13/95

*ک*ا چا

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		ZIP
562	1008	BRUCE K SANFORD	2927 CONCOVIA WAY	LEESBURG FL	32748
562	1013	JOHN C WILLIAMS	601 S 9TH ST	LEESBURG FL	32748-6319
562	991	WARD J SMITH	1322 LA SALIDA WAY	LEESBURG FL	32748-8207
562	996	KENNETH LIGHT	1225 LA SALIDA WAY	LEESBURG FL	32748-8430
562	92452	LESLIE RIOS	1215 LA SALIDA WAY	LEESBURG FL	32748-8430
562	1017	TONY BJORN	1210 LA SALIDA WAY	LEESBURG FL	32748-8536
562	1025	DR JOHN COWIN	2913 PORTOBELLO AVE	LEESBURG FL	32748-8537
562	1020	G MARK SMITH MD	2924 PORTOBELLO AVE	LEESBURG FL	32748-8537
562	1001	TED WOLF	2922 ALTA ST	LEESBURG FL	32748-8539
562	26733	ELIZABETH JAMES	2930 PORTO BELLO AVE	LEESBERG FL	34748
562	31552	TIMOTHY P MCRAE	2926 ALTA ST	LEESBURG FL	34748
562	31555	JACK B TURNER	2915 COCDVIA WY	LEESBURG FL	34748
562	36856	ROBERT S YURCHICK	1219 LASALIDA WAY	LEESBURG FL	34748
562	1004	SCOTT IRVING	753 CARPENTER AVE	LEESBURG FL	34748-5601
562	93365	JAMES STEFFEN	1222 LA SALIDA WAY	LEESBURG FL	34748-8205
562	990	MARIO CARDONA MD	1325 LA SALIDA WAY	LEESBURG FL	34748-8206
562	992	ROBERT L CARLE	1315 LA SALIDA WAY	LEESBURG FL	34748-8206
562	994	LEESBURG UNITED METHODIST	1307 LA SALIDA WAY	LEESBURG FL	34748-8206
562	997	DICK BOYER	1302 LA SALIDA NAY	LEESBURG FL	34748-8207
562	995	LESTER COGGINS	1308 LA SALIDA WAY	LEESBURG FL	34748-8207
562	93682	SUZANNE B CRUMPTON	1226 LA SALIDA WAY	LEESBURG FL	54748-8207
562	993	DR ALFONSO MOLINA	1316 LA SALIDA WAY	LEESBURG FL	34748-8207
562	1007	J M NORMAN	1217 LA SALIDA WAY	LEESBURG FL	34748-8272
562	1005	MM R SPELL	1221 LA SALIDA WAY	LEESBURG FL	34748-8272
562	989627	ROBERT CARVER	2916 PORTO BELLO	LEESBURG FL	34748-8537
562	1023	STANTON DOWDY	2910 PORTOBELLO AVE	LEESBURG FL	34748-8537
562	1021	CLARK FOGLE	2918 PORTO BELLO AVE	LEESBURG FL	34748-8537
562	1019	JAMES R GREGG	2932 PORTOBELLO AVE	LEESBURG FL	34748-8537
562	1015	MAURICE BERGER DR	2920 COCOVIA WAY	LEESBURG FL	34748-8538
562	989448	RICHARD E COLPITTS	2922 COCOVIA WAY	LEESBURG FL	34748-8538
562	992362	RICK COLPITTS	2922 COCOVIA WAY	LEESBURG FL	34748-8538
562	1014	GERALD GOLDSTEIN	2918 COCOVIA WAY	LEESBURG FL	34748-8538
562	1011	ERNEST F MILLER	2915 COCOVIA WAY	LEESBURG FL	34748-8538
562	1010	BRUCE SAYLOR	2919 COCOVIA WAY	LEESBURG FL	34748-8538
562	24040	LEE HUNTER	2925 ALTA STREET	LEESBURG FL	34748-8539
562	978468	SHARRON MCCABE	2929 ALTA ST	LEESBURG FL	34748-8539
562	1024	HOWARD H HEWITT	P O BOX 490697	LEESBURG FL	34749-0697

TOTAL PRINTED 3

37

PAGE 3 OF 8

1 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

10/13/95

10:52:35

1 DLG030RPG TRACIC

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
F74	44171	E THEMPSON	12 MOUNTIAN LAURELS DR		NASHUA NH	03062
570 570	94171	E THOMPSON	4 SUZANNE DR		PORTSHOUTH NH	03801
570 570	94322 999340	JEANETTE FULLER LOIS DODGE	P O BOX 248		NO BRIDGTON ME	04057
570	987720		387 BURLEIGH RD		BANGOR ME	04401
		MAX RAYE			SPRINGFIELD VT	05156
570	994762	PAUL FULLAM	P 0 B0X 712		MIDDLEBURG VT	05753
570	94167	RALPH EATON	1 MURDOCH CT		CHESHIRE CT	06410
570 570	33164 94193	JOHN CANDELENT	1245 HALF MOON RD C/O DONALD R WALTERS	BOX 5 OLD BROOKSIDE RD	BROOKSIDE NJ	07926
570 570	94352	RUSSELL MALTERS RUDY ROCHESTER	C/O DOROTEA LEWIS	POB 125 OLD INDIAN LK RD	SPECULATOR NY	12164
570	14352 14283		1077 REEVES RD	POD 125 OLD INDIAN CK KD	BALDWINSVILLE NY	13027-9652
570 570	104048	CECIL & DOROTHY REEVES THOMAS TURCK	5589 SHADY AVE		FOMAITE MA	13367-1633
570	106263	PAULINE HARPER	28 FRANKLIN ST		CARTHAGE NY	13619
570 570	982879	GORDON HARPER	RR1 BOX 75X		HARRISVILLE NY	13648
570	994406	·	53 WOOD CREEK DR		PITTSFORD NY	14534-4411
570	94242	BRUCE R GIBBS	BOX 175		BIG FLATS NY	14814
570	94296	ROHLAND FARR	231 HORSESHOE DR		EBENSBURG PA	15951
570	788185	BRUCE WISE	221 LAFAYETTE ST		NEW BETHLEHEN PA	16242
570		JACK A MANLEY	2808 GLOTH AVE		ERIE PA	16584-1462
570 570	94255 26480	ADAM NICHOLSON	3900 HANNON RD		ERIE PA	16510
570	35647	EVAN O'BAKER THEODORE TILTON	340 R 36 S		DUNCANSVILLE PA	16635
570	33103		340 R 36 S		DUNCANSVILLE PA	16635
570		THEODORE TILTON	7170 OLD BERWICK ROAD		BLOOMSBURG PA	17815
570	988821 94235	PAULINE E ROBERTS	ROUTE #2 BOX 223		BEDFORD VA	24523
570 570	94208	JAMES DICKSON	14961 TRACI LYNN DRIVE	,	JACKSONVILLE FL	52218-7702
570	94305	PHYLLIS MCCOV GLENN DICKS	753 ANDOVER CIR		WINTER SPRINGS FL	32708
570	94209	AVIS TYO	22242 CORONADO DR		SORRENTO FL	32776
570 570	34207 32172	JOHN D ALBERT	S1701 INDIANA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778
570	36346	VIVIAN ATCHISON	11928 HICKORY IN		TAVARES FL	32778
570 570	35346	GRACE A AYERS	11639 HICKORY LN		TAVARRES FL	32778
570	30804	JAMES L DANIELS	\$1602 TERRACE DR		TAVARES FL	32778
570	39213	DON FENSTERMACHER	11641 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778
570	56463	CARL FIELDS	11446 HICKORY LN		TAVARES FL	32778
570	31756	RUTH C FURLEE	31992 TROPICAL SHORES DR		TAVARES FL	32778
570	31895	THYLAH HARNEY	31708 BLANTON LN		TAVARES FL	32778
570	982736	ROBERTA A HECHLER	31851 TROPICAL SHORES DR		TAVARES FL	32778
570	32612	EVA JO LENT	11851 LINDA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778
570	36284	CHARLOTTE J MENDOZA	31738 BLANTON LN		TAVARES FL	32778
570	34084	JERRY D HETCALF	11651 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778
570	29436	HAROLD MILLER	11609 HICKORY LN		TAVARES FL	52778
570	994500	ARLIN W POWELL	11728 HICKORY LANE		TAVERES FL	32778
570	33182	AUBREY REVNOLDS	11592 LYNN CIRCLE		TAVARES FL	32778
570	94143	DONALD RIFE	11942 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES, FLORIDA	32778
570	36193	JERALD E ROCHE	11722 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778
570	198989	ROBERT SEABURG	11505 JOHNSON CIRCLE		TAVARES FL	32778
570	31065	KIMBERLY UNDERHOOD	11915 INDIANA AV		TAVARES FL	32776
570	37156	JOHN H HEBB	11623 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	52778
570	21516	VIRGINA WEBB	51608 TERRACE DR		TAVARES FL	32778
570	37073	WILLIAM J WIETAN	11533 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778
570	22093	MARY H OLMSTEAD	P 0 BOX 767		TAVARES FL	32778-0767
570	94346	STELLA PAUL	P G BGX 994		TAVARES FL	32778-0994
570	94207	DAVID CRAWFORD	P O BOX 1534		TAVARES FL	32778-1334
2.0	,,	WITTER WITTER WILL				

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

10/13/95	PAGE	2	DLG030RPG
14-50-01			TDAGEG

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
570	94134	HELEN H CARR	31730 BLANTON LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4522
570	94138	JOHN ALLEN	31650 BLANTON LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4544
570	94140	ESTELLE J REA	31634 BLANTON LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4544
570	94139	GENEVIEVE SHEPHERD	31642 BLANTON LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4544
570	94176	HAROLD GRACE	51627 BLANTON LN		TAVARES FL	32778-4560
570	94179	CHARLES HOWARD	31643 BLANTON LN	•	TAVARES FL	32778-4560
570	979464	FRANK D LANG	31701 BLANTON LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4560
570	94181	MYRTLE MARTIN		31649 BLANTON LANE	TAVARES FL	\$2778-4560
570	94185	LORENE N THORNTON	31789 BLANTON LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4560
570	94260	FRANK PRICHARD	31708 TERRACE		TAVARES FL	32776-4701
570	987059	LEON WRIGHT	31702 TERRACE DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4701
578	105862	GILBERT CUMMINS JR	11551 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4703
570	980405	JAMES C BLANTON	11710 MAGNOLIA AVE	•	TAVARES FL	32778-4704
570	104980	E R AND MARIE FITZSIMMONS	11738 MAGNOLIA AV		TAVARES FL	32778-4704
570	987127	MAURICE D MAHONEY	11742 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4704
570	94315	MARY ASHBRIDGE	11801 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4705
570	94314	ED HILLARD	11747 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4705
570	94311	KATHLEEN D MADSEN	11735 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	52778-4705
570	94309	CARL OCHSNER	11729 MAGHOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4705
570	988667	DOUGLAS WRAY	11719 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4705
570	94303	ROBERT BRIERLEY	11705 MAGNOLIA AVENUE		TAVARES FL	32778-4706
570	94298	NORMAN DUPUIS	11627 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4706
570	993033	RAYMOND RUSH	11603 MAGNOLIA AV		TAVARES FL	52778-4706
570	21286	GRANT FIELDS	11450 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL.	32778-4708
570	94194	LEROY HAGERTY	31650 IMPERIAL DR		TAVARES FL	32778-4709
570	94190	DAVID LOVERIN	31714 IMPERIAL DR		TAVARES FL .	32778-4709
570	94215	LUCILLE ERNISSE	11618 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4710
570	106302	NEIL K HAGER	11638 HICKORY LAME		TAVARES FL	52778-4710
570	94216	CHARLES HOUGHTBY	11612 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4710
570	986681	JOYCE MILLER	11604 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4710
570	94213	NOBLE RAINEY	11634 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4710
570	981556	JANES SHAUM	11642 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4718
570	94320	WILLIAM DUNN	31701 W IMPERIAL DR		TAVARES FL	32778-4711
570	991715	RICHARD W LEWIS	31643 IMPERIAL DR		TAVARES FL	32776-4711
570	94202	IVA ABBOTT	1319 COVE PLACE		TAVARES FL	32778-4712
570	94206	BARBARA O GAILES	11712 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4712
570	991598	THOMAS GUTTING	11716 HICKORY LANE		TAVERES FL	32778-4712
570	94201	LLOYD YENNIOR	11746 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4712
570	22491	NORMAN R LARGE	11831 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4713
570	94153	HELEN SPIEWAK	11635 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4713
570	94227	EILEEN CLARK	11520 HICKORY LN		TAVARES FL	32778-4714
570	94220	DELORES JOHNSON	11548 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4714
570	94225	MARJORIE E MARSHALL	11528 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4714
570	94231	JEANNE MORELAND	11504 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4714
570	94228	WILLIAM STEELE	11516 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4714
570	94236	WAYNE & PHYLLIS JOHNSON	11505 HICKORY LAME		TAVARES FL	32778-4715
570	94238	LOUISE MCCARTHY	11519 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4715
570	94151	FRED HAWK	11840 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4716
570	196408	IMPERIAL TERRACE W HOMEOWNERS	CORP - RUTH PRICHARD	11820 HICKORY LANE	TAVARES FL	32778-4716
570	94152	HUGH & PEGGY SHELTON	11830 HICKORY LANE	•	TAVARES FL	32778-4716
570	94150	CARL YORTON	11846 HICKORY LANÉ	•	TAVARES FL	32778-4716

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PAGE_ 읶

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
570	94156	CLETUS BAKER	31645 HOWARD ST		TAVARES FL	32778-4717
570	982465	ROBERT L JACOBS	31649 HOWARD ST		TAVARES FL	32778~4717
570	94155	HELEN NORTON	31635 HOMARD ST		TAVARES FL	32778-4717
570	996875	RENA STEVENS	31709 HOWARD STREET		TAVARES FL	32778~4717
570	94160	CARL MEBSTER	31701 HOWARD STREET		TAVARES FL	32778~4717
570	23835	DONALD BROKAW	51642 HOWARD ST		TAVARES FL	32778~4718
570	94127	MARGARET V DELONG	11910 INDIANA AVE	P 0 BOX 833	TAVARES FL	32778~4719
570	979394	BILL LANGFELD	11846 INDIANA AVENUE		TAVARES FL	32776-4719
570	94129	THOMAS OSEBOLD	11926 INDIANA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4719
570	97359	DANA PEEKS	11632 INDIANA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778~4719
570	94243	ROBERT CLIFFORD	11501 JOHNSON CIRCLE		TAVARES FL	32778~4721
570	94357	WILLIAM B WILLIAMS	31626 KELLY CIR		TAVARES FL	32778-4722
570	94285	BOB & LUCILLE BUNDE	31651 KELLY CIR		TAVARES FL	32778~4723
576	94287	MACK JONES	31705 KELLY CIRCLE		TAVARES FL	52778-4723
570	22343	FERNAND PHONE IX	31701 KELLY CIRCLE		TAVARES FL	32778~4723
570	22678	CHARLES STARKS	31625 KELLY CIR		TAVARES FL	32778-4723
570	98371	CHARLES V STARKS	31625 KELLY CIRCLE		TAVARES FL	32778-4723
570	994466	WILLIAM URBEN	31645 KELLY CR		TAVARES FL	32778-4723
570	980960	JUDY L. BIRTSCH	11914 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4725
570	980107	JOHN KOSOVICH	11936 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4725
570	94146	RUTH ROBINSON	11920 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4725
570	25171	FRANCIS B ARSENAULT	11505 LYNN CR		TAVARES FL	32778-4726
570	94195	F COLBURN	31701 CLAYTON ST		TAVARES FL	32778-4727
570	94196	FRANCES GARDNER	31647 CLAYTON ST		TAVARES FL	32778-4727
570	94187	L PRATT	51721 CLAYTON ST		TAVARES FL	32778-4727
570	94162	IRENE HANCOCK	31710 CLAYTON ST		TAVARES FL	32778-4728
570	94157	JAMES E WHITAKER	31650 CLAYTON ST		TAVARES FL	32778-4728
570	21413	CAROLYH ADKINS	11747 HICKORY EN		TAVARES FL	32778-4735
570	988926	VERA BALCH	11711 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4735
570	25537	JOSEPH MARIO	11719 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4735
570	94317	CARL R HUGHES	\$1912 TROPICAL SHORES DR		TAVARES FL	52778-4736
570	27022	STEVEN J NEWTON	31908 TROPICAL SHORES DR		TAVARES FL	32778-4736
570	94316	VIRGINIA FIORE	31903 TROPICAL SHORES DR		TAVARES FL	32778-4738
570	991627	LA VONNE JAME FREDRICK	\$1911 TROPICAL SHORES DR		TAVARES FL	32778-47 38
570	94398	JIN JOHNSON	\$1915 TROPICAL SHORES DR		TAVARES FL	52778-4738
570	989335	BETTY J LOVERIN	31919 TROPICAL SHORES DR		TAVARES FL	32776-4736
570	97352	HERM HERBST	11550 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	52776-4759
570	94342	EARL AMMERMAN	11636 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4740
570	94338	PETER A DAUNORAS	11646 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4740
570	198892	FLOYD DAVIS	II600 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	32774-4748
570	94351	LAUREL DILLON	11612 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4740
570	94345	JOHN DOYLE	11632 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4740
570	23895	KENNETH STORTZ	11642 MAGNOLIA AVE		TAVARIES FL	32778-4740
574	979301	RUTH S TREMAINE	11606 MAGNOLIA AVENUE		TAVARES FL	52778-4740
570	94292	M BURLEY	51650 KELLY CIRCLE		TAVARES FL	32774-4741
570	94130	HARRY CUMMINGS	11927 LINDA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4742
570	998435	MARGARET DWYER	11905 LINDA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4742
570	94131	CLARENCE GAY	11929 LINDA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4742
570	94128	ROBERT MCDONNELL	11913 LINDA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4742
570	94165	LLEWELYN BULLEY	51709 INDIANA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4743
574	94168	AUSTIN CROCKER	31649 INDIANA AVENUE		TAVARES FL	32778-4743

유

10/13/95

10:52:21

3 DLGGSGRPG

TRACIC

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		z	IP
570	94172	BUD J MEISNER	51629 INDIANA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4743
570	94169	SHARLA VAN SCOYK	31643 INDIANA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4743
570	94180	VINCENT BOLEVICH	31642 INDIANA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4744
570	94178	SOUCY NELSON	31634 INDIANA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4744
570	94175	EVELYN SHARP	51628 INDIANA AVENUE		TAVARES FL	32778-4744
576	94358	JEAN HOLBERT		1605 HICKORY LANE	TAVARES FL	32778-4745
570	94345	MARVIN HOPKINS	11627 HICKORY LANE	1100 HISTORY LINE	TAVARES FL	32778-4745
570	18466	JOHN W KENDRICK	11623 HICKORY LN		TAVARES FL	52778-4745
570	992554	ARCHIE W SPRING	11635 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4745
570	98117	ALAN FROELICH	11527 HICKORY LANE		TAVARES FL	32778-4746
570	94277	ALFRED LAMLEY		1551 HICKORY LANE	TAVARES FL	32778-4746
570	999983			1991 HICKORY LANE	TAVARES FL	32778-4747
570	94266	D W BLISS	11841 LINDA AVE 31624 TERRACE DR		TAVARES FL	32778-4748
570 570		GILBERT CUMMINS			TAVARES FL	32778-4748
570 570	94265	LLOYD DAURER	31630 TERRACE DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4748
	105938	ERNEST EBRIGHT	31540 TERRACE DR		TAVARES FL	32778-4748
570	94262	LAMONT GRAHAM	31650 TERRACE DRIVE			
570	94263	JAMES R HENRY	31644 TERRACE DR		TAVARES FL	32776-4748
570	107050	ALVIN E VANOY	51616 TERRACE DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4748
570	94239	JOSEPH CONNAY	31529 TERRACE DR		TAVARES FL	32778-4749 32778-4749
570	989190	CHARLES SPARKS	31533 TERRACE DR		TAVARES FL	
570	94247	ROLAND COPP	31619 TERRACE DR		TAVARES FL	32778-4750
570	94245	CHARLES HELM	31545 TERRACE DR		TAVARES FL	32778-4750
570	94246	DOROTHY MACKENZIE	51609 TERRACE DR		TAVARES FL	32778-4750
570	94254	GEORGE CAUBLE	31647 TERRACE DR		TAVARES FL.	32778-4751
570	94252	JERRY HURAS	31637 TERRACE DROVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4751
570	94258	CHARLES PEARSON	31709 TERRACE DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4751
570	94253	E REAGIN	31643 TERRACE DR		TAVARES FL	32778-4751
570	94132	ANGELA LEHMAN	11935 LINDA AVE		TAVARES FL	32778-4766
570	94280	JOHN MARKESTEYN	2801 VINE ST		ORLANDO FL	32806-2549
570	94226	VENITA OBERDAHN	P 0 BQX 4381		KEY WEST F L	33041
570	94248	CLAYTON HAFF	3615 W GULF		SANIBEL FL	33957-5407
570	94191	ELAINE K STAUDT	P 0 BOX 452		ASTATULA FL	34705-0452
570	27406	RALPH K JACKSON	165 HYBISCUS DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
570	94330	SAMUEL SPARKMAN	350 COUNTY ROAD 105		ATHENS TN	37303
570	27058	JAMES O GROSS	110 BRADFORD LANE		FAIRFIELD GLADE TN	38558
578	983077	MARION CAMPBELL	1301 SHERWOOD FOREST		MOREHEAD KY	44351
570	991786	MARION CAMPBELL	1301 SHERWOOD FOREST		MOREHEAD KY	40351
570	989567	BILL CLAYTON	704 PONTIAC		DANVILLE KY	40422
570	980947	JACK BROWN	P 0 B0x 114		GRAYSON KY	41143
570	94313	ROGER BOWLUS	1090 TIFFANY DRIVE		REYNOLDSBURG OHIO	43068
570	94188	ROBERT ROBTSON	685 KYLE CT		COLUMBUS OH	43204
570	94290	NEVIN HIRSCHFELD	PO BOX 130		DEGRAFF OH	45518
570	11922	RAYMOND WEEKS	768 CRETCHER AVE		DEGRASS OH	43318
570	94149	ELSIE KEITH	3 LAURELHOOD		WINTERSVILLE OH	43952
570	94312	RUTH GARVEY	1109 E 10TH ST		SALEH OH	44460-1721
570	108348	HAROLD CARMON	505 LOCUST ST		CINCINNATI OH	45216
570	980687	JAMES R MHITTON	86 VECAMP AVE		CINCINATTI OH	45216
570	94299	CARL PICKERIN	6895 PLYMOUTH RD		JAMESTOWN OH	45335-9552
570	94177	MARIANNA HOFFERBERTH	6445 FAR HILLS AVE		DAYTON OH	45459
570	94270	ELEANOR BAHNEMAN	7033 T-243		FINDLAY OH	45840
570	36461	ROBERT HUGHES	7460 WAVERLY RD		MARTINSVILLE IN	46151

PAGE 7

HIBH

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
570	34914	ED TILLER	8732 BEECHWOOD	
570	94336	ROBERT LAMB	50818 CORNMALL RD	
570	94278	ROBERT SCHIEFERSTEIN	5868 N CENTER ST	
570	53609	MARJORIE ROUSH	815 LANE 201	LAKE GEORGE
570	981945	ROBERT N BRUNNEMER	1115 WEST SUPERIOR ST	
570	94137	JUANITA HELM	600 E.S.B. ST APT 8	
570	32600	FRED BUSCHING	17691 LORETTA ST	
570	32879	MYRLE WILLIAMS	4112 JEFFERY ST	
570	35927	ROBERT L HEATON	277 W MECHANIC ST	
570	28773	GEORGE SCHAEFFER	1131 ROCKFIELD RD	
570	11764	ROBERT WARRICK	600 N MERIDIAN	
570	33694	MAYNE K TATRO	225 CONSTITUTION	
570	27745	ARNOLD MOLLETT	6432 SUNSET DR AVE	
570	94256	THOMAS GODFREY	11098 KENNEDY	
570	982025	THOMAS R SNELL	52943 MOODWORTY CT	
570	985611	WAYNE DUTCHER	5980 E HASKELL LAKE RD	
570	981583	HERMAN BACHMAN	2886 WEST HIGGINS LAKE DR	
570	94350	EDWIN SCHNETTLER	646 W MUNGER RD	
570	34668	WAYNE A SCHMETTLER	646 W MUNGER RD	
570	32626	DONALD W ISAACSON	150 S GARDNER	
570	987990	EARL C BISHOP SR	595 S MERIDIAN ROAD	LOT 67
570	94224	CAROL PETEE	8845 TEACHOUT RD	
570	31192	KENNETH R BROWN	4010 MACKIE BROOK LAME	•
570	33681	RUANNE EHINGER	8668 LYONS HIGHWAY	
570	33240	RAY JACKSON	310 PARK ST	
570	995293	LARRY COSCARELLI	P O BOX 374	
570	94282	CLARA AGER	5320 M 66 NORTH	
570	94229	JOHN BRADY	PO BOX 305	
570	35619	DERMONT E POLEY	PO BOX 191	
570	989243	JEANNETTE GREGORY	N10256 PEACEFUL VALLEY RD	
570	21563	WILLIAM RADCLIFFE	PG BOX 285	
570	94164	MYRTLE ESPING	28863 N DARRELL RD	
570	33419	ROBERT METCALF	2014 WAVERLY	
570	29872	KENNETH V PONTON	14 OXFORD PL	
570	28787	HARRISON YATES	217 W 5TH STREET	
570	94197	LEIGH SEARING	1721 KINGLET CT	

240 TOTAL PRINTED

ZIP INDIANAPOLIS IN 46219 46507 BRISTOL IN 46725 COLUMBIA CITY IN FREEMONT IN 46737 KOKOMO IN 46901 GAS CUTY IN 46933 47025 LAWRENCEBURG IN 47362 NEW CASTLE IN 47424 BLOOMFIELD IN 47987 VEDDERFBURG IN VEEDERSBURG IN 47987-1135 MARYSVILLE MI 48040 48135 GARDEN CITY MI 48169-8108 PINCKNEY MI 48185-2897 WESTLAND MI 18625-8885 HARRISON MI ROSCOMMON MI 48653-9273 MUNGER MI 48747-9770 48747-9770 MUNGER MI 49017 BATTLE CREEK MI 49247-9340 HUDSON MI 49265 OMSTEAD MI PARMA MI 49269 SAND CREEK MI 49279 TECUMSEH MI 49286 49286-0374 TECUMSEH MI 49720 CHARLEVOIX MI CONNAY MI 49722-0305 49891 TRENARY MI 54487 TOMAHAWK WI 60002 ANTIOCH IL 60050 MCHENRY IL WAUKEGAN IL 60085 BOURBONNAIS IL 60914

PAGE

5 DLB030RPG TRACIC

60960

94087-4823

10/13/95

10:52:21

RANKIN IL

SUNNYVALE CA

PAGE

bo Q H

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
559	33516	SERGE THEISSART	CHEMIN DE VILLECLAVE	66690 PALAU DEL VIDRE	FRANCE	
559	873	HARRIET PROCTOR	9 JUNIPER CIR		ROCKLAND MA	02370-2840
559	98196	WROBLEWSKI MARIETTE	BOX 7		WEST SUFFIELD CT	06093
559	845	ARTHUR KNIGHT	223 BELHORE DR		N SYRACUSE NY	13212
559	987103	DONALD L SCHRINER	1860 MARSHALL AVE		WILLIAMSPORT PA	17701
559	27630	ANTHONY A LAIELLI	247 WASHINGTON BLVD		WILLIAMSPORT PA	17701-5128
559	995803	ELIZABETH J COLBURN	20 FAIRLAWN HTS		COGAN STA PA	17728
559	33137	E H WEST	RR#1 BOX 277		HUGHESVILLE PA	17737
559	989112	LOIS BOYER	RD 2 POB 529C		JERSEY SHORE PA	17746
559	104889	WILLIAM BASHISTA	RD 2 POB 526		MONTGOMERY PA	17752
559	106710	WILBUR C ENGELMAN	112 E HOUSTON AVE		MONTGOHERY PA	17752
559	27532	DONALD D PENTZ	P 0 BOX 59		HONTGOMERY PA	17752
559	994576	CHARLES REED	RD 1 BOX 235		HONTGOMERY PA	17752
559	833	FRED R TAYLOR	195 BROAD ST		HONTGOMERY PA	17752
559	994707	EMERSON W KNYRIM	311 CYPRESS ST		MONTOURSVILLE PA	17754
559	32799	RICHARD H DUGAN	RR 5 BOX 511		HUNCY PA	17756
559	38914	HERMAN H JR BRAIM	RR2 BOX 151		TURBOTVILLE PA	17772
559	997100	RALPH W SAMPSELL	204 MAIN ST BOX 91		TURBOTVILLE PA	17772-0091
559	981652	MARLIN L PLYMETTE	110 BRIMMER AVE		WATSONTOWN PA	17777
559	27910	HARRY A DRICK	RR 1 BOX 75		ALLENWOOD PA	17810
559	825	WILBUR BAKER	2 KRISTIN LN		EUSTIS FL	32726-6934
559	650	C BURKARD	% MARY QUINTILIANI	PO BOX 640955	BEVERLY HILLS FL	34465-0955
559	195712	DONALD FLYNN	24748 PLUMOSA DR		LEESBURG FL	34748
559	880	WELLINGTON W FREESE	34744 PLUMOSA DRIVE		LEESBURG FL	34748
559	30928	EDWARD J GOGULSKI	24705 PLUMOSA DR		LEESBURG FL	34748
559	35816	MAURICE A JENNESS	24709 PLUMOSA DRIVE		LEESBURG FL	34748
559	27225	CHARLES KIBBY	24727 PALMETTO ST		LEESBURG FL	34748
559	33189	JACK M MCCARTY	24625 PALMETTO DR		LEESBURG FL	34748
559	31968	H FRANCES MONFORTI	24730 PALMETTO DR		LEESBURG FL	34748
559	824	HOSERT NEAL	5633 PALMWAY C		LEESBURG FL	34748
559	31288	SEAN OBRIEN	24718 PLUMOSA DR		LEESBURG FL	34748
559	855	ALEX GIBSON	24737 PLUMOSA DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-8325
559	860	B J SERING JENNESS	24709 PLUMOSA DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-8325
559	854	ALICE WILLSEY	24745 PLUMOSA DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-8325
559	979726	DOROTHY MECOMONACO	5644 PALMS WAY		LEESBURG FL	34748-8916
559	27137	ROY GRIFFIETH	5611 PALM WY		LEESBURG FL	34748-8964
559	108762	JOHN B HAYES	5639 PALH WAY		LEESBURG FL	34748-8944
559	26194	FRANCES M DUNN	24626 PLUMOSA DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-8966
559	86725	JAMES HARRIS	24630 PLUMOSA DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-8966
559	18019	TREVOR D MACDONALD	24642 PLUMOSA DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-8966
559	29859	JULIO ZENTENO	24650 PLUMOSA DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-8966
559	89649	GILBERT HARRIS	24641 PLUMOSA DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-8972
559	851	MARLEA BAILEY	24714 PALMETTO DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-8974
559	852	RAYHOND R TAYLOR	24734 PALMETTO DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-8974
559	88606	JAN NEW & USED MERCHNOS	24645 US HNY 27		LEESBURG FL	34748-8976
559	835	ANN H FULLER	24783 PALMETTO DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-9378
559	844	JACK BURTON	24616 PALMETTO DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-9379
559	32407	RITA MOORE	P 0 BOX 493234		LEESBURG FL	34749-3234
559	841	WILLIAM T ABEL	POB 247		OKAHUMPKA FL	34762-0247
559	34706	MOEL D STAGGS	P 0 BOX 431		BAEREA KY	40403
559	866	CHARLES S CLEVELAND	246 SUGAR CAMP RD	RT 3	COVINGTON KY	41017-9539

EXHIBIT _

9 of 8

VERIFICATION LIST OF MOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING						
	UEDIETCATION	I FET AE	MOTTE	NAME AND	ADDDCCC	CHITINION

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS	7	!IP
559	34444	CHARLES EVERSOLE	128 TAYLORS LN	ELIZABETHTOWN KY	42701
559	838	LAWRENCE SAVAGE	7330 D	DELTA OH	43515
559	868	RALPH U STEWARD	191 BETHESDA RD	MOORESVILLE IN	46158
559	92784	HYRON E HORTON	5351 SANDHURST DR	INDIANAPOLIS IN	46217-9466
559	20706	JOHN J LERCH	RT 3 POB 184	RDCKPORT IN	47635
559	35728	DAVID W SANKEY	5912 S FRYE ST	TERRE HAUTE IN	47802
559	33247	DOROTHY LIVENGOOD	2659 E 800 SOUTH	HILLSBORO IN	47949
559	28194	RONALD HOWARD	4043 S ST RD 341	KINGMAN IN	47952
559	856	OSCAR PERSON	11217 42ND ST	CLEAR LAKE MN	55319-9730
559	848	KENNETH E ROBINSON	RRS BOX 96 REDWOOD MANOR	PONTIAC IL	61764

10/13/95

10:53:00

2 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

TOTAL PRINTED

61

EXHIBIT

10/13/95	PAGE	1	DLGOSORP
10:53:22			TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
564	905	W L PRATER	RT 4 BOX 610 BEAR PAW		MURPHY NC	28906
564	984669	ARMOLD G PARISH	5843 LAURELWOOD DR		CRESTVIEW FL	32536-7193
564	38089	CHARLIE JOHNSON BUILDERS INC	18610 WEST HIGHWAY 441		NT DORA FL	32757
564	997429	INEZ LIGHTSEY	4243 CYNTHIA ST		ORLANDO FL	52811-4227
564	893	A B FOSTER	2621 16TH AV N		ST PETERSBURG FL	33713-5609
564	31700	REUBIN AMERSON	5156 ALBERT RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
564	33926	RICHARD A FLANNERY	65223 FREDRICK RD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
564	32168	LAWRENCE E FRANCK	5328 JAMES RD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
564	29930	JUANITA GILL	\$4211 ROSA LANE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
564	34385	RONALD R GRAILLAT	33801 PICCIOLA DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
564	37983	ALEX HOLLOWAY	5105 SYDNEY RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
564	38273	LYMAN E HUCKINS	35815 UNITY DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
564	32775	RICHARD HUDAK	33826 PICCIOLI DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
564	37836	NELSON DR KRAUCAK	34139 PICCIOLA DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34751
564	33861	BILL B MAYNARD	33416 E PICCIOLA DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
564	39255	SUSAN MYERS	5138 SYDNEY RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
564	30288	WALLACE NICHOLS	33748 PICCIOLA DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
564	908	DONALD PULLUM	33519 PICCIOLA DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
564	36908	ROBERT & PEGGY STASTNY	5225 BRYON RD RT3 BX1		FRUITLAND PARK	54731
564	28406	WILLIAM J SULLIVAN	05144 ALBERT ST		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
564	34217	BONNIE WINKLER	5102 ALBERT ST		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
564	96360	JOHN KILEY	POB 945		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-0945
564	937	LOUIS C RANDAZZO	33944 PICCIOLA DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6100
564	86582	SCOT RICK	5322 BYRON RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6101
564	991404	CHARLES A ROUSSEAU	5250 BYRON RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6101
564	105057	HEIDI ESTES	5313 BYRON RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6102
564	970	MILLARD PARKER	5301 BYRON RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6102
564	978908	ALBERT VANDERGRAFF JR	5325 BYRON RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6192
564	964	PAUL Q BEACH	5234 FREDERICK RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6103
564	963	RICHARD HATLAPATKA	5302 FREDRICK RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6103
564	961	HARLAN W KELLY	5226 FREDERICK RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6103
564	24846	JEFFREY C KNIGHT	05216 FREDRICK RD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-6103
564	962	ROBERT B MALTERS	5245 FREDRICK RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6104
564	955	INA FRONTZ BAUMGARDNER	5216 SYDNEY RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6105
564	954	D O BERSOT	5114 SYDNEY RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6105
564	88833	C K JACOBS	5202 SYDNEY RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	54751-6105
564	106393	A J RICHTER	5128 SYDNEY RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6105
564	945	A H CHAMBERS	5201 SYDNEY RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6106
564	997188	FRED FRITSCHLE	5223 SYDNEY RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6106
564	95757	BILLY HILL	5289 SYDNEY RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6106
564	948	RAY LOHRY	5217 SYDNEY RD	•	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6106
564	986293	THEO MILLER	65121 SYDNEY RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6106
564	944	G W MINCEY	5129 SYDNEY RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6106
564	22628	JGAN R SMITH	5233 SYDNEY RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6106
564	107706	IN KYU HARASH	5216 ALBERT RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6107
564	992144	ROBERT HOD SR	5112 ALBERT RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6107
564	21001	JAMES MORRIS	5128 ALBERT RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6107
564	939	LARRY O'BRYANT	5224 ALBERT RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6107
564	938	RONALD PRATHER	5232 ALBERT RD	RT 3 BOX 1	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6107
564	27916	RAYMOND W SNOW	5120 ALBERT RD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-6107
564	104978	CHARLES E ALEXANDER	5103 ALBERT RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6108

PAGE ____

11 of 8

	ZIP
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6108
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6108
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6108
FRUITLAND PK FL	54731-6111
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6111
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-6113
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-6114
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6115
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6116
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6117
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6117
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6118 34731-6118
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6118
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6118
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6118
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6116
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-6118
FRUITEAND PK FL	34731-6118
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6119
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6119
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6121
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6121
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-6121
FRUITLAND PK, FL	34731-6121
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6122
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6122
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6122
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-6122
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6122
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6122 34731-6122
FRUITLAND PK FL FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6122
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6123
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6123
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6123
FRUITLAND FL	34731-6124
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6124
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6125
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6126
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6126
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6127
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6127

FRUITLAND PK FL

FRUITLAND PK FL

PAGE 2 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

10/13/95

10:53:22

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
564	933	HENRY ALEXANDER	5127 ALBERT RD
564	935	CLYDE L CADENHEAD	5109 ALBERT RD
564	934	RICHARD R COON	5117 ALBERT RD
564	884	JOHN C ADAMS	5128 MOCKINGBIRD LN
564	6774	CHARLES BAXER	5048 MOCKINGBIRD LN
564	94590	BRENDA GRUBB	5115 MOCKINGBIRD LN
564	886	JOHN L HURLEY	05029 MOCKINGBIRD LN
564	94636	MICHAEL MILES	5039 MOCKINGBIRD LN
564	24934	MAYNE HESTFALL	33425 PICCIOLA DR
564	965	JAMES P PETERS	33437 PICCIOLA
564	94009	LORI ALLEN	33451 E PICCIOLA DR
564	25652	STEVE CRUMBAKER	65243 BYRON RD
564	987904	CHARLES R LANGLEY	5209 ALBERT RD
564	16824	JOHN L WALTON	5233 ALBERT RD
564	904	ABRAM H ANDERS	53636 W PICCIOLA DR
564	902	CURTIS C BEEMER	53648 PICCIOLA DR
564	996511	CHARLES S DECLUE	33604 PICCIDLA RD
564	907	RALPH M HARDISON	33610 W PICCIGLA DR
564	903	ADOLPH JANKOWSKI	33642 PICCIOLA DR
564	980336	DONALD KOMATZ	33682 PICCIDLA DR
564	33405	ROBERT MOD	5120 ROBIN DR
564	94949	JAMES OLIVER	35608 PICCIOLA DR
564	985	ROBERT J HICKS	33515 PICCIOLA DR
564	88590	RICHARD TOOTHAKER	33521 PICCIOLA DR
564	90770	KENNETH ALFORD	54105 PICCIOLA DR
564	891	TRAVIS MAYO	34117 PICCIOLA DR
564	24435	PETER P PARAVATI	34019 PICCIOLA DR
564	3722	DR NABIL N TAWIL	34145 PICCIGLA DR
564	985423	ANDREW DEARTH	33514 PICCIOLA DR
564	103665	PATRICK GIANNINI	33548 PICCIGLA RD
564	986177	LISA JAMES	33522 PICCIGLA DR
564	86648	GEORGE KUHN	33528 PICCIOLA DR
564	89040	ROBERT D MAIS	33536 PICCIOLA DR
564	2112	ARTHUR J OHLSSON	33516 PICCIOLA DR
564	981895	LESTER C SHUBERT	33518 PICCIOLA DR
564	909	G L WILLIAMS	33524 PICCIOLA DR
564	978	HOWARD/ELIZABETH BARBIEUX	33619 PICCIOLA DR
564	979354	BEVERLY KUHAR	33695 PICCIOLA DR
564	982	RUDOLPH A POLLAK	33669 PICCIOLA DR
564	979293	GUY/JOANN LIVINGSTON	33709 PICCIOLA DR
564	19139	ROBERT STILES	33719 PICCIOLA RD
564	990110	FRANK B DIEHL	33734 PICCIOLA DR
564	901	DENEY HUFFMAN	33718 PICCIOLA DR
564	999082	HELEN MEYER	33720 PICCIOLA RD
564	982945	KENNETH VAN REGENMORTER	33732 PICCIOLA DR
564	977972	CLYDE DORR	33817 PICCIDLA DR
564	27253	JAMES L GOURLEY	33811 PICCIOLA DR
564	967	BILLY J CRAWFORD	33830 PICCIOLA DR
564	875	DALE GERBER	33842 PICCIOLA DR
564	995584	MARION B MARSHALL	33848 PICCIOLA DR
564	896	ROBERT C WIEMER	33632 PICCIOLA DR

읶

34731-6127 34731-6127

VERIFICATION	LIST OF	NOTICE N	AME AND	ADDRESS	PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
564	888	JOHN J CONNOR	33942 PICCIOLA DR
564	892	M MCGRATH	33922 PICCIOLA DR
564	889	ALBERTA METZ	53936 PICCIOLA DR
564	952	OVA E PARKER	33919 PICCIOLA DR
564	28060	JUDY TRUMAN	33907 PICCIOLA DR
564	987566	JOSEPH E BUCHER	\$3416 E PICCIOLA DR 3/C
564	983194	JOHNNIE R CHILDERS	33414 E PICCIOLA DR
564	20661	GERALD W FORTNEY	33436 PICCIDLA DR
564	922	ROBERT M GRIFFIN	33428 PICCIOLA DR
564	90252	CAROL HUFFER	33432 E PICCIOLA RD
564	107124	HUGH HUGHSTON	33426 E PICCIOLA DR
564	103770	R G MCKINSTER	33442 PICCIOLA DR
564	989892	DORIS J PORTER	33410 E PICCIOLA DR
564	990270	ARTHUR SIMPSON	33420 PICCIOLA DR
564	25246	ERMA ANZALDO	34245 ROSA LANE
564	987	MORGAN A GRAVES	34240 ROSA LN
564	988	ANDY HUNTT	34210 ROSA LN
564	985285	J N KRAMER	34244 ROSA LN
564	22610	JAMES C LAWRENCE	5130 ROBIN DR
564	993344	AL BRANDT	5051 ROBIN DR
564	989547	DARRELL LOONEY	5033 ROBIN DR
564	887	RUTH FRANKS	33946 PICCIOLA DR
564	942	MICHAEL SEMANCHIK	RR 3 POB 1707
564	36930	WILLIAM NORRIS	1601 NORMANDY WAY
564	997731	JOHN BURNS JR	2247 N CITRUS BLVD #7
564	37997	JOSEPH H COOK	P O BOX 491526
564	24929	THOMAS HEARL	P 0 B0X 490221
564	996387	CHARLES JOHNSON	POB 493601
564	919	W D BARBIEUX	P O BOX 12280
564	960	EDWIN MOSS	318 WILD CEDAR PL
564	910	GUTHRIE E PULLUM	. 5166 GREENLEAF

TOTAL PRINTED 133

ZIP FRUITLAND PK FL 34731-6129 FRUITLAND PK FL 34731-6129 FRUITLAND PK FL 34731-6129 FRUITLAND PK FL 34731-6130 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731-6130 FRUITLAND PK FL 34731-6136 34731-6136 FRUITLAND PK FL 34731-6136 FRUITLAND PK FL FRUITLAND PK FL 34731-6136 FRUITLAND PK FL 34731-6136 FRUITLAND FL 34731-6138 FRUITLAND PK FL 34731-6138 34731-6138 FRUITLAND PK FL FRUITLAND PK FL 34731-6138 FRUITLAND PARK FL 34731-6139 FRUITLAND PK FL 34731-6140 FRUITLAND PK FL 34731-6140 FRUITLAND PK FL 34731-6141 FRUITLAND PK FL 34731-9803 LEESBURG FL 34748 34748-3023 LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL 34749 LEESBURG FL 34749-0221 LEESBURG FL 34749-3601 FT PIERCE FL 34979-2280 39042 BRANDON MS

SWARTZ CREEK MI

PAGE

3 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

48473-1132

10/13/95

10:53:22

얶

LADY LAKE FL

ZIP

32156-1984

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
553	998306	RUBY MAYNARD	P 0 BOX 1084	
553	984875	TERRI SCOTT	P G BOX 1781	
553	984748	KEITH AUSTIN	14 MEADOW LAKE CIRCLE S	
553	34982	PETER R BURNS	PO BOX 120387	
553	35849	DEBRA LYNN ADKINS	36126 PINETREE STREET	
553	30991	LORY J BEERS	36149 HICKORY ST	
553	31200	JOHN BRACCO	36227 MARY ELLEN DR	
553	32797	JOHN BUCHANAN	36427 VIA MARCIA	
553	38418	WEENA FAVIS	36254 SPRING LK BLVD	
553	36671	KEITH FREE	36118 HICKORY ST	
553	31670	ANGIE R GENTER	2052 MELANIE ST	
553	1067	ERA GOODKNIGHT	C/O LOUISE WHITLOCK	02000 LIVE OAK DR
553	35160	CARL GREENHAW	36315 W SPRING LK BLVD	
553	1387	MELVIN D HARRIS	P 0 BOX 1008	
553	29544	CYNTHIA HERNANDEZ	36336 VIA MARCIA	
553	35815	LELA H HUGHES	36339 VIA MARCIA STREET	
553	30591	LONNY JOHNSON	P 0 BOX 535	
553	38955	BARBARA KEENAN	36220 PINETREE ST	
553	36312	NEW COVENANT WORSHIP CENTER	PO BOX 159	
553	37395	MITCH OVERHAN	2049 VERA DORA DR	
553	34951	BARBARA PINKERTON	36200 HICKORY LN	
553	29610	FREDERICK M PITTENGER	36445 VIA MARCIA	
553	38099	DONNA PRUDHOMME	36119 HICKORY ST	
553	29574	PAUL R SHIRES JR	36240 E SPRING LAKE BLVD	
553	34176	THOMAS D TANNER	36121 PINETREE ST	
553	30337	NANCY J THACKER	1903 SPRING LX RD	
553	1081	FRANK ALVAREZ JR	P G BOX 9	
553	1040	W J GERARD	P 0 80X 187	
553	109237	JUDITH G CARR	P 0 BOX 395	
553	17258	JOHN TORREY	P 0 BOX 513	
553	1069	ROBERT HOOD	P D BOX 607	
553	84571	EUSTAS BELLAMY	P 0 BOX 728	
553	1055	JAMES M ELWELL	P 0 BOX 868	
553	1114	JAMES HEIGAND	P 0 BOX 1365	
553	1120	RUSSELL BOLLING	POB 1371	
553	1079	JAMES M BRANIGAN	P 0 BOX 1516	
553	1365	IVIE EZELL	SPRINGLAKE ROAD BOX 81746	
553	1367	HENRY BENCO	1621 SPRING LAKE RD	
553	1370	GIBSON	1639 SPRING LAKE RD	
553	1366	MICHAEL LINDSAY	01615 SPRING LAKE RD	
553	1369	DENNIS E MAY	1653 SPRING LAKE RD	
553	93079	JIM ACKLES	01710 SPRING LAKE RD	
553	86792	JOYCE L FOSTER	01735 SPRING LK RD	
553	28411	RICHARD GALLOP	1705 SPRING LK RD	
553	1372	JAMES R GREER	01715 SPRING LAKE RD	
553	989329	DONNA MARIE KLAUSNER	01725 SPRINGLAKE RD	
553	1375	L MELLMAN	1755 SPRING LAKE ROAD	
553	1377	DONALD S GRAHAM	1825 SPRING LAKE RD	
553	1376	CHARLES GREEN	1809 SPRING LAKE RD	
553	1378	ROBERT HAECK	01835 SPRING LAKE ROAD	
553	16822	RON LONG	1916 SPRING LAKE RD	

LADY LAKE FL	32130-1604
TAVARES FL	32778-1701
LAKE PLACID FL	33852
CLERHONT FL	34711-9998
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34751
FRUITLAND PARK FL	54731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-0009
FRUITLAND PARK FL	54751-0187
FRUITLAND PÄRK FL	34731-0395
FRUITLAND PARK FL	54751-0513
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-0607
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-9726
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-0868
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-1365
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-1371
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-1516
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5230
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5239
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5240
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5241
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5243
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5243
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5243
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5244

유

10/13/95	PAGE	2	DLG030RPG
10:53:40			TRACIC

ZIP

	ACCUITON ETG. OF MOTION AND MANAGEMENT AND MANAGEME					
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			
553	979936	MICHAEL BERNING	01915 SPRING LAKE RD			
553	26773	WENDY L STALTER	1935 SPRING LAKE RD			
553	106229	WILLIAM RAMEY	2036 SPRING LAKE ROAD			
553	1385	CHARLES CALDWELL	2009 SPRING LAKE ROAD			
553	1386	J HEIN	· 2017 SPRING LK RD			
553	106563	JOSEPH REYNEVELD	02003 SPRING LAKE RD			
553	1399	JAMES HOLLISTER	2051 SPRING LAKE ROAD			
553	93553	EDMUND BURKE JR	2120 SPRING LAKE RD			
553	1401	JANE M HAYNES	2111 SPRING LAKE RD			
553	1400	MARVIN KLINK	2105 SPRING LAKE RD			
553	1402	HERSCHEL SEXTON	2115 SPRING LAKE ROAD			
553	106241	HOLY TRINITY EPISCOPAL CHURCH	2201 SPRING LAKE ROAD			
553	106242	HOLY TRINITY EPISCOPAL CHURCH	2201 SPRING LAKE ROAD			
553	25178	DAVID MAGALSKI	1836 SPRING LAKE ROAD			
553	1068	TOM DANCY	36044 HICKORY ST			
553	1070	DANNY R VAN VOORHIS	36024 HICKORY ST			
553	1063	LELAND CROUCH	36043 HICKORY ST			
553	1071	B E WEED	56033 HICKORY ST			
553	1118	JAMES CARROLL	36126 HICKORY STREET			
553	1066	LESLIE MC INTOSH	36110 HICKORY STREET			
553	1116	BRENT RASMUSSEN	36146 HICKORY STREET			
553	1346	RUSSELL D BURKE	36218 MART ELLEN ST			
553	93677	JAMES CULLIVAN	36232 MARY ELLEN ST			
553	199970	LINDA PATTERSON	36286 MARY ELLEN ST			
553	28472	SAMUEL C ALTIZER	36348 W SPRING LK BLVD			
553	1358	HARVEY ARNOLD	36352 W SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	11903	MARI CATILLER	36344 W SPRINGLAKE RD			
553	105041	REV JOHN Q DEDE	36320 M SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	26486	ROBERT DELL	36332 SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	978745	JEFFERY L GAINSLEY	36338 M SPRING LAXE BLVD			
553	1352	JOHN HALLOWELL	36314 SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	28334	ORVILLE MCCONNELL	56326 W SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	96613	M J MONKERUD	36306 SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	16778	EMORY COOK	36309 W SPRING LK BLVD			
553	1363	A H POWELL	36335 WEST SPRING LK BLVD			
553	1347	CHARLES STOKES	36321 W SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	1360	LINDA GOWAN	36355 W SPRINGLAKE BLVD			
553	1361	JUDY HAWKINS	36343 SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	88834	JERRY L HICKS	\$6028 SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	1343	DICK NOLTE	36000 SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	1059	NANCY JONES	36042 SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	1056	CARL A MCKINNEY	36124 E SPRING LK BLVD			
553	1061	FRANK PATTON	56050 SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	103761	MARK BERGLY	36130 E SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	1037	MICHAEL I. BRUSH	36150 SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	88415	JACK BRACCO	36043 SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	1096	DANIEL MCCORMICK	36035 SPRING LAKE BLVD			
553	1060	GEORGE RUSS	36049 SPRINGLAKE BLVD			
553	1097	ROBERT W WILLIAMS	36027 E SPRING LK BLVD			
553	1042	CYRLIE BAUMGARDNER	36234 SPRING LAKE BLVD			

36252 SPRING LAKE BLVD

553

1045

M H BRADLEY

FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5245
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5245
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5246
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5247
	34731-5247 34731-5247
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5247 34731-5247
FRUITLAND PARK FL	
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5252
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5253
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5254
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5254
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5254
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5256
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5256
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5291
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5301
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5301
FRUITLAND PARK FL	54751-5302
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5302
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5303
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5303
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5303
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5307
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5307
FRUITLAND RK FL	34731-5307
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5309
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5309
FRUITLAND PARK FL	\$4731-5309
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5309
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5310
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5310
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5310
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5311
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5311
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5312
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5312
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5313
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5313
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5313
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5314
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5315
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5316
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5317
FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5317

PAGE 15 OF 81

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		ZIP
553	1041	MURIEL ELSIE CACCAMISE	36228 SPRING LAKE BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5317
553	1047	R GOLDEN	36245 SPRING LAKE BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5317
553	1044	LAMUEL W SCURRY	36248 SPRING LAKE BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5317
553	1049	JOSEPH A WERTZ	36237 SPRING LAKE BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5317
553	991914	RAYMOND C BEERS	2050 LIVE CAK	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5326
553	1036	L F BOWLES	01928 LIVE OAK DR	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5326
553	1028	R EBLING	02020 LIVE OAK DR	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5326
553	998938	KIM HOEVENAIR	61946 LIVE DAK DRIVE	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5326
553	986678	MARY JESTER	02010 LIVE DAK	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5326
553	88024	VINCENT F SAVINO	2040 LIVE DAK DR	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5326
553	1027	CAROLYN SELLERS	02030 LIVE OAK DRIVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5326
553	985103	JIM SHELTON	81936 LIVE OAK DR	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5326
553	89100	CHARLES E BARRETT	1927 LIVE OAK DR	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5327
553	987563	PAT GRAHAM	02013 LIVE CAK DRIVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5327
553	1072	VIRGIL WEST	02025 LIVE DAK DR	FRUITLAND PARK FL	54751-5327
553	992598	DEBRA NISE	01945 LIVE OAK DRIVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5327
553	1085	JAMES MARONEY	02124 LIVE OAK DRIVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5328
553	28476	HARRY A SMITH IV	2132 LIVE DAK DR	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5328
553	979559	JOHN KRAFT	92111 LIVE OAK DRIVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5329
553	108128	LINDA ALONZO	36331 MARJORIE STREET	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5332
553	2212	JOSEPH ROMONO	\$6315 MARJORIE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5332
553	1333	RICHARD T GILMORE	2044 MELANIE STREET	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5333
553	28428	RANDY L ITTNER	2104 MELANIE ST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5333
553	991073	CHARLES NICKS	2024 MELANIE ST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5333
553	1337	WAYNE FREEZE	2025 MELAINE ST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5334
553	1341	CESAR SARMIENTO	2101 MELANIE ST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5334
553	1340	THEODORE SCHANCK	2045 MELANIE ST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5334
553	985273	ROBERT E SIMPSON	2035 MELANIE ST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5334
553	20413	THOMAS M MCDANIEL	36201 PINETREE STREET	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5338
553	1093	BOBBY F HOWELL	36150 PINE TREE ST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5339
553	21486	PHILIP H MINNICK	36136 PINETREE ST	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5339
553	28105	RUSSELL PHILLIPS	36106 PINETREE ST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5339
553	105582	MICKEY SHOCKLEY	36146 PINE TREE ST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5339
553	992953	SUSAN WALKER	36116 PINETREE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5339
553	20749	PEGGY CRAIG	36145 PINETREE ST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5340
553	1075	C HALL	36103 PINETREE ST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5340
553	1186	PHILIP S HUSTON	36131 PINE TREE STREET	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5340
553	1073	HAROLD WESTERHOFF	S6113 PINE TREE STREET	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5340
553	1062	DAVIS A LYLE	62816 TOBY LANE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5341
553	1065	DALE CROUSE	02031 TOBY LANE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5342
553	1064	E L HANSARD	02621 TOBY LANE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5342
553	1396	REV W M BIRDSALL	36340 VIA MARCIA ST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5346
553	1398	LEON WILLINGS	RT 1 36341 VIA MARCIA	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5347
553	14284	SCOTT A STRONG	36404 VIA MARCIA	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5348
553	984674	MICHAEL BACUS	36401 VIA MARCIA	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5349
553	995895	MARIANNE MARONEY	36417 VIA MARCIA	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5349
553	25175 ·	LORRAINE WILSON	36435 VIA MARCIA	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5349
553	1105	JAMES S HARDEE	82033 VERA-DOR DRIVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5351
553	7870	RICHARD LEE	1840 N SPRING LAKE BLVD	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5366
553	1057	FRANCES ELSHEIMER	36115 SPRING LAKE BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5369
553	1050	W L HORAN	36137 SPRING LAKE BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5369

EXHIBIT

PAGE 16 OF

PAGE 3 DLGGSGRPG

TRACIC

10/13/95 10:53:40

VEDIFICATION	I TOT (C MOTICE	HAME	AMB	ADDDESS	DO INTIMO

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		2	!IP
553	1052	GARY JONES	36131 SPRING LAKE BLVD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5369
553	1053	GARY JONES	\$6131 SPRING LAKE BLVD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5369
553	1038	H R WILLIAMS	36149 SPRING LAKE BLVD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5369
553	27684	PHILIP HALSTEAD SR	36044 PINETREE ST		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5370
553	24000	CRAIG KNOBLOCK	36024 PINETREE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5370
553	105536	FRANK RANDOLPH	36050 PINETREE STREET		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5370
553	105439	ERNEST L WILLIS	36034 PINETREE ST		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5370
553	1076	ROGER BECHLER	C/O MRS MELODY WOODARD	36039 PINETREE ST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5371
553	1332	BLAINE D KINES	RURAL ROUTE 01 BOX 1141	2034 MELANIE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-9801
553	1108	VERLE J MILLER	6002 WILANDER ST		LEESBURG FL	34748
553	34754	LABON WELLMAN	1004 N 14TH ST SUITE 102		LEESBURG FL	34748
553	31956	WILLIAM S WEST	725 MARIETTA STREET		LEESBURG FL	34748
553	1395	MARK S MAGGART	404 N PERKINS ST		LEESBURG FL	34748-3905
553	1039	LOREN G URIDEL	1201 STRIMENOS LN		LEESBURG FL	34748-9356
553	16777	LUKE L THISE	15241 WILLIOW LANE		TAVERES FL	34775
553	978135	CYNTHIA THORNTON	C/O LOREN D THORNTON	11132 COUNTY RD 44	LEESBURG FL	34788
553	36593	DALE BOLAM	4139 COPLIN DR		STERLING HEIGHTS MI	48310

TOTAL PRINTED

170

4 DLG030RPG TRACIC

10/13/95 10:53:40

TRACIC

PLANT	CUST \$	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
551	1126	RICHARD BOYD	41 MUDDY POND RD		KENSINGTON NH	03827
551	1159	HAROLD PYLE	P 0 BOX 274		JENNERSTOWN PA	15547
551	985468	HILTON PEREZ	P G BOX 1065		EAST STROUDSBURG PA	18301-9998
551	1133	MARY CLAY RAMSEY	C/O PEGGY SUE TURNER	RT 1 BOX 355	SALUTA NC	28773-9621
551	986657	DOUGLAS E BLACK	P Q BOX 22		LADY LAKE FL	32158-0022
551	93625	JUDITH B BARBEE	P G BOX 1532		LADY LAKE FL	32158-1532
551	105499	RAYMOND BENSON	C/O TEREA FREEMAN	700 FOREST GLEN DR #1	PALATA FL	32177
551	980944	HERBERT LE MASTER	107 DUKE DR		NICEVILLE FL	32578-1221
551	35595	SUSAN DEERING	22415 EAST HORIZON VISTA		EUSTIS FL	32726
551	32848	BEATRICE DOLLOFF	36780 SHADOW HILL DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	32731
551	31530	KATHY MCDONALD	36714 SKYCREST BLVD		FRUITLAND PK FL	32731
551	36739	PAULINE ALBON	2935 ARBOR RIDGE BLVD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	36330	RONALD WAYNE BAKER	36527 SKYCREST BLVD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	33975	JOHN BERUBE	36851 SKYCREST BLVD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
551	37452	CATHY BURNS	36750 SKYCREST		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	30981	LANCE COOK	36428 WEST DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	107648	JACK DE HAAS	35303 GRAYS AIRPORT RD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	36084	FRED FEDORA	3004 EAGLES NEST RD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	34420	ROBERT FRIDLEY ,	36432 EAST DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
551	985912	MICHAEL E GILLESPIE	2945 ARBOR RIDGE BLVD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	34747	BRIAN D HALE	36790 SHADOW HILL DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	36307	JACK HALL	36634 SKYCREST BLVD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	37874	CHRISTINE A KING	82914 SOUTH DR RT 13 BOX		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	33442	MILDRED KLINE	36730 SHADOWHILL DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	26337	RALPH LANCEY	36940 SHADOW HILL DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	29914	RALPH A LOPEZ	C/O ERIC SLISZ	2936 SOUTH DR	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34751
551	35052	PATRICIA LYONS	36444 WEST DRIVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	1177	NICHOLAS F. MALOOF	390 CAMELLIA		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	33050	EDWARD MCPARLIN	36730 SKYCREST BLVD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	34646	CHARLES H MEULLER	36910 SHADOW HILL DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	54731
551	30368	PHILIP D PURLEE	36950 SHADOW HILLS DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34751
551	109519	HERBERT ROSENSTEIN	2940 SOUTH DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	29736	ROBIN L STATES	02928 SOUTH DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	1199	MÉLVIN W STÉELMAN	02904 SOUTH DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	1129	HALTER STEFONEK	C/O DOROTHY STEFONEK	36845 N SKYCREST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	991815	DOROTHY TULLOUS	34429 EAST DRIVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	33400	LYN WETHERBY	C/D AUSSIE SHOP	35007 GRAYS AIRPORT RD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
551	985148	DIANE R LILES	P 0 BOX 176		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-0176
551	979021	JAMES P LOGAN	P 0 BOX 729		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-0729
551	98493	PETER D BUCCOLA	36708 ARBOR RIDGE BLVD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5407
551	989050	HARK THOMPSON	34815 ARBOR RIDGE BLVD		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5408
551	106857	DIXIE J CURRY	36428 EAST DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5409
551	999445	GLENDA ELLIOTT	36442 EAST DRIVE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5409
551	1205	E SNOWDEN	\$4422 EAST DRIVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5409
551	1189	GEORGE HARRIS	36449 WEST DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5412
551	1213	ELIZABETH BOSTER	02920 SOUTH DRIVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5413
551	1200	L E FELVER	2910 SOUTH DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5413
551	1197	GILBERT T SHAFFER	02921 SOUTH DRIVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5414
551	1207	SUE VEITH	2929 SOUTH DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5414
551	1186	FINCH'S U-STOR-IT	35032 GRAYS AIRPORT RD S	HWY #27/441 N	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5419
551	1185	BOB GOSS	35032 GRAYS AIRPORT RD S	HMY #27/441 N	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5419

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

FRUITLAND PARK, FL

FRUITLAND PARK FL

FRUITLAND PARK FL

FRUITLAND PARK FL

FRUITLAND FL

FRUITLAND FL

FRUITLAND FL

LEESBURG FL

2 DLG030RPG TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		ZIP
				-	
551	21172	W E LAMAR	35035 GRAYS AIRPORT RD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5420
551	25704	DALE AND HELEN BLACK	35311 GRAYS AIRPORT RD S	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5424
551	105806	JEROME B BUCCOLA	36751 SHADOW HILL DRIVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34751-5432
551	109473	ALLEN IRWIN	36765 SHADOW HILL DRIVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5432
551	991331	LINDA S WHITE	36745 SHADOW HILL DRIVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5432
551	998364	AUDRE ELLIOTT	36809 SHADOW HILL DR	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5433
551	983599	THERESA JONES	36840 SHADOW HILL DRIVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5433
551	105961	DONALD E STEPHENS	36830 SHADOW HILL DRIVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	54731-5433
551	22222	CHARLES WEAVER	36820 SHADOW HILL DR	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5433
551	995306	JULIA VALERIO	36833 SHADOW HILL DR	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5434
551	995391	FREDRICK COLLINS	36528 N SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5435
551	1155	JENNINGS DAVIS	36534 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND FL	34731-5435
551	24036	DAN VANOVER	36542 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5435
551	989707	RICKY WOOD	36550 N SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5435
551	1150	CHARLES BENNETT	36509 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5436
551	97 9 019	R F DURFEE	36541 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5436
551	1148	JEWELL HICKS	36519 N SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5436
551	980222	LINDA WISE	36549 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5436
551	1149	JOHN LEE	35241 GRAYS AIRPORT ROAD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5441
551	999608	CHARLOTTE KAY JOHNSON	36920 SHADOW HILL DR	FRUITLAND PK, FL	34751-5452
551	985820	ROBERT P RIDER	36900 SHADON HILL DR	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5452
551	1160	EDWARD HARMAN	36620 SKYCREST AVE	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5453
551	990277	LANA VAN HEUSEN	36604 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5453
551	1164	CURTIS O'DONAL	36706 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND FL	34731-5454
551	29653	MICHAEL ROBBINS	36744 SKYCREST BLVD	LADY LAKE FL	34731-5454
551	87105	ELLEN HATFIELD	36836 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5455
551	1170	HORBERT JOHNSON	36804 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5455
551	980116	HERMAN T MARTIN	36828 N SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PĄRK FL	34731-5455
551	93693	LARRY SELLARDS	36812 SKYCREST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5455
551	983577	ETHEL SHARP	36842 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND FL	34731-5455
551	1176	NORMAN TRAMPISH	36850 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5455
551	993032	ROSARIO BROWN	36920 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUILAND PARK FL	34731-5456
551	22726	VICTORIA BURNS	36944 SKYCREST BLVC	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5456
551	1178	ALINE PARROTT	36912 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5456
551	27956	JOHN # RHOADS	36936 N SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5456
551	91242	JULIA TILSON	36928 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5456
551	1142	F G DURFEE	36611 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5457
551	108764	GLENDA HARRELL	36729 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5458
551	997844	STEVE NEBERGALL	36721 N SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5458
551	1134	REX REDNOUR	36743 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5458
551	1135	ARTHUR SWATMAN	36737 N SKYCREST	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5458
551	1130	DANIEL FARNSWORTH	36837 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5459
551	1132	BRIAN HEATH	36803 SKYCREST BLVD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5459

36903 SKYCREST BLVD.

36937 N SKYCREST BLVD

3115 EAGLES NEST ROAD

36750 SHADOW HILL DR

1018 NORTH BLVD W

36760 SHADOW HILL DRIVE

36945 SKYCREST BLVD

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PAGE 9 OF

34731-5460

34731-5460

34731-5460

34731-5462

34731-5467

34731-5469

34731-5469

34748

2925 ARBOR RIDGE BVLD

SUITE A

551 993573 LAMRENCE MORGAN 551 994296 STANLEY MILLARD

1127

1124

1122

997064

90681

981824

HILDA BAULDREE

JAMES ROBINSON

NORTHSIDE CHRISTIAN CHURCH

ARMOND S BOYD

DIANE SMITH

LEWIS FIELDER

551

551

551

551

551

551

SU

VERIFICATION LIST O	F NOTICE	NAME AND	ANDDFCC	DOTATION

PLANT CUST # NAME ADDRESS		ZIP
551 24328 W W THOMAS P 0 BOX 490174	LEESBURG FL	34749-0174
551 1153 W E HOOD P O BOX 490611	LEESBURG FL	34749-0611
551 103814 BEATRICE INGALLS 11010 ROSS ST	LEESBURG FL	34768
551 34656 ROBERT F BISHOP 2140 SPINNINGWHEEL LANE	CINCINNATI OH	45244
551 1131 HAMPTON GIBSON 5777 W 69TH	INDIANAPOLIS IN	46268
551 17065 IVON MC KINLEY 19140 ST RD 1	LAWRENCEBURG IN	47025
551 27512 ARNOLD BENNETT 3380 US 31 S	SCOTTSBURG IN	47170
551 31122 PAUL'S BUSH 918 W OWEN ST	SCOTTSBURG IN	47170
551 995455 DELANO HARRIS 102 GRAY RD	LAPEER MI	48446-2853
551 1125 RUSSELL W HOOVER 1281 SUTTON RD	ADRIAN MI	49221
551 1161 THEODORE FRIEDGEN C/O STANLEY BERGER P O BOX 248	JEFFERS MN	56145-0248
551 1191 LORRAINE LOWERY 36633 N STANTON POINT RD	INGLESIDE IL	60041-8444

TOTAL PRINTED

114

3 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

10/13/95 10:53:56

> PAGE 유

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
554	35497	INA ELLIOTT	RR#2 ANDERSON RD	INGLESIDE ON KOC 1MO	CANADA	•
554	35499	C J O KEEFE	78 ADAMS AVE		METHUEN MA	01844
554	35258	PEARL SULLIVAN	14 SAPPHIRE AVE		MARBLEHEAD MA	01945
554	35236	JOHN ZINNA	76 CLIFF AVE		MINTHROP MA	02152
554	35493	JOHN ZINNA	76 CLIFF AVE		WINTHROP MA	02152
554	35390	LAWRENCE & MACAULAY	9 BRATLEY ST		HELROSE MA	02176
554	35457	HILDA PHILIPPY	93 HILLHAVEN RD		MANCHESTER NH	03104
554	35533	DOROTHY E OLIVER	100 VISCOUNT DR B 20		HILFORD CT	06460
554	35548	DOROTHY WHITE	12 HAWLEY AVE		MILFORD CT	06460
554	35520	A R SIRVENT	C/O ANTONIO R SIRVENT	855 EAST 242 STREET	BRONX NY	10470
554	35242	FRANK ZOTTOLA	28 DISTILLERY RD		WARNICK NY	10990
554	35407	BENEDICT SCAFIDI	865 COUNTY LINE RD		AMITYVILLE NY	11701
554	35372	MICHALICKA W J	1036 S THOMPSON DR		BAY SHORE NY	11706
554	35244	KATHRYN MACNAMARA	8 CARLON ST		HUNTINGTON NY	11743-6302
554	35433	DOMINCK MANDAGLIC	204 FRANKLIN ST		MASSAPEQUA PK NY	11762
554	35538	JEROME SULLIVAN	63 TULL DR		ALBANY NY	12205
554	35465	HOLLEY KELLER	9 TIOGA TERRACE		ALBANY NY	12208
554	35348	RITA P CHAKAS	2059 ROSEDALE WAY		SCHENECTADY NY	12303
554	35289	GEORGE HOFFIS	146 SHERMAN AVENUE		GLENS FALLS NY	12801
554	35542	MRS W C AIKEN	8133 NAVONA LANE		CLAY NY	13041
554	35580	JOHN E MEYER	10134 STATE RT 26		AVA NY	15303
554	35332	HAROLD R DAVIS	247 SANGER		WATERVILLE MY	• •
554	35458	HAROLD K DAVIS				13480-1121
554 554	35439	MALTER BYER RUTH A WHITE	26 E GIRARD BLVD P O BOX 426		KENMORE NY	14217
554	35238		920 WEIRICH AVE		ASHVILLE NY	14710
554	35230 35378	N F VANKIRK John H Blair	326 GLENDALE DR		WASHINGTON PA MURRYSVILLE PA	15301 15668-9731
554	35110		526 W MAIN ST		SAXONBURG PA	
554	35110 35483	MICHAEL MC GEE NORMAN P BLAHA	P O BOX 3		CLARKS MILLS PA	16056 16114
554	35463 35545	FRED W MITSCH	P 0 BOX 42		CLARKS MILLS PA	
554	35537	LEO SCHMARTZMILLER	P 0 BOX 63		CLARKS MILLS PA	16114 16114
554	35444	W FORD	1752 SKYLINE DR		ERIE PA	
554 554	35499 35490	EDGAR S BROWNING	7919 25TH AVE		ADELPHI MD	16509
						20783
554	35515	WILLIAM GINDES	14235 CHADWICK LANE		ROCKVILLE MD	20853
554	36738	DONALD GUE	10901 BOLTON DR		POTOMAC MD	20854
554	35519	JOHN MATTHEWS	11003 GRAYS CORNER RD #19		BERLIN MD	21811
554	35293	MABEL PARR	3301 SPRUCE ST		PARKERSBURG WV	26104
554	35422	JAMES DOYLE	9136 LANDING DR SW		CALABASH NC	28467
554	35248	WHITNEY RODRIQUE	8401 SOUTHSIDE BLVD #410		JACKSONVILLE FL	32256
554	35500	LOWELL SAXTON	1520 GROVE AVE		LEESBURG FL	32748
554	35359	WINN DIXIE STORE #2275	P 0 BOX 585200		ORLANDO FL	32858
554	35518	JAMES NICHOLS	7 ARTHUR COURT		SATELLITE BCH FL	52937
554	35561	MARY MARSHALL	2581 NH 63RD ST		BOCA RATON FL	33496
554	37572	MICHAEL BOGUSKY	3695 SE 56 AVE	to a section of	OCALA FL	34471
554	35418	GLEN GREVE	17929 SE 105TH AVE		SUMMERFIELD, FL	34491
554	35427	ECKERD DRUGS/950014	STORE #2100	BOX 4669 EXP DSK C3C	CLEARWATER FL	34618
554	35111	WILLIAM BRETT	10940 CR 561 A WEST	CLERMONT FL		34711
554	35527	OLGA AIELLO	4 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35265	DONALD ALIPRANDI	13 SUNRISE LANE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	37610	MEHENBRA AMIN	3504 STARFISH AVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	54731
554	35295	ANASTASE ANASTASOFF	48 WINTERGREEN DRIVE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35081	ERNEST ANDERSON	34245 BLACK BASS DR	FRUITLAND PARK FL		3473)

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PAGE_

유

10/13/95 PAGE 2 DLG030RPG TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
554	35104	DOROTHY ARNOLD	3640 TROUT AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35446	GUY BABCOCK	65 EDEN DRIVE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35329	MAHLON BAKER	46 LK GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35261	SHAFFER T BARATTIERO	14 SUNRISE LANE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35577	CHARLES BARCUS	95 LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35151	EMILY BAUMGARDNER	3500 SAILFISH DR	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35447	MAX BEAGLE	2 LK GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35261	EDWARD BECKER	63 WINTERGREEN DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35386	FRED BECKER	65 TERRACE DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35346	ANGELICA BEETZ	43 TERRACE DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35228	DONALD BENSYL	16 DRIFTWOOD LN		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35484	VITO BENVEGNA	39 LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35159	ROBERT BERNINGER	3419 TROUT AVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35098	ROBERT P BISSETT	34413 BLACK BASS CR	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35392	LEO BLANKEN	35 DRIFTHOOD LN		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35438	MARGARET BLINK	29 LAKEWOOD LN		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35241	BOATHRIGHT	3431 TROUT AVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35126	BRADFORD BOND	3504 PICCIOLA CUT OFF	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35473	DOROTHY BONLING	60 EDEN DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35101	WILBORN D BOYD	34439 BLACK BASS CR	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35380	ROBERT A BRAUN	28 DRIFTWOOD LN		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35547	JAMES BRISENDINE	14 LAKEWOOD LAME		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35511	MORRIS BROWN	75 LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35138	ONIS BROWN	3529 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35443	P M BRUNET	63 EDEN DRIVE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35524	WILLIAM D BUMBALOUGH	10 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35286	ROBERT BURNER	34 ISLAND VIEW NORTH		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35463	FRANK H BURNS	15 LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35383	AUDREY CALHOUN	25 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35382	ROYAL C JR CAMP	14 ISLAND VIEW SOUTH		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35296	CHARLENE CAMPBELL	1632 STARFISH AVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35139	W C CHAMBERS	3539 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35274	I L CHASTAIN	3639 TROUT AVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35113	WILLIAM CHATFIELD	1610 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35436	THELMA CHRISTMAN	35036 RAINTREE DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35287	W P CLARKE	P O BOX 166		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35472	JOHN CLAUSS	27 LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35510	R R CLINTON	71 LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35579	GEORGIANNA COLE	71 WINTERGREEN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35302	ROBERT COLE	3447 STARFISH AVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35300	JOSEPH COLLA	SO WINTERGREEN DRIVE		FRUITLAND PK FL	54731
554	35435	COMMERCIAL CREDIT CORP	3237 N HWY 27/441	•	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35530	JOHN H COOK	1 CLUBHOUSE DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35123	RONNIE COOK	3536 PICCIDLA CUT OFF	FRUITLAND PARK FL	***************************************	34731
554	35487	RUTH CORWIN	43 LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35278	CHARLES COZIER	38 LAKEVIEW DRIVE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35564	ELEANOR CURTIS	8 DRIFTWOOD LANE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35363	WILBUR CUTLER	68 MINTERGREEN DRIVE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35453	DAMON'S CLUBHOUSE	4129 BAIR AVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35532	MAXINE DAVIS	21 LAKEWOOD LANE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	37062	ORLANDO DE BELLO	34255 BLACK BASS CR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
234	37002	WILMING DE DELLO	STEES DEMOR DMOS UK		LUASIFUMD LUCK I.F	04/31

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS				ZIP
554	35376	CHARLES DECHANT	26 DRIFTWOOD LN			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35391	DOROTHY DEGNAN	30 LK GRIFFIN DR			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35517	JOSEPH DEVITT	7 LAKEVIEW DR			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35175	EVERETT DIAMOND	3429 TROUT AVE	FRUITLAND PARK	FL		34731
554	35389	RAY DOERR	36 LK GRIFFIN DR			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35324	RICHARD DOMBROWSKI	4 SUNRISE LANE			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35566	FRANCIS DORAN	10 DRIFTWOOD LANE			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35335	GEORGE DOUGLAS	49 TERRACE DRIVE			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35334	GLADYS DOYLE	3 SUNRISE LAME			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35094	RICHARD EARNEST	34365 BLACK BASS CR	FRUITLAND PARK	FL		34731
554	35218	W G EMMONS	14 DRIFTWOOD LANE			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35147	CHUCK ENGER	3550 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK	FL		34731
554	35290	ELAINE ENGLE	46 WINTERGREEN DR			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35460	SHIRLEY ENGLE	9 LAKE GRIFFIN DR			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35478	JOHN FISCHER	29 LAKE GRIFFIN DR			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35267	HENRY FLORA	3625 TROUT AVE			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35400	LOREN FOOTE	61 TERRACE DR			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35108	JOHN FORTIN	3642 TROUT AVE	FRUITLAND PARK	FL		34731
554	35127	MILTON FOX	3446 PICCIOLA CUT OFF			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35099	SCOTT FREDERICKS	34425 BLACK BASS CR	FRUITLAND PARK	FL		34731
554	35116	TIM GAMES	3624 PICCIOLA RD	FRUITLAND PARK	FL		34731
554	35090	C J GEIGER	34335 BLACK BASS CR	FRUITLAND PARK			34731
554	35466	MATTHEN GESUALDI	21 LAKE GRIFFIN DR			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35136	CARL GIBSON	3505 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK	FL	•	34731
554	35092	BUFORD GLASSCOCK	34345 BLACK BASS CR	FRUITLAND PARK	FL	•	34731
554	35304	LILLIAN GOETTEL	52 WINTERGREEN LANE			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35386	LEONARD BUNTLE	23 LAKEVIEW DR			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35366	DORIS HALL	27 SUNRISE LN			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34751
554	35264	ROBERT HALL	54 EDEN DR			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35338	ANDREW HARASH	39 LAKEVIEW DR			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35379	LORRAINE HAYES	62 WINTERGREEN DRIVE			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35411	JOHN HEFFERNAN	62 TERRACE DRIVE			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35355	WARREN HEINFIELD	33 SUNRISE LN			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35474	ROY HENDERSON	30 SUNRISE LANE			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35426	JACK HENEFELT	53 EDEN DRIVE			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35449	HERITAGE DENTAL	3231 N HWY 27/441			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35149	EVELYN HICKS	3528 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK	FL		54731
554	35477	ANNE M HIGGINS	48 EDEN DRIVE			FRUITLAND PK FL	34751
554	35488	HARRY HINTZ	45 LAKE GRIFFIN DR			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35135	B F HOLT	3435 SAILFISH AVE			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35089	BOYD HOLT	34325 BLACK BASS CR	FRUITLAND PARK	FL		34731
554	35146	ROGER HOLT	3610 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK	FL		34731
554	35298	BOB HORTON	64 LK GRIFFIN DR			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35305	EDWARD HUBER	45 WINTERGREEN DR			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35423	JOE HURLEY	51 EDEN DR			FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35284	STEWART IRVIN	49 MINTERGREEN DR			FRUITLAND PARK, FL	34731
554	35395	CARL JACKSON	31 DRIFTWOOD LN			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35512	LEON K JACKSON	77 LAKE GRIFFIN DR			FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35125	C C JACOBS	3516 PICCIOLA CUT OFF	FRUITLAND PARK	FL		34731
554	35303	LOUIS JANSSEN	56 LK GRIFFIN DR			FRUITLAND PARK FL	54731
554	35137	DR J V JOHNSON	3517 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK	FL	_	34731
	-3.0.						

EXHIBIT

GE 23 of 81

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING 10:54:19

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
					F011771 4170 700 F1	
554	35316	WILLIAM JOHNSON	17 ISLAND VIEW S	FRUIT AM BARY PI	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731 34731
554	35097	LUTHER JONES	34407 BLACK BASS CR	FRUITLAND PARK FL	EDUTT: AND DE EL	34731 34731
554	35549	WILLIAM A JONES	18 LAKEWOOD LANE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731 34731
554	35368	BERNARD KAHLE	31 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PK FL FRUITLAND PK FL	34731 34731
554	35307	WALTER KARWASKINSKI	54 WINTERGREEN DRIVE			
554	35535	PHILIP KAUFHAN	15 LAKEWOOD LANE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35409	IRENE KIERNAN	15 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35522	MARTHA C KNOWLES	14 LAKEVIEW DR	EDULTI ALD DADY EL	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731 34731
554	35153	JOSEPH KOONS	3450 SAILFISH AVEE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35343	GERALD KRAUS	45 TERRACE DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35429	RICHARD KRESS	28 LK GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731 34731
554	35314	MEREDITH LAHR	13 ISLAND VIEW SOUTH		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731 34731
554	35498	LAKESIDE TERR CLUBHOUSE	24 SUNSET LN		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731 34731
554	35562	KWAI LAM	36 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731 34731
554	35479	PAUL LAPOINTE	3) LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35462	NICHOLAS LAQUALIA	13 LAKE GRIFFIN DR			34731 34731
554	35402	CARNOT C LARSON	18 ISLAND VIEW S		FRUITLAND PK FL FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35445	GERALD LEMIRE	4 LK GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35557	R J LEVENGOOD	13 DRIFTWOOD LANE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731 34731
554	39344	R JACK LEVENGOOD	13 DRIFTWOOD LAME 41 LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35486	JOHN LINDEMAN			FRUITLAND PARK FL	
554	35437	DONALD C LONG	SI LAKEHOOD LH	FRUITLAND PARK FL	PROTIEND PARK PE	34731 34731
554 554	35129 35569	AL LONGO	3422 PICCIOLA CUTOFF 85 LAKE GRIFFIN DR	PROTICAND PARK FE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35509 35417	EUGENE LUEKER	56 TERRACE DRIVE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554 554	35417 35467	DOUGLAS LYNCH	66 EDEN DRIVE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35476	JOYCE MALEY ADA MARS	46 EDEN DRIVE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	354/6 35464	FRANCIS MARSHALL	17 LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35080	JOHN MARSHALL	34235 BLACK BASS CR	FRUITLAND PARK FL	TROTTEMEN FACE TE	34731
554	35119	NIDSA MARTIR	3548 PICCIOLA CUTOFF	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35563	CHARLES MATTHEWS	79 LAKE GRIFFIN DR	Leafigure Lucy 12	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35415	HURRAY HCCORMACK	60 TERRACE DRIVE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35316	KENNETH HCHECHEN	3516 STARFISH AVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35551	STEPHEN MICHOTEK	5 CLUBHOUSE DR		FRUITLAND PX FL	34731
554	35115	KENNETH R MILES	3623 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35109	GEORGIA MILLER	3644 TROUT AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35131	JENNIE R MILLER	3407 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34751
554	35270	LILLIAN MIROFF	56 EDEN DR	The state of the s	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35272	EILEEN MOERGELI	1 SUNRISE LANE	LAKESIDE TERRACE	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35529	RUSSELL MOSSOP	2 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	37013	STEVE HOYE	34429 BLACK BATH CIRCLE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35087	ROBERT MULLIS	P 0 B0X 21	FRUITLAND PARK FL	71102121112	34731
554	35521	ROBERT MURPHY	29 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35279	WARD NESS	53 WINTERGREEN DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	54731
554	35541	RUTH NIMPHIUS	28 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35558	ARNOLD P NISSEN	11 DRIFTWOOD LANE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35546	RAYMOND O'NEIL	12 LAKEWOOD LANE		FRUITLAND PK FL	54731
554	35124	J S DATES	3528 PICCIOLA CUT OFF	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35117	JAMES ODDO	3636 PICCIOLA CUTOFF RD	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35288	EUGENE PAHL	3424 TROUT AVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35539	VIRGINIA PARKERSON	22 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731

באחוסוו

Ū

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
554	35972	JAMES T PARRY	32 DRIFTWOOD LN		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35206	SUNIL PATEL	350) TROUT AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35384	ROYCE J PATTERSON	67 TERRACE DRIVE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35419	HILLIAM PAYNE	6 CLUBHOUSE DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35559	JEAN PERIGYI	9 DRIFTWOOD DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35351	ELMOYN PLOTTS	37 LAKEVIEW RD		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35832	RONALD M PONELEIT	38 DRIFTWOOD LN		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35152	STEVEN A POWELL	3442 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35102	BENJAMIN G PULEO	34449 BLACK BASS CR	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35452	PURE QUALITY WATER SRS	3329 N HWY 27/441D		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35268	ETHEL M PURK	11 SUNRISE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35321	ROBERT M RAY	53 TERRACE DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35362	JOHN REEVES	29 SUNRISE LN		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35352	LISA RESMONDO	1626 BLACK BASS CR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35083	JAMES REULE	34265 BLACK BASS CR	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35496	CHRISTINE RICE	35 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35552	MELVIN RICKETTS	7 CLUBHOUSE DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35088	RAY RIGGAN	34315 BLACK BASS CR	FRUITLAND PARK FL		54731
554	35312	VIRGINIA ROBBINS	34432 BLACK BASS CR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35134	JOHN ROSS	3425 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35509	DONALD ROSTRAND	69 LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35282	CHESTER RUHL	51 WINTERGREEN DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35396	LUCILLE RYAN	232 MUM DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	54731
554	35141	DAVID RYLANDER	3549 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	,	54751
554	35491	EDMUND SANTELLA	51 LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35440	JOHN SCHMELZER	4 CLUBHOUSE DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	54751
554	35344	PAUL L SCHOOLEY	34326 BLACK BASS CR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35373	ERNEST SCOTT	10 CLUBHOUSE DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35414	MARGARET SERVINO	27 DRIFTWOOD LN		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35553	GEORGE SHAFFER	21 DRIFTWOOD LANE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35405	MARY SHARPE	66 TERRACE DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34751
554	35364	EDNA P SHAW	33 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35432	ROBERT SHEIL	22 LK GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34751
554	35283	ROGER O SIMMS JR	P G BOX 248		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35356	BILL SIMONS	34406 BLACK BASS CR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35256	RICHARD SIPE	52 EDEN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35086	MARK A SKILBRED	34285 BLACK BASS CR	FRUITLAND PARK FL		54751
554	35572	JAMES SMITH	91 LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35516	STANLEY SMITH	9 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35292	JERRY SNELL	34282 BLACK BASS CR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35143	MICHEL A SNYDER	3634 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35565	ROBERT U SPENCER	81 LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	\$4731
554	35567	WILLIAM STANFORD	12 DRIFTWOOD LANE		FRUITLAND PK FL	54731
554	35263	JOHN STARCHER	P 0 BOX 414		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35571	K W STEVENSON	89 LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35142	JOE STEWART	54415 KINGFISH ST	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35154	SHIRLEY K STOCKWELL	P O BOX 218	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35253	CHARLES STOODLEY	45 WINTERGREEN DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35148	DON STRONEY	3540 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554	35525	EUGENE SULLIVAN	6 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35568	A J SUMRALL	, 83 LAKE GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731

10/13/95

10:54:19

5 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

		VERIFICATION	LIST OF NOTICE HAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		10.54.17	
			ADDRESS			ZIP
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	, and the second		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35337	CURTISS H TABER	34316 BLACK BASS CR		PROTICAND PARK PE	34731
554	35093	JOSEPH TARDUGNO JR	34355 BLACK BASS CR	FRUITLAND PARK FL	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35550	JEFFERY TAYLOR	20 LAKEWOOD LANE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35526	DONALD E THOMAS	6 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35469	J THOMPSON	64 EDEN DRIVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35323	LEWIS THOMPSON	48 LK GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35350	THOMAS I, THOMPSON	38 LK GRIFFIN DR		PROTIEMED FRANCE	34731
554	35103	W F THOMPSON	3634 TROUT AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35441	GENEVA TOLASSI	2 CLUBHOUSE DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35310	LORRAINE ULLERY	8 SUMRISE LAME		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35523	JOSEPH VALENDO	12 LAKEVIEW DR		FRUITLAND PK, FL	34731
554	35430	GERALD VAN BEYNEN	55 EDEN DRIVE	ALE BARK EI	1 KOLILINIO VIII, I	34731
554	35133	PAUL VARNER	34)5 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35251	BILL VARNEY	19 SUMRISE LAME		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35420	RAY VLASIS	52 TERRACE DRIVE		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	35340	HAROLD WACKER	47 TERRACE DRIVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	39025	SUSAN J WAGNER	3505 STARFISH AVE		LEESBURG FL	34731
554	35424	JOSEPH WALIGA	30 LAKEWOOD LN		ELEGEORIO I D	34731
554	35118	JOHN WALTERS	34427 KINGFISH RD	FRUITLAND PARK FL	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554		EUGENE WATSON	20 LK GRIFFIN DR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554		ROBERT WEHLING	31 SUNRISE LN	PARK #1	, Rollers Chair ,	34731
554		RICK WELBORNE	3622 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554		EUGENE WERT	55 WINTERGREEN DR		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554		ADA M WHIPPLE	19 DRIFTWOOD LAME		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554		JAMES WILLIAMS	3446 STARFISH AVE	BARK FI	TRULICIES TOUR	34731
554		JEROME G WILLIAMS	3418 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	,	34731
554		WILLIAM H HOODALL	3510 SAILFISH AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL		34731
554		PAUL YASBECK	3434 PICCIGLA CUT OFF	FRUITLAND PARK FL	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554		CARLISLE YEAGER	66 WINTERGREEN DRIVE		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554		WILLIAM YORK	23 LAKE GRIFFIN DR	FRUITLAND PARK FL	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	34731
554		JOHN ZELKO JR	3441 TROUT AVE	LKOTILAND LAKK LC	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
554	37729	STEVE R ZIMMERMAN	34403 BLACK BASS CR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
554	35319	ANTHONY ZIMNA	SO LK GRIFFIN DR	FRUITLAND PARK FL	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	34731
554		ADAM ZUPKOFF	34220 BLACK BASS CR	PROTICAND PARK IC	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-6385
554	35254	CLINTON WELDON	17 SUNRISE LAME		LEESBURG FL	34748
554	35456	FRED BAKER	2341 CONESTOGA DR		LEESBURG FL	34748
554	35431	ECONOMASH II	1699 E MAIN ST	1117 GLENN RIDGE DR	LEESBURG FL	54748
554		ELSIE ROBBINS	C/O JOHN WRAY	III7 GLEAN RIDGE DA	LEESBURG FL	34749
554	37971	ROY UHLMANN	P O BOX 1956		LEESBURG FL	34749
55	35280	BEVERLY ZIER	BOX 492252		LEESBURG FL	34749-2012
554	35130	WYLIE HILL	PO BOX 492012		MINNEOLA FL	34755
55	35495	HENRY NYHUIS	PO BOX 153		MINNEOLA FL	34755
55	4 35506	HENRY NYHUIS	PO BOX 153		MINNEDLA FL	34755
55	4 35507	HENRY NYHUIS	PO BOX 153		MINEOLA FL	34755
55	4 35531	HENRY NYHUIS	P 0 BOX 153		LEESBURG FL	34788
55	4 35399	MILDREN MEYER	7417 HARBOR VIEW DR		LUPTON MI	35397
55	4 35397	· GEORGE DAVIDSON	3675 S SHORE DR		CHATTANOOGA TN	37419
55	4 35331	LOU GREGG	\$178 WATERFRONT		CHATTANOOGA TN	37419
55	4 35556	LOU GREGG	5178 WATERFRONT		ASHLAND KY	41102
55	4 35475	ERVIN KRESS	2700 GREENWAY RD		LOGAN OH	43138
55	4 35534	DEBORAH JERMAN	18345 KRINN-UNGER RD			

EXHIBIT

PAGE_ चिक्र of of

PAGE 6 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

10/13/95

10:54:19

VERIFICATION	LIST OF	NOTICE NAME	AND ADDRESS	PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
554	35481	HARVEY ROWE	419 PAMLICO ST		COLUMBUS OH	43228
554	35315	LLOYD CASTEEL	101 N PARK ST		DESHLER OH	43516
554	35508	RICHARD GLAVAN	7202 S CHURCHILL PL		CONCORD OH	44077
554	35536	JOSEPH FITZWATER	33 APPLE LANE		MILFORD OH	45150
554	35425	GERALD LACANNE	4116 WINTHROP DR		SOUTH BEND IN	46614-2832
554	35480	ALLAN C REEVES	P O BOX 6293		KOKOMO IN	46904-6293
554	35555	ALLAN C REEVES	P 0 BOX 6293		KOKOMO IN	46904-6293
554	35421	ORIS B HIGHT	63 ES DEERWOOD CT		MARION IN	46953
554	35471	RON HAYDEN	PO BOX 469		CAPAC MI	48014
554	35232	ROBERT MACMURTRIE	20917 SUNNYDALE		ST CLAIR SHORE MI	48081
554	35249	JAMES NORKIEWICZ	30244 BRADNER		WARREN MI	48093
554	35570	JAMES HURLEY	454 BELDALE		TROY MI	48098
554	35394	CYRIL DREFFS	3101 SPRING BROOK		ANN ARBOR MI	48108
554	35573	HENRY SNIEŻEK	866 E GRAND RIVER #64		BRIGHTON ME	48116
554	35428	WILLIAM LASKEY	200 PIONEER		PONTIAC MI	48341
554	35271	EYVIN BAKER	1159 E FRANCES RD		MT MORRIS MI	48458
554	35306	THEODORE TUCKER	203 N SEVENTH ST		ROSCOMMON MI	48653
554	35297	JOHN O'HARE	4568 GREENFIELD DRIVE		BAY CITY MI	48706
554	35277	DALE BRATT	PO BOX 1821		CASEVILLE MI	48725
554	35246	CLYDE PATTERSON	PO BOX 54		BEULAH MI	49617
554	35285	HARRY BANBURY	8700 RICHARDSON PLAT ROAD	#1	MINOCQUA WI	54548
554	35454	VICTOR E HENSEL	P 0 BOX 22		SCANDINAVIA WI	54977
554	35370	SAM R SERDAR	906 KEITH AVE		WAUKEGAN IL	60085
554	35442	JOHN E EADES SR	1511 E 3RD ST		STERLING IL	61081
554	35311	HAROLD SPENCE	PO BOX 353		SUBLETTE IL	61367
554	35416	MARILYN SLEDGE	SSLEDGE DRILLING CO	PO BOX 1793	HT VERNON IL	62864
554	35434	SHIRLEY HAAKER	12511 N 76TH PL		SCOTTSDALE AZ	85260
554	35489	FRED JESSBERGER	4421 CATHY CR		GLENDALE AZ	85308
554	35503	SSU (VALENCIA TERRACE)				9999-9999

TOTAL PRINTED

335

PAGE_______OF___

10/13/95

10:54:19

PAGE 7 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

EXHIBIT _

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS
565	2840	ANDREW T BRAUN	PO BOX 417
565	990264	VONCILLE CALHOUN	6900 LAKEVIEW DR
565	2838	RICHARD DOSE	6846 LAKEVIEW DR
565	994687	G M MUNCE	6831 LAKEVIEW DR
565	2837	JOHN E DUESING	6822 LAKEVIEW DR
565	105423	JOHN E GLOVER	6740 LAKEVIEW DR
565	2839	DAN MORRIS	6744 LAKEVIEW DR

TOTAL PRINTED 7

10/13/95 10:54:08	PAGE	1 DLG050RP0 TRACIC
		ZIP
LEESBURG FL		32749
YALAHA FL		34797-3076
YALAHA FL		34797-3076
YALAHA FL		34797-3076
YALAHA FL		34797-3077
YALAHA FL		34797-3077

34797-3077

YALAHA FL

LANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
574	981744	DONALD FITZGERALD	349 NORTON HILL RD		ASHFIELD MA	01330-9601
574	92889	JOHN MACKINNON	4 WILKINS ST		HUDSON MA	01749-1802
574	107133	CORA S MEDETROS	POB 991		VINEYARD HAVEN MA	02568-0991
574	38679	FRANCIS KEEFE	8 SWAIN LANE		RAYHOND NH	03077
574	94553	DAVID MOSS	RR 2 BOX 4350		BARRE VT	05641
574	97922	THEODORE BAUS	147 DEER RUN TR		MANCHESTER CT	06040
574	982278	ALFRED R SCHOFIELD	25 WILTON RD		WINDSOR CT	06095
574	33629	JOHN J HAYES	21 OLYMPUS DRIVE		HIGHLAND MILLS NY	10930
574	984166	LUCIEN BRUTUS	104-10 219 ST		QUEENSVILLAGE NY	11429
574	993725	BARNEY RITCHEN	1607 DEVONSHIRE RD		HAUPPAUGE NY	11788-4507
574	94751	PAUL BISHOP	RD 3 BOX 419		AVERILL PARK NY	12018
574	96990	MICHAEL DORIA	90 BREEZY HILL RD		KINGSTON NY	12401-8426
574	94796	WILLIAN DISTLER	11006 STATE RT 38		NEWARK VALLEY NY	13811
574	37800	GORDAN GABLE	7461 ROCK RIVER RD		OVID MY	14521
574	94776	ELWOOD MCGREGOR	1816 KENSINGTON ST		NEW KENSINGTON PA	15068-4911
574	30701	MARY 5 ADAMS	787 E SLIPPERY ROCK RD		CHICORA PA	16025
574	92470	CHARLES GARRIGUS	964 LESLIE RD		MEADVILLE PA	16335-1128
574	984898	JOSEPH VASKAS	RD #1 BOX 398A		DALLAS PA	18612
574	979907	GLENN WEINRICH	80 CLAY RIDGE RD		OTTSVILLE PA	18942
574	92357	HOWARD BIRNEY	312 BLAKELY RD		WALLINGFORD PA	19086
574	38050	BERNIE ABEL	P O BOX 190		KEMBLESVILLE PA	19347
574	108227	ALBERT CARSON	1822 PINE ST		NORRISTOWN PA	19401
574	38272	ALEX CUSHMAN	1511 FRANKLIN DR		POTTSTOWN PA	19465
574	977915	FRANCIS JACOBS	6602 SHADY GROVE		COLUMBIA MD	21044
574	104627	JERRY WAGNER	P 0 B 5011		VIENNA WV	26105
574	92081	ROBERT ROSE	111 WATER ROCK CIRCLE		WAYNESVILLE NC	28786
574	96615	GEORGE H MILLER	118 MARTINGALE DR		PEACHTREE CITY GA	30269
574	107329	ALMA BROWN	5164 OAKSIDE DR		JACKSONVILLE FL	32244
574	39240	WILMA BARWICK	2983 SPRING ST		MARIANNA FL	32446
574	32242	GEORGE BYRNES	1102 BEN HOPE OR		LEESBURG FL	32748
574	95870	FREDIA CASEBOLT	9505 MORNINGSIDE DR		LEESBURG FL	32749
574	92306	RICHARD SINGELTARY	POB 1443		LEESBURG FL	32749-1443
574	93988	LARRY MOYE	POB 1636		LEESBURG FL	32749-1636
574	92301	MRS J SENG	600 CENTRAL AVE		MÁITLAND FL	32751-5526
574	986819	KEN/LINDA MULLIS	POB 1185		TAVARES FL	32778-1185
574	92611	SCOTTISH HGHLND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	32788
574	108337	SCOTTISH HGHLND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	32788
574	979794	SCOTTISH HGHEND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	32788
574	979798	SCOTTISH HGHLND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	32788
574	980314	SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS CONDO ASSOC	1 SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	32788
574	32094	QUENTIN ROSS	7921 SW 144TH ST		MIANI FL	33158
574	92310	CHARLES SCHRAUDNER	5334 BAYSHORE AVE		CAPE CORAL FL	33904-5804
574	37288	OKELLEY HOMES INC	205 NORTH BLVD WEST		LEESBURG FL	34648
574	30339	STEVE MOYE	34429 BLACK BASS CIR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
574	30340	STEVE MOYE	34429 BLACK BASS CIR		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
574	982625	S DALE ARROWSMITH	POB 1114		FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-1114
574	38057	MARK DEVLIN	11027 RIVERSIDE DR		LEESBURG FL	34738
574	29602	LORENA NOLETTE	34016 PARK LN		LEESBURG FL	34738
574	37620	ROBERT AUGSPURGER	C/O PRINGLE	26600 ACE AVE	LEESBURG FL	34748
574	37936	ROBERT EDWARDS	C/O PRINGLE DEVELOPMENT	26600 ACE AVE	LEESBURG FL	34748
574	37938	MARCUS HAWKINS	C/O PRINGLE DEVELOPMENT	26600 ACE AVE	LEESBURG FL	34748

באחומון

AGE 29 OF S

10/13/95 10:50:13 PAGE 1 DLG030RPG TRACIC

10/13/95	PAGE	2	DLG030RF
10:50:13			TRACIC

		TENTI TOWN LIGHT OF HOTTON	THE NEW MONEOU PRINTING		10:50:15	1 KACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
574	30209	WILLIAM J HINA	9840 JACKSON RD		LEESBURG FL	34748
574	39059	JOHN R MEAGER	C/O PRINGLE DEVELOPENTN	26600 ACE AVE	LEESBURG FL	34748
574	37690	O'KELLEY HOMES INC	205 NORTH BLVD WEST		LEESBURG FL	34748
574	31087	PRINGLE DEVELOPMENT	2660 ACE AVE		LEESBURG FL	34748
574	33170	PRINGLE DEVELOPMENT	26600 ACE AVE		LEESBURG FL	34748
574	992263	C J RAMSEY	33248 SOMERSET DRIVE		LEESBURG FL	34748
574	37344	JACK WEIR	C/O PRINGLE DEVELOPMENT	26600 ACE AVE	LEESBURG FL	34748
574	37619	JACK WITHINGTON	C/O PRINGLE DEVELOPMENT	26600 ACE AVE	LEESBURG, FL	34748
574	999369	PAUL LEE	734 N 3RD ST STE 215		LEESBURG FL	34748-4420
574	986624	ROBERT HEWELL	400 W MAIN ST		LEESBURG FL	34748-5123
574	92259	PETE ADAMS	110 OAK AVE		LEESBURG FL	34748-5751
574	92058	ROBERT L BLEAKLEY	1740 E MAIN ST		LEESBURG FL	34748-7055
574	978092	RIVERSIDE HNWNRS ASSN	26600 ACE AVE		LEESBURG FL	34748-8264
574	92123	BEN COX	P 0 BOX 490087		LEESBURG FL	34749
574	92194	S.E. MAQUIRE	S/O PARENT MGNT CO	PO BOX 492228	LEESBURG FL	34749
574	92114	R A THOMPSON	% CITIZENS NATIONAL BANK	P O BOX 490047-TRUST/MGMT	LEESBURG FL	34749-0047
574	28199	WILLIAM G TALLEY SR TRUSTEE	C/O REVOCABLE TRUST	P O BOX 490817	LEESBURG FL	34749-0817
574	983473	DAVID A HAMMOND	PO DRAWER 491617		LEESBURG FL	34749-1617
574	997284	JAMES KEEDY	P08 493210		LEESBURG FL	34749-3210
574	26442	JOHN NEAL	P O BOX 493712		LEESBURG FL	34749-3712
574	991817	GERALDINE RAMBO	POB 493824		LEESBURG FL	34749-3824
574	35587	TONI FARRING	34209 RADIO RD		LEESBURG FL	34778
574	37850	DANIEL E DAVIS	P O BOX 147		WILDWOOD FL	34785
574	96051	JOHN ARNOLD	1500 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	107046	WARREN B BAKER	1621 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	95698	J S BAVETTA	8917 SILVER LAKE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	23375	THERESA BECK	1423 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	31274	ROGER BERGERSON	33516 OVERTON DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	36576	GERALD BLACKBURN	38 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	33790	WILLIAM BLANCHARD	35129 HAINES CREEK RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	29893	MILES E BLOUNT	34014 HIGHLAND RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	31078	ROBERT BOLLINGER	33536 TARLTON DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	30837	JAMES D BONNER	2218 ORKWEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	33801	RAYMOND I BOOTH JR	1709 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	17494	CRAIG BROWN	33548 OVERTON DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	28355	WILLIAM N BRYAN	34024 HIGHLAND RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	3381 <i>2</i>	VERNON BUNTE	9749 WEDGEWOOD LN		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	33902	PAMELA G BURNETT	11031 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	33994	KEITH D BURR	35006 HAINES CREEK RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	987582	ELMER BURTON	B23 DUNDEE CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	34786	KIN BUSE	9844 FORE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	92224	J L BUTLER	33425 GREEN RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	30449	SHARON CALDWELL	11023 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	25772	DWAYNE CARLSON	23 EASTER ROSS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	38101	TERRY E CARTER	P 0 BOX 895-701		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	34667	NANCY CECKA	1806 TWEED TERRACE		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	34243	ALLEN CERNICKY	37 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	31988	JOHN A CHASE	1123 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	38787	RAFAEL CHEAS	34014 SABAL WAY		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	92348	JOHN CLARK	50 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	32610	JOHN CONKLIN	2213 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

		#FRIFICITION	TOT OF NATIOE NAME AND ADDDICE BOINTING		10/13/95 PAGE	
		VERIFICATION L	IST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		10:50:13	TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
574	31506	ROBERT COOPER	1119 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	32090	BELINDA CORKREAN	34105 PARK LANE		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	33493	BETTY CROSBY	1515 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	35594	CLAUDIE B DENSON	P O BOX 895592		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	34949	JAMES DOAK	10322 BARRINGTON COURT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	34586	WILLIAM OREHER	33405 GREEN RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	34604	JOHN F EARLY	503 BRIGADOON CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	36271	NARIO EBANIETTI	35104 RIVERSIDE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	32768	WILLIAM J ENTWISTLE	12 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	39315	JAMES FAISON	33829 SABAL WAY		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	35638	MARY A FONTAINE	82 ABERDEEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	33946	RICHARD W FREY	33848 VALENCIA DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	31662	H LEWIS FROST	505 GALLOWAY CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	39298	HARRY GALBREATH	33311 GREEN RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	92561	JOHN GARRITT	707 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	35980	ROBERT GERARD	33916 VALENCIA DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	36882	WILLIAM GERMAN	64 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	31360	RONALD B GREEN	33300 TEWKSBURY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	36111	ALVA GREGOR	34024 GREEN MEADOWS LN		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	22914	EVERETT GRIEGER	1645 SELKIRK DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	38193	CAROL GRIZZLE	33700 TARLTON DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	29550	ROBERT F GROSS	1431 NEW ABBEY AV		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	31384	IDAGRACE GUY	29 GORDON COURT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	36491	THEODORE V HARLEY	1108 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	94554	MARIAN HARRIS	C/O BERNIEGE DAYIS	16 ABERDEEN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788
574	38648	DANIEL HAYES	34129 HIGHLAND RD	TO ADERDEEM CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788
574	106794	HENNING HERMANSON	1630 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	33616	TERRI HICKS	33725 OVERTON DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	988829	DORIS M HILLSTROM	2202 OAKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	29428	THOMAS HOBBS	33713 OVERTON DRIVE		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	36110	JACQUE HOLT	33316 TEWSBURY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	980866	PEGGY IMIG	920 DUNDEE CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	34980	VALENTINE J JANICEK	511 GALLOWAY CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	38594	FRED C JANS	33717 TARLTON DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	33184		2101 GREENLAW CT		LEESBURG FL	
574	33241	BERTHA JAREST JERRY JELINEK	602 FANNICH CT		LEESBURG FL	
574	38957	KEN JENSEN	327 SKYE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
						34788
574 574	38142	JEFFREY L JOHNSON LOLITA JOHNSON	33737 TARLTON DR 33608 OVERTON DR		LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL	34788 177
574	31398 36864					34788
		GLERN C JONES	33201 COVENTRY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	32151	ELAINE KIMBLE	10235 BARRINGTON CT	SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS	LEESBURG FL	34788
574	28281	JEAN KING	321 SKYE CT	SCUITTSN RIGHEARDS	LEESBURG FL	
574	28965	DONALD KINZER	31 ABERDEEN CIR 1642 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	35982	DAVID L KLINE			LEESBURG FL	34788
574	96053	VIRGIL KNAPP	1516 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	30300	SCOTT P KRAPF	34010 GREEN MEADOW LANE		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	30189	STANFORD KROMAN	45 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34/88
574	35789	MARK LACKEY	33746 OVERTON DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	95966	RICHARD C LANEY	9813 WEDGEWOOD LN		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	38129	MARTIN LARSON	1620 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34768
574	30911	SYLVIA LEE	1001 DUNDEE CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34788
						L—
						·

EXHIBIT

10/11/05

10/13/95 PAGE 4 DLG030RPG 10:50:13 TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
574	35664	CATHY L LEWIS	33747 TARLTON DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	31958	JACK LIVINGSTON	34217 RADIO RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	38877	ROBERT J LOEHR	1608 SELKIRK DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	30477	ROBERT LOWERY	10437 BAY ST		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	29098	ROBERT D MACDONALD	401 GLASCOW CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	92421	ROBERT MACVICAR	10 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	34799	ANTHONY PAUL MARCIN	9830 BUNKER RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	29936	DAVID MASS	33334 SOMERSET DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	38070	HUBERT A MCQUISTON	603 FANNICH CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	36336	ALVIN MELOY	35244 HAINES CK RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	37032	MICHAEL MEYER	33521 TARLTON DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	30451	VIRGIL F MEYER	517 BRIGADOON CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	31044	JAN MILLER	11013 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	29392	CLAYTON MONTHONY	1716 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	37143	WILLIAM M MOYE	34038 VALENCIA DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	30961	JEANETTE MUNSELL	2311 BONNIE VIEW CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	36476	MEIL FISCHER REALTY	8907 S HWY 441	SUITE 1	LEESBURG FL	34788
574	32895	ELAINE C NELSON	18 EASTER ROSS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	33618	GEORGE R OSWALD	24 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	30170	ARLON E PARKS	910 SUTHERLAND CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	987807	GEORGE N PECHKA	1631 NEW ABBEY AVENUE		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	37575	ANDREW L PHILIP	33526 TARLTON DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	37545	PATRICIA PURALLO	11021 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	32896	ARTHUR R RATH	21 ABERDEEN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	36260	FRANCES REILLY	1905 TWEED CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	95354	MARSHALL/JACQUELINE RIDER	1131 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	29312	FRANCINE ROTHENSTEIN	610 FANNICH CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	39233	CYNTHIA ROY	33837 SABAL WAY		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	28863	EARL RUFF	2234 ORKNEY DR	SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS	LEESBURG FL	34788
574	990769	THOMAS RYAN	C/O SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS	1906 TWEED CT	LEESBURG FL	34788
574	996177	JAMES R SANDLIN	33528 OVERTON DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	32320	DEBBIE SMALT	33348 COVENTRY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	38080	JOAN E SMITH	74 STONEHAVEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	36272	RALPH W SMITH	35224 HAINES CREEK RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	32103	VICKI G SMITH	33241 FAIRWAY RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	38874	MARY SOPREMUK	33311 COVENTRY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	27659	KATHLEEN N SOWDEN	2233 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	37889	STEVEN STATHAS	33531 TARLTON DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	36965	KATHY STONE	10148 BUNKER RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	29913	EUGENE TAN	33812 OVERTON DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	36982	GENE TEEL	1120 BEN MORE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	34352	LINDA THOMAS	35219 HAINES CREEK RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	38890	RUSSELL C THOMPSON	2313 BONNIE VIEW CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	31518	IMÁ TILLMÁN	824 DUNDEE CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	38228	ELAINE TREADWELL	33323 TEWKSBURY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	32022	VICKI V TUBB	33737 SABLE WAY		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	983094	THOMAS TURCOTT	19 EASTER ROSS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	30726	ALEX M USON	9843 WEDGEWOOD LN		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	39343	LORI/MARK VICE	11006 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	28511	SAMUEL WAHL	35101 OLD HAINES CREEK RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	39116	HENSWORTH WEAVER	10101 CANTERBURY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

		VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME	AND ADDRESS PRINTING		10/13/95 PAG 10:50:13	5 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P
574	32440	SANDRA WEBB	10111 CANTERBURY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	92488	ALEX WEBSTER	322 SKYE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	34546	JOHN WHITE	33444 TEWKSBURY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	37275	WAYNE WICKER	34001 HIGHLAND RD		LEESBURG FL	34798
574	986173	FRANK WILLIAMS	1030 SCOTCH PINE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	32608	JOHN WILLS	37 GORDON CT		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	35914	MAX L YANCEY	35300 HAINES CREEK RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
574	29057	ROBERT E BLAISE JR	10134 BUNKER RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-1644
574	27237	CATHY PETERSON	35106 HAINES CREEK RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3131
574	27575	LEE A THOMAS	35028 HAINES CREEK RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3131
574	983462	ALAN HATHAWAY	35312 OLD HAINES CRK RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3132
574	991367	JERONE FREMEAU	35108 RIVERSIDE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-3135
574	989827	PAUL GREEN	35107 RIVERSIDE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-3135
574	994852	FONNA CAANN	35111 RIVERSIDE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-3135
574	27221	HAROLD J HANKINSON	35106 RIVERSIDE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-3135
574	997115	RICHARD LAFRATE	35116 RIVERSIDE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-3135
574	977916	CHARLES MINOR	35114 RIVERSIDE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-3135
574 574	983463 991460	WILLIAM OELSCHLAGER	35110 RIVERSIDE CT		LEESBERG FL	34788-3135
574 574	28549	EDWARD RAPISARDI	35103 RIVERSIDE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-3135
574 574	28478	CHARLES WEST JOSEPH J ZUCCO	35112 RIVERSIDE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-3135
574	27340	RICHARD BENTON	35105 RIVERSIDE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-3135
574	981101	GEORGE TOOGOOD	11002 RIVERSIDE RD 11008 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3136
574	29144	JAMES N BOYLE	11016 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3136
574	996373	FREDERIC KOHLI	11020 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3137
574	21876	DUANE OLSON	11026 RIVERSIDE RO		LEESBURG FL	34788-3137
574	108846	JAMES RIEDEL	11014 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL	34788-3137 34788-3137
574	27014	LARRY SIMPSON	11018 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3137
574	996752	JOHN ATKINSON	11032 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3138
574	979267	MARTIN COAKLEY	11034 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3138
574	988828	LEE RUSSELL	11036 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3138
574	992129	EUGENE VOLLMER	11030 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3138
574	994536	DONALD HANNON	11011 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3139
574	22977	KENNETH MUSSHEL		11025 RIVERSIDE RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3140
574	992809	CHESTER TREADWAY	11029 RIVERSIDE RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3140
574	22538	JOHN L VOTH	35139 HAINES CREEK RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3155
574	984650	DR JOHN H WEBER	10349 BAY ST		LEESBURG FL	34788-3306
574	92030	JERRY SEXSMITH	9385 SILVER LK DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-3407
574	997251	SILVER LK CNTRY CLUB	9435 N SILVER LK DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-3418
574	995512	STUART WARNOCK	34004 HIGHLAND RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3500
574	92043	W L DANIELS	9734 JACKSON RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3502
574	996642	RUSSELL CASSON	9820 JACKSON RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3503
574	92051	FRANK CIPRIS	9906 JACKSON RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3503
574	92052	RICHARD HALL	9916 JACKSON RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3503
574	23069	BRYAN KARNES	9810 JACKSON RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3503
574	92054	JERRY LONG	9936 JACKSON RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3503
574	21337	EDWIN B MCCOY	9800 JACKSON RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3503
574	92055	RALPH MEIKELJOHN	9946 JACKSON RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3503
574	92053	PETE SNYDER	9926 JACKSON RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3503
574	92050	RICHARD SPARKMAN	9850 JACKSON RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3503
574	92048	R B WARD	9830 JACKSON RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-3503

EXHIBIT _

PAGE 33 OF 8

10/13/95 10:50:13	PAGE	6	DLGO3ORPG TRACIC
		ZIF	•
LEESBURG FL			4788-3506
LEESBURG FL			4788-3506
LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL			14788-3506 14788-3506
LEESBURG FL			4788-3507
LEESBURG FL		3	4788-3507
LEESBURG FL			4788-3507
LEESBURG FL			4788-3507
LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL			4788-3507 4788-3508
LEESBURG FL			4788-3508
LEESBURG FL			4788-3508
LEESBURG FL		3	4788-3508
LEESBURG FL			4788-3509
LEESBURG FL			4788-3510
LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL		-	4788-3511 4788-3511
LEESBURG FL			4788-3511
LEESBURG FL		_	4788-3511
LEESBURG FL		3	4788-3515
LEESBURG FL			4788-3516
LEESBURG FL			4788-3517
LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL			4788-3517
LEESBURG FL			4788-3517 4788-3517
LEESBURG FL			4788-3517
LEESBURG FL			4788-3517
LEESBURG FL		3	4788-3517
LEESBURG FL			4788-3517
LESSBURG FL			4788-3517
LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL		-	4788-3518 4788-3518
LEESBURG FL			4788-3518
LEESBURG FL			4788-3518
LEESBURG FL			4788-3518
LEESBURG FL		3	4788-3519
LEESBURG FL			4788-3519
LEESBURG FL			4788-3519
LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL			4788-3520 4788-3521
LEESBURG FL			4788-3521
LEESBURG FL			4788-3521
LEESBURG FL		3	4788-3522
LEESBURG FL			4788-3522
LEESBURG FL			4788-3523
LEESBURG FL			4788-3524
LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL		-	4788-3525 4788-3525
LEESBURG FL			4788-3525
LEESBURG FL			4788-3525
LEESBURG FL		3	4788-3525

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
574	109400	MAC ANDREWS	33640 OVERTON DR
574	22180	ANY HOLLOWAY	33506 OVERTON DR
574	996637	ALISON MITCHEM	33538 OVERTON DR
574	998235	JERRY F NUGENT	33620 OVERTON DR
574	996859	RICHARD W BOYLSTON	33607 OVERTON DR
574	23385	RICHARD JANS	33719 OVERTON DR
574	92127	BENSON O'KELLY	33749 OVERTON DR
574	92145	THOMAS POULOS	33651 OVERTON DR
574	92131	JACK N PURDUM	33703 OVERTON DR
574	93126	FRANK KEEDY	34102 PARK LN
574	92034	C J SMITH	34034 PARK LN
574	989491	GARY SUMMERS	34028 PARK LN
574	95993	VOLTZ & MINAS	34044 PARK LN
574	28991	DAN T ROCKEFELLER	34310 PARK LANE
574	988127	SUSAN R ROBERTS	34231 PARK LN
574	92036	W J CAMERER	34047 PARK LN
574	92032	DAVID O ELLIOTT	33943 PARK LN
574	986626	STEVE KURTZ	34035 PARK LN
574	92038	NIKE SANTORO	34117 PARK LN
574	92080	R J PRINS	34147 RADIO RD
574	997949	DANTE NUZZO	33745 SABAL WAY
574	92092	LEUMAKU ALAMEUA	33923 SABAL WAY
574	107031	NORMAN COUSINS	33845 SABAL WAY
574	92102	GEORGE DROBAC	33913 SABAL WAY
574	29983	EARL GILBERT	33805 SABAL WAY
574	92105	CHARLES HRUSKA	33815 SABAL WAY
574	92087	JOHN KOVAC	34007 SABAL WAY
574	92103	R WILLIAM RAE	33903 SABAL WAY
574	92088	MARJORIE WALSH	33947 SABAL WAY
574 574	92091	E G WARD	33935 SABAL WAY
	92101	CHARLES HARRIS	33906 SABAL WAY
574 574	92089 93250	CHARLES LLOYD	33926 SABAL WAY
574	104709	ADOLF SCHWEDES CONRAD SHIRLEY	33916 SABAL WAY 33938 SABAL WAY
574	996503	HARRY L THOMPSON	
574	27497	JOHN BARTHOLONEW	33832 SABAL WAY
574	993194	EOWARD WHEELER	33732 SABEL WAY - 33744 SABAL WAY
574	986581	EVERETT MEEKS	33738 SABAL WAY
574	92108	GEORGE SOUTHALL	10210 SAGO CT
574	92111	JOANN MARLOW	33919 VALENCIA DR
574	25306	EARL W SANNER	33939 VALENCIA DR
574	15156	MARLENE SHEPARD	33929 VALENCIA DR
574	981748	NED GODLEY	33926 VALIENCIA DR
574	998854	KENNETH KRONENBERGER	33908 VALENCIA DR
574	92022	J G SAHAB	9622 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	91992	W R VOLTZ	9740 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	18360	DONALD C ANDERSON	9739 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	91980	WILLIAM ELMORE	9739 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	91989	LORAINE GIBSON	9729 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	91988	STAN STEWARD	9719 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	91966	R WAGNER	9651 WEDGEWOOD LN
3/4	31300	D ROWNER	2021 MENGEMOOD FU

EXHIBIT _

PAGE_

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
574	92031	MARY COX	9629 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	982302	GEORGE MADDEN	9621 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	6332	R DOANE THOMAS	9637 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	9207B	GARY CHRISTENSEN	34208 SILVER CT DR
574	994146	ROBERT J DUERKES	34146 SILVER CT DR
574	11767	DAVID R LICHTINGER	34212 SILVER CT DR
574	980795	DAN SEYMOUR	34216 SILVER CT OR
574	92059	EVERETT WETTENGEL	34220 SILVER CT DR
574	997789	WAYNE K MARLOWE	33844 VALENCIA DR
574	21703	FOY R HARRIS	34050 VALENCIA DR
574	25734	ROBERT FAHRENKRUG	34015 VALENCIA DR
574	92018	JAMES CALBY	9846 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	23271	CHARLES T GROOVER	9840 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	92014	DOUGLAS JENKINS	9830 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	92015	CAN MARSTON	9836 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	91993	HENRY SCHMIDT	9810 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	92011	ALFRED ANDERSON	9829 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	92029	TRAVIS CORK	9851 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	92010	WELBORN C DANIEL	9825 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	92021	NORMAN ENDAHL	9845 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	92013	LINDSAY T HOUGH	9835 WEDGEWOOD EN
574	988370	VERNON R NEWLIN	9837 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	993203	JACK H ROBER	9821 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	993020	C SCHNITZLEIN	9807 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	92008	FRANK SKILBRED	9817 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	92017	HOSEA WALLS	9839 WEDGEWOOD LN
574	995218	JERRY T LOCKETT	34051 HIGHLAND ST
574	98370	RICHARD L SIMCOCK	34119 HIGHLAND RD
574	994582	LESTER ACKERMAN	33930 HIGHLAND RD
574	92115	CARL MARTIN	33928 HIGHLAND RD
574	991478	TIMOTHY MORRIS	33924 HIGHLAND RD
574	20894	DONALD L PANDOLFI	33944 HIGHLAND RD
574	995517	RICHARD KELLY	33706 OVERTON DR
574	989286	HARRISON GALLOWAY	33828 OVERTON DR
574	52	CHERI KLEISER	33836 OVERTON DR
574	990103	JERRY MOYE	33864 OVERTON DR
574	990640	JULIE PAQUETTE	33804 OVERTON DR
574	998418	ANDRE/CONNIE SCHMALENBERGER	33822 OVERTON DR
574	26387	MANHAR JADAY	33549 OVERTON DR
574	107875	HAL M JACOBSON	33809 OVERTON DR
574	997902	MICHAEL/DIANE LEVINE	33835 OVERTON DR
574	21594	NANCY MALIK	33839 OVERTON DR
574	92121	JOHN D MICHAEL	33907 OVERTON DR
574	92040	JANE H CLEMENT	34134 PARK LN
574	92042	O M COCKES	34150 PARK LN
574	26992	SIDNEY E CROYLE	34112 PARK LANE
574	27570	SCOT J DUBE	33614 TARLTON DR
574	25936	ROBERT D MCVEY	33604 TARLTON DR
574	998959	ROBERT BLAKELEY	33541 TARLTON DR
574	26861	RHONDA J BOBBITT	33605 TARLTON DR
574	28175	S THOMAS GIUNTA	33615 TARLTON DR

10/13/95 10:50:13	PAGE	7 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC
		ZIP
LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL		34788-3526 34788-3526
LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL		34788-3526 34788-3527
LEESBURG FL		34788-3527
LEESBURG FL		34788-3527
LEESBURG FL		34788-3527
LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL		34788-3527 34788-3530
LEESBURG FL		34788-3533
LEESBURG FL		34788-3534
LEESBURG FL		34788-3535
LEESBURG FL		34788-3535
LEESBURG FL		34788-3535
LEESBURG FL Leesburg Fl		34788-3535 34788-3535
LEESBURG FL		34788-3536
LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL		34788-3536 34788-3536
LEESBURG FL		34788-3536
LEESBURG - FL		34788-3536
LEESBURG FL		34788-3536
LEESBURG FL		34788-3538
LEESBURG FL		34788-3538
LEESBURG FL Leesburg Fl		34788-3539
LEESBURG FL		34788-3539 34788-3539
LEESBURG FL		34788-3539
LEESBURG FL		34788-3540
LEESBURG FL		34788-3541
LEESBURG FL		34788-3541
LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL		34788-3541
LEESBURG FL		34788-3541 34788-3541
LEESBURG FL		34788-3542
LEESBURG FL		34788-3543
LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL		34788-3544
LEESBURG FL		34788-3544 34788-3544
LEESBURG FL		34788-3553
LEESBURG FL		34788-3553
LEESBURG FL		34788-3555
LEESBURG FL		34788-3556
LEESBURG FL		34788-3556

PAGE_

of S

		VERIFICATION LIST OF	NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING	10/13/95 PAGE 10:50:13	8 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		ZIP
574	98324	RALPH KING	9820 BUNKER RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3600
574	23577	SAM NATTHEWS	9850 BUNKER ROAD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3600
574	92245	JIM HARP	9914 BUNKER RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3601
574	10517	CHIN UN YOU	9926 BUNKER RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3601
574	92243	EDITH GEIGER	9821 BUNKER RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3603
574 574	983182 983804	DOUGLAS B PARKER PATRICK D STALLARD	9833 BUNKER RD 9845 BUNKER RD	LEESBURG FL Leesburg Fl	34768-3603
574	982504	LAWRENCE & COY	10045 BUNKER RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3603 34788-3604
574	92253	ROY SINGLETON	10035 BUNKER DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3604
574	106948	ALICE HEFLIN	10123 BUNKER RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3605
574	992767	ROYCE MORELAND	10113 BUNKER RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3605
574	92563	THOMAS TOBIAS	10133 BUNKER RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3605
574	92254	COLLIN YORK	10103 BUNKER RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3605
574	95304	CHAD F HEIM	10106 BUNKER RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3606
574	993743	NORMAN HULL	10118 BUNKER RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3606
574	92248	RICHARD EICHELBERGER	10004 BUNKER DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3607
574	92251	KENNETH GRIER	10036 BUNKER RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3607
574	92250	BO YU LÁO	10026 BUNKER RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3607
574	7184	CARL C WEBER	10014 BUNKER DR	LEESBURG FL	34768-3607
574	92159	BILL NIELSEN	10004 CANTERBURY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3608
574	92212	GUS CHRIST	10044 CANTERBURY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3609
574	92218 986052	MICHAEL KORTE	10110 CANTERBURY OR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3609
574 574	998982	WARREN KURTZ	10122 CANTERBURY DR 10100 CANTERBURY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3609
574 574	97860	TANNY R LEWARE SUNIL TALWAR	10032 CANTERBURY DR	LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL	34788-3609
574	92157	WILLIAM WHALEY	10032 CANTERBURY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3609 34788-3609
574	92171	HOWARD ROBERTS	10005 CANTERBURY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3610
574	26911	J W WOOLSEY	10043 CANTERBURY DR	LEESBURG FL.	34788-3611
574	92173	CONNIE LENHART	9933 CANTERBURY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3612
574	92223	ROD HCVEY	9909 CANTERBURY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3612
574	92174	GEORGE POTTS	9919 CANTERBURY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3612
574	997339	MARK J VOCCI	9945 CANTERBURY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3612
574	25684	MARK J VOCCI	9945 CANTERBERRY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3612
574	92226	TED OSTRANDER	9910 CANTERBURY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3613
574	92268	WILLIAM WALSH	9920 CANTERBURY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3613
574	986877	K WAYNE CALLOWAY	33234 COVENTRY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3614
574	92285	R GOLDSTEIN	33210 COVENTRY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3614
574 574	92284 92280	JEFF HERLONG	33206 COVENTRY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3614
574 574	991991	BENNY HUNTON KATHY R KEEDY	33215 COVENTRY DR 33214 COVENTRY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3614
574	983498	MICHAEL SCHAFFER	33205 COVENTRY DR	LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL	34788-3614 34788-3614
574	92283	CHARLES TOWNSEND	33202 COVENTRY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3614
574	92287	TOM YOUNGBLOOD	33222 COVENTRY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3614
574	92274	HENRY ANDREWS	33336 COVENTRY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3615
574	107995	JOSEPH CODISPOTI	33324 COVENTRY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3615
574	20492	RICHARD GIBBS	33408 COVENTRY OR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3615
574	109458	WANNA SUE PHARR	33312 COVENTRY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3615
574	92277	GEORGE SCHULLER	33300 COVENTRY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3615
574	22560	MAXINE K KONIECZRY	33301 COVENTRY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3616
574	998783	HERB STOER	33335 COVENTY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3616
574	92320	ALAN CASTATOR	10034 DORSET DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3618

PAGE_

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
574	92317	VIRGINIA D DARE	10043 DORSET DR
574	985758	NORMAN HOLLAND	10048 DORSET DR
574	92318	JERRY LITTLE	10042 DORSET DR
574	92313	RAYMOND MASS	10105 DORSET DR
574	997288	CARL R QUECK	10104 DORSET DR
574	21022	JOHN STRAUSS	10033 DORSET DR
574	92291	A F LAUT	33306 FAIRWAY RD
574	30832	RONALD C CLARKE	33406 FAIRWAY RD
574	92307	ROBERT COGGINS	33436 FAIRWAY RD
574	87	WILLIAM A ROONEY	' 33348 FAIRWAY RD
574	92303	ROY SCOTT	33416 FAIRWAY RD
574	92294	WALTER TONCZAK	33338 FAIRWAY RD
574	92290	BONNIE DAVIS	33249 FAIRWAY RD
574	92288	J P TAYLOR	33231 FAIRWAY RD
574	26177	PENNY BRANTLEY	33349 FAIRWAY RD
574	92296	C R HALSTEAD	33341 FAIRWAY RD
574	21859	GRADY E SMITH	33333 FAIRWAY RD
574	92292	R V MAURIELL	9820 FORE RD
574	92293	CLIFFORD BELL	9835 FORE RD
574	92230	LUTHER HANSON	33337 GREEN RD
574	996135	MARY NESBIT	33347 GREEN RD
574	989862	VERNON L SUMMERS	33415 GREEN RD
574	92231	GEORGE LILLIE	33336 GREEN RD
574	998798	LOUIS W MENDONZA	33312 GREEN RD
574	18250	PERRY MITCHELL	33348 GREEN RD
574	92232	ALBERT STRAFELLA	33324 GREEN RD
574	92222	R C TISON	9906 MORNINGSIDE DR
574	978442	RICHARD P GALLOWAY	10110 MORNINGSIDE DR
574	92308	BOB NEWMAN	9828 MORNINGSIDE DR
574	21909	MARY JANE WALDECK	9001 MORNINGSIDE DR
574	997076	EDWARD HOLST	33320 SOMERSET DR
574	92256	BERG FORREST	33246 SOMERSET DR
574	92258	ROBERT L KEMP	33300 SOMERSET DR
574	988641	ROBERT KONAR	33328 SOMERSET DR
574	96157	CARL MUNN	33314 SOMERSET DR
574	92262	T V TINGLE	33350 SOMERSET DR
574	986068	SCOTT TUTIN	33324 SOMERSET DR
574	985899	WILLIE L WRIGHT	33310 SOMERSET DR
574	979320	CURTIS BRISCOE	33329 SOMERSET DR
574	107921	BRIAN FISHER	33333 SOMERSET DR
574	995029	LYNN/PAULA GILGEN	33337 SOMERSET DR
574	989170	ÉDWIN HÁLLÁDÁY JR	33349 SOMERSET DR
574	92261	JANET MORTON	33313 SOMERSET DR
574	993058	CHARLES F TRACY	33343 SOMERSET DR
574	92165	CHARLES BROWN	33326 TEWKSBURY DR
574	92158	GARY WYCKOFF	33348 TEWKSBURY DR
574	97428	CLAIRE MULVANEY	33311 TEWKSBURY DR
574	983390	O DIGHTON ORVIS	33345 TEWKSBURY DR
574	92161	B B ROWELL	33335 TEWKSBURY DR
574	92312	GLADYS ROSENKRANS	9734 MORNINGSIDE DR
574	981634	PATRICK M DENSON	33249 TEWKSBURY DR

	ZIP
LEESBURG FL	34788-3618
LEESBURG FL	34788-3640
LEESBURG FL	34788-3641
LEESBURG FL	34788-3642
LEESBURG FL	34788-3642
LEESBURG FL	34788-3643
LEESBURG FL	34788-3643
LEESBURG FL	34788-3643
LEESBURG FL	34788-3644
LEESBURG FL	34788-3645
LEESBURG FL	34788-3647
LEESBURG FL	34788-3647
LEESBURG FL	34788-3647
LEESBURG FL	34788-3648
LEESBURG FL	34788-3648
LEESBURG · FL	34788-3648
LEESBURG FL	34788-3648
LEESBURG FL	34788-3653
LEESBURG FL	34788-3654
LEESBURG FL	34788-3656
LEESBURG FL	34788-3657
LEESBURG FL	34788-3662
LEESBURG FL	34788-3663
LEESBURG FL	34788 - 3663
LEESBURG FL	34788-3664
LEESBURG FL	34788-3665
LEESBURG FL	34788-3668
LEESBURG FL	34788-3668
LEESBURG FL	34788-3668
LEESBURG FL	34788-3676
LEESBURG FL	34788-3678

PAGE 9 DLG030RPG TRACIC

10/13/95

10:50:13

EXHIBIT _

유

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		ZIP
574	92238	ROBERT SCOTT	9909 BUNKER RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3682
574	979461	J R HIRSCHFELD	10044 MORNINGSIDE DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3684
574	92220	LK SQUARE PRSBYTRIAN CHRCH	10200 MORNINGSIDE DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3685
574	982568	NEIL H MEYER	33421 FAIRWAY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-3693
574	92298	JOHN G WALKER	33405 FAIRWAY RD	LEESBURG FL	34788-3693
574	984206	DONALD TAPHORN	33821 TARA WOOD DR	LEESBERG FL	34788-3807
574	997878	JACK M PERDUM	8533 HWY 441	LEESBURG FL	34788-4021
574	997879	JACK N PERDUM	8533 HWY 441	LEESBURG FL	34788-4021
574	997880	JACK N PERDUM	8533 HWY 441	LEESBURG FL	34788-4021
574	997881	JACK N PERDUM	0533 HWY 441	LEESBURG FL	34788-4021
574	92175	FRANK SELANDER	1 ABERDEEN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7600
574	92334	FRANK GOSNELL	48 ABERDEEN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7601
574	94805	DONALD WALT	1441 BEN HOPE DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7608
574	96281	GENE ECKENWILER	1122 BEN MORE DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7610
574	96534	RAFAEL A URRUTIA	1121 BEN MORE DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7610
574	92411	LARRY E BRYAN	87 ABERDEEN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7611
574	92358	CARLTON ANDERSON	58 ABERDEEN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7612
574	92355	GERARD CHAUSSEY	55 ABERDEEN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7612
574	92359	JOSEPH DOYLE	59 ABERDEEN CIR #77	LEESBURG FL	34788-7612
574	92351	SARA HAYNIE	53 ABERDEEN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7612
574	92353	FRED JAHN	54 ABERDEEN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7612
574	92356	HOWARD KUNKEL	56 ABERDEEN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7612
574	92349	EMIDIO RIGA	51 ABERDEEN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7612
574	92350	KATHERINE WEIR	52 ABERDEEN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7612
574	982309	WILLIS CLOCK	2219 ORKNEY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7613
574	982407	DAVID ECKERT	2223 ORKNEY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7613
574	103862	BIRCHARD JONES	2221 ORKNEY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7613
574	983047	NORA KAMPHAUS	2220 ORKNEY DR	LEESBURG FL.	34788-7613
574	982408	WILLIAM PFEIFER	2217 ORKNEY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7613
574	105931	ROBERT SAVAGE	2222 ORKNEY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7613
574	989826	HENRY AMLUNG	2224 ORKNEY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7614
574	92361	RALPH BACHTEL	61 ABERDEEN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7615
574	92391	JOHN BARLOW	67 ABERDEEN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7615
574	92362	WILLIAM MONTGOMERY	62 ABERDEEN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34708-7615
574	22978	RICHARD HARRINGTON	1611 SELKIRK DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7616
574	980304	FRANCIS CANTY	1140 LOCH RANNOCH CT	LEESBURG FL	34788-7617
574	984090	EDNA ROMAINE	1027 SCOTCH PINE CT	LEESBURG FL	34788-7618
574	92465	NORMAN BREHEIM	43 BRIGADOON CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7619
574	92466	HERMAN YEAGER	44 BRIGADOON CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7619
574	92457	JOAN C DEVASIER	38 BRIGADOON CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7620
574	979266	GEORGE CORBYN	1902 TWEED CT	LEESBURG FL	34788-7621
574	988827	ROBERT CROWLEY	1904 TWEED CT	LEESBURG FL	34708-7621
574	997271	WALTER HOSKINS	1906 TWEED CT	LEESBURG FL	34788-7621
574	988830	RALPH PASSALUGO	1907 TWEED CT	LEESBURG FL	34788-7621
574	995246	AVERY REED	1901 TWEED CT	LEESBURG FL	34788-7621
574	982310	WILLIAM WOLF	1903 TWEED CT	LEESBURG FL	34788-7621
574	92428	ROBERT BARROWS	15 BRIGADOON CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7623
574	92427	JOE BEELER	14 BRIGADOON CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7623
574	92425	WALTER KARCZEWSKI	13 BRIGADOON CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7623
574	24310	WILLIAM H WEBB	24 BRIGADOON CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7624
574	92458	JOHN KALINOWSKI	39 BRIGADOON CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7626

10/13/95 10:50:13

PAGE 10 DLG030RPG TRACIC

		VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE	NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		10/13/95 10:50:13	PAGE 11 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
574	93065	GEORGE DREITH	1104 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7627
574	108848	BARBARA GLASCOW	1106 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7627
574	94540	LYNFORD LILLY	1107 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7627
574 574	998356	ELBERT LINVILLE	1105 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7627
574 574	97270 978066	LENNART RYTTSE	1103 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7627
574 574	94801	EARL BENEDICT Joseph Brennan	1113 BEN HOPE DR 1109 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7628
574	22737	RITA M BRONSON	1118 BEN HOPE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7628
574	993843	BARBARA HORN	1116 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7628
574	98363	MARTIN PRAGER	1117 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7628
574	108847	HARRY PURSELL	1115 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL Leesburg Fl	34788-7628
574	95659	WILLIAM SMIGELSKI	1110 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7628 34788-7629
574	981128	BERTRAM TEMPLE	1112 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7628
574	97290	STANLEY C WILSON	1111 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7628
574	92983	DONALD COOK	1124 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7629
574	28823	J G HORINE	1127 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7629
574	22337	GEORGE L MADDEN	1128 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7629
574	94755	ROBERT GOODELL	1130 BEN HOPE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7630
574	92706	PRINGLE DEVELOPMENT	% VIRGIL COCHRAN	1129 BEN HOPE DR	LEESBERG FL	34788-7630
574	109217	WILLIAM BANKS	1315 NOBLE CT		LEESBURG FL	34708-7631
574	96942	EARL JACKSON	1316 HOBLE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7631
574	96941	ROBERT JORDAN	1314 NOBLE CT		LEESBURG FL	34768-7631
574	96571	MILTON H LOPER	1318 NOBLE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7631
574	97678	MICHAEL YENCSO	1317 NOBLE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7631
574	94806	WILLIAM ELDRIDGE	1133 BEN MORE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7632
574	94547	WILLIAM HOMES	1135 BEN MORE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7632
574	94753	CHARLES HUNTER	1132 BEN MORE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7632
574	96131	JESSE NEASE	1139 BEN MORE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7632
574	94551	STEVEN TOTH	1137 BEN MORE DR		LEESBURG KL	34788-7632
574	95950	ROBERT WEYHE	1138 BEN MORE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7632
574	94798	WILLIAM WRIGHT	1136 BEN MORE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7632
574	94545	HELEN ANDERTON	1141 BEN MORE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7633
574	94544	JOHN NCAULEY	1142 BEN MORE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7634
574	94508	HARRY BLOUCH	1143 BEN MORE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7635
574	95890	FRANK COSTELLO	1145 BEN HORE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7635
574 574	104051	HELEN SMITH	1146 BEN MORE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7635
574 574	94803 92630	JOAN STANLEY George Cuya	1144 BEN MORE DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7635
574	97527	THEODORE DEBELVA	1405 NEW ABBEY AVE 1406 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7636
574	92601	ELZIE GREINER	1403 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7636
574	96112	ALFRED MELSON	1402 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7636
574	985519	LULA SUTCLIFFE	1401 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL	34788-7636
574	95891	ELLEN CRANDALL	1410 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7636 34788-7637
574	94793	FRANK DICKINSON	1414 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7637
574	92620	O J FREIWALD	1409 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7637
574	96596	LESTER J GANO	1412 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7637
574	94111	FRED B HEIL	1411 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7637
574	989129	DONALD SECOR	1413 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7637
574	97705	EDWARD D'ALESANDRO	1430 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7639
574	93089	PHILIP W EDMONSON	1429 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7638
574	28654	ELROY NEATE	1432 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7638

		VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME	AND ADDRESS PRINTING		10:50:13	TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
574	94666	FRANK ROBINSON	1428 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7638
574	96530	ALAN SCHAPPERT	1433 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7638
574	106365	GEORGE CARDER	329 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7639
574	97296	FRED HEIKEL	1436 NEW ABBY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7640
574	92732	WILLIAM LEITHEID	1440 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7640
574	978970	CARL LEYDA	1435 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7640
574	23746	HOWARD MCINTOSH	1437 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7640
574	98364	JOHN SCHLESSER	1438 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7640
574	983426	EDWIN J SZYMANSKI	1439 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7640
574	103745	HARRIS WIESE	1434 NEW ABBEY AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7640
574	108132	RUSSELL BOETTHER	1421 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7641
574	95806	LEO JENKINS	1415 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7641
574	105292	FERNANDO KEEVEN	1422 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7641
574	95278	JOHN KING	1416 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7641
574	979634	MANUEL LUGOS-RIOS	1419 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7641
574	94408	CHARLES E MORCROSS	1420 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7641
574	96041	JOHN RUPPERT	1417 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7641
574	98362	MICKOLAS BOZEN	1424 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7642
574	990446	JOHN MACGREGOR	1426 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7642
574	97531	CLARENCE MARTINEK	1425 ORKNEY DR POB 7		LEESBURG FL	34788-7642
574	981093	LOUIS BARTOS	1311 MORAY CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7643
574	28708	JUNE N FOOTE	1310 HORAY CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7643
574	995620	ALVIN GREENBERG	1303 MORAY CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7643
574	107782	JOHANNA GUERIN	1312 MORAY CT POB 8		LEESBURG FL	34788-7643
574	981919	ARTHUR HENNING	1304 NORAY CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7643
574	978995	WILLIAM C KRUMROY	1306 MORAY CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7643
574	95435	JOHN A MEY	1309 MORAY CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7643
574	92600	MAYNARD OWENS	1308 MORAY CT		LEESBURG FL .	34788-7643
574	998823	ADOLPH RECHSTEINER	1301 MORAY CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7643
574	94066	JOHN SWADY	1305 HORAY CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7643
574	94054	CLYDE A YATES	1302 MORAY CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7643
574	97592	CHARLES H YOUNG	1307 MORAY CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7643
574	95355	RALPH/MARGARET ARNOLD	1212 LOCH RANNOCH CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7644
574	24658	DOUGLAS BURKE	1204 LOCH RANNOCH		LEESBURG FL	34788-7644
574	94800	VINCENT CARROZZA	1207 LOCH RANNOCH CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7644
574	25095	OTTO C CORBACK	1208 LOCH RANNOCH CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7644
574	96101	RICHARD HELSING	1205 LOCH RANNOCH CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7644
574	97756	JOHN STUBLIN	1211 LOCH RANNOCH CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7644
574	92980	ROBERT KLINE	1201 LOCH RANNOCH CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7644
574	999842	GASPER MATTEN	1209 LOCH RANNOCH CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7644
574	983487	BERT A SMITH	X MARY D SMITH	1214 LOCH RANNOCH CT	LEESBURG FL	34788-7644
574	92890	DOUGLAS SNYDER	1203 LOCH RANNOCH CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7644
574	93169	ROBERT SOUTHWORTH	1213 LOCH RANNOCH CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7644
574	107785	KENNETH WILLIS	1206 LOCH RANNOCH CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7644
574	23143	WILLIAM H WOODCOCK	1202 LOCH RANNOCH CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7644
574	96549	MARGARET W COCHEL	1706 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7645
574	106947	EARL CREED	1702 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7645
574	978840	DIANNE DANIELSON	1701 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7645
574	96848	DORIS KOCH	1705 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7645
574	96663	GERARD DUNICAN	1708 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7645
574	96997	JAMES PRINDEVILLE	1710 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7645
						,

EXHIBIT _

PAGE 40 OF

PAGE 12 DLG030RPG

10/13/95

		VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME	E AND ADDRESS PRINTING		10/13/95 PAG 10:50:13	SE 13 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
574 574	105930 98048	CLARENCE SMITH	1704 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7645
		DAVID TUEL	1707 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7645
574 574	106246 23816	RICHARD SMITH SAMUEL D COSGROVE	1711 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7646
574	978266	ROGER HARPER	1712 ORKNEY DR 1713 ORKHEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7647
574	990648	CARLOS RAMIREZ	1714 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7647
574	103789	CLARENCE RANK	1717 ORKHEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7647
574	993484	BOBBY SCHLECHTY	1715 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7647
574	981627	MAURICE SHANEY	1718 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL	34788-7647
574	995474	JOHN D'ANGONA	2208 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7647
574	96661	ROBERT DELANEY	2203 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7648
574	981262	DORIS HARNOIS	2206 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7648
574	106495	GEORGE KLEIST	2204 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7648 34788-7648
574	983823	LUIS PEREZ	2205 ORKNEY DR	SCOTTISH HGHLND	LEESBURG FL	34788-7648
574	96723	NORMAN RIEDEL	2201 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7648
574	989725	STEPHEN STRINEKÁ	2207 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7648
574	988624	PAUL DABSON	2209 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7649
574	985142	DONALD FECHNER	2210 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7649
574	97242	HUGH BROWN	2215 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7650
574	106494	STEWART BROWN	2214 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7650
574	988237	RICHARD CROSSLEY	2211 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7650
574	106492	EDWARD PATELCZIK	2216 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7650
574	93070	THOMAS A BARGAS	328 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7651
574	981747	JOHN E CATHELL	2226 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7652
574	979908	EDWARD MATTIE	2225 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG·FL	34788-7652
574	28073	JOSEPH A OBIE	2228 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7652
574	104180	GERALD TIETZ	C/O MARGARET L TIETZ	2227 ORKNEY DR	LEESBURG FL	34788-7652
574	107172	MELVIN YOSKOWITZ	2229 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7652
574	30828	DEAN K CROWTHER	508 GALLOWAY CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7654
574	991608	KENT CROWTHER	2232 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7654
574	104628	WOLFGANG LANGER	2235 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7654
574	994316	KENNETH R NEEPER	2236 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7654
574 574	986382 987257	AQUILA ALBERTSON	2242 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7655
574	985667	ROLAND CARPENTER DONALD FLOWERS	2239 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7655
574	981983	RICHARD MINICK	2243 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7655
574	983046	KENNETH POSTLEWAITE	2240 ORKNEY DRIVE 2241 ORKNEY DRIVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-7655
574	977912	CARL RUGGIERO	2237 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7655
574	978553	HAROLD SPRY	2238 ORKNEY DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7655
574	27705	PAUL CLANTON	2310 BONNIE VIEW CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7655
574	982204	ERHEST C FERNANDES	2302 BONNIE VW CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7656
574	107720	ROBERT FIFIELD	2308 BONNIE VW CT		LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL	34788-7656
574	108226	GEORGE HRDINA	2305 BONNIE VW CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7656
574	98166	PATRICK KELLY	2301 BONNIE VW CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7656 34788-7656
574	978554	JOSEPH F LEHANE	2303 BONNIE VW CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7656
574	106944	CHARLES MCDONALD	2304 BONNIE VW CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7656
574	104184	J FRANKLIN RINGLE	2307 BONNIE VW CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7656
574	108346	ANDREW VULICH	2306 BONNIE VW CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7656
574	96943	ALBERT LATCHNEY	2312 BONNIE VW CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7657
574	109218	JOSEPH MANCUSO	2315 BONNIE VW CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7657
574	105020	RITA REIL	2318 BONNIE VW CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7657

LEESBURG FL

ZIP

34788-7657

34788-7657

34788-7657

34788-7658

34788-7658

34788-7658 34788-7658

34788-7658

recopoya	, <u>L</u>	34100-1000
LEESBURG	FL	34788-7658
LEESBURG	FL	34788-7658
LEESBURG	FL	34788-7658
LEESBURG	FL	34788-7659
LEESBURG	FL	34788-7661
LEESBURG		34788-7661
LEESBURG	FL	34788-7661
LEESBURG	FL	34788-7662
LEESBURG		34788-7663
LEESBURG		34788-7663
LEESBURG		34788-7663
LEESBURG		34788-7663
LEESBURG	FL .	34788-7664
	FL .	
LEESBURG	FL . FL	34788-7664
LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG	FL , FL FL	34788-7664 34788-7664
LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG	FL , FL FL FL FL	34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7665 34788-7665
LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG	FL , FL FL FL FL FL	34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665
LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG	FL , FL FL FL FL FL FL	34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665
LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG	FL , FL FL FL FL FL FL	34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665
LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG	FL , FL FL FL FL FL FL FL	34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665
LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG	FL , FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL	34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7666 34788-7666
LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG	FL , FL	34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666
LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG LEESBURG	FL , FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL	34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7666 34788-7666
LEESBURG	FL , FL	34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666
LEESBURG	FL , FL	34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666
LEESBURG	FL , FL	34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7667
LEESBURG	FL , FL	34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7667 34788-7667
LEESBURG	FL , FL	34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7667 34788-7667
LEESBURG	FL , FL	34788-7664 34788-7664 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7665 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7666 34788-7667 34788-7667

		VERIFICATION	LIST	F NOTICE	NAME AND	ADDRESS PRINTING
PLANT	cust #	HAME			AĐĐ	RESS
574	104791	SAMUEL SCHIFF			231	7 BONNIE VW CT
574	98164	CHARLES WILL			231	6 BONNIE VW CT
574	106491	WILLIAM ZINCKGRAF			231	9 BONNIE VW CT
574	987311	OLGAMAREE EDWARDS			160	6 SELKIRK DR
574	996660	WESLEY GEISLER			160	2 SELKIRK DR
574	985145	LEO MCGOWN			160	1 SELKIRK DR
574	107177	JAMES PIERCE			160	7 SELKIRK DR
574	987048	FLAVIS PIRKLE				9 SELKIRK DR
574	983243	MILTON POSSINGER				O SELKIRK DR
574	978752	WALTER REX				3 SELKIRK DR
574	977914	FRANK SMERKAR				5 SELKIRK DR
574	108851	DANIEL BOOKSTEIN				7 SELKIRK DR
574	109123	WILLARD GREEN				6 SELKIRK DR
574	107178	DONALD HALL				9 SELKIRK DR
574	987256	KENNETH MULCOX				4 SELKIRK DR
574	23337	CLARENCE R PIERSON				8 SELKIRK DR
574	989269	RAYMOND BERCKES				4 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	106945	LESTER CUMMER				6 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	977913	RUTH ERICKSON				3 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	106796	WILLIAM LUNT				5 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	985246	SHERWIN PROPPER				2 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	107945	FRANK RUPPERT				7 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	988236	DONALD MINTEER				9 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	985362	JAMES GARNER				3 NEW ABBEY AVE
574 574	27594 992041	NICK HAYDEN IVAN THUNBERG				2 NEW ABBEY AVE 4 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	996647	CECELIA WRIGHT				6 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	97673	LEONARD ADAMS				7 MEW ABBEY AVE
574	993380	GEORGE E BOLIN				8 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	981788	JOHN SHRIVER				9 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	104626	ABRAN DAVY				3 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	982528	ALICE DUNCAN				2 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	106243	ROBERT PIENING				ARILYN J PIENING
574	24058	JAN POWELL				4 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	980534	EDWARD ZIGMONT			163	6 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	96052	ARTHUR GLAHN			164	O NEW ABBEY AVE
574	27849	VIRGINIA SUE HENDERSON			164	3 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	977917	ALICE JACOBSEN			163	9 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	96722	ROBERT KOWALK			163	7 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	96995	PAUL MILLER			163	8 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	985143	ED DAVIS			150	6 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	983044	EDWARD A MARCUS			150	2 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	989267	ROBERT PICK			150	7 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	109383	CARL RASMUSSEN			-	1 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	98050	RUSSELL SCHREECK				5 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	980385	GORDON SCHWARTZ				4 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	986516	PAT TRACY				3 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	96724	BOB LIPPETT				O NEW ABBEY AVE
574	17527	JAMES CHASTEEN				4 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	96846	A LESCHLY-JACOBSEN				2 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	108343	CARL RASMUSSEN			x B	ETTY RASHUSSEN

1635 NEW ABBEY AVE

1517 NEW ABBEY AVE

PAGE

유

34788-7667

34788-7667

34788-7668

34788-7669

34788-7669

34788-7669

ZIP

PAGE_

윾

34788-7684

34788-7684

LEESBURG FL	34788-7669
LEESBURG FL	34788-7669
LEESBURG FL	34788-7672
LEESBURG FL	34788-7675
LEESBURG FL	34788-7676
LEESBURG FL	34789-7676
LEESBURG FL	34788-7676
LEESBURG FL	34788-7677
LEESBURG FL	34788-7678
LEESBURG FL	34788-7679
LEESBURG FL	34788-7679
LEESBURG FL	34788-7679
LEESBURG- FL	34788-7679
LEESBURG FL	34788-7679
LEESBURG FL	34788-7680
LEESBURG FL	34788-7680
LEESBURG EL	34788-7680
LEESBURG FL	34788-7681
LEESBURG FL	34788-7681
LEESBURG FL	34788-7681
LEESBURG FL	34788-7682
ŁEESBURG FL	34788-7682
LEESBURG FL	34788-7683
I SESBUIDO FI	34788-7684

LEESBURG FL

LEESBURG FL

SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
574	96998	VERNON RIX	1513 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	97130	GEORGE SHULTZ	1511 NEW ABBEY AVE
574	96999	RAY MCCLENDON	1427 ORKNEY AVE
574	984471	JAMES BAIN	807 DUNDEE CIR
574	983412	PAUL BROWN	801 DUNDEE CIR BOX 5
574	981984	JOHN MACGREGOR	806 DUNDEE CIR
574	27947	LIONEL X MARCOTTE	803 DUNDEE CIR
574	107939	RICHARD SCHMEDES	802 DUNDEE CIR
574	987445	DAVID WOODIN	808 DUNDEE CIR
574	981743	ROBERT JORGENSEN	822 DUNDÉE CIR
574	999360	RONALD OLSON	825 DUNDEE CIR
574	978501	LEE SNYDER	821 DUNDEE CIR
574	107924	ROBERT FRUTH	826 DUNDEE CIR
574	985361	FRANKLIN KLOHN	828 DUNDEE CIR
574	987982	ARTHUR LAWSON	829 DUNDEE CIR
574	986384	LESTER YERGER	827 DUNDEE CIR
574	981746	JAMES FUNSTON	903 DUNDEE CIR
574	983825	JOHN HOERLE	902 DUNDEE CIR
574	981094	JESSEN	904 DUNDEE CIR
574	986385	MYRTLE LAMPKIN	901 DUNDEE CIR
574	984899	HAROLD MOWERY	905 DUNDEE CIR
574	985710	STANLEY BROOKE	918 DUNDEE CIR
574	978750	HAROLD DEBERNARDIS	922 DUNDEE CIR
574	980669	DANIEL MACDONALD	917 DUNDEE CIR
574	978842	WARREN WEIMER	919 DUNDEE CIR
574	108344	SYLVESTER ZIELINSKI	921 DUNDEE CIR
574	108342	M JEAN BÁLL	1007 DUNDEE CIR
574	107927	RAYMOND BEGER	1004 DUNDEE CIRCLE
574	983411	JOHN GOLLOWAY	1006 DUNDEE CIR
574	985981	GEORGE KUHL	1003 DUNDEE CIR
574	985373	LEO SAMMON	1005 DUNDEE CIR
574	993172	OSCAR SCHAEFER	1002 DUNDEE CIR
574	985141	JOHN WHEELER	1008 DUNDEE CIR
574	25333	JOYCE PALMER	1012 DUNDEE CIR
574	993007	ROBERT SEAMAN	1009 DUNDEE CIR
574	24106	BRUCE A WING	1011 DUNDEE CIR
574	990447	WAYNE BARGERSTOCK	1015 DUNDEE CIR
574	988238	RICHARD BRIENIK	1019 DUNDEE CIR
574	23121	EDWIN F CRANDALL	1021 DUNDEE CIR
574	988233	JOE MARKLEY	1018 DUNDEE CIR
574	989985	A J SIEBE	1013 DUNDEE CIR
574	985144	JOSEPH SKRAPIT	1014 DUNDEE CIR
574	986387	GEORGE SZYMÁNSKY	1020 DUNDEE CIR
574	995023	GORDON WOOD	1017 DUNDEE CIR
574	981745	HAROLD FOWLER	1025 DUNDEE CIR
574	981741	ELBRIDGE M HAMM	1023 DUNDEE CIR
574	985363	THEODORE MATICH	1026 DUNDEE CIR
574	988626	JAMES W PORTER	1024 DUNDEE CIR
574	985140	WILLIAM WACK	1022 DUNDEE CIR

1040 DUNDEE CIR

1039 DUNDEE CIR

574

107511

997419

CLEMENT ANDERSON

JOSEPH ILLUMINATO

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

10/13/95 10:50:13	PAGE	16 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC
		ZIP
ESBURG FL		34788-7684

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
	27225	WARE MARKAGEMAN	10.41 NUMBER 210
574	979265	WAYNE KLINGERMAN	1041 DUNDEE CIR 1042 Dundee Cir
574	107943 991276	JOE LEA BERNARD POULTON	1045 DUNDEE CIR
574		MICHAEL SHAW	1045 DUNDEE CIR 1043 DUNDEE CIR
574	986575 108225	HARRY YEAGLEY	241 BLACK OAK DR
574			815 LOCH LONOHD CT
574	983461	SAMIH AZZAM	
574	999751	CONRAD COLLINS	816 LOCH LOMOND CT 811 LOCH LOMOND CT
574	28426	OLIVER FOLAND	809 LOCH LONGING CT
574	981982	ROBERT NULL DEAN SERVAIS	B18 LOCH LONOND CT
574	991050	GERALD SMITH	819 LOCH LOMOND CT
574	985243	JOHN SORTINO	817 LOCH LONGING CT
574	990775 107988	JOSEPH VENTRONE	813 LOCH LONOND CT
574			913 SUTHERLAND CT
574	988627	FRANK ANDREWS	915 SUTHERLAND CT
574	107929	ROBERT CAMPBELL VIRGIL CRANE	906 SUTHERLAND CT
574	988291	CHARLES HAMMOND	909 SUTHERLAND CT
574	980668	**	912 SUTHERLAND CT
574	107944	PAUL HUNTINGTON RUTH E KITTREDGE	916 SUTHERLAND CT
574	989729 978996	ALBERT MARDI	907 SUTHERLAND CT
574		EDWARD NORCROSS	908 SUTHERLAND CT
574	107930	THOMAS PRATT	914 SUTHERLAND CT
574	983045	ALÁN D RISTINE	911 SUTHERLAND CT
574	998637 107940	LEO BEÁMONT	1038 SCOTCH PINE CT
574 574	107540	MARK DEVLIN	1037 SCOTCH PINE CT
574	29301	MARGARET FIHLAYSON	1031 SCOTCH PINE CT
574	990474	RUDY KESSELL	1036 SCOTCH PINE CT
574	23821	LORENE LAUB	1034 SCOTCH PINE CT
574	108708	CRAIG LESLIE	1028 SCOTCH PINE CT
574	107942	SHIRLEY M RITCHIE	1033 SCOTCH PINE CT
574	978267	LLOYD ROBERTS	1035 SCOTCH PINE CT
574	985244	HENRY VANDERMAUSE	1032 SCOTCH PINE CT
574	109121	JOHN WIEGAND	1029 SCOTCH PINE CT
574	31543	OREM A CAMPBELL	2107 GREENLAW CT
574	985364	HARRY CLINGER	2103 GREENLAW CT
574	986098	HAZEL GAUTHIER	2102 GREENLAW CT #6
574	987049	JOSEPH NUSZER	2105 GREENLAW CT
574	978551	JOSEPH PERKOVIC	2108 GREENLAW CT
574	986515	ARTHUR THORNTON	2104 GREENLAW CT
574	981985	GEORGE BAJUNE	2403 GREENLAW CT
574	983824	MANSON BALLARD	2401 GREENLAW CT
574	986388	KENNETH BLOOMFIELD	2411 GREENLAW CT
574	990445	EARL BRAFFORD	2404 GREENLAW CT
574	988232	LEWIS CALDWELL	2410 GREENLAW CT
574	985146	JOSEPH DAVIS	2409 GREENLAW CT
574	981742	LEO GEE	2407 GREENLAW CT
574	988294	EARL GILBERT	2406 GREENLAW CT
574	992721	JAMES GLENN	2408 GREENLAW CT
574	981263	HAROLD PARMER	2402 GREENLAW CT
574	983413	FRED SPIONE	2412 GREENLAW CT
574	984470	CHARLES WILT	2405 GREENLAW CT

LEESBURG FL	34788-7684
LEESBURG FL	34788-7684
LEESBURG FL	34788-7684
LANCASTER PA 17602	34788-7684
LEESBURG FL	34768-7685
LEESBURG FL	34788-7685
LEESBURG FL	34788-7686
LEESBURG FL	34788-7687
LEESBURG FL	34788-7688
LEESBURG FL	34788-7689

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
574	983410	FRANK BIESINGER	2504 LOCH NESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7690
574	982311	JOHN CARROLL	2506 LOCH NESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7690
574	979269	HOWARD HOUGHTON	2510 LOCH NESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7690
574	987874	AMIEL JONES	2507 LOCH NESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7690
574	981099	DONALD KARTYE	2509 LOCH NESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7690
574	985926	ROBERT PATTERSON	2505 LOCH NESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7690
574	978089	JACOB PFAU	2503 LOCH NESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7690
574	981624	WAYNE SMITH	2501 LOCH NESS CT		LESSBURG FL	34788-7690
574	987312	JOSEPH WARE	2508 LOCH NESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7690
574	989428	ROBERT AYERS	1808 TWEED CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7691
574	28220	LESLIE HODSON	1807 TWEED COURT LT 7R		LEESBURG FL	34788-7691
574	979792	NORMAN JOHNSON	1802 TWEED CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7691
574	997831	ALFRED LUCE	1804 TWEED CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7691
574	990649	LAWRENCE MORRIS	1803 TWEED CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7691
574	981628	RANDALL PARSONS	1805 TWEED TERR		LEESBURG FL	34788-7691
574	978262	ROY VALMORE	1801 TWEED CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7691
574	990934	ALBERT BEIERSCHMITT	2005 TWEED CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7692
574	983920	DENNIS CAHILL	2003 TWEED CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7692
574	987983	LEONARD CHAFFEE	2006 TWEED CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7692
574	987313	ALFRED FRANZ	2002 TWEED CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7692
574	986380	LOUIS GEORGE	2004 TWEED CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7692
574	989727	RICHARD JONES	2001 TWEED CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7692
574	983464	PHILLIP KNOWLTON	2007 TWEED CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7692
574	979909	LAWRENCE NISWENDER	2008 TWEED CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-7692
574	92184	KENNETH ADAMS	9 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG-FL	34788-8516
574	92192	EVAN DAVIS JR	16 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8516
574	22875	JUDITH FRITZ	8 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8516
574	25629	SHEILA GILMORE	13 ABERDEEN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34788-8516
574	92191	WALLACE HARRIS	15 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8516
574	92187	ARLINE HELENBURG	12 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8516
574	92193	GEORGE SUTCLIFFE	17 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8516
574	92190	RALPH TUCKER	14 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8516
574	92186	DELTON WEIGUM	11 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8516
574	92195	DOLORES DOUGHERTY	19 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8517
574	92204	LEE HATMAKER	28 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8517
574	92205	SAM LINDBERG	% ETHEL LINDBERG	29 ABERDEEN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34788-8517
574	92201	MEARL MATHIESON	25 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8517
574	92203	WILLIAM MCINNIS	27 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8517
574	990946	DONALD POOLE	30 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8517
574	92202	EDGAR RISMILLER	26 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8517
574	107047	MRS WILLIE MAY SCATES	20 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8517
574	92314	NORMAN SMITH	33 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8518
574	92331	SHIRLEY BEARDSLEY	45 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8519
574	92332	LEONARD BROWN	46 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8519
574	982021	JOHN C DÁILY	43 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8519
574	983961	MARY A DAVIS	42 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8519
574	92326	GERALDINE HANNA	41 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8519
574	26306	KENNETH MARTIN	47 ABERDEEN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34788-8519
574	97119	NORA E THOMPSON	44 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8519
574	92390	DOROTHY T KOZLOSKI	66 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8520
574	92360	DON SHEARER	60 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8520

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PAGE 46 OF

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
574	92363	CHARLES SHERBERT	63 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8520
574	92365	GEORGE THORNTON	65 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8520
574	987442	ROBERT BRENNAN	80 ABERDEEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8522
574	92405	HARLAN CHAPIN SR	81 ABERDEEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8522
574	92409	TOM DAVIS	85 ABERDEEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8522
574	92408	ROBERT FOSTER	84 ABERDEEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8522
574	92410	ARMIN KRUMWIEDE	86 ABERDEEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8522
674	978334	ERNEST POITRAS	79 ABERDEEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8522
574	108585	LLOYD SHYDER	83 ABERDEEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8522
574	993015	EDWIN WALSH	78 ABERDEEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8522
574	92422	HARRY SHARP	11 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8542
574	92462	DORETHA R HUWAR	41 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8543
574	92461	CHARLES LINDSEY	40 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8543
574	92464	GEORGE TURGEON	42 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8543
574	996770	GLORIA L ANSELMO	7 DURNESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8544
574	92415	ROBERT DUGAN	4 DURNESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8544
574	92413	WILLIAM HAMMON	2 DURNESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8544
574	92414	CARL KEITH	3 DURNESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8544
574	92417	ELMER KRIEGER	6 DURNESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8544
574	22120	WILLIAM M LONG	1 DURNESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8544
574	27169	PETER J MEEHAN	9 DURNESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8544
574	28829	PAT NOLIN	5B DURNESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8544
574	92419	FRED RUSSOW	8 DURNESS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8544
574	21944	CLAIR GILL	17 EASTER ROSS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8545
574	92433	JEANNE C HUDAK	20 EASTER ROSS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8545
574	92435	GEORGE LIKERT	22 EASTER ROSS CT		LEESBURG FL .	34788-8545
574	92429	STEVE RAZSO	16 EASTER ROSS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8545
574	92434	THOMAS THOMSON	21 EASTER ROSS CT		LEESBURG FL .	34788-8545
574	97440	CHARLES G ALLEN	32 GORDON CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8546
574	92450	DR THOMAS F CASTO	36 GORDON CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8546
574	92447	HOMER DAVIS	33 GORDON CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8546
574	21845	DRUCILLA INSCOE	35 GORDON CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8546
574	92440	BYRON JONES	27 GORDON CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8546
574	92444	THEODORE NEUENDORF	31 GORDON CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8546
574	92439	WILLIAM NICKERSON	26 GORDON CT		LEESBURG FL	34708-8546
574	92441	SHARON FAYE SHANES	28 GORDON CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8546
574	92443	ROGER WARD	30 GORDON CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8546
574	108339	SCOTTISH HGHLNDS	1 SCOTTISH HGHLND BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8549
574	108340	PRINGLE DEVELOPMENT	SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS BLVD	LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	979795	PRINGLE DEVELOPMENT	SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS BLVD	LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	92609	SCOTTISH HGHLND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	92612	SCOTTISH HGHLND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	92614	SCOTTISH HGHLND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	92617	SCOTTISH HIGHLIND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-0554
574	92622	SCOTTISH HGHLMD CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	92624	SCOTTISH HGHLND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	92631	SCOTTISH HGHLND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	92632	SCOTTISH HIGHLAND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HEHLMDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	92634	SCOTTISH HIGHLAND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	92636	SCOTTISH HGHLND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	92637	SCOTTISH HIGHLIND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
•						

ומותאח

PAGE 47 OF S

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLÁNT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
574	92638	SCOTTISH HEHLND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HGHLND BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	92639	SCOTTISH HGHLND CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HGHLWDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	988668	SCOTTISH HGHLNDS CONDO	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	94792	SCOTTISH HGHLNDS CONDO ASSN	1 SCOTTISH HGHLWOS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	108850	SCOTTISH HGHLNDS CONDO ASSN	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNOS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	982526	SCOTTISH HGHLNDS CONDO ASSN	1 SCOTTISH HEHLNOS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	982527	SCOTTISH HGHLNDS CONDO ASSN	1 SCOTTISH HGHLWDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	987984	SCOTTISH HGHLNDS CONDO ASSN	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	987996	SCOTTISH HGHLNDS CONDO ASSN	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	990081	SCOTTISH HGHLNDS CONDO ASSN	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	990222	SCOTTISH HEHLNDS CONDO ASSN	1 SCOTTISH HGHLWDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	990477	SCOTTISH HGHLNDS CONDO ASSN	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	990478	SCOTTISH HGHLMDS CONDO ASSN	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNOS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	990479	SCOTTISH HGHLNDS CONDO ASSN	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNOS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	990480	SCOTTISH HGHLNDS CONDO ASSN	1 SCOTTISH HEHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	990481	SCOTTISH HGHLNDS CONDO ASSN	1 SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	979796	SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS	CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION	ONE SCOTTISH HGHLNDS BLVD	LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	979799	SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS CONDO ASSOC	1 SCOTTISH HIGHLANDS BLVD	ONE COSTITON NUMBERS DESS	LEESBURG FL	34788-8554
574	96953	MARY S CAROTHERS	72 STONEHAVEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8555
574	92397	ALICE JEWELL	73 STONEHAVEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8555
574	92392	JOE MACKAY	68 STONEHAVEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8555
574	92395	PAUL MOURANT	71 STONEHAVEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8555
574	92393	GERARD PAPE	69 STONEHAVEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8555
574	92393	OTTO VOGLER	70 STONEHAYEN CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8555
574	985403				LEESBURG FL	34788-8567
574	92629	BERNIE DEDINSKY CARL HANSEN	710 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8567
574	988229		706 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8567
574	92562	JACK MORNINGSTAR FRANCIS ROGERS	701 BRIGADOON CIR 708 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8567
574	94665	HAROLD STAPLES	702 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34789-8567
574	92568	KEITH STONER	712 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8567
574	92887	LAWRENCE WOLLESON	704 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8567
574	92472	WILLIAM BOWES	306 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8569
574	93117	ROBERT A HOUTZ	309 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8569
574	94537	RICHARD LE CLAIRE	301 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8569
574	94771	ANNA M LEONARD	310 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8569
574	22218	ELLEN L MCMARTIN	303 BRIGADOOM CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8569
574	23957	DANIEL SULLIVAN	305 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8569
574	92468	PAUL TYLA	302 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8569
574	92473	VIRGINIA WALTER	307 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8569
574	990007	LLOYD WIEGAND	308 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8569
574	92176	JOE BERGERON	2 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8571
574	92180	PATRICK GERAGHTY	5 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8571
574	92178	CHARLES LENT	3 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8571
574	92179	BOB SHRODE	4 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8571
574	92181	JOHN H TENNANT	6 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8571
574 574	92182	EUGENE ZIOBRON	7 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8571
574 574	92316	EARL POTTER	34 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8573
574	92321	CHARLES ALEXANDER	36 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8574
574 574	92319	CHARLES HOLMES	35 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8574
574 574	92319	EVELYN GRIMM	76 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8576
574	92400 92401	JAMES YOLTON	77 ABERDEEN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34788-8576
974	36701	ONNES INCIDA	11 MOERDEEN CIN		Epropolity . L	

PAGE 48 OF

	ZIP
LEESBURG FL	34788-8580
LEESBURG FL	34788-8588
LEESBURG FL	34788-8588
LEESBURG FL	34788-8588
LEESBURG FL	34788-8589
LEESBURG FL	34788-8589
LEESBURG FL	34788-8589
LEESBURG FL	34788-8590
LEESBURG FL	34788-8591
LEESBURG FL	34788-8592
LEESBURG FL	34788-8593
LEESBURG FL	34788-8593
LEESBURG FL .	34788-8593
LEESBURG FL	34788-0594
LEESBURG FL	34788-8594
LEESBURG FL	34788-8595

10/13/95 PAGE 20 DLG030RPG 10:50:13 TRACIC

			•
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
574	92481	CLARKSON DEVOE	314 BRIGADOON CIR
574	92479	VISVALDIS JANAYS	313 BRIGADOON CIR
574	97361	ARGEN C MANNING	315 BRIGADOON CIR
574	92478	WESLEY SCHEHR	312 BRIGADOON CIR
574	92482	WILFRED SMITH	316 BRIGADOON CIR
574	92524	JOAN GRASER	504 BRIGADOON CIR
574	92521	ROBERT PARKS	501 BRIGADOON CIR
574	981255	LOUIS PELLEGRING	502 BRIGADOON CIR
574	96652	STANLEY DABROWSKI	516 BRIGADOON CIR
574	92533	HAROLD ESPEY	519 BRIGADOON CIR
574	92531	JAMES GRAY	515 BRIGADOON CIR
574	107900	LOIS A MILLER	520 BRIGADOON CIR
574	94546	JAMES PETRONE	521 BRIGADOON CIR
574	107006	JOHN RUCHER	522 BRIGADOON CIR
574	97080	FRANCIS WHITE	523 BRIGADOON CIR
574	94543	PHILLIS MEGGITT	525 BRIGADOON CIR
574	993350	FRED BLODGETT	606 FARNICH CT
574	92553	ALBERT BOWERMAN	611 FANNICH CT
574	105465	EDMOND DELAGE	605 FANNICH CT
574	996203	RICHARD DEXTER	612 FANNICH CT
574	92549	GORDON HARTZELL	608 FANNICH CT
574	92536	LAWRENCE HAYWARD	601 FANNICH CT
574	92551	JAMES JOHNSTON	609 FANNICH CT
574	94934	JAMES LEYER	604 FANNICH CT
574	92548	ELIZABETH ROLLINS-WINNILL	607 FARNICH CT
574	94901	JOSEPH ALDEN	509 GALLOWAY CT
574	15775	HARGARET HYDER	510 GALLOWAY CT
574	92527	HOWARD JORGENSON	507 GALLOWAY CT
574	96760	WILLIAM A O'HARE	513 GALLOWAY CT
574	96336	FRANK RANCATI	512 GALLOWAY CT
574	92526	GEORGE WOOD	506 GALLOWAY CT
574	92520	LYMAN BAIRD	409 GLASGOW CT
574	92507	PETER BALDASSARE	40'5 GLASGOW CT
574	92509	RICHARD BARTON	407 GLASGOW CT
574	95612	DONALD EMELANDER	403 GLASGOW CT
574	92506	CARL KEHDE	404 GLASGOW CT
574	990311	ROBERT E MIDDLETON	406 GLASGOW CT
574	94541	JOHN MISSENZONE	402 GLASGON CT
574	92519	JAMES WOODCOCK	408 GLASGOW CT
574	92497	A R CROSBY ANDERSON	332 RIVER GLASS CT
574	108711	GERARDUS BALLENDUX	338 RIVER GLASS CT
574	34334	JACK BAZNER	339 RIVER GLASS CT
574	27812	JULES CAPRIO SR	335 RIVER GLASS CT
574	992550	MARTIN CURRY	341 RIVERGLASS CT
574	92589	PAUL DANGERFIELD	343 RIVER GLASS CT
574	92501	CHARLES GUGALA	337 RIVER GLASS CT
574	108786	WILLIAM E HEDRICK	342 RIVER GLASS CT
574	103975	HARRY LUKOY	330 RIVER GLASS CT
574	92588	ROBERT PERGOLINI	336 RIVER GLASS CT
574	97552 984668	ALEXANDER POSKY	340 RIVER GLASS CT
574	984668	JOHN E SEGRIFF	334 RIVER GLASS CT

EXHIBIT _

유

		VERIFICATION	LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		10/13/95 PAGE 10:50:13	21 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
574	92496	MERTON STRONG	331 RIVER GLASS CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8595
574	92483	KATHRYN CERATO	317 SKYE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8596
574	92491	VIRGINIA HELD	325 SKYE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8596
574	92489	GORDON HUNT	323 SKYE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8596
574	92485	GEORGE LEYTEM	319 SKYE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8596
574	92486	DAVID PAGE	320 SKYE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8596
574	92492	ALLEN SHAW	326 SKYE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8596
574	92490	EDWARD STEADY	324 SKYE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8596
574	92484	STEVE WOZNIAK	318 SKYE CT		LEESBURG FL	34788-8596
574	107179	HERRY SCHULDT	705 BRIGADOON CIR		LEESBURG FL	34789
574	92041	JOE WOLETTE	POB 895037		LEESBURG FL	34789-5037
574	92155	DOROTHY FILLINGHAM	POB 895042		LEESBURG FL	34789-5042
574	96133	ROBERT BRODESKI	POB 895217		LEESBURG FL	34789-5217
574	92252	SAM ALLEN	P O BOX 895445		LEESBURG FL	34789-5445
574	38267	ROBERT W STEM	608 MARANTA TERRADO		JENSEN BEACH FL	34957
574	25482	FREDDY E PERALTA	1213 APPIAN CIRCLE		LEXINGTON KY	40517
574	37920	ROBERT L GAUS	287 CRABAPPLE DR		HOWARD OH	43028
574	92399	ISABELLE COLLINS	4772 PALMER RD SW		MILLERSPORT OH	43046
574	24778	PAT SHELINE	300 CHURCH ST		NEW LEXINGTON OH	43764
574	989270	JOSEPH D'ERAMO	822 PEARSON CIR	UNIT #2	YOUNGSTOWN OH	44512
574	92557	ROBERT CAMERY	5636 BAINES HOLDING		MILFORD OH	45150
574	92120	BEN TIMMONS	C/O JOE TIMMONS	10786 FOLLSINGTON CT	CINCINNATI OH	45242
574	96111	DON MARSHALL	14552 CNTY RD RR1		WAPAKONETA OH	45895-9801
574	29012	ELMER BLANKENSHIP	4617 PTE TREMBLE		ALGONAC MI	48001-4355
574	986394	DONALD C WHITMORE	33531 FAIRWAY VIS		NEW BALTIMORE MI	48047-4503
574	94802	ARTHUR RAEPSAET	31229 GLOEDE DR		WARREN MI	48093 48167 - 9073
574	92112	FAY PRATT	20990 LUJON		NORTHVILLE NI	48750
574	92199	WALTER BEHM	P 0 BOX 41		OSEODA, MI	49009-9509
574	92477	EMMA TILLER	5702 W 'N' AVE		KALAMAZOO MI	49015
574 574	38122	DONOVAN R MCREIGHT	131 PARK PL		BATTLE CREEK MI	49036-9582
574	96547	CARL BROOKE	10601 SIMCO DR		COLDWATER MI SCHOOLCRAFT MI	49087 - 0108
574	95892	IVAN DOWTY	11045 HIGLEY POB 108		LAKE LEELANAU NI	49653
574	989429 24635	JACK DELORGE	2271 S LAKESHORE DR		BRUTUS MI	49716
574	24436	LARRY HOLBERT LAWRENCE & HAFERMAN	US 31		PRIOR LAKE MI	55372-1844
574	92448		15831 RIDGEMONT AVE SE		OLIVIA MN	56277 - 1331
574	107987	JAMES ZEUG ELMER KUEHL	403 DEPUE AVE E HCR73 -BOX 101		WALKER MN	56484
574	92185	HENRY DEPYPER	548 SAWYER RD		PROPHETS TOWN ILL	61277-9508
574	33433	MICHAEL L CROWELL	704 W SUNSET DR		MAHOMET IL	61853
574	36119	GREG MUNSON INC	HCR 85 BOX 539		LESLIE AR	72645
574	37559	GREG MUNSON INC	HCR 85 BOX 539		LESLIE AR	72645
574	38002	GREG MUNSON INC	HCR 85 BDX 539		LESLIE AR	72645
<i>417</i>	30002	MUEM MOUDER THE	HER 05 DUA 555		PEATTE UN	

TOTAL PRINTED 1062

VERIFICATION	17211	ΛF	MOTICE	NAME	AND	ADDDESS	PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
560	999270	CLERMONT INN	% DAVID B WATKINS JR	720 S ORÁNGE BLOSSOM TRL	ORLANDO FL	32805-3144
560	985913	CENTRAL FLA INVESTMENTS	5601 WINDHOVER DR		ORLANDO FL	32819-7914
560	991191	CENTRAL FLA INVESTMENTS	5601 WINDHOVER DR		ORLANDO FL	32819-7914
560	25514	FDOT/TOLLS	# 591002	P 0 80X 590045	PINE CASTLE FL	32859
560	997459	AHA-2 ENTERPRISES INC	DBA D J'S TEXACO	20250 HWY N 27	CLERMONT FL	34711
560	20269	FLAGSHIP INN	20349 US HWY 27/SR 19		CLERMONT FL	34711
560	997981	HIGHPOINT INTERNATIONAL	20329 US HWY 27		CLERMONT FL	34711-3616
560	997845	HIGHPOINT INTL OF FL	20329 US HWY 27		CLERMONT FL	34711-3616
560	12217	CITRUS SHOP	20354 US HWY 27		CLERNONT FL	34711-8794
560	36004	CARROLL FULMER GROUP INC	P 0 BOX 5000		GROYELAND FL	34736
560	36005	CARROLL FULMER GROUP INC	PO BOX 5000		GROVELAND FL	34736
560	36006	CARROLL FULMER GROUP INC	PO BOX 5000		GROVELAND FL	34736
560	36008	CARROLL FULMER GROUP INC	P 0 BOX 5000		GROVELAND FL	34736
560	36009	CARROLL FULMER GROUP INC	P 0 BOX 5000		GROVELAND FL	34736
560	35981	DALE A DEWITT	ROYAL RV PARK	P 0 BOX 770337	WINTER GARDEN FL	34777
560	35751	DEWITT EXAVATING	P 0 BOX 770337		WINTER GARDEN FL	34777-0337
560	37438	RECREATION WORLD	13906 W COLONIAL DR		WINTER GARDEN FL	34787
560	36956	AMERICAN HOTEL REGISTER CO	2775 SHERMER ROAD		NORTHBROOK IL	60062-7798
560	36957	AMERICAN HOTEL REGISTER CO	2775 SHERMER ROAD		NORTHBROOK IL	60062-7798
560	12214	CITRUS SUN CLUB CONDO	% THOUSAND ADVENTURE	POB 301	BLAIR NE	68008

TOTAL PRINTED

20

EXHIBIT PAGE

10/13/95 10:50:45

PAGE 1 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			Z1P
552	1266	M JOYCE	RD 1 BOX 1253		ARGYLE NY	12803
552	107290	THOMAS MCGEEHAN	P 0 BOX 116		FREELAND PA	18224
552	37159	BRUCE W LITTLEJOHN	208 SARAH LANE		LEESBURG FL	32748
552	26255	ERNIE SHEDARD	240 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	32748
552	39296	ROBERT E BALL	27905 LISA DR		TAVARES FL	32778
552	39319	KATHY EDGAR	1912 N FERN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	32778
552	981389	CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST OF LDS	C/O ORLANDO PN GROUP	P 0 B0X 678019	ORLANDO FL	32867-8019
552	1256	AMELIA HEIMEL	C/O GEORGE REBUSMEN	00707 COUNTY RD 466-A	FRUITLAND PK FL	34731
552	108170	DOUGLAS ALLEN	P 0 BOX 1515	00707 C00H11 NB 400 A	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-1515
552	988705	GEORGE REBUSHEN	00707 COUNTY RD 466-A		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5110
552	22823	JOHANNA L BORESKE	P O BOX 189		HOWEY IN HILLS FL	34737-0189
552	37916				LEESBURG FL	34748
552		GEORGE G BARLOW	2016 N FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748
	29568	JEFF L BENNETT	209 TOMATO HILL ROAD			34748
552	997884	LISA C BOYNTON	1093 PALM HARBOR DR		LEESBURG FL	
552	35906	CHERYL CLARK	311 NORTH FERN DR		LEESBURG FL	34748
552	31708	DARLENE D COLE	205 GLENN STREET		LEESBURG FL	34748
552	32159	SUSAN HACKNEY	204 GLENN ST		LEESBURG FL	34748
552	33379	JERRE LENDER	1914 FERN CIR S		LEESBURG FL	34748
552	37102	JESS MORMON	1921 S FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748
552	37991	KIRBY OBRIEN	2020 N FERN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34748
552	37950	JULIA SCHLOSSER	1916 N FERN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34748
552	31582	A J SPRINGER III	202 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	34748
552	31091	DONALD YOUNG	217 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	34748
552	979412	JAMES LEWIS	223 BENTBOW DRIVE		LEESBURG FL	34748-4871
552	26964	LOLA OSWALD	209 SARA LN		LEESBURG FL	34748-7025
552	990767	ROY TUCKER	205 SARA LANE		LEESBURG FL	34748-7025
552	1277	JACK WORKMAN	211 SARA LN		LEESBURG FL	34748-7025
552	1254	CHARLES R BYRD	2003 S FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7027
552	996612	TERESA RENEE CAUDILL	2019 S FERN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34748-7027
552	1245	LESLIE G CHANDLER	2023 S FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7027
552	1243	DEAN H GUERRY	2031 S FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7027
552	1249	TERESA HAGGERTY	2015 S FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7027
552	28378	LORI KEELING	2027 S FERM CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7027
552	1253	H C KONNERTH	2007 \$ FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7027
552	25352	ERNEST BABCOCK	2018 S FERM CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34748-7028
552	1252	DONALD SHAFFER	2006 S FERN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34748-7028
552	1247	PETE SULEN	2020 S FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7028
552	24102	JUDY WILLIAMS	2010 S FERN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34748-7028
552	16652	JOHN L BAUER	1903 S FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7029
552	1257	TONY DEFOE	1931 S FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7029
552	94935	RICHARD ENNIS	1915 S FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7029
552	1269	RALPH J MORRISON JR	1907 S FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7029
552	1261	FRANCES SWAN	1923 S FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7029
552	1263	GLADYS EZMERLIAN	1918 S FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7030
552	1271	DIANA GRAVES	C/O EDNA HALL	1902 S FERN CIR	LEESBURG FL	34748-7030
552	26336	MARCELLA MORSE	1922 S FERN CIR	·	LEESBURG FL	34748-7030
552	23446	LEAH MOYER	1910 S FERN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34748-7030
552	1270	GEORGE W REBUSMEN	1906 S FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7030
552	1259	ROBERT SCHRUMPF	1926 S FERN CIR	LEESBURG. FL		34748-7030
552	1231	MARCUS GRADY	2004 N FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7031
552	16564	DON SHARBAUGH	2000 N FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7031

EXHIBIT

PAGE SA OF

10/13/95 10:52:02 PAGE 1 DLG030RPG TRACIC

10/13/95	PAGE	2	DLG030RP6
10.52.02			TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
552	1234	KATHLEEN H WILSON	2012 N FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7031
552	1238	JAMES BARKER	2017 N FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7032
552	1232	JAMES N BATTLE	2001 N FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7032
552	1240	CLIFFORD FARWELL	2035 N FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7032
552	1239	DAVID KRAUSE	2021 N FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7032
552	103911	BRADFORD B NETHERCOT	2005 N FERN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34748-7032
552	18431	DON STANLEY	2013 N FERN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34748-7032
552	24889	TONYA ADAMS	1919 N FERN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34748-7033
552	1215	CARL M ENGSTROM	1901 N FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7033
552	994041	JAMES QUIGGINS	1925 N FERN CIR		LEESGURG FL	34748-7033
552	1224	GEO ROSENMUND	1917 NORTH FERN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34748-7033
552	1230	K A SEVENBERGEN	1929 N FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7033
552	1217	LONNIE WHITE	1905 N FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7033
552	1227	H H HUTCHINS	1924 N FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7034
552	1218	E MCCURDY	1908 N FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7034
552	1223	GARY MCKINNEY	1920 N FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7034
552	1216	JEANETTE MERRITT	1904 N FERN CIR		LEESBURG FL	34748-7034
552	995377	KATHLEEN RAYMOND	1900 N FERN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34748-7034
552	1272	DONALD BARNETT	206 SARA LN		LEESBURG FL	34748-7049
552	20347	CHARLIE ENING	200 SARA LN		LEESBURG FL	34748-7049
552	1275	SARA GRIFFIN	202 SARA LN		LEESBURG FL	34748-7049
552	3660	DORIS ISTED	198 SÁRA LN		LEESBURG FL	34748-7049
552	978570	JOHN P MORGAN	2040 N FERN CIRCLE		LEESBURG FL	34748-7062
552	989502	HELEN BEHLING	213 BENTBOUGH DRIVE		LEESBURG FL	34748-9100
552	97098	RICHARD BESCHINSKI	205 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-9100
552	997342	MICKEY BURLESON	225 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-9100
552	23037	SHARILYN BYERLY	215 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-9100
552	1318	STANLEY J COLLINS	229 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL .	34748-9100
552	11173	LORRAINE FOSTER	211 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-9100
552	996181	TERESA GILLESPIE	201 BENTBOUGH		LEESBURG FL	34748-9100
552	23905	RODERICK MCKEITHAN	219 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-9100
552	993889	SHERYL ROOT	209 BENTBOUGH		LEESGBURG FL	34748-9100
552	998290	SKATIKAT S A	221 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-9100
552	1317	W C TAYLOR	231 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-9100 34748-9100
552	1304	KHANH VAN VU	207 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL	34748-9100
552	1299	ROBERT VOEGELE	203 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-9116
552	997091 999478	KAREN FIELDER	234. BENTROUGH		LEESBURG FL	34748-9116
552	-	KAREN MELUCCI	242 BENTBOUGH		LEESBURG FL	34748-9116
552 552	106615 1314	CARLTON E TAYLOR	238 BENTBOUGH DR 236 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-9116
552	18214	RICHARD J WRIGHT RICHARD ESREY	235 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-9117
552	17422	WILLIAM E PARTLOW	237 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-9117
552	1310	JEFFREY E RICHARDSON	239 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-9117
552	987944	LARRY SCWARZ	233 BENTBOUGH DRIVE		LEESBURG FL	34748-9117
552	1278	DIANE E BAXLEY	C/O DIANE LOZIER	203 TOMATO HILL RD	LEESBURG FL	34748-9156
552	1282	WINFORD BENNETT	211 TONATO HILL RD		LEESBURG FL	34748-9156
552	35632	DAVID M HARRIS	205 TOMATO HILL RD		LEESBURG FL	34748-9156
552	29086	THOMAS A SCHLOSSER	215 TOMATO HILL RD		LEESBURG FL	34748-9156
552	1280	DORIS R WRIGHT	207 TOMATO HILL RD		LEESBURG FL	34748-9156
552	997569	CHARLES L RUTH	303 TOMATO HILL RD		LEESBURG FL	34748-9163
552	92762	RAY GRAY	224 BENTBOUGH DR		LEESBURG FL	34748-9223

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PAGE

		VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME	AND ADDRESS PRINTING	10/13/95 10:52:02	PAGE	3 BLGO3ORPG TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
552	93025	JACK HART	210 BENTBOUGH DR	LEESBURG FL		34748-9223
552	979626	BENJAMIN L MASON	220 BENTBOUGH DRIVE	LEESBURG FL		34748-9223
552	1327	JOHN B THORNTON	208 BENTBOUGH DR	LEESBURG FL		34748-9223
552	12 9 0	WARREN H BARRY JR	212 GLEWN ST	LEESBURG FL		34748-9224
552	26127	W LESTER BENNETT	210 \$ GLENN STREET	LEESBURG FL		34748-9224
552	1292	JAMES & BERGMANN	211 GLENN ST	LEESBURG FL		34748-9224
552	1298	PETE BROWN	200 GLENN ST	LEESBURG FL		34748-9224
552	981007	STANLEY CHAPMAN	202 GLENN STREET	LEESBURG FL		34748-9224
552	86715	TOM CURTIS	207 GLENN ST	LEESBURG FL		34748-9224
552	982176	ROBERT H EUBANKS	208 GLENN ST	LEESBURG FL		34748-9224
552	1295	LOUIS C FRIES	206 GLENN ST	LEESBURG FL		34748-9224
552	996050	JEFFERY HALSTEAD	209 S GLENN ST	LEESBURG FL		34748-9224
552	1286	ERNEST JORDAN	203 GLENN ST	LEESBURG FL		34748-9224
552	1287	ERNEST W YAPS	213 GLENN ST	LEESBURG FL		34748-9224
552	999908	SHARON O'FARRELL	2629 YOUNGS RD	LEESBURG FL		34748-9753
552	37808	BRIAN TEMPLETON	2026 S FER CIR	LEESBURG FL		34749
552	104999	MIKE GRAY	P O BOX 491347	LEESBURG FL		34749-1347
552	92653	STUART WATTS	P O BOX 491805	LEESBURG FL		34749-1805
552	1301	BETTY GRAHAM	P 0 BOX 492344	LEESBURG FL		34749-2344
552	34230	DOZIER GRIFFITH	P 0 BOX 494104	LEESBURG FL		34749-4104
552	37310	MIKE HOLDEN	P O BOX 895022	LEESBURG FL		34789
552	27505	LEWIS R TURNER	PO BOX 895365	LEESBURG FL		34789-5365

TOTAL PRINTED 124

10/13/95 PAGE 1 DLG030RPG 10:54:50 TRACIC

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
566	12026	FLOYD MOYER	64 GRAND HILL DR	KITCHENER ON N2G 3H6	CANADA	
566	999264	PAUL A SOUCY	909 HOUNT PLEASANT ST		NEW BEDFORD MA	02745-4911
566	21252	MYRTLE RICE	80 ISLAND DR		MERRIMACK NH	03054
566	104720	BYRON R BARNETT	PO BOX 591		NEWPORT NH	03773
566	20515	DONALD LEVESQUE	22 MONDOE STD		OAKVILLE CT	06779
566	998790	LLOYD 6 MADDOX	9 BEECHNOOD AVE		FOR THOMAS KY	10075-2107
566	26077	KENNETH R JOSLYN	109 C R 412		WESTERLO MY	12193
566	23857	MILDRED HURPHY	C/O WILLIAM CONLEY	7635 COUNTY ROUTE 13	BATH NY	14810
566	93986	HARVEY A MOORE JR	166 MOORE RD		BUTLER PA	16001
566	11957	B K WILSON	C/O CLARA M WILSON	R 1 BOX 638	EAST BRADY PA	16028
566	980375	J STANLEY MHEELER	7220 GOLDEN RING RD		BALTIMORE MD	21221-3107
566	984376	BRUCE MAXWELL	4409 DAK CREEK CT	APT#505	FAIRFAX VA	22033
566	11967	VIRGINIA ROSE	S611 CORNISH WAY		ALEXANDRIA VA	22315
566	993748	ROBERT L THORNBURG	RD 1 BOX 193		TRIADELPHIA WV	26059-9721
566	988033	KENNETH E BUTLER	C/O DENNIS BUTLER	5386 GLD JULIAN RD	WHITSETT NC	27377-9749
566	999115	VICTOR J HANNER	601 S LEE		AMERICUS GA	31709
566	36277	CENTRAL DESIGN GROUP INC	SOO ARDICE AVE		EUSTIS FL	32726
566	1074	ALBERT KIRK	PO BOX 517		EUSTIS FL	32727-0517
566	993941	B S VAUGHN	1350 VAN ARSDALE ST		OVIEDO FL	32765-9281
566	979863	LINDA DUPUIS	PO BOX 905		PLYMOUTH FL	32768
566	998016	PAUL HACKNEY	\$2284 LAKESHORE DR		TAVARES FL	32776
566	995930	DANIEL KEESEE	\$2035 PERCH AVE		TAVARES FL	32778
566	33264	JAMES MCDERMOTT	P 0 BOX 54		TAVARES FL	32778
566	36473	DALE NOVAK	P 0 BOX 532		TAVARES FL	32778
566	24674	RAYMOND OLDS	1414 PARK AVE		TAVARES FL	32776
566	26858	DSVALDO CONCADO	P 0 BOX 236		TAVARES FL	32778-0236
566	12078	EVERETT GARING	P D BOX 864		TAVARES FL	32778-0864
566	95615	ROBERT F GRIGOLEIT	P 0 BOX 1175		TAVERES FL	32778-1175
566	26111	LINDA ALLEN	PO BOX 1902		TAVARES FL	32776-1902
566	998789	DALLAS C HORRIS	32043 PIKE ST		TAVARES FL	32778-4607
566	998962	ED O MARTIN	C/O NELSON SOUCY	31636 INDIANA AVE	TAVARES FL	32778-4744
566	22001	VIC SUMMERS	33941 LINDA LANE		LEESBURG FL	32788
566	982729	DANE P HATTAWAY	P 0 BOX 1108		ZELLWOOD FL	32796-1108
566	979166	DAVID & ELKE MEIXNER	5518 PITCH PINE DR		DRLANDO FL	32819-7147
566	90682	WILLIAM R MUSCATELLO	930 MENDOZA DR		ORLANDO FL	32825-7947
564	786864	JIM WILCOXON/AUTO SUPPLY	4402 TRANSUE DRIVE		ZEPHYR HILLS FL	33540-6251
566	29665	CHARLES LOWE	PO 80X 292		SUMPTERVILLE FL	33585-0292
566	95825	B C LONG	6822 OLD POLK CITY RD		LAKELAND FL	33809~2536
566	38158	DANNY E NORMAN	15935 SE 36TH AVE		SUMMERFIELD FL	34491
566	12015	MILDRED EASTWOOD	P G BOX 126		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-0126
566	34640	GENEVIEVE S DAVIS	33825 LINDA LN		LEESBURG FL	34748
566	37701	MARTHA SIMMONS	11718 HUGGINS ST		LEESBURG FL	34748
566	33874	JIM YUNKER	C/O QUALITY WATER TRIMNT	5901 W MAIN ST	LEESBURG FL	34748
566	12030	W W THOMAS	P 0 BOX 490174		LEESBURG FL	34749-0174
566	38488	SOUTHTOWNE PROPERTY INC	P O BOX 393		WINDERMERE FL	34786-0393
566	12006	JOHN ALEBA	34140 HODGES RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	982977	JUDI F BAKER	11835 OKLAWAHA DR		LEESBURG FL	34768
566	32565	BONNIE BANDSTRA	34330 CARL RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	986594	DOUG BOLDMAN	34402 ISLAND DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	32462	R JOSEPH BREHER	34048 LINDA EN		LEESBURG FL	34768
566	20799	KEVIN D BROWNING	11828 OKLAWAHA DR		LEESBURG FL	34788

EXHIBIT ___

GF SS OF SI

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
566	998788	ELMER C CAMPBELL	11641 OCKLAHAHA DR	LOT 1	LESSBURG FL	34788
566	37036	RANDOLPH COLON	11849 LAYTON ST		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	37887	BARNEY COUFAL	11802 HUGGINGS ST	•	LEESBURG FL	34788
566	39164	HELEN DAVIS	11826 HUGGINS ST		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	32422	ALVIN F DOWLER	34100 CARL RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	34992	GEORGE H DRAWDY	11718 LAYTON ST		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	31853	NORBERT DRYDEN	34348 ISLAND DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	35669	MARC J BULSKY	11031 PINE ST		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	29877	KENNETH GREEN	11837 LAYTON ST		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	31302	ERNEST T GREFFEN	34320 CARL RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	11962	FLORENCE HADER	34223 CARL RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	34392	STANLEY HITCHCOCK	11334 LAYTON ST		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	32808	BRIAN KAMINSKI	11045 PINE ST		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	991094	JOHN LANEY	C/G EDNA BARNUM	33931 CLARA DR	LEESBURG FL	34786
566	26571	COY LILES	11641 OCKLAWAHA DR	LOT 9	LEESBURG FL	54766
566	987036	GERALD H LOCKE	11717 LAKEVIEW DR		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	22111	ROBERT LOEHWER	54022 LINDA LN		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	32295	PATRICK MABEE	12052 LAKE PINES RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	30528	RODGER MARSHALL	34322 PIERCE AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	35983	H EUGENE MARTIN	LOT 27 RT 4 BOX 560	34185 CARL RD	LEESBURG FL	34788
566	3564 8	CHRISTOPHER S MCCANN	34240 S HAINES CREEK RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	30607	JUDITH PAGE	34048 CARL RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	33826	DAVID PATTERSON	11609 HUGGINS STREET		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	32213	ROBERT PONSI	12024 LAKE PINES RD		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	33569	RICHARD L PRESCOTT	33912 CLARA DR	•	LEESBURG FL	34788
566	33448	CARL L RAMM	34331 S HAINES CREEK		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	29589	DEBBRA RICHARDS	11600 LAYTON ST	•	LEESBURG FL	34788
566	32719	THEARON B SHEIDLER	34323 ISLAND DR		LEESBURG FL	54766
566	34677	THERESA M SNYDER	11621 LAYTON ST		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	39141	BRANDY WEBSTER-SLATE	11904 LAYTON ST		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	37509	SYLVIA WHITE	33750 LINDA LN		LEESBURG FL	34788
566	981164	ANNA HADE	34500 LAKELAND AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4300
566	992873	GEORGIA CHIRICHELLA	34324 OAK AVENUE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4303
566	998483	DEBRA O'STEEN	34308 OAK STREET		LEESBURG FL	34788-4303
566	93146	RAY JUCHA	34249 OAK AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4304
566	106941	DARLENE SIMMERS	34321 DAK AVENUE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4304
566	25489	VICKY BRENNER	34330 LARALACK AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4307
566	23435	THERESA CORMAN	34314 LARALOCK AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4307
566	105009	TERRY GRECO	34336 LARALACK		LEESBURG FL	34788-4307
566	26836	RENE L GARNER	34315 LARALACK ST		LEESBURG FL	34788-4308
566	980666	ANDREW GROVES	34316 LAXELAND AVE		LEESBURG FL	34766-4311
566	996573	HAROLD KATZ	34330 LAKELAND AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4311
566	96543	REBA E MORGAN	34306 LAKELAND AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4311
566 566	97206 28659	GERALD H QUIMBY ANNETTE LEWIS	34338 LAKELAND AVE 34321 LAKELAND AV		LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL	34788-4311 34788-4312
566	993774	DEBBIE LINK	34313 LAKELAND AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4312
566	992283	RENEE SHITH	34305 LAKELAND AVENUE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4312
566	96096	PAUL HICKMAN	34422 LAKELAND AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4313
566	993935	REID WELCH	34414 LAKELAND AVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4313
566	25730	TRACEY SMITH	34321 S HAINES CREEK RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-4321
566	995615	MIKE SOOS	11149 PATTERSON STREET		LEESBURG FL	34788-4331
200	772012	HIAL SOUS	AAAAA INIILKOON SIKELI		CCCOMUNCO / L	24100-4001

PAGE_

10/13/95

10:54:50

PAGE 2 DLG050RPG

TRACIC

NAME

SAMUEL W CHAPPELL

BERDA L WILLIAMS

DONALD M GLESSNER

JERRY R GILLARD

WILLIAM CERMAK

THOMAS FOSTER

MIGUEL ROMERO

BARBARA TURNER

BERLIN E GREEN

EMMETT C WARREN

TINGNAL J LEAKE

PENELOPE LAMONS

EDWARD G HEEG

MARK DUFRESNE

MARK ENDRES

BILL TUCKER

HELEN DAVIS LOUISE W CARRIGAN

DEBRA BOWLES TED E MEAS

WILTON SLATER

TIM H ENFINGER

ALBERT NEWELL ALFONSO L RIVERA

BETTY WILLIAMS

ROBERT BOGGUS

EDWARD BURRIS

JOHN E GANUS

SHERWOOD CLARK

SHERRI BARGANIER

STEPHEN KARNICK

BRUCE A KELSO

DENISE NEWKAM

STEVE YUNKER

CINDY BUHLER

BARRY W HATHAWAY

MICHAEL SCHELLER

DWAYNE SCHWARZ

CONNIE MAHAIR

VERNON F TROYER

JULIE CLEMENCE

DANIEL SEEDOR

DAN SEEDOR

T G ANDERSON

DARLA BELT

LISA JONES

ROSA REYNA

COY LEE HALL DEBORAH MILLER

LONNIE G WRIGHT

DONALD A FREGO

PLANT CUST #

104959

20989

998652

992392

97128

93075

988475

118878

27000

12112

978321

35560

93559

96785

28278

93465

993554

93651

93629

93718

94005

982703

28808

978648

98923

96869

986589

92916

21786

93338

988834

993929

22128

25741

93356

97132

3863

97748

105936

978043

978639

22938

105190

993367

29145

992505

12074

97053

998796

995816

1141

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

566

ADDRESS

11202 PATTERSON ST

11125 PINE STREET

34506 LAKELAND ST

11026 PINE ST

11136 PINE ST

	ZIP
LEESBURG FL	34768-4532
LEESBURG FL	34788-4334
LEESBURG FL	34788-4336
LEESBURG FL	34788-4337
LEESBURG FL	34788-4373
LEESBURG FL	34788-4382
LEESBURG FL	34788-4405
LEESBURG FL	34788-4405
LEESBURG FL	34788-4406
LEESBURG FL	34788-4406
LEESBURG FL	34788-4407
LEESBURG FL	34788-4409
LEESBURG FL	34788-4412
LEESBURG FL	34788-4414
LEESBURG FL	34788-4414
LEESBURG FL	34788-4415
LEESBURG FL	34788-4415
LEESBURG FL	34788-4416
LEESBURG FL	34788-4417
LEESBURG FL	34788-4418
LEESBURG FL	34788-4418
LEESBURG FL	34788-4418
LEESBURG FL	34768-4419
LEESBURG FL	34788-4419
LEESBURG FL	34788-4419
LEESBURG FL	34788-4419
LEESBURG FL	34788-4420
LEESBURG FL	34788-4420
LEESBURG FL	34788-4420
LEESBURG FL	34788-4420 34788-4421
LEESBURG FL	34788-4421
LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL	34788-4421
LEESBURG FL LEESBURG FL	34788-4421
LEESBURG FL	34788-4421
LEESBURG FL	34788-4422
LEESBURG FL	34788-4423
LEESBURG FL	34788-4423
LEESBURG FL	34788-4423
LEESBURG FL	54768-4423
LEESBURG FL	34788-4425
LEESBURG FL	34788-4463
LEESBURG FL	34788-4463
LEESBURG FL	34788-4465

10/13/95

10:54:50

PAGE

3 DLGG3GRPG TRACIC

34247 LALKELAND AVENUE 11711 DCKLAWAHA 11745 OCKLANAHA DR 11906 DCKLAWAHA DR 11916 DCKLAWAHA DR 11847 OCKLAWAHA DR 11825 OCKLAWAHA DR 11903 OCKLAWAHA DR 11813 OKLAWAHA DR 11641 OCKLAWAHA DR 11710 LAKEVIEW DR 11324 HUGGINS ST 11408 HUGGINS ST 11427 HUGGINS ST 11301 HUGGINS ST 11826 HUGGINS ST 11737 HUGGINS STREET 11514 HUGGINS ST 11606 HUGGINS STREET 11548 HUGGINS STREET 11511 HUGGINS STREET 11535 HUGGINS ST 11525 HUGGINS ST 11541 HUGGINS STREET 11414 LAYTON STREET 11312 LAYTON ST 11440 LAYTON STREET 11322 LAYTON STREET 11513 LAYTON ST 11303 LAYTON ST 11423 LAYTON ST 11439 LAYTON ST 11323 LAYTON ST 11908 LAYTON ST 11912 LAYTON ST B-11 11902 LAYTON ST 11946 LAYTON STREET

11936 LAYTON ST

11537 LAYTON ST

11635 LAYTON ST

11509 LAYTON ST

11527 LAYTON STREET

34232 PIERCE AVENUE

11241 MISSOURI ST

34232 PIERCE AVE

34200 ISLAND DR

LOT #8

EXHIBIT ____

PAGE 4 DLG038RPG

ZIP

TRACIC 10:54:50

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
566	986789	LINDEN DALBEY	54232 ISLAND DR
566	984815	JACQUELINE DROZ	34205 ISLAND DR
566	12076	EMERSON J HOPKINS	34208 ISLAND DR
566	12071	JAMES KENNEDY	34209 ISLAND DRIVE
566	12066	DOROTHY M MUNHALL	34237 ISLAND DRIVE
566	88776	JAMES E OR JOAN H MURRAY	34250 ISLAND DR
566	12075	YARMILLA J PARENT	34204 ISLAND DRIVE
566	993197	STEPHEN POPKA	34245 ISLAND DRIVE
566	12063	KATHRYN J RAISOR	34251 ISLAND DRIVE
566	12073	JOHN STRICKER	34201 ISLAND DR
566	89899	ROBERT VAM DEVANTER	34231 ISLAND DRIVE
566	12069	HAROLD WALLS	34219 ISLAND DRIVE
566	108504	JUDY WEST	34330 PIERCE AVENUE
566	108017	BERNARD RHOME	11650 HUGGINS ST
566	107456	JAMES WILSON	11742 HUGGINS ST
566	93560	DORSEY G HAMMETT	11811 HUGGINS ST
566	17715	DONALD G DAVIS	34333 ISLAND DR
566	12099	WM T DRENNON	34339 ISLAND DR
566	106859	DENZIL W FALLS	34351 ISLAND DR
566	12098	BONNIE GALL	34345 ISLAND DRIVE
566	94607	PAUL GILES	34327 ISLAND DR
566	92761	LOYD SPENCE 1	34303 ISLAND DRIVE
566	12096	ROBERT HEROLD	34403 ISLAND DR
546	12095	MELVILLE D STOKES	34407 ISLAND DR
566	987392	GENE L ALBRIGHT	34312 ISLAND DR
566	12088	KENNETH FAVORITE	34340 ISLAND DR
566	12087	PHYLLIS & GILLETTE	34336 ISLAND DR
566	20797	JOE HORTON	34304 ISLAND DR
566	983474	PAUL C JACOBUS	34310 ISLAND DRIVE
566	28279	CLYDE SMITH	34330 ISLAND DR
566	993560	L F DRESSLER	34406 ISLAND DR
566	12091	ELLIS HAUGER	34410 ISLAND DR
566	989895	KAREN BOUDRIE	11730 LAYTON ST
. 566	11952	ROBERT BRUNDAGE	11836 LAYTON STREET
566	990371	GAIL GUERRY	11712 LAYTON STREET
566	97144	LINDA MAHALEY	11846 LAYTON STREET
566	990493	RAQUEL SENDEJO	11704 LAYTON STREET
566	97706	LESLIE BEACH	11945 LAYTON ST
566 566	963859	JOHN R CRAMER NANCY PINTER	12017 PINE COURT 12021 PINE COURT
	981973		
566	992516	JOHN H RIEDEL ROBERT D CASHON	12022 PINE CT 34136 CARL RD
566 566	11970 11974	IRVIN L EIMEN	34126 CARL RD
		JACK SHIPMAN	34108 CARL RD
566 566	995538		34245 CARL RD
	25411	FLOYD ALLEN	- ·- ·- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
566	982880	MIKE BARGER	34133 CARL ROAD 34141 CARL ROAD
566 566	983919 · 988182	MARY R HER21G JAMES G HOFFMAN	34125 CARL RD
			34203 CARL RD
566	11966	ROBERT HOPE MAURICE L LAMB	34113 CARL ROAD
566 566	993547 24875	HOWARD A HONUTT	34215 CARL RO
300	24015	NUMAKU M NUNUII	STEIS CAKE RU

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

LEESBURG		34788-4465
LEESBURG		34788-4465
LEESBURG	• =	34788-4465
LEESBURG		34788-4466
LEESBURG	· -	34788-4471
LEESBURG		34766-4472
LEESBURG		34788-4475
LEESBURG		34788-4477
LEESBURG		34788-4478
LEESBURG		34788-4478
LEESBURG		34788-4479
LEESBURG		34788-4479
LEESBURG	· -	34788-4479
LEESBURG		34768-4480
LEESBURG		34788-4480
LEESBURG	FL	34788-4481
LEESBURG	FL	34788-4483
LEESBURG	FL	34788-4517
LEESBURG	FL	34788-4517
LEESBURG	FL	34788-4517
LEESBURG	FL	34788-4518
LEESBURG	FL	34788-4518
LEESBURG	FL	34788-4518
LEESBURG	FL	34788-4519
LEESBURG	FL	34788-4519
LEESBURG	FL	34786-4519
LEE\$BURG	FL	34788-4519
LEESBURG	FL	34788-4519
LEESBURG	FL	34788-4519
LEESBURG	FL	34788-4519

EXHIBIT

PAGE ST 유

ZIP

34788-4519 34788-4520 34788-4520 34788-4520 34788-4521 34788-4521 34788-4521 34788-4523 34788-4523 34788-4523 34788-4524 34788-4524 34788-4524 34788-4525 34788-4525 34788-4525 34788-4525 34788-4525 34788-4525 34788-4526 34788-4527 34788-4527 34788-4527 34788-4527 34788-4527 34788-4527 34788-4528

PLANT	cust #	NAME	ADDRESS	
566	17153	WALTER E SELIGMAN	34231 CARL RD	LEESBURG FL
566	25654	SUSAN HEFLIN	34324 CARL RD	LEESBURG FL
566	88987	FLOYD PAYNE	54312 CARL ROAD	LEESBURG FL
566	106788	CLAIRE WRIGHT	34334 CARL ROAD	LEESBURG FL
566	11949	ALAN GREENBERG	34325 CARL ROAD	LEESBURG FL
566	11950	JOHN J. BUZMAN	34318 CARL RD LEESBURG, FL	
566	89755	HADE HOLLAND	34305 CARL RD	LEESBURG FL
566	982855	TOMMIE BROWER	34023 CARL RD	LEESBURG FL
566	29931	LISA PENZENSTADLER	34037 CARL RD	LEESBURG FL
566	11990	L W PRATT	34031 CARL ROAD	LEESBURG FL
566	11999	JOHN OLSEN	34042 HODGES RD	LEESBURG FL
566	11998	TED OLSEN	34038 HODGES RD	LEESBURG FL
566	991160	ROBERT L REIFF	34026 HODGES ROAD	LEESBURG FL
566	11983	ONMARD BIRKHIMER	34103 HODGES RD	LEESBURG FL
566	11979	L B BOSTON	54109 HODGES RD	LEESBURG FL
566	993940	EARL M FRIEDEBORN	3415] HODGES RD	LEESBURG FL
566	11971	BELLE GREENE	\$4139 HODGES ROAD	LEESBURG FL
566	11985	JOSEPH SCHAUT	34049 HODGES DRIVE	LEESBURG FL
566	11975	MARVIN TRETTIN	84117 HODGES RD	LEESBURG FL
566	983259	WILLIAM BORDIS	12048 LAKE PINES ROAD	LEESBURG FL
566	27136	BILLY BILLINGS	12147 LAKE PINES RD	LEESBURG FL
566	12014	PHILIP H BRACK	12129 LAKE PINES RD	LEESBURG FL
566	12011	RONALD E HALL	12101 LAKE PINES	LEESBURG FL
566	93128	CHERYL L LIBBY	12123 LAKE PINES RD	LEESBURG FL
566	22675	EDWARD D QUINN	12115 LAXE PINES RD	LEESBURG FL
566	12016	DAVID SELLERS	12141 LAKE PINES RD	LEESBURG FL
566	91905	STEPHEN BURNS	33802 LINDA LANE	LEESBURG FL
566	12046	KENNETH E BUTLER	53836 LINDA LANE	LEESBURG FL
566	12045	PHILLIP EDDY	33636 LINDA LANE	LEESBURG FL
566	12048	RAY LENIS	33818 LINDA LANE	LEESBURG FL
566	88491	P J PETERSON	33846 LINDA LN	LEESBURG FL
566	12044	DANIEL POLASIK	33850 LINDA LANE	LEESBURG FL
566	12049	GLEN E SMITH	53610 LINDA LAME	LEESBURG FL
566	24839	TRISHA BURKETT	33935 LINDA LN	LEESBURG FL
566	105909	KAREN CIHOSKI	53917 LINDA LANE	LEESBURG FL
566	12041	D O FACEMYRE	33929 LINDA LAME	LEESBURG FL
566	982577	HARRY THAYER	33909 LINDA LANE	LEESBURG FL
566	992119	ROBERT CHASE	34016 LINDA LANE	LEESBURG FL
566	995963	VERN E HARMON	34008 LINDA LANE	LEESBURG FL
566	90652	WILLIAM HARTLEY	34928 LINDA LN	LEESBURG FL
566	12033	PATRICK R JAMELE	34042 LINDA LAME	LEESBURG FL
566	12034	EARL S VAN SCOYK	34032 LINDA LN	LEESBURG FL
566	999841	PAUL F MHITESTINE	54002 LINDA LN	LEESBURG FL
566	12020	RICHARD C BAKER	34041 LINDA LANE	LEESBURG FL
566	98121	JOHN H GELDERMANN	34121 LINDA LAME	LEESBURG FL
566	23652	PAT GULMIRE	34027 LINDA EN	LEESBURG FL
566	12019	GORDON SHIER	34035 LINDA LANE	LEESBURG FL
566	19418	IVIL YOUNG	34107 LINDA LN	LEESBURG FL
566	981671	REBECCA HUTCHESON	33920 CLARA DR	LEESBURG FL
566	25615	CORRIME R LANG	33926 CLARA DR	LEESBURG FL
566	96778	THOMAS POLLOCK	33904 CLARA DR	LEESBURG FL

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

34788-4528 34788-4528 34788-4528 34788-4528 34788-4528 34788-4528 34788-4529 34788-4529 34788-4529 34788-4529 34788-4530 34788-4530 34788-4530 34788-4530 34788-4530 34788-4530 34788-4531 34788-4531 34788-4531 34788-4531 34788-4531 34788-4553 34788-4553

34788-4553

PAGE

유

		VERIFICATION	LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		10:54:50	IKALIL
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
566	981540	DIANNE SANDVIK	33940 CLARA DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-4553
566	980535	WILLIAM TAYLOR	33934 CLARA DRIVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4553
566	987095	JACK W JONES	33949 CLARA DRIVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4554
566	12051	RAYMOND KONESKI	33915 CLARA DRIVE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4554
566	12052	JAMES LEONARD	33921 CLARA DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-4554
566	12053	CLAUS J TIESMAN	33927 CLARA DR		LEESBURG FL	34788-4554
566	983114	JOSEPH E BABCOCK	33900 LINCOLN RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-4556
566	985906	JOHN FISHER	33906 LINCOLN RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-4556
566	992282	LESTER C BURG JR	33946 LINCOLN ROAD		LEESBURG FL	34788-4557
566	993158	IRMA HURST	33924 LINCOLN RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-4557
566	990029	SCOTT DGG	33940 LINCOLN ROAD		LEESBURG FL	34788-4557
566	995657	WILLIAM SCHMIDT	33930 LINCOLN RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-4557
566	988989	FREIDA HEDGLIN	33710 LINDA LANE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4562
566	987207	DONALD MARENGO	33730 LINDA LANE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4562
566	12000	LEONARD KAPEL	34104 HODGES RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-4575
566	12005	DALLAS SAVAGE	34134 HODGES RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-4575
566	12003	LOYD SHAUT	34118 HODGES ROAD		LEESBURG FL	34768-4575
566	12059	KENNETH L RIDER	34230 HODGES RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-4576
566	990459	GEORGE SCHULLER	34204 HODGES ROAD		LEESBURG FL	34788-4576
566	12056	W A THOMAS	34210 HODGES ROAD		LEESBURG FL	34788-4576
566	97780	VERNON J PAGE	12039 LAKE PINES RD		LEESBURG FL	34788-4577
566	989835	FRANK DAVIS	33942 LINDA LANE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4578
566	89063	LYNN PETERSON	33930 LINDA LN		LEESBURG FL	34788-4578
566	12042	J H WILLIAMS	33920 LINDA LANE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4578
566	12027	GEORGE BLACKBURN	34124 LINDA LANE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4579
566	12029	JOHN GRANT	34114 LINDA LANE		LEESBURG FL	34788-4579
566	12026	R L MCPHERSON	34130 LINDA LAME		LEESBURG FL	34788-4579
566	21592	ROBERT GROSSMANN	12032 WESTERN SHORES LE	1	LEESBURG FL	34788-4590
566	12103	GEORGE W BURKE	12051 WESTERN SHORES LA		LEESBURG FL	34788-4591
566	97272	ANNA M WOOD	P O BOX 895043		LEESBURG FL	34789-5043
566	394984	HARRY R PAQUIN	P O BOX 895063		LEESBURG FL	34789-5063
566	12001	KEITH GOLWAY	PO BOX 895344		LEESBURG FL	34789-5344
566	998794	GORDON R GRIFFITH	4300 RICHARDSON DR NW		HUNTSVILLE AL	35816
566	12109	JEWEL C DAVIS	2453 AIRBASE ROAD		LOUISVILLE TN	57777
566	1895	PATRICIA A SIMMONS	88 MADRID CT		KNOXVILLE TN	37923
566	33971	GEORGE H ECKERT	P O BOX 1698		FAIRFIELD GLADE TH	36556
566	12031	JAMES D BARKER	P 0 BOX 87		PARIS KY	40361
566	36269	RONALD SEBREE	673 BETH LANE		LEXINGTON KY	40503
566	103944	DAVID T JAKISON	RT 2 BOX 135		HILLSBORO KY	41049
566	996721	GLENN PIPER	233 HARMON AVE		URBANA OH	43078
566	92773	GAYLORD HOCHSTETLER	211 CLEVELAND AVE	BOX 331	LYONS OH	43533
566	11982	DONALD C COPPES	461 W LYTLE ST	LOT 66	FOSTORIA OH	44830
566	978566	ROBERT STITZEL	5389 TALLAWANDA		FAIRFIELD OH	45014
566	35275	JERRY E MCKENZIE	1610 BUTLER-WARREN RD	the state of the s	HIDDLETOWN OH	45044
566	12050	DAN CARPENTER	305 TALMER AVENUE		NORTH JUDSON IN	46366
566	36044	RICHARD BINKLEY	302 W MADISON ST		KNOX IN	46534
566	11995	JOHN DOKTOR	60650 CEDAR RD		MISHAWAKA IN	46544
566	11960	ROY MCGLOTHLIN	9160 S KETCHAM RD		BLOOMINGTON IN	47403
566	12104	HAROLD WATSON	1272 POPCORN RD		HARRODSBURG, IN	47434
566	12004	EUGENE SHEETS	4257 W 500 N		WEST LAFAYETTE IN	47906-9268
566	999183	WILLIAM H GREEN	641 E SANDY COURT		MONTICELLO IN	47960
			• /• =			

7

10/13/95

10:54:50

PAGE

6 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

AGE (QC) OF

VERTETCATION	LTCT	OF	MOTTOE	MANAGE	ALITA	ABBBECC	DO THITTHE

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		i	ZIP
566	12060	HELEN M PECK	C/O PAULINE WHITMORE	169 S WILSON	MT CLEMENS MI	48045-2104
566	999263	EMORY N SOVA	7586 GRATIOT AVE		COLUMBUS MI	48063-3310
566	12094	GRANT & MARY HUTCHINSON	6575 MILLIGAN RD		CASS CITY MI	48726-9423
566	11992	HARRIETTE R BISHOP	7584 MAGGIE BAY ROAD		HALE MI	48739
566	995098	EILENE FIEBIG	4400 VOLZ RD		SEBEWAING MI	48759
566	11996	EARL W GERTH	2018 W GANSON ST		JACKSON MI	49202-4037
566	11965	ROBERT OVERHISER	1154 64TH ST		FENNVILLE MI	49408
566	12010	JACK WHEELER	P 0 BOX 88		RAPID CITY MI	49676-0088
566	97243	MARY M BRISTOL	2620 E SILVER LK RD		TRAVERSE CITY MI	49684
566	12022	RUSSELL FREES SR	414 JEFFERSON AVE		OMRO WI	54963
566	998797	FORREST W CLATTERBUCK	2416 WALDEN RD		KANKAKEE IL	60901
566	28302	CHARLES A MOORE	3 FOREST COURT		CHESTER IL	62233-2116
566	23980	SUE COZART	13498 E 79TH ST N		OMASSO OK	74055

10/13/95

10:54:50

7 DLG030RPG

TOTAL PRINTED

319

ADDRESS

P 0 80X 197

6994 PLATO RD

P 0 80X 350183

11413 BOBWHITE

11404 BOB WHITE BLVD

37630 QUAIL RIDGE CIR

37705 QUAIL RIDGE CIR

37705 QUAIL RIDGE CIRCLE

37705 QUAIL RIDGE CIRCLE

11409 BOBWHITE BLVD

11407 BOBWHITE BLVD

37618 QUAIL RIDGE CIR

11411 BOB WHITE BLVD

37640 QUAIL RIDGE CIR

37610 QUAIL RIDGE CIRCLE

37614 QUAIL RIDGE CIRCLE

37621 QUAIL RIDGE CIRCLE

37642 QUAIL RIDGE CIRCLE

37625 QUAIL RIDGE CIR

11415 BOB WHITE BLVD

11405 BOB WHITE BLVD

11419 BOB WHITE BLVD

11423 BOB WHITE BLVD

11421 BOB WHITE BLVD

11412 BOBWHITE BLVD

11416 BOB WHITE BLVD

37704 QUAIL RIDGE CIR

BOX C

37616 QUAIL RIDGE CIRC

10.5/.1	J IRACIC
	ZIP
MORGAN VT	05853-0197
EAST ATTO	NY 14729
GRAND ISL	AND FL 32735
LEESBURG	FL 32788
LEESBURG	FL 34788
LEESBURG	FL 34798
LEESBURG	FL 34788
LEESBURG	FL 34788-8117
I FE CRIIDO	FI 3//799_9110

10/13/95

10:37:13

TOTAL PRINTED

PLANT CUST #

996624

33855

37589

39028

37456

34886

37112

33346

35705

35704

37434

37025

36040

34325

37623

32562

37064

37624

27720

33037

993248

993245

993256

27490

991766

21571

994285

993244

578

578

578

578

578

578

578

57B

578

578

578

578

578

578

578

578

578

578

578

578

578

578

578

578

578

578

578

578

NAME

JOSEPH PICORARO

RALPH B WALKER

PETER J SQUADRITO

BETTY A CORBETT

JOHN O DECATOR

BILLY O GRIFFIS

PAUL B LENHART

ARTHUR J MOORE

HAROLD D SAWYERS

HARRIS E WILLIAMS

WILLIAM 3 WILLIAMS

CHRIS M HILLEGASS

KEITH SCHWARTZ

DWAYNE SHUFELT

RICHARD HANSON

CHESTER HAYNES

ROBERTA J MANNS

GARY E RODGERS

GRACE SCHARF

RAYMOND ROBINSON SR

DENNIS L HILLEGASS

DEWEY SMITH

LAURA LOSO

BOYD T ROSS

IDEAL DEVELOPMENT CO

IDEAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

IDEAL DEVELOPMENT COMPAY

GAY D CARTER

28

6 2

LEESBURG FL 34788-8119 LEESBURG FL 34788-8120 LEESBURG FL 34788-8120 LEESBURG FL 34788-8121 LEESBURG FL 34788-8121 LEESBURG FL 34788-8121 LEESBURG FL 34788-8123 LEESBURG FL 34788-8124 LEESBURG FL 34788-8125

PAGE 1 DLGO30RPG

TRACIC

PLANT CUST # MAME ADDRESS			VERIFICATION LIST (OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		10/13/95 PAGE 10:47:41	1 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC
SSS 39023 REMETH ADDRESSE PO BOX 475 LAY LARE FL 32158	PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			219
S4777 PETTON GRUMPRILL P O BOX 75 LADY LAKE FL 32158							
Sept							
17715 SULIDING CO JAN							
Sept							
SSS 34000 MARE B ROY							
555 95100 KELLY PIECE P 0 80X 33 LAY LAKE FL 32158-0003							
SSS 99102 RELLY PIERCE							
SSS 93197 ALFRED JANDEAU P O BOX 40 LADY LAKE FL 32159-0040							
SECONDARY SECONDARY PO BOX 125 LAY LAKE FL 32158-0125 SECONDARY PO BOX 186 LAY LAKE FL 32158-0126 LAY LAK							-
SES 26400 JAMES ROBINSON PO BOX 196 LOY LAKE FL 32198-0186 SES 26519 JAMES ROBINSON PO BOX 261 LOY LAKE FL 32198-0205 LOY LAKE FL 32198-1205 LOY LA							
SP8514 JAMES DOMOVAN							
1.00 1.00						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
1.11 1.12 1.12 1.13 1.14							
SEE PLANE PLANE							
Second					P O BOX 356		
Section Patterson Pobx 394							
SPECIAL PROPERTY LEE					P O BOX 394		
Section James A KIRKLAND P 0 BOX 505 LADY LAKE FL 22158-0055	555				,		
See	555	26619					
Section Sect	555	998633					
Section Fig. Filter Section For Box 804 LADY LAKE FL 32158-0806 LADY LAKE FL 32158-08081 LADY LAKE FL 32158-08081 LADY LAKE FL 32158-08083 LADY LAKE FL 32158-0934 LADY LAKE FL 32158-0934 LADY LAKE FL 32158-0934 LADY LAKE FL 32158-10396 L	555	23033	MICHAEL CHAMBERLAIN				
555 980476 BONKIE DERNO P O BOX 806 LADY LAKE FL 32158-0806 555 7077 A LOUIS JIKKERZ P O BOX 853 LADY LAKE FL 32158-0821 555 93080 EOMARD J. SAVAGE P O BOX 893 LADY LAKE FL 32158-0833 555 93080 EOMARD J. SAVAGE P O BOX 893 LADY LAKE FL 32158-0863 555 93081 BONTTA SCHULTZ P O BOX 1091 LADY LAKE FL 32158-0934 555 7054 BONITA SCHULTZ P O BOX 1001 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1019 555 93060 DIANE N LONG P O BOX 1109 LAE LAKE FL 32158-1019 555 29860 DIANE N LONG P O BOX 1114 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1114 555 18286 PAUL R ANDERSEN P O BOX 1124 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1124 555 18286 PAUL R ANDERSEN P O BOX 1124 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1124 555 18286 PAUL R ANDERSEN P O BOX 1124 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1124 555	555	7076	G R HELLMANN	P O BOX 804			
555 988924 DIANNA D BARKDOLL P O BOX 853 LADY LAKE FL 32158-0853 555 93080 EDWARD J SAVAGE P O BOX 893 LADY LAKE FL 32158-0853 555 999553 SHIRLEY J MALPASS P O BOX 994 LADY LAKE FL 32158-0934 555 7054 BONITA SCHULTZ P O BOX 1081 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1091 555 99812 SHELLA MOLAND P O BOX 1109 LAKE LAKE FL 32158-1109 555 29860 DIAME N LONG P O BOX 1114 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1119 555 18286 PAUL R ANDERSEN P O BOX 1124 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1124 555 1705 HARRY M DAVIS JR P O BOX 1801 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1124 555 17741 JAME COOPER P O BOX 1301 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1301 555 108292 CLAUDETTE STOKES P O BOX 1446 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1301 555 25617 TRISH A EGHER P O BOX 1481 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1301 555 <td>555</td> <td>980476</td> <td>BONNIE DEREMO</td> <td>P O BOX 806</td> <td></td> <td>LADY LAKE FL</td> <td></td>	555	980476	BONNIE DEREMO	P O BOX 806		LADY LAKE FL	
SSS 93080 EDMARD J SAVAGE P 0 BOX 883 LADY LAKE FL 32158-0883	555	7097	A LOUIS JIMENEZ	P O BOX 821		LADY LAKE FL	
SES 999533 SHIRLEY J MALPASS PO BOX 934 LADY LAKE FL 32158-0934	555	988924	DIANNA D BARKDOLL	P O BOX 853		LADY LAKE FL	32158-0853
See		93080	EDWARD J SAVAGE	P O BOX 883		LADY LAKE FL	32158-0883
555 999612 SHETLA NOLAND PO BOX 1109 LAKE LAKE FL 32158-1109 555 20860 DIAME NI LONG P O BOX 1114 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1114 555 18286 PAUL R ANDERSEN P O BOX 1114 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1184 555 7105 HARRY M DAVIS JR P O BOX 1184 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1184 555 17741 JANE COOPER P O BOX 1301 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1301 555 103992 CAUDETTE STOKES P O BOX 1305 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1301 555 36961 SANDRA SCOTT P O BOX 1466 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1305 555 25917 TRISHA EGNER P O BOX 1401 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1446 555 25927 CYNTHIA SNITH P O BOX 1505 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1505 555 29849 JUDY LARRIBUS P O BOX 1505 LADY LAKE FL 32159-1481 555 29949 JUDY LARRIBUS P O BOX 1405 LADY LAKE FL 32159-1481 555 <	555	999553	SHIRLEY J MALPASS	PO BOX 934		LADY LAKE FL	32158-0934
555 28860 DIANE N LONG P 0 BOX 1114 LABY LAKE FL 32158-1114 555 18286 PAUL R ANDERSEN P 0 BOX 1124 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1124 555 7105 HARRY M DANIS JR P 0 BOX 1301 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1184 555 17741 JAME COOPER P 0 BOX 1301 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1301 555 103992 CLAUDETTE STOKES P 0 BOX 1305 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1301 555 36961 SANDRA SCOTT P 0 BOX 1446 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1305 555 25817 TRISHA EGRER P 0 BOX 1481 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1446 555 25817 TRISHA EGRER P 0 BOX 1481 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1446 555 108297 CYNTHIA SNITH P 0 BOX 1505 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1460 555 108297 CYNTHIA SNITH P 0 BOX 1505 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1460 555 108297 CYNTHIA SNITH P 0 BOX 1505 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1461 555						LADY LAKE.FL	32150-1081
S55 18286 PAUL R ANDERSEN P 0 BOX 1124							32158-1109
555 7105 HARRY M DAVIS JR P 0 BOX 1184 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1184 555 17741 JAME COOPER P 0 BOX 1301 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1301 555 103992 CLAUDETTE STOKES P 0 BOX 1335 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1335 555 36961 SANDRA SCOTT P 0 BOX 1446 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1446 555 25817 TRISHA EGKER P 0 BOX 1481 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1481 555 108297 CYNTHIA SMITH P 0 BOX 1505 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1486 555 29949 JUDY L ARNOLD 40350 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 29949 JUDY L ARNOLD 40350 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 38816 LILA BEDFORD 4517 CALAMONDIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 29703 MARK BOEHLKE 4018 ELM ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 29703 MARK BOEHLKE 4018 ELM ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34556 JODY COOPER-BEACHY 40310 GRAYS AIRPORT ROAD LADY LAKE FL 3215							32158-1114
17741 JAME COOPER P 0 BOX 1301 LADYLAKE FL 32158-1301							
S55 103992 CLAUDETTE STOKES P 0 BOX 1335 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1335							
555 36961 SANDRA SCOTT P O BOX 1446 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1446 555 25817 TRISHA EGNER P O BOX 1481 LADY LAKE FL 32159-1481 555 108297 CYNTHIA SHITH P O BOX 1505 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1505 555 29949 JUDY L ARNOLD 40350 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 29703 MARK BOEHLKE 4018 ELM ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34737 SHARON CASSIDY 40348 PALM ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34556 JODY COOPER-BEACHY 40310 GRAYS AIRPORT ROAD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34556 JODY COOPER-BEACHY 40310 GRAYS AIRPORT ROAD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34053 GRAKT CRANE 40310 GRAYS AIRPORT ROAD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34053 GRAKT CRANE 40150 ORANGE CIR LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 3907 JULIE DEMER 40007 PARKISONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 31744 PENNY FAUNCE 39820 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL							
555 25817 TRISHA EGNER P O BOX 1491 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1481 555 108297 CYNTHIA SMITH P O BOX 1505 LADY LAKE FL 32158-1505 555 29949 JUDY L ARNOLD 40350 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 299703 MARK BOEHLKE 4517 CALMONDIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 29703 MARK BOEHLKE 4018 ELM ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34737 SHARON CASSIDY 40348 PALM ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34556 JODY COOPER-BEACHY 40310 GRAYS AIRPORT ROAD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34053 GRANT CRANE 40150 ORANGE CIR LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 29907 JULIE DEMER 40102 CAMPHOR RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 38097 MIGUEL DIAZ 40102 CAMPHOR RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30908 MARY D FERGUSON 40117 ORANGE CIRCLE LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30906 HARBOR HILLS COUNTRY CLUB 6538 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>							
555 108297 CYNTHIA SMITH P O BOX 1505 LADY LAKE FL 32159-1506 555 29949 JUDY L ARNOLD 40350 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 38816 LILA BEDFORD 4517 CALAMONDIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 29703 MARK BOEHLKE 4018 ELM ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34737 SHARON CASSIDY 40348 PALM ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34556 JODY COOPER-BEACHY 40310 GRAYS AIRPORT ROAD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34053 GRANT CRANE 40150 ORANGE CIR LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 29907 JULIE DEHER 40150 ORANGE CIR LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 38097 MIGUEL DIAZ 40102 CAMPHOR RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 31744 PENNY FAUNCE 39820 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30908 MARY D. FERGUSON 40117 ORANGE CIRCLE LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 35576 HARBOR HILLS COUNTRY CLUB 6538 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL							
555 29949 JUDY L ARNOLD 40350 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 38816 LILA BEDFORD 4517 CALAMONDIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 29703 MARK BOEHLKE 4018 ELM ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34737 SHARON CASSIDY 40348 PALM ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34556 JODY COOPER-BEACHY 40310 GRAYS AIRPORT ROAD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34053 GRANT CRABE 40100 ORANGE CIR LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 29907 JULIE DEMER 40007 PARKISONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 38097 MIGUEL DIAZ 40102 CAMPHOR RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 31744 PERNY FAUNCE 39820 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30908 MARY D. FERGUSON 40117 ORANGE CIRCLE LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30326 BENJANIN HICKMAN 4522 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159							
555 38816 LILA BEDFORD 4517 CALAMONDIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 29703 MARK BOEHLKE 4018 ELM ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34737 SHARON CASSIDY 40348 PALM ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34556 JODY COOPER-BEACHY 40310 GRAYS AIRPORT ROAD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34053 GRANT CRANE 40150 ORANGE CIR LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 29907 JULIE DEMER 40007 PARKISONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 38097 HIGUEL DIAZ 40102 CAMPHOR RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 31744 PENNY FAUNCE 39820 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30908 MARY D. FERGUSON 40117 ORANGE CIRCLE LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 35576 HARBOR HILLS COUNTRY CLUB 6538 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30326 BENJANIN HICKMAN 4522 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159							
555 29703 MARK BOEHLKE 4018 ELM ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34737 SHARON CASSIDY 40348 PALM ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34556 JODY COOPER-BEACHY 40310 GRAYS AIRPORT ROAD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34053 GRART CRANE 40150 ORANGE CIR LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 29907 JULIE DEMER 40007 PARKISONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 38097 MIGUEL DIAZ 40102 CAMPHOR RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 31744 PERNY FAUNCE 39820 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30908 MARY D. FERGUSON 40117 ORANGE CIRCLE LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 35576 HARBOR HILLS COUNTRY CLUB 6538 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30326 BENJANIN HICKMAN 4522 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159							
555 34737 SHARON CASSIDY 40348 PALM ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34556 JODY COOPER-BEACHY 40310 GRAYS AIRPORT ROAD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34053 GRANT CRAME 40150 ORANGE CIR LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 29907 JULIE DEHER 40007 PARKISONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 38097 MIGUEL DIAZ 40102 CAMPHOR RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 31744 PENNY FAURCE 39820 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30908 MARY D. FERGUSON 40117 ORANGE CIRCLE LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 35576 HARBOR HILLS COUNTRY CLUB 6538 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30326 BENJANIN HICKMAN 4522 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159							
555 34556 JODY COOPER-BEACHY 40310 GRAYS AIRPORT ROAD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 34053 GRANT CRANE 40150 ORANGE CIR LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 29907 JULIE DEMER 40007 PARKISONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 38097 MIGUEL DIAZ 40102 CAMPHOR RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 31744 PENNY FAUNCE 39820 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30908 MARY D. FERGUSON 40117 ORANGE CIRCLE LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 35576 HARBOR HILLS COUNTRY CLUB 6538 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30326 BENJANIN HICKMAN 4522 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159							
555 34053 GRANT CRAME 40150 ORANGE CIR LADY LAKES FL 32159 555 29907 JULIE DEMER 40007 PARKISONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 38097 MIGUEL DIAZ 40102 CAMPHOR RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 31744 PENNY FAUNCE 39820 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30908 MARY D. FERGUSON 40117 ORANGE CIRCLE LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 35576 HARBOR HILLS COUNTRY CLUB 653B LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30326 BENJANIN HICKMAN 4522 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159							
555 29907 JULIE DEMER 40007 PARKISONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 38097 MIGUEL DIAZ 40102 CAMPHOR RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 31744 PENNY FAUNCE 39820 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30908 MARY D. FERGUSON 40117 ORANGE CIRCLE LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 35576 HARBOR HILLS COUNTRY CLUB 6538 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30326 BENJANIN HICKMAN 4522 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159							
555 38097 MIGUEL DIAZ 40102 CAMPHOR RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 31744 PENNY FAUNCE 39820 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30908 MARY D. FERGUSON 40117 ORANGE CIRCLE LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 35576 HARBOR HILLS COUNTRY CLUB 6538 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30326 BENJANIN HICKMAN 4522 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159							
555 31744 PENNY FAUNCE 39820 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30908 MARY D. FERGUSON 40117 ORANGE CIRCLE LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 35576 HARBOR HILLS COUNTRY CLUB 6538 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30326 BENJANIN HICKMAN 4522 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159							
555 30908 MARY D. FERGUSON 40117 ORANGE CIRCLE LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 35576 HARBOR HILLS COUNTRY CLUB 6538 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30326 BENJANIN HICKMAN 4522 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159							
555 35576 HARBOR HILLS COUNTRY CLUB 6538 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159 555 30326 BENJANIN HICKMAN 4522 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159							
555 30326 BENJANIN HICKMAN 4522 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159							
	555						
	555	31821	WALTER HILL	39835 PARKINSONIA ST			

EXHIBIT

유

PAME ADDRESS ADDRESS			VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME	AND ADDRESS PRINTING		10/13/95 PAGE 10:47:41	2 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC
Sept	PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
Sept						LADY LAKE FL	32159
Sept							
Sept							
Sep							
Sept. Sept							
Sept					40T 0		
Sept					API B		
See See							
555 30921 TOM SEAGER							
S55 32272 PATRICIA SIMMS 4100 ILLICIUM LI							
555 36984 ROY SMITH							
SSS 33111 CATHERINE VIARS 1129 LK GRIFFIN D LADY LAKE FL 32159							
SSS 30697							
S55 30246 JAMES MITTE							
S55 7066 JOHN L LEININGER 40210 OAKSIDGE DRIVE LADY LAKE FL 32159-2720							
S55 22883 MILLIAM F SCHWEIDER 7.14 VISTA PLACE LADY LAKE FL 32159-3021							
1555 990067 MUJAR MATHANSON 4027 ELN ST	555	22683					
TOP TOP ROBERT F LANKHAU	555	990067					
555 106718 JOHN GALL C/O PATRICIA WARD GALL 39924 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3411 555 106820 JAMES KALEY 39946 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3411 555 506820 JAMES KALEY 39944 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3411 555 999826 JEANNE TOUSIGNANT 39918 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3411 555 999826 JEANNE TOUSIGNANT 39918 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3411 555 999826 JEANNE TOUSIGNANT 39918 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3411 555 992745 KEVIN LANIER 40122 GRAYS AIRPORT RDAD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3412 555 93023 JAMES MAPPI JR 40200 GRAYS AIRPORT RDAD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3413 555 7104 FREDERICK C GRADY C/O FRANCINE GRADY 40434 GRAY'S AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3413 555 7104 FREDERICK C GRADY C/O FRANCINE GRADY 40434 GRAY'S AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3415 555 10772 JOY K WILLIS 4027 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3435 555 10772 JOY K WILLIS 4027 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3435 555 7066 M FLORY OR JERRY GORDON 39746 MASCOLLA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3445 555 10946 MALTER LAUSHAN 39810 MAGNOLLA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3445 555 7070 MALTER LAUSHAN 39824 MAGNOLLA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3445 555 7072 WINSTON MACKAY 39931 MAGNOLLA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3445 555 50983 AL RUCKAY 39931 MAGNOLLA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3445 555 50983 LADY LAKE FL 32159-3450 555 20533 LAUGHANDON 39934 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3450 555 509808 JOHN LADY LAKE FL 32159-3450 555 509808 STEVE WESTBROON 39939 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3450	555	7087	ROBERT F LANKENAU				
555 107595 107595 10709 HORVATH 39940 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3411 555 998874 John N MAGURAM 39944 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3411 555 998874 John N MAGURAM 39944 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3411 555 978082 KEMBETH WYKO 39904 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3411 555 978082 KEMBETH WYKO 39904 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3411 1075 LADY LAKE FL 32159-3411 1075 LADY LAKE FL 32159-3411 1075 LADY LAKE FL 32159-3412 1075 LADY LAKE FL 32159-3413 1075 LADY LAKE FL 32159-3436 1075 LADY LAKE FL 32159-3445 1075 LADY LAKE FL 32159-3456 1075	555	106718	JOHN GALL	C/O PATRICIA WARD GALL	39924 GRAYS AIRPORT RD		
See 106620 JAMES KALEY 39942 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3411	555	107595	TODD HORVATH	39940 GRAYS AIRPORT RD			
Section Sect	555		JAMES KALEY	39942 GRAYS AIRPORT RD			
SSS 978062 KENNETH WYKO 39904 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3411				39944 GRAYS AIRPORT RD		LADY LAKE -FL	32159-3411
SESS 992745 KEVIN LANIER 40122 GAY'S AIRPORT ROAD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3412				39918 GRAYS AIRPORT RD		LADY LK FL	32159-3411
S55 105973 JAMES MAPPI JR 40200 GRAYS AIRPORT ROAD LAY LAKE FL 32159-3413						LADY LAKE FL	32159-3411
105973 JAMES L PAYNTER 37649 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3413						LADY LAKE FL	32159-3412
S55 7104 FREDERICK C GRADY						LADY LAKE FL.	32159-3413
S55 989698 JOHN W BELLFLOWER 4111 LAKE GRIFFIN RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3436							
11772					40434 GRAY'S AIRPORT RD		
655 7088 DENNIS ROBINS 4145 LAKE GRIFFIN ROAD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3437 555 7086 N FLORY OR JERRY GORDON 39746 MAGNOLIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3443 555 7090 WALTER LAUSMAN 39810 MAGNOLIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3445 555 104946 MALTER A LAUSMAN 39824 MAGNOLIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3445 555 17915 BARBARA A BLAKEY 39825 MAGNOLIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3446 555 7978792 JOSEPH C FONTENOT 39845 MAGNOLIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3446 555 7072 VINSTON MACKAY 39931 MAGNOLIA RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3450 555 86933 A L RICHARDSON 39939 MAGNOLIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3450 555 25031 MICHELLE L KLING 40002 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3457 555 31372 EDNA AMEDED 39939 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991591 ED HOFFMAN 39947 PARKINSONIA STREET				4111 LAKE GRIFFIN RD			
Section Sect							
555 7090 WALTER LAUSMAN 39810 MAGNOLTA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3445 555 104946 WALTER A LAUSMAN 39824 MAGNOLTA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3445 555 17915 BARBARA A BLAKEY 39825 MAGNOLTA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3446 555 978792 JOSEPH C FONTENOT 39848 MAGNOLTA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3448 555 7072 WINSTON MACKAY 39931 MAGNOLTA RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3450 555 86933 A L RICHARDSON 39939 MAGNOLTA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3450 555 21537 DONALD BLANKENSHIP 39918 PARKINSONTA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3457 555 25031 MICHELLE L KLING 40002 PARKINSONTA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3457 555 31372 EDNA AMEDEO 39939 PARKINSONTA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 992582 TONY HART 39947 PARKINSONTA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991890 PAULA PHILLIPS 39843 PARKINSONTA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 994837 JACKIE THO							
104946 MALTER A LAUSMAN 39824 MAGNOLIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3445							
SAFE							
555 978792 JOSEPH C FONTENOT 39845 MAGNOLIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3448 555 7072 WINSTON MACKAY 39931 MAGNOLIA RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3450 555 86933 A L RICHARDSON 39939 MAGNOLIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3457 555 21537 DONALD BLANKENSHIP 39918 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3457 555 25031 MICHELLE L KLING 40002 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 31372 EDNA AMEDEO 39939 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 992582 TONY HART 39947 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991591 ED HOFFMAN 39925 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991807 PAULA PHILLIPS 39843 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 994837 JACKIE THOMPSON 39829 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 99808 STEVE WESTBROOK 39849 PARKINSONIA STEVE WESTBROOK 39849 PARKINSONIA 555 109462 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>							
555 7072 WINSTON MACKAY 39931 MAGNOLIA RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3450 555 86933 A L RICHARDSON 39939 MAGNOLIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3450 555 21537 DONALD BLANKENSHIP 39918 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3457 555 25031 MICHELLE L KLING 40002 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 31372 EDNA AMEDED 39939 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 992582 TONY HART 39947 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991591 ED HOFFMAN 39925 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991880 PAULA PHILLIPS 39843 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 994837 JACKIE THOMPSON 39849 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 998088 STEVE MESTBROOK 39849 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 998088 STEVE MESTBROOK 39849 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL							
555 86933 A L RICHARDSON 3939 MAGNOLTA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3450 555 21537 DONALD BLANKENSHIP 39918 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3457 555 25031 HICHELLE L KLING 40002 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3457 555 31372 EDNA AMEDEO 39939 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 992582 TONY HART 39947 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991891 ED HOFFMAN 39925 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991880 PAULA PHILLIPS 39843 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 994837 JACKIE THOMPSON 39843 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 996088 STEVE NESTBROOK 39849 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 199608 STEVE NESTBROOK 39849 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 1996088 STEVE NESTBROOK 3							
555 21537 DONALD BLANKENSHIP 3918 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3457 555 25031 NICHELLE L KLING 40002 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467 555 31372 EDNA AMEDEO 39939 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 992582 TONY HART 39947 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991891 ED HOFFMAN 39925 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991880 PAULA PHILLIPS 39843 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 994837 JACKIE THOMPSON 39829 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 998088 STEVE NESTBROOK 39849 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 199602 NILLIAN SPURLOCK 39849 PARKINSONIA 1ADY LAKE FL 32159-3467 555 19663 ROBERT ABOLAFIA 40014 GRAY'S AIRPORT RD 1ADY LAKE FL 32159-3467 555 996823 ROBERT J HOFFMAN 40034 GRAYS AIRPORT RD 1ADY LAKE FL 32159-3467							
555 25031 MICHELLE L KLING 40002 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3457 555 31372 EDNA AMEDEO 39939 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 992582 TONY HART 39947 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991591 ED HOFFMAN 39925 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991880 PAULA PHILLIPS 39843 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 994837 JACKIE THOMPSON 39829 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 998080 STEVE WESTBROOK 39849 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 109462 WILLIAM SPURLOCK 39850 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467 555 18663 ROBERT ABOLAFIA 40014 GRAY'S AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467 555 996823 ROBERT J HOFFMAN 40034 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467	555	21537					
555 31372 EDNA AMEDEO 3939 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 992582 TONY HART 39947 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991591 ED HOFFMAN 39925 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991880 PAULA PHILLIPS 39843 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 994837 JACKIE THOMPSON 39829 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 996080 STEVE WESTBROOK 39849 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 109462 WILLIAM SPURLOCK 39850 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3466 555 18663 ROBERT ABOLAFIA 40014 GRAY'S AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467 555 996823 ROBERT J HOFFMAN 40034 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467	555	25031					
555 992582 TONY HART 39947 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991591 ED HOFFMAN 39925 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991880 PAULA PHILLIPS 39843 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 994837 JACKIE THOMPSON 39829 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 998080 STEVE WESTBROOK 39849 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 109462 WILLIAM SPURLOCK 39850 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3466 555 18663 ROBERT ABOLAFIA 40014 GRAY'S AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467 555 996823 ROBERT J HOFFMAN 40034 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467	555	31372	EDNA AMEDEO	39939 PARKINSONIA			
555 991591 ED HOFFMAN 39925 PARKINSONIA STREET LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 991880 PAULA PHILLIPS 39843 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 994837 JACKIE THOMPSON 39829 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 996080 STEVE WESTBROOK 39849 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 109462 WILLIAM SPURLOCK 39850 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3466 555 18663 ROBERT ABOLAFIA 40014 GRAY'S AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467 555 996823 ROBERT J HOFFMAN 40034 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467							
555 991880 PAULA PHILLIPS 39843 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 994837 JACKIE THOMPSON 39829 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 998080 STEVE WESTBROOK 39849 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 109462 WILLIAM SPURLOCK 39850 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3466 555 18663 ROBERT ABOLAFIA 40014 GRAY'S AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467 555 996823 ROBERT J HOFFMAN 40034 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467			ED HOFFMAN	39925 PARKINSONIA STREET			
555 994837 JACKIE THOMPSON 39829 PARKINSONIA ST LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 998088 STEVE MESTBROOK 39849 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 109462 WILLIAM SPURLOCK 39850 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467 555 18663 ROBERT ABOLAFIA 40014 GRAY'S AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467 555 996823 ROBERT J HOFFMAN 40034 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467							
555 998088 STEVE WESTBROOK 39849 PARKINSONIA LADY LAKE FL 32159-3458 555 109462 WILLIAM SPURLOCK 39850 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3466 555 18663 ROBERT ABOLAFIA 40014 GRAY'S AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467 555 996823 ROBERT J HOFFMAN 40034 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467				39829 PARKINSONIA ST			
555 18663 ROBERT ABOLAFIA 40014 GRAY'S AIRPORT RD £ADY LAKE FL 32159-3467 555 996823 ROBERT J HOFFMAN 40034 GRAYS AIRPORT RD £ADY LAKE FL 32159-3467						LADY LAKE FL	
555 996823 ROBERT J HOFFMAN 40034 GRAYS AIRPORT RD LADY LAKE FL 32159-3467						LADY LAKE FL	32159-3466
	555	996823	KOREKI J HOFFMAN	40034 GRAYS AIRPORT RD		LADY LAKE FL	32159-3467

10/13/95	PAGE	3
10.47.41		- 7

		VERIFICATION LIST	OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		10/13/95 PAGE 10:47:41	3 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC
PLÁNT	CUST #	RAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
555	981811	SHERRY POLK	40020 GRAYS AIRPORT RD		LADY LAKE FL	32159-3467
555	24233	DERRICK BOWLING	40027 PARKINSONIA ST	•	LADY LAKE FL	32159-3471
555	997041	MICHAEL MCKINNEY	40021 PARKINSONIA STREET		LADY LAKE FL	32159-3471
555	10503	JAMES SUDDATH	40001 PARKINSONIA ST		LADY LAKE FL	32159-3471
555	7049	MARTHA BURNS	C/O MILDRED CLIFFORDS	4529 LAKE GRIFFIN RD	LADY LAKE FL	32159-3514
555	7052	RAYMOND DENNIS	4537 LAKE GRIFFIN RD		LADY LAKE FL	32159-3514
555	107383	DOUGLAS AURIENMA	4041 AZALEA WAY		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5800
555	97542	EDWARD PELTZ	4014 AZALEA WAY		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5801
555	94451	STEVE AND CINDY WILLMAN	40011 CAMPHOR ROAD		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5807
555 555	7053	SHERRY E PARKER	4539 CASAVRINA RD		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5818
	26115	JOHN WELLS	4509 CASAURINA RD		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5818
555 555	104047 995265	DEBRA HARRIS CAROL BOWEN	40014 OAKRIDGE DRIVE		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5837
555	980067	JIM COLLOP	40127 ORANGE CIR		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5846
555	109125	KEN DEMBECK	40121 ORANGE CIRCLE 40119 ORANGE CIRCLE		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5846
555	17690	AILEEN C HOBBY	40237 ORANGE CIRCLE		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5846
555	7071	KAREN MARLIN	40101 ORANGE CIRCLE		LADY LAKE FL LADY LAKE FL	32159-5846
555	989505	J SCOTT SWERINGEN	40108 ORANGE CIRCLE		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5846 32159-5847
555	7082	NELLIE MOHRING WELEY	40116 ORANGE CIR		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5848
555	989362	CHARLES A CASAMASIMA	40136 ORANGE CIRCLE		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5849
555	998386	T SEAGER	40132 ORANGE CIRCLE		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5849
555	7069	TOM SEAGER	40132 ORANGE CIRCLE		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5849
555	979383	MONNIE SINGLETARY	40142 ORANGE CIRCLE		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5849
555	983338	ALBERT A ARIJIBAY	40146 DRANGE CR		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5850
555	979746	DONALD CLAWSON	40302 GRANGE CIRCLE		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5853
555	985716	MICHAEL MONGER	40244 ORANGE CIRCLE		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5853
555	7074	J R MILLER	40026 PALM ST		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5856
555	21119	DOROTHY RICHARDS	40233 PALM ST		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5868
555	7064	JOHN P WAKEFIELD	40134 PARKINSONIA ST		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5873
555	36129	DARRELL R MCFARLAND	39719 RED BUD RD		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5879
555	29633	TED E ELY	C/O REBECCA ELY	2600 MARION CT RD	WEIRSDALE FL	32195
555	29662	DONALD B TRENHOLM	39810 PARKINSONIA ST		LADY LAKE FL	32519
555	26500	SHERRI BIRMAN	40035 PARKINSONIA		LADY LAKE FL	32659
555	34571	JMJ BUILDING COMPANY	499 N ST RD 434	SUITE 2149	ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL	32714
555	34193	J B FIDELITY INC	C/O MICHAEL CARTER	P 0 BOX 1120	EUSTIS FL	32727-1120
555	34194	J B FIDELITY INC	C/O MICHAEL CARTER	P 0 BOX 1120	EUSTIS FL	32727-1120
555	37533	CHARLIE JOHNSON BLDRS INC	18610 W HIGHWAY 441		MT DORA FL	32757
555 555	37429	EARL STOCKWELL	C/O A J HENDRIX BUILDERS	P O BOX 1894	DUNNELON FL	34430
555	31905 993225	ALFRED E FORTE	P 0 B0X 905		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731
555 555	38487	SHELBY SMITH GJC INC	P O BOX 871		FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-0871
555 555	29613	CHARLES A JONES	2113 A NORTH CITRUS BLVD		LEESBURG FL	34748
555 555	38978	ISREAL HERNANDEZ	820 DOUGLAS ST P 0 BOX 490266		LEESBURG FL	34748
555	996306	DUDLEY E CORLEY	P O BOX 490288 P O BOX 491032		LEESBURG FL	34749-0266
555	37963	ERICA GUENTHER	35424 N TREASURE ISL AVE		LEESBURG FL	34749-1032
555	995590	FRANCIS GRAY	5918 ST JACOBS ROAD		LEESBURG FL	34788
		THE TAY MINTE	ANTO DI ONCODO ROND		LEETONIA OH	44431

TOTAL PRINTED

148

PAGE_ EXHIBIT

10/13/95 10:49:18	PAGE	1	DLGO3ORPG Tracic
		77	

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS	
557	985891	HANS SCHULDT	85 CORNELL AVE	KITCHENER ON N2G 3E5
557	986038	K WILLUMSEN	69 DEVONGLEN DR	KITCHENER ON N2E 126
557	6900	ROBERT L BEFORD	25 LAKE AVE STILES	
557	89056	WENDEL BATES	POB 232	
557	998389	JAMES HOOL	RR 1 POB 319	
557	6907	GINO GANIO	RR 1 POB 25	
557	6932	ALFRED W FRETZ	59 VILLAGE WAY	
557	17731	JOHN E GARLAND	60 VILLAGE WAY	
557	17580	GWENLO F GORE	8269 BRIGHT WTR LN	
557	6984	JENNINGS LIVINGSTON	P O BOX 321	
557	6947	C F WADDY	8995 FAYETTEVILLE RD	
557	33702	AUDREY HODGES	P 0 B0X 14	
557	7010	MONNIE C WINCHESTER	3113 NW 31ST AV	
557	992918	JANE FRAY	1578 GOLFSIDE VILLAGE BLV	
557	91274	PHILIP J KECK JR	1405 PALMER AV	
557	6914	HERBERT POPPEL	X JULIA WILCOXON	30544 ALCREST AVE
557	34214	JOSEPH VENNER	P O BOX 835	
557	6967	HAROLO ASHBAUGH	X FIRST UNION N B CMG	POB 1000-FL2840
557	6962	N R WARNOCK	437 PAGE ST	
557	996094	CARLTON FLETCHER	357 CINNAMON BARK LN	
557	994212	DAVID M ARMSTRONG	10602 RAMBLEWOOD RD	
557	999669	DEANE BLAZIE	161 N BEACH ROAD	
557	984145	JAMES PHICEIPS	311 KENNEDY ST	
557	11715	ROBERT E MITCHELL	38921 PRETTY POND RD	
557	25527	JAMES FALES	4738 JUSTIN LN	
557	37190	BETTY GREEN	184 PALM VIEW DRIVE	
557	35597	FARRELL E BOLING	26024 ZINNIA LANE	
557	35964	HARVEY D CALLAGHAN	26024 ZINNIA LN	
557 557	34768 37662	CAROL A CANTER	P 0 BOX 598	
557 557	36065	KATHLEEN CARTER BRYANT COUEY	26211 COUNTY RD 561 A 26013 ZINNIA DR	
557	33021	ELMER DOUGLAS	13430 PALM DR	
557	35032	MICHAEL DUDLEY	13708 PALM DR	
557 557	27295	DOROTHY B ESCUE	25953 AZALEA LANE	
557	981659	PAUL GRONSKI	25931 AZALEA LANE	
557	36229	ROGER HARKNESS	26136 ROSE ST	
557	38170	DONALD E KEENER	13320 GRANGE BLOSSOM DR	
557	37821	ANTOINETTE LEZOTTE	13447 WOODLAND DR	
557	7014	TED LINDNER	25947 ZINNIA LANE	
557	32981	JAMES F NEAL	13548 WOODLAND DRIVE	
557	36218	JOYCE RITTMAN	26006 ZINNIA LN	
557	994144	ALFRED W ROWLEY	13411 WOODLAND DR	
557	983838	HAROLD D THOMPSON	2615 CR 561	
557	7046	LITTLE LAKE HARRIS REC CLUB	P O BOX 35	
557	6982	PAUL WEST	P O BOX 91	
557	6981	THELMA M FITCH	POB 113	
557	7031	WAYNE D SMITH	POB 143	
557	24900	JAMES TEDDER	P O BOX 158	
557	18449	CHAS W PERRY	POB 173	
557	996724	JUDY GEISENHAVER	POB 174	
557	6891	HOWARD CRABTREE	P O BOX 204	

CANADA	
CANADA	
SPENCER MA	01562-2860
NONHOUTH ME	04259
W WINDFIELD NY	13491-9372
MOUNT VISION NY	13010-9711
MALVERN PA	19355
MALVERN PA	19355
DENYER NC	28037-8533
NORTH MYRTLE BEACH SC	29597
JONESBORO GA	30236
MANOR GA	31550
GAINESVILLE FL	32605-2177
APOPKA FL	32712
EUSTIS FL	32726-5063
SORRENTO FL	32776
TAVARES FL	32778
ORLANDO FL	32802-1000
ORLANDO FL	32806-4045
ORLANDO FL	32835-1053
ORLANDO FL	32837-8944
HOBE SAND FL	33455
JUPITER FL	33458-3544
ZEPHYR HLS FL	33540-1433
PLANT CITY FL NAPLES FL	33565-7164 33942
ASTATULA FL	33942 34705
ASTATULA FL	34705
ASTALULA FL	34705
ASTATULA FL	34705
ASTATULA FL	34705
ASTATULA FL	34705
AUSTULA FL	34705
ASTATULA FL	34705
ASTATULA FL	34705
ASTATULA FL	34705
ASTATULA FL	34705
ASTATULA FL	34705
ASTATULA FL	34705
ASTATULA FL	34705
ASTATULA FL	34705
ASTATULA FL	34705
ASTATULA FL	34705
ASTATULA FL	34705-0035
ASTATULA FL	34705-0091
ASTATULA FL	34705-0031
ASTATULA FL	34705-0113
ASTATULA FL	34705-0143
ASTATULA FL	34705-0173
ASTATULA FL	34705-0173
ASTATULA FL	34705-0204
	34700 0204

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING					10:49:18	TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
557	995215	LOREN ROGERS	POB 213		ASTATULA FL	34705-0213
557	6908	KENNETH HOPKINS	POB 216		ASTATULA FL	34705-0216
557	6919	J M HUBBARD	POB 222		ASTATULA FL	34705-0222
557	6974	WESLEY BRYNER	POB 223		ASTATULA FL	34705-0223
557	22479	JAMES D WHITE	POB 291		ASTATULA FL	34705-0291
557	6895	EVERETT FLINT	POB 326		ASTATULA FL	34705-0326
557	28075	FLORIDA CONCRETE PIPE	P O BOX 435		ASTATULA FL	34705-0435
557	990689	GEORGE WRIGHT	POB 440		ASTATULA FL	34705-0440
557	17579	JAMES K NAIL	POB 537		ASTATULA FL	34705-0537
557	6923	MARY B SHANKS	26143 ROSE LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9501
557	20688	RUSSELL E MOORE	13431 WOODLAND DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9504
557	26326	RUSSELL E MOORE	13431 WOODLAND DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9504
557	6954	CHARLES SMITH	13417 WOODLAND DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9504
557	6942	CHERYL L GRACE	13529 WOODLAND DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9515
557	89810	JOHN W THOBURN	13513 WOODLAND DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9515
557	95613	ROBERT F ARNOLD	13345 WOODLAND DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9517
557	979759	ANTHONY FUGGI	13309 WOODLAND DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-951 <i>7</i>
557	92541	RONALD HARTER	13327 WOODLAND DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9517
557	6961	HAROLD HERPST	13341 WOODLAND DR	44 (112	ASTATULA FL	34705-9517
557	6968	MARK LUTMAN	X JOHN E LUTMAN	13305 WOODLAND DR	ASTATULA FL	34705-9517
557	982928	MARIE PHILLIPS	13315 WOODLAND OR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9517
557	7035	GEORGE BLACK	13319 PENNSYLVANIA AV		ASTATULA FL	34705-9549
557 567	92992	RON HARTMAN	13333 PENNSYLVANIA		ASTATULA FL	34705-9549
557 557	7037 27434	HARRY W TICE WILLIAM T SCHULTZ	13309 PENNSYLVANIA AVE 26123 CR 561	P O BOX 532	ASTATULA FL ASTATULA FL	34705-9549
557	6928	JERRY MONARCH	13617 WOODLAND DR	r o box 332	ASTATULA FL	34705-9591 34705-9626
557	20747	DAVID WERST	13633 WOODLAND DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9626
557	6882	CHARLIE DEAN	13506 PALM DRIVE		ASTATULA FL	34705-9629
557	6889	JAMES HUEY	13532 PALM DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9629
557	6B86	JAMES A SCHLENKER	13520 PALM DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9629
557	989558	WANDA AUSTIN	13636 PALM DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9630
557	24596	MARTHA BLAKE	13602 PALM DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9630
557	980962	ART DROZEK	13610 PALM DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9630
557	990113	ANGELA PERGANDE	13606 PALM DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9630
557	6901	R M BONTRAGER	13702 PALM DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9632
557	989276	DAVID B SMITH	13722 PALM DRIVE		ASTATULA FL	34705-9632
557	37221	JESSE CHANDLER	13450 PALM DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9662
557	994222	ELMER DOUGLAS	13430 PALM DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9662
557	6877	ARTHUR KAERCHER	13426 PALM DRIVE		ASTATULA FL	34705-9662
557	6879	FRANK H LENCKE	13436 PALM DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9662
557	20755	SUSAN RESENER	13451 PALM DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9663
557	6972	JOHN CRAIG	13308 WOODLAND DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9673
557	6970	ELIZABETH ETTWEIN	13302 WOODLAND		ASTATULA FL	34705-9673
557	6973	GENE WHITESELL	13310 WOODLAND DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9673
557	6939	ROGER BICKFORD	13700 WOODLAND DR		ASTATULA FL	34705-9674
557	26987	BETTY BLAKE	26150 FERN LANE		ASTATULA FL	34705-9713
557	6934	SHERMAN BURTON	26151 FERN LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9713
557	6936	HUGHIE HOOK	26143 FERN LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9713
557	6937	W L SIMPSON	26133 FERN LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9713
557 667	6938	HAZEL R WALDO	26125 FERN LN 25952 AZALEA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9713
557	6983	RUTH E CAMPBELL	EDADE VEVEEN FU		ASTATULA FL	34705-9716

PAGE 67 OF SI

10/13/95 PAGE 2 DLGO30RPG

		VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME	AND ADDRESS PRINTING		10/13/95 PAGE 10:49:18	3 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
557	6991	ROBERT LANDSIEDEL	26017 AZALEA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9716
557	106980	HAROLD W LEDBETTER	26006 AZELEA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9716
557	6994	ALEX OLIVER	26003 AZALEA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9716
557	6990	HAROLD ROGERS	26023 AZALEA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9716
557	97285	ARTHUR SCHULTZ	25937 AZALEA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9716
557	6989	BERT SHOCKLEY	26024 AZALEA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9716
557	980104	CHARLOTTE TAYLOR	26007 AZALEA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9716
557	7030	WILLIAM BRANDLEY	13326 ORANGE BLOSSOM ST		ASTATULA FL	34705-9717
557	985931	WILLIAM STASELAVAGE	13338 ORANGE BLOSSOM	25012 318811 18	ASTATULA FL	34705-9717
557	7015	EDNA R CARTER	00000 714411 18	25943 ZINNIA LN	ASTATULA FL	34705-9719
557 557	7045 7005	JOSEPH CHANLESS JOHN CURRY	25926 ZINNIA LN 26002 ZINNIA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9719
557 557	991116	JOSEPH DU RANT	25919 ZINNIA LH		ASTATULA FL ASTATULA FL	34705-9719
557	7025	CHARLES FINNICUM	25849 ZINNIA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9719 34705-9719
557	3785	KARL KEHREIN	25852 ZINNIA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9719
557	7021	NYLES LAVIN	25915 ZINNIA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9719
557	7003	RUTH MARTIN	25942 ZINNIA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9719
557	7018	GAIL RODGERS	25929 ZINNIA LANE		ASTATULA FL	34705-9719
557	7016	LLOYD ROSE	X GENEVA ROSE	25937 ZINNIA LN	ASTATULA FL	34705-9719
557	7001	JONAS E ROSS	25932 ZINNIA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9719
557	7044	WILLIAM A TURNER	25922 ZINNIA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9719
557	21490	BLACKIE YOUNG	25946 ZINNIA LN		ASTATULA FL	34705-9719
557	6978	ARTHUR ROOT	C/O ALICE ROOT	13415 ORANGE BLOSSOM DR	ASTATULA FL	34705-9796
557	6976	KATHRYN OLSON	% JILL FJELSTUL	1015 LINMAR AVE	FRUITLAND PARK FL	34731-5144
557	24201	EUGENE WEXLER GRAY	468 LAKE BREEZE DR		BLOUNTVILLE TN	37617
557	6996	ROBERT L CLORE	POB 269		BURLINGTON KY	41005
557	7042	NELSON POPHAM	9540 LOWER RVR RD		BURLINGTON KY	41005
557	22398	MARY S RUDICILL	5856 BURLINGTON PIKE		BURLINGTON KY	41005
557	32837	MARY S RUDICILL	5856 BURLINGTON PIKE		BURLINGTON KY	41005
557	7002	CONRAD GILES	219 GARRARD ST		COVINGTON KY	41011
557	6935	DOROTHY EASTON	C/O ARNOLD EASTON	260 HOPEWELL RD	CRITTENDEN KY	41030
557	27777	OSCAR DIXON	4155 DIXIE HIGHWAY		DRY RIDGE KY	41035
557	6943	CARL W ALGE	89 GOODRIDGE DR		FLORENCE KY	41042
557	980281	JAMES MORRIS	POB 545		FLORENCE KY	41042
557	6965	LINDY SEBREE	152 ROGER LANE		FLORENCE KY	41042
557	6944	J P DOLWICK	5629 RIVER DR		HEBRON KY	41048
557	7024	LERDY MCGLASSON	2538 N BEND RD 2030 BRIDGETTE LN		HEBRON KY	41048
557 557	7022 6880	MELVIN MCGLASSON	5850 RIVER ROAD		HEBRON KY Hebron ky	41048
557	26223	RICHARD MCGLASSON CHARLES A PATRICK	2420 PETERSBURG RD		HEBRON KY	41048
557 557	26223 6888	JAMES STUTZMAN	5209 RIVER RD		HEBRON KY	41048 41048
557	36410	EDDIE TANNER	2994 LAUREL PK		HEBRON KY	41048
557	34376	NATHAN HATTON	10245 DONORA DR		UNION KY	41091
557	38812	JAMES BRIDGES	102 S MAIN ST		WALTON KY	41094
557	21425	GEORGE LYONS	11525 DIXIE HWY		WALTONS KY	41094
557	89708	ROBERT L SLAYBACK	25 BEDINGER AV		WALTON KY	41094 - 1005
557	91785	FINLEY JACOBS	11776 OLD LEXNGTN PIKE		WALTON KY	41094-9713
557	6917	PAT WEST	N-489 CO RD 2		MCCLURE OH	43534
557	7039	NORBERT MOSSING SR	113 LAWRENCE AVE		SWANTON OH	43558
557	7023	MARVIN PARKER	4123 COTTAGE GRV RD		UNIONTOWN OH	44685
557	106528	RITA LUBRECHT	6063 CLVS WARSAW PIKE		CINCINNATI OH	45238

PAGE___OS

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		;	ZIP
557	93581	ROBERT LOVETT	1417 DAYTON-XENIA RD		XENIA OH	45385
557	7012	BENNIE F HILL	563 SHRINE RD		SPRINGFIELD OHIO	45504
557	992345	DAVID COOPER	2054 W COUNTY RD 350 S		DANVILLE IN	46122
557	988588	WALTER FRITSCHE	4515 W COUNTY RD 400 S		DANVILLE IN	46122-8164
557	999114	RUSSELL PENROD	9601 N CR 700E		ROCKDALE IN	46172
557	6969	O F HIATT	% DONALD L YORK	3237 N FULLER DR	INDIÁNAPOLIS IN	46220
557	7034	N A HARTLERODE	B13B GRACE ST		HIGHLAND IN	46322
557	988483	M A HARTLERODE	B138 GRACE ST		HIGHLAND IN	46322
557	6980	WILBUR MEYER	8272 N 400 E		N MANCHESTER IN	46962
557	96323	GLENN RODGERS	10645 E 900 S		UPLAND IN	46989
557	987786	ROBERT J BREWER	6904 SR 550 W		VALLONIA IN	47281
557	98871	DON BOYLE	1608 S BILTMORE		MUNCIE IN	47302
557	7038	CAROLINE COLE	417 1/2 E GILBERT ST		MUNCIE IN	47305
557	6992	ELWOOD WEGESIN	4442 W COUNTY RD 200 SO		NEW CASTLE IN	47362
557	6927	EARL M YERK	2626 X 900 W		WOLCOTT IN	47995
557	6921	DONALD PALMER	11452 LAKESHORE DR		LAKEVIEW MI	48850
557	985910	ED SHAMP	11372 HONEYMOON DR		TWEATEM HI	48850
557	18081	CLAUDE SPENCER	5949 DRAPER RD		JACKSON MI	49201-8738
557	997719	ROGER GUNELSON	2317 B 18TH CT		FRIENDSHIP WI	53934
557	980998	DON DAVIS	107 S RUSTIC RD		E PEORIA IL	61611-3741
557	994250	ROLAND LATSCH	PO BOX 236		INGLESIDE TX	78362
557	34212	ROLAND G LATSCH	P 0 BOX 236		INGLESIDE TX	78362

TOTAL PRINTED 175

10/13/95 10:49:18

PAGE 4 DLGO3ORPG TRACIC

		VEDIFICATION LIST	OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING		10/13/95 PA		
		TERMITOR EIST	OF ROTTOL WARE AND ADDRESS FRINTING		10:49:33	TRACIC	
PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			21P	
556	32488	ALAN BOWEN	PO BOX 536		ASTATULA FL	34705	
556	22439	JOHN W CHAUDOIN	P O BOX 28		ASTATULA FL	34705	
556	34687	LINDA EBERFLUS	PO BOX 472		ASTATULA FL	34705	
556	29575	LETICIA RAMIREZ	PO BOX 354		ASTATULA FL	34705	
556	33805	ALLISON SCHNELLER	PO BOX 343		ASTATULA FL	34705	
556	36246	JAMES R SPILES	PO BOX 230		ASTATULA FL	34705	
556	29731	MARIE WHEELER	P O BOX 340		ASTATULA FL	34705	
556	6853	CLIFFORD LEATHERS	C/O VICKIE IORIO	P O BOX 85	ASTATULA FL	34705-0085	
556	996843	JOYCE SIKES	P 0 80X 105		ASTATULA FL	34705-0105	
556	6854	JOHN WHITE	% CAROL WHITE	POB 123	ASTATULA FL	34705-0123	
556	107630	GRACE HALL	POB 221		ASTATULA FL	34705-0221	
556	6859	RAYMOND WALTERS	P O BOX 331		ASTATULA FL	34705-0331	
556	6872	RUTH J GRODI	POB 332		ASTATULA FL	34705-0332	
556	6864	RUTH BRAINARD	P O BOX 348		ASTATULA FL	34705-0348	
556	23630	ALFONSO RAMIREZ	POB 354		ASTATULA FL	34705-0354	
556	6866	HARRY BRYNER	% DEVLIA RIZAK	POB 386	ASTATULA FL	34705-0386	
556	20660	MACRINA ACEVEDO	POB 409		ASTATULA FL	34705-0409	
556	6857	HERBERT MINTURN	POB 473		ASTATULA FL	34705-0473	
556	6858	W GRUBB	POB 534		ASTATULA FL	34705-0534	
556	6869	POST OFFICE ASTATULA	25711 MONROE ST		ASTATULA FL	34705-9636	
556	32512	WESLEY SHORT	P O BOX 508		MINNEOLA FL	34755	
					MINICOLATIC	34700	

TOTAL PRINTED

21

ADDRESS

PLANT CUST #

575

575

575

575

981223

981687

25544

987006

CINDY FINLEY

VICKI NOLAN

JON S GEIDMAN

CHERYL TIEFERT

NAME

	ZIP
ALTOONA FL	32702
EUSTIS FL	32727-0845
EUSTIS FL	32727-2063
GRAND ISLAND	FL 32735
GRAND ISLAND	FL 32735
GRAND ISLAND	FL 32735
GRAND ISLAND	
GRAND ISLAND GRAND ISLAND	
GRAND ISLAND	
GRAND ISLAND	
EUSTIS FL	32735-9612
GRAND ISLAND	
GRAND ISLAND	·
GRAND ISLAND	
GRAND ISLAND	FL 32735-9615
GRAND ISLAND	
GRAND ISLAND	FL 32735-9615
GRAND ISLAND	FL 32735-9618
GRAND ISLAND	FL 32735-9618
GRAND ISLAND	
GRAND ISLAND	FL 32735-9618

GRAND ISLAND FL

10/13/95

10:49:46

PAGE

1 DLGO3ORPG

TRACIC

575 31471 MOELLE FITZGERALD P 0 BOX 518 575 10878 KAREN A CARVER P 0 BOX 845 575 991214 KRISTY VAUGHAN POB 2063 575 37759 MATTHEW CRUMBAKER 36341 TERRA CT 575 34356 ROBERT H FERRIER 13203 GRAND TERR DR 575 37086 LINDA HALL 13252 GRAND TERRACE DR 575 29845 FLOYD K HUCKEBA 36349 STRATFORD CT 575 36180 BARBARA KELLEY 13400 ASHLEY CT 575 37628 MILDRED LAMBERT 13408 ASHLEY CT 575 36087 RANDOLPH LIVINGSTON 36310 TERRA CT 575 33917 BRIAN WARDINGLEY 13337 GRAND TERRACE DR 575 31368 TODD WARDINGLEY 36301 STRATFORD CT 575 997929 **KELLY M SCHULTZ** POB 350234 575 108267 STACY ALVERSON 13236 GRAND TERRACE DR 575 109497 CALVIN P DRURY 13220 GRAND TER DR 575 986020 LORETTA ESQUERRA 13232 GRAND TER DR 575 108437 PAULINE KEITH 13224 GRAND TER DR 575 979947 JEFFREY/CHRISTINA LIGHTFOOT 13228 GRAND TER DR 575 980438 DIONNE GREFE 13241 GRAND TER DR 575 982682 JAMES LEON HARALSON X MARTHA HARRALSON 13233 GRAND TER DR 575 109471 EDWARD J LUKE III 13225 GRAND TER DR 575 984585 DOREEN E AMERSON 36332 TERRA CT 575 987007 CINDY COAKLEY 36331 TERRA CT 575 107923 RUTH COOPER 36327 TERRA CT 575 978922 ROLLAND/BONNIE DEMOSS 36337 TERRA CT 575 984497 **VERA HIBBARD** 36321 TERRA CT 575 984496 SHERRY MOORE 36311 TERRA CT 575 24092 RICHARD MORGAN 36352 TERRA CT 575 108835 HANK OWERS 36320 TERRA CT 575 24426 TERESA BARBER 36300 STRATFORD CT 575 992794 EUGENE BLAIR 36320 STRATFORD CT 575 992195 ALMA K COURTNEY 36309 STRATFORD CT 575 990419 ANN C DEATHERAGE 36348 STRATFORD CT 575 990183 DAWN GRACE 36335 STRATFORD CT 575 23085 KELLEY L HOUT 36231 STRATFORD CT 575 993523 MARY JOHNSON 36243 STRATFORD CT 575 993680 RICHARD/KELLIE KEITH 36242 STRATFORD CT 575 989163 DOREEN M LIBBY 36230 STRATFORD CT 575 992497 PETRÁ À LULO 36336 STRATFORD CT 575 995357 LORETTA D OWENS 36314 STRATFORD CT 988740 575 MARVIN J POFF 36341 STRATFORD CT 575 993042 KAREN A ROBISON 36308 STRATFORD CT 575 991706 PEGGI M SMEED 36315 STRATFORD CT 575 998702 SANDRA L STEVENS 36326 STRATFORD CT 575 992812 MICHAEL WAITE 36340 STRATFORD CT 575 991337 MINNIE YOUNG 36321 STRATFORD CT 575 982667 SANDRA N BRONSON 13212 GRAND TER DR

13206 GRAND TER DR

13216 GRAND TER DR

13204 GRAND TER DR

13200 GRAND TERRACE DR

유

PAGE

32735-9618

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
575	984495	BOBBY FRIES	13248 GRAND TER DR
575	981308	KEVIN KISSEE	13240 GRAND TER DR
575	986376	BENJAMIN SIKES	13244 GRAND TER DR
575	28415	REFUGIO VACA	13300 GRAND TERRACE DR
575	27245	WILLIAM FREDERICK	13340 GRAND TERRACE
575	26107	KEVIN GUERNSEY	13320 GRAND TERRACE DR
575	983733	EDWARD GUTIERREZ	13312 GRAND TER DR
575	107189	KAREN HILL	13304 GRAND TER DR
575	982192	NANCY HUNT	13336 GRAND TER DR
575	978924	RICHARD MARK SPRAGUE	13332 GRAND TER DR
575	983736	CATHY STAZIONE	13324 GRAND TER DR
575	983738	RICHARD STRANG	13316 GRAND TER DR
575	983737	WANDA TURNER	13328 GRAND TER DR
575	983445	DAVID S YOUNG	13308 GRAND TER DR
575	990014	JOHN BLACK	13341 GRAND TER DR
575	978667	JOSEPH E KERR	13335 GRAND TER DR
575	979946	JUMPEE PRATHER	13327 GRAND TER DR
575	978335	JIMMY PREVATT	13333 GRAND TER DR
575	988318	DWIGHT FOSTER	13215 GRAND TER DR
575	978850	DONNA NETTLES	13201 GRAND TER DR
575	995359	DEAN G ALDRICH	36330 BRISTOL CIR
575	995608	SANDRA K BIVENS	36318 BRISTOL CR
575	996939	THOMAS G CARPENTER	36426 BRISTOL CIR
575	996361	CHRISTO EURIPIDES	36214 BRISTOL CIR
575	997404	PRESTON/SHARON GRAF	36234 BRISTOL CIR
575	994998	ANGELIA R HALL	36446 BRISTOL CIR
575	999499	ANY KOHLNEYER	36436 BRISTOL CIR
575	997401	PENNY B MCBRIDE	36416 BRISTOL CIR
575	995052	RAMONA PEELER	36204 BRISTOL CIR
575	15	JUDY W SIMMONS	36224 BRISTOL CIR
575	994128	BRIAN CAREY	36347 BRISTOL CIR
575	995316	WAYNE J KOESTER	36339 BRISTOL CIR
575	996155	KEVIN S TINGLE	36325 BRISTOL CIR
575	994326	JILL R ZERNIAK	36331 BRISTOL CIR
575	995889	TERA BETH HICKS	36447 BRISTOL CR
575	998195	JAMES HINDERER	36407 BRISTOL CIR
575	991610	GILBERT/HELEN SYBERT	36417 BRISTOL CT
575	61	BRENT T TRAVIS	36427 BRISTOL CIRCLE
575	996241	TOMMIE L BREEDLOVE	36241 BRISTOL CIR
575	996162	GARY C GALLAUGHER	36233 BRISTOL CIR
575	996509	FRANCES W JACKSON	36225 BRISTOL CIR
575	999310	GLEN W PHILLIPS III	36205 BRISTOL CIR
575	996937	CHAD L SINES	36215 BRISTOL CIR
575	993802	LOUISE J ZOOK	36249 BRISTOL CIR
575	24197	ROBERT E BALLASH	13417 ASHLEY COURT
575	3872	JAMES COSTANZO	13401 ASHLEY CT
576	21916	JAMES A/BRIGITT D GEORGE	13433 ASHLEY CT
575	6434	MICHAEL GRINSTEAD	13441 ASHLEY CT
575	23266	JOSEPH R KEEN	13409 ASHLEY CT
575	999318	TERESA F MERYMAN	13449 ASHLEY CT
575	998694	KEVIN C PEACE	13425 ASHLEY CT

10/1	13/95	PAGE	2 DLGO3ORPG
10:4	19:46		TRACIC
			ZIP
GRAND	ISLAND	FL.	32735-9619
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9619
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9619
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9619
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9620
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9620
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9620
GRAND		FL	32735-9620
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9620
GRAND	ISLAND	FL.	32735-9620
GRAND		FL	32735-9620
GRAND GRAND		FL	32735-9620
GRAND	ISLAND ISLAND	FL FL	32735-9620
GRAND	ISLAND		32735·9620 32735-9621
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9621
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9621
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9621
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9622
GRAND		FL	32735-9622
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9627
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9627
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9627
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9627
GRAND		FL	32735-9627
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9627
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9627
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9627
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9627
GRAND GRAND	ISLAND ISLAND	FL FL	32735-9627
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9628 32735-9628
GRAND		FL	32735-9628
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9628
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9630
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9630
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9630
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9630
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9631
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9631
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9631
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9631
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9631
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9631
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9632
GRAND	1SLAND	FL	32735-9632
GRAND	ISLAND	FL.	32735-9632
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9632
GRAND GRAND	ISLAND ISLAND	FL FL	32735-9632
GIVAND	TOCKUD	F L	32735-9632

GRAND ISLAND FL

32735-9632

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
575	691	DAVID W BESEROCK	13519 ASHLEY CT
575	21717	CHRISTINE T DAVERN	13520 ASHLEY CT
575	999311	SHERI L ENFINGER SMITH	13503 ASHLEY CT
575	997472	JACQUELINE FABIAN	13511 ASHLEY CT
575	997910	WILLIAM J/HELENE MARIE	13527 ASHLEY CT
575	22256	DONALD MARRON JR	13535 ASHLEY CT
575	24196	JERRY MILLER	13504 ASHLEY CT
575	998961	ARTHUR SIEBENEICH	13530 ASHLEY CT
575	20291	STEVEN/TDACEY THORED	13612 ASHLEY CT

TOTAL PRINTED 111

,	13/95 19:46	PAGE	3 DLGO3ORP	G
			ZIP	
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9634	
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9634	
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9634	
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9634	
GRAND	ISL FL		32735-9634	
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9634	
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9634	
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9634	
GRAND	ISLAND	FL	32735-9634	

EXHIBIT 12

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS			ZIP
558	7107	ARNOLD PETER	408 11TH ST	HAROVER ON NAN 185	CANADA	
558	104430	FRED BULL	574 MAPLE AV	INNOTER OR HAN 133	SARATOGA SPGS NY	12066 5680
558	37141	CATHARINE E MOORE	RD 2 BOX 50	FROMEY RD	CANASTOTA NY	12866-5628 13032
558	38221	HEATHER M BABCOCK	37342 HOBBY WAY	THORET NO	LADY LAKE FL	32147
558	32954	ROBERT TB WILCOX	PO BOX 264		LADY LAKE FL	32147 32154
558	36317	BARBARA MUSE	PO BOX 783		LADY LAKE FL	32158
558	33373	RONALD PEACHEY	P 0 BOX 356		LADY LAKE FL	32158
558	29668	ALICE M WEEMS	C/O WAYNE BROWN	P 0 BOX 882	LADY LAKE FL	32158
558	7111	CALVIN INNMAN	POB 113	. 0 50% 002	LADY LAKE FL	32158-0113
558	981037	JAMES GREENE	POB 179		LADY LAKE FL	32158-0179
558	981769	BARBARA JOHNSON	POB 219		LADY LAKE FL	32158-0219
558	7204	JAMES HARDIE	POB 280		LADY LAKE FL	32158-0219
558	7180	JAMES T BARFIELD	P 0 B 402		LADY LAKE FL	
558	25737	ANTHONY ARJIBAY	P 0 BOX 491		LADY LAKE FL	32158-0402 32158-0491
558	7175	RICHARD RHODES	POB 582		LADY LAKE FL	32158-0582
558	107123	TRUDY BEAVER	POB 700		LADY LAKE FL	32158-0700
558	994840	KEITH BARROW	POB 954		LADY LAKE FL	32158-0700
558	7152	VINITA HOWARD	POB 1001		LADY LAKE FL	
558	18072	CLIFFORD ALLEN	P O BOX 1013		LADY LAKE FL	32158-1001
558	7148	RHONDA MOORE	POB 1205		LADY LAKE FL	32158-1013 32158-1205
558	97598	DANIEL DE SANTIS	C/O ALVIN DE SANTIS	P O BOX 1452	LADY LAKE FL	32158-1452
558	107762	PATRICIA KELCH	POB 1681	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	LADY LAKE FL	32158-1492
558	21596	JANET BARSTON	3016 HARTSOCK		LADY LAKE FL	32159
558	37044	KIMBERLY BLACK	37311 HAPPY LN		LADY LAKE FL	32159
558	36881	TRACY L BLANCHARD	37318 GENIUS CT	HOBBY HILLS MHP	LADY LAKE FL	32159
558	35810	CALVIN BRUNDICK	702 CORTEZ AVE	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	LADY LAKE FL	32159
558	38632	PAN BURROUGHS	2927 SUNRISE ROAD		LADY LAKE FL	32159
558	23929	BONITA BUTLER	37312 HOBBY WAY		LADY LAKE FL	32159
558	93364	EDWARD EMMONS	37310 GENIUS CT		LADY LAKE FL	32159
558	34715	MARK FOSTER	37420 HOBBY WAY		LADY LAKE FL	32159
558	29671	BECKY HEHL	37327 HAPPY LN		LADY LAKE FL	32159
558	35955	DOROTHY MCKINNEY	37350 H088Y WAY		LADY LAKE FL	32159
558	36255	NICHAEL MEERS	2850 SUNRISE RD		LADY LAKE FL	32159
558	34161	REBECCÁ MOON	37251 GENIUS CT		LADY LAKE FL	32159
558	34293	MARIE RICKEY	37438 GENIUS CT		LADY LAKE FL	32159
658	36378	DALE SAVAGE	37439 HOBBY WAY		LADY LAKE FL	32159
558	7178	JULIE E STRICKLAND	37326 HAPPY LANE		LEESBURG FL	32159
558	30919	JERRY W WILEY	37433 GENIUS CT		LADY LAKE FL	32159
558	994625	ALAN ANDERSON	37409 GENIUS CT		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5200
558	999056	EDWARD C THOMAS	37415 GENIUS CT		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5200
558	980475	DOUGLAS L JOHNSON	37326 GENIUS CT		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5201
558	7118	RUTH CRANE	37444 GENIUS CT		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5202
558	26021	MICHELLE DESANTIS	37420 GENIUS CT		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5202
558	28025	JACQUELINE GRAAE	37408 GENIUS CT		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5202
558	28726	MARK GRAAE	37414 GENIUS CT		LADY LK FL	32159-5202
558	7172	KAREN JONES	37412 HAPPY LN		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5203
558	7171	SHIRLEY R WADE	37420 HAPPY LN		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5203
558	7169	THOMAS W WADE	37430 HAPPY LN		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5203
558	93517	MILDRED ELWELL	37319 HAPPY LN		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5204
558	25218	SHARON PRESTON	37335 HAPPY LN		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5204
558	108421	MARLA DOREE	37343 HAPPY LN		LADY LAKE FL	32159-5205

EXHIBIT

PAGE

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
558	7142	CHARLES HACKETT	37351 HAPPY LANE
558	7157	SCOTT HARRIS	37439 HAPPY LN
558	16781	N G ROBINSON	37433 HAPPY LN
558	989974	JOSEPH F THOMAS	37445 HAPPY LANE
558	7114	MICHAEL/CAROL SENNELLO	2750 HARTSOCK SAWMILL RD
558	7119	WILBERT BASS	2846 HARTSOCK SAWNILL RD
558	980220	LOUIS R CIPRO	37335 HOBBY WAY
558	997391	ANWOO NHOC	37249 HOBBY WAY
558	996342	STEVEN HUNNEWELL	37311 HOBBY WAY
558	7203	FRANK JONES	37319 HOBBY WAY
558	986288	CAROL LAMRYERE	37327 HOBBY WAY
558	986477	LISA COMBS	37419 HOBBY WAY
558	22834	SUSAN MCCURRY	37409 HOBBY WAY
558	90701	BARBARA PICKRELL	37351 HOBBY WAY
558	7198	VERA N MORRELL	37302 HOBBY WAY
558	22131	DOUGLAS VAN SANT	37318 HOBBY WAY
558	990036	SHERRY DAWSON	37408 HOBBY WAY
558	992836	DON HIGH	37432 HOBBY WAY LT 23
558	7158	ELSIE MACAULAY	37444 HOBBIE WAY
558	7156	JOSEPH MCNICOL	37438 HOBBY WAY
558	983671	DAVID SMART	37414 HOBBY WAY
558	22942	VIENNA L CURTIS	2841 SUNRISE RD
558	7194	BETTY L BRADLEY	2910 SUNRISE RD
558	90866	CHARLES FAULKNER	2918 SUNRISE
558	88420	ELWOOD G PHILLIPS	2902 SUNRISE RD
558	7232	CAROLINE SCOVACK	2926 SUNRISE RD
558 558	15601 7220	PAMELA D WELLER	2950 SUNRISE RD 37315 GENIUS CT
558	7220	ALBERT HENTHORN RENE FAULKNER	3/315 GENIUS CI
558	7174		37350 HAPPY LN
558	7217	R L HALSTEAD	2826 SUNRISE RD
558	7217	R L HALSTEAD	2826 SUNRISE RD
558	109422	PATRICIA BOONE	POB 204
558	7163	BOB PALMER	P 0 80X 17731
558	992567	DON FLENING	POB 56
558	89975	RICHARD MCGREW	POB 286
558	7162	MICHAEL BROOKS	POB 1361
558	7173	ROBERT R ELLIOT	3947 EAGLES NEST RD
558	7144	RICHARD A RENFRO	315 NEBRASKA AV
558	33718	SHEILA D BOOTH	P 0 BOX 493831
550	7164	JOHN C KOLODY	POB 491167
558	22392	TIM WILLOUGHBY	27015 CNTY RD 33
558	29221	GENE GRIFFIN	P O 80X 733
558	7160	WALTER CRANSTON	840 BERRY ST
558	7176	HAZEL K WILLIAMS	18823 E 6TH ST N
			w = 111

	ZIP
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5205
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5206
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5207
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5213
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5214
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5214
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5214
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5215
LADY LAKE FL LADY LAKE FL	32159-5215
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5216 32159-5216
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5216
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5216
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5216
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5226
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5229
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5232
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5233
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5233
LADY LAKE FL	32159-5234
LADY LAKE FL GRAND ISLAND FL	32159-5234
TAMPA FL	32735-0001
FRUITLAND PK FL	33682-7731 34731-0056
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-0096
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-1361
FRUITLAND PK FL	34731-5406
LEESBURG FL	34748-7017
LEESBURG FL	34749
LEESBURG FL	34749-1167
OKHUMPKA FL	34762
DKAHUMPKA FL	34762-0733
TOLEDO OH	43605
INDEPENDENCE MO	64056

37310 HAPPY LN

TOTAL PRINTED

96

AGE 75 OF 81

VERIFICATION LIST OF NOTICE NAME AND ADDRESS PRINTING

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		;	ZIP
567	32007	TEST				
567	97078	ROBERT DESROCHERS	94 B STONE RDST		ALFRED ME	84892
567	97079	ARMAND DESROCHERS	78 PLEASANT STREET		SPRINGVALE ME	04083
567	34013	LAKE GEM PIZZA & PUB	P C BOX 701		OKLAWAHA FL	32179
567	984660	PORTER L PEADEN JR	x AMANTHA MUSSELWHITE L	106 E MYRTLE STREET	APOPKA FL	32703
567	991542	DON SCHMIDT	555 N HWY 17-92		LONGWOOD FL	32750
567	30706	VERNON ABEL	28024 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32776
567	981123	CARL H BRINKMAN	27627 LOIS DR		TAVARES FL	32778
567	29813	FRANKLIN E CAMPBELL	27844 LOIS DRIVE		TAVARES FL	52778
567	35578	DOUGLAS L GAVIN	27713 LOIS DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32776
567	34897	DONALD HALEY	27921 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778
567	39216	ROBERT G KEMP	28520 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	52778
567	36968	DINAH KENNEDY	27828 LOIS DR		TAVARES FL	32778
567	30510	EDDIE LLOYD	28008 LOIS DR		TAVARES FL	32778
567	35976	RONNIE D MOSLEY	28039 LOIS DR		TAVARES FL	32778
567	997510	CLARENCE M O'NEAL JR.	PO BOX 631		TAVARES FL	32778
567	31298	MARCIA C PUGLIESE	27549 LOIS DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32778
567	32085	FRED SAMULOVITCH	28717 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778
567	27599	WILLIAM E SELDENSTUCKER	27906 LOIS DR		TAVARES FL	32778
567	38020	DAN THOMPSON	27728 LOIS DR		TAVARES FL	32778
567	12135	ESTEL COOLEY	26 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-3736
567	12139	JAMES A BEIMS	34 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-3737
567	12170	H R THOMPSON	28810 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-3754
567	12157	M H VANPELT	57 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL.	32778-3754
567	997006	JOHN ANDRIC	28910 TAMMI DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32778-9406
567	93648	ROBERT DELMASTRO	26900 TAMMI DRIVE		TAVARES FL .	32778-9406
567	12177	RICHARD HEAD	28930 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-9406
567	12176	JOAN D SHAFAR	28920 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-9406
567	92883	MARK DEADMAN	27914 TAMMI DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32778-9409
567	24173	THELMA KANAVEL	27910 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-9409
567	12171	CHARLES J BURNHAM	28822 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-9412
567	17438	WALTER HIXON	28832 TAMMI DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32778-9412
567	97910	RACHEL PRATT	28842 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-9412
567	12169	GLORIA E RINALDI	28800 TAMMI DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32778-9412
567	12178	ALLAN GIROIUX	28929 TAMMI DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32770-9414
567	97095	SUZANNE MARTINEZ	28911 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-9414
567	12180	MAYLO SHEFFER	28901 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-9414
567	12144	BARRY LONG	27927 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-9435
567	86	TERRI HCMAHON	27909 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-9435
567	999448	GREGORY L WEBB	27917 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-9435
567	997174	CAROLYN A PLATT	28031 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-9441
567	12143	CLARENCE SHAW	28017 TAMMI DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32778-9441
567	983221	OM COLBORN	28109 TAMMI DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32778-9445
567	12140	FRANK D SCOTT	28121 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-9445
567	990988	KENNETH P JEPSON	28550 TAMMI DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32778-9452
567	980014	RONALD C CLARK	28732 TAMMI DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32778-9471
567	982724	LAWRENCE M FAROTTA	DAISY M FAROTTO	28704 TAMMI DR	TAVARES FL	32778-9471
567	23162	JOHN T HECIMOVICH	28714 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-9471
567	12167	G REID HODGE	28638 TAMMI DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32778-9471
567	980394	GEORGE KILIAN	28646 TAMMI DRIVE		TAVARES FL	32778-9471
567	12165	JOHN H PAYNE JR	28620 TAMMI DR		TAVARES FL	32778-9471

PAGE_

	ZIP
TAVARES FL	32778-9471
TAVARES FL	32778-9471
TAVARES FL	32778-9471
TAVARES FL	32778-9472
TAVARES FL	32778-9601
TAVERES FL	32778-9601
TAVARES FL	32778-9602
TAVARES FL	32778-9602
TAVARES FL	32778-9606
TAVARES FL	32778-9606
TAVARES FL	32778-9606
TAVARES FL	32778-9607
TAVARES FL	32778-9607
TAVARES FL	32778-9607
TAVARES FL.	32778-9607
TAVARES FL	32778-9608
TAVARES FL	32778-9608
TAVARES FL	32778-9611
TAVERES ,FL .	32778-9613
TAVARES FL	32778-9613
TAVARES FL	32778-9613
TAVARES FL	32778-9613
TAVERES FL	32778-9625
TAVARES FL	32778-9626
TAVARES FL	32778-9626
TAVARES FL	32778-9626
TAVARES FL	32778-9627
TAVARES FL	32778-9628
TAVARES FL	32778-9628
TAVARES FL	32778-9628
TAVARES FL	32778-9639
TAVARES FL	32778-9641

TAVARES FL

10/13/95 PAGE 2 DLG030RPG

TRACIC

10:54:32

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
567	980050	MARJORIE PEAL	28724 TAMMI DR
567	12168	BETTY STEINBROOK	28744 TANNI DR
567	25859	JAMES C WEBSTER	28608 TAMMI DR
567	999031	MARILYN B ALLISON	20745 TAMMI DR
567	87638	ROBERT JACKSON	28843 TAMMI DR
567	12186	DUANE A LANIER	28631 TAMMI DR
567	12183	EARL MATLOCK	28801 TAMMI DRIVE
567	12182	JERRY MUSHRUSH	28823 TAMMI DR
567	96003	ROBERT MUSHRUSH	28735 TAMMI DR
567	12185	ROBERT RINGSMITH	28709 TAMMI DRIVE
567	985230	HERBERT BARRETT JR	27628 LOIS DR
567	12206	DOMINIC DEL MASTRO	27622 LOIS DRIVE
567	96687	MIKE LYNCH	27608 LOIS DRIVE
567	12204	CHARLES É MOLNAR	27636 LOIS DR
567	989851	DIANNA SANBORN	27546 LOIS DR
567	12189	WILLIAM H CLARK	27850 LOIS DR
567	985349	JOYCE E INGALLS	27812 LOIS DRIVE
567	986517	EDDIE APPLEBY	27651 LOIS DR
567	25291	MICHAEL SABO	27635 LOIS DR
567	109474	PHILLIP J WALTON	27645 LOIS DRIVE
567	981447	NANCY BUSH	27700 LOIS DRIVE
567	985484	BRENDA FIELDS	27750 LOIS DRIVE
567	999962	DR ELLA/HENRI T PAETS	27714 LDIS DR
567	7850	CHARLES SALAI	27720 LOIS DRIVE
567	29054	EDWARD S DESANTIS	27719 LOIS DRIVE
567	24280	DONALD M RIDLEY	27727 LOIS DR
567	995628	JAMES EDWARDS	27845 LOIS DRIVE
567	986579	CHARLES E CAROLL	28119 LOIS DRIVE
567	12202	JOHN DEL PRÉTÉ	28123 LOIS DR
567	86953	ED L GOODE	28103 LOIS DR
567	12203	HELENA KLEINHANS	28131 LOIS DR
567	982190	JAMES SIEFFERT	27915 LOIS DR
567	989787	VERN M BROOKS	28035 LOIS DR
567	97364	JACK MADILL	28021 LOIS DRIVE
567	18645	JULIE SCHULP	28031 LOIS DR
567	24054	JOHN MANGINO	27914 LOIS DR
567	12198	R A BASSETT	28100 LOIS DR
567	12199	HERBERT MAGER	28104 LOIS DR
567	12200	LAWRENCE YETTER	28128 LOIS DR
567	23869	JACK E ANDERSON	28026 LOIS DR
567	34600	JUDITH BAZINET	28002 LOIS DR
567	106750	GEROAN FRENCH	28046 LOIS DRIVE
567	24733	JUDITH MCDONALD	28042 LOIS DR
567	982789	GEORGE E SANTMAN	28032 LOIS DRIVE
567	96642	JAMES T STEPHENSON	28016 LOIS DR
567	12191	JOHN THOMPSON	28010 LOIS DRIVE
567	12118	CLYDE E BROWN	27926 TAMMI DRIVE
567	12120	GEORGE FISCHER	27938 TAMMI DRIVE
567	35679	ROY HOCKENBROCETT	29722 TAMMI DR
567	12121	RONALD P JOHNSON	27942 TAMMI DRIVE
567	12116	DONALD JOSEFCZYK	27918 TAMMI DRIVE

EXHIBIT __

PAGE

32778-9641

5 B

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
567	106874	REGGIE SEVY	27934 TAMMI DRIVE
567	984468	MARK TODTENHAGEN	27940 TAMMY DR
567	12122	GORDON WILSON	27950 TAMMI DRIVE
567	12125	LEON E BOURELL	28018 TAMMI DR
567	12128	THOMAS F HADLEY	28046 TAMMI DR
567	12127	CHARLES IDEN	28038 TAMMI DRIVE
567	12123	RODERICK MARTIN	28004 TAMMI DRIVE
567	12126	ALICE MONTGOMERY	28032 TAMMI DR
567	12124	KENNETH SHAFAR	28012 TAMMI DRIVE
567	983950	BRUCE ALKIRE	28128 TAMMI DRIVE
567	96302	JAMES R BARCLAY	28100 TAMMIE DRIVE
567	12131	FRED LANTZ	28136 TAMMI DR
567	981378	THOMAS MEYER	26106 TAMMI DR
567	11407	LINDA MOSS	28146 TAMNI DRIVE
567	7007	SANDRA J PHILLIPS	28118 TAMMI DR
567	993592	KAY BARNETT	28200 TAMMI DRIVE
567	24456	CHARLES C BREWER JR	28236 TAMMI DR
567	12133	S M MACHERONE	28218 TAMMI DRIVE
567	12136	EUGENE MACHOWICZ	28228 TAMMI DRIVE
567	17094	EMILY SHERMAN	28248 TAMMI DR
567	12148	GEORGE W FORDHAM	28346 TAMMI DR
567	12138	GARY SCHULTZ	28310 TAMMI DRIVE
567	104023	CLAYTON H BLANCHARD	28538 TAMMI DR
567	12162	JOHN K CHANTOS	28542 TAMMI DR
567	12158	ROBERT DAVIS	28510 TAMMI DRIVE
567	94023	DONNA M HEIFNER	28534 TAMMI DR
567	12160	RODNEY JACK	28530 TAMMI DRIVE
567	12152	AMY BETH BLANCHARD	28432 TAMMI DRIVE
567	978641	CHARLES BURNHAM	28436 TAMMI DRIVE
567	12153	JULIE A CHESS	26426 TAMMI DR
567	89380	KENNETH/CAROL FOSTER	28444 TAMMI DR
567	25720	IRVING A GARRISON	28424 TAMMI DRIVE
567	986047	ROBERT E PITONIAK	28448 TAMMI DR
567	105831	ANIBAL SANTIAGO	28440 TAMMI DRIVE
567	12150	J E SWARTHOUT	28416 TAMMI DR
567	12149	SHIRLEY E WALL	28402 TAMMI DR
567	30194	TED BLAUSER	1792 HIAWASSEE
567	26895	OSCAR F VANDEVELDE	340 EAST SHORE RD

VANUE VEL DE

10:54:32 TRACIC ZIP TAVARES FL 32778-9641 TAVARES FL 32778-9641 TAVARES FL 32778-9641 TAVARES FL 32778-9642 TAVARES FL 32778-9643 TAVARES FL 32778-9644 TAVARES FL 32778-9667 TAVARES FL 32778-9667 TAVARES FL 32778-9669 TAVARES FL 32778-9669 32778-9669 TAVARES FL TAVARES FL 32778-9669 TAVARES FL 32778-9669 TAVARES FL 32778-9694 ORLANDO FL 32818 BERGLEND MI 49916

PAGE

3 DLG030RPG

10/13/95

PAGE 79

78 of 8

TOTAL PRINTED

140

ADDRESS

PLANT CUST # NAME

10/13/95 PAGE 1 DLG030RPG 10:55:10 TRACIC

	_	_	
٦	1	9	

1975 1979 1979 1970	LAN	CUSI #	NAME.	ADDRESS			ZIP
1975 1979 1979 1970	573	90088	DOMINICK BUCCIERO	266 SPROUT BRK RD		PUTMAN VALLEY NY	10579-1613
1999 C C NIELL PO BOX 135 STROOM AS STROOM A	573	90111	PERRY L WILSON	1730 IRIS DR SW			
1314 CHANTEL NUMBRADE PO BOX 475 ASTOR FL 32002	573	90099	E C MIKELL	PG BOX 163			
1911 1911	573	18314	CHARLIE HARWARD	PO BOX 673			
194973 194975 WITTE ZAMAS PO BOX 465 ASTOR FL 32002-304	573	109152	HILES KEENE	24823 PEARL ST			
573 9016E V MUNICERTEPP PO BOX 165 ASTOR FL 3202-118 573 9016 V MUNICERTEPP PO BOX 465 ASTOR FL 3202-248 573 9016 V MUNICERTEPP PO BOX 455 ASTOR FL 3202-248 573 9016 V MUNICERTEPP DO BOX 455 ASTOR FL 3202-248 573 9010 L MANY FUNN 1532 CAMBUR AND MUNICERTER ASTOR FL 3202-203 573 912 L MANY FUNN 1532 CAMBUR AND MUNICERTER MUNICERTER MUNICERTER ASTOR FL 3202-718 573 912 L MANY FUNN 1532 CAMBUR AND MUNICERTER MUNICERTER MUNICERTER MUNICERTER MUNICERTER MUNICERTER MUNICERTER ASTOR FL 3202-118 573 912 L MANY FUNN 1532 CAMBUR AND MUNICERTER P O BOX 35 MUNICERTER ASTOR FL 32101 573 913 STAR MUNICERTER P O BOX 35 MUNICERTER ASTOR FL 32102 573 913 STAR MUNICERTER P O BOX 324 ASTOR FL 32102 73 ST	573	984973	YVETTE ZAKAS	PG BOX 465			
1986 SPATILE TRIPP PO BDX 45 32002-346 37508 FL 32002-346 37508 FL 32002-306 37508 FL 32002-30	573	90152	J W WINTERSTEEN	PO BOX 159		ASTOR FL	32002-0159
573 7466 7916 JOHN HITT JR 5545 CARL ST 3202-325 3203 7466 STEVEN B STROCK 55746 LE ST 3202-325 3203 7403 5704 LE ST 3201-726 3201-7	573	90066	ORVILLE TRIPP	PO BOX 465			
373 9466 STEVEN STROCK STEVEN	573	90169	JOHN WHITT JR	55635 CARL ST			32002-8030
573 9128 LARY FUNN 132 CARPON AVE S201-140 573 39128 JOE FIGDOTE 812 PATTERSON DR ASTOR FL 3218-145 573 39725 CAROL JESS S514 SAN ST ASTOR FL 32181 573 33556 RAY CAMPBELL 5586 CARROL ST ASTOR FL 32182 573 33556 RAY CAMPBELL 5586 CARROL ST ASTOR FL 32182 573 33557 MONIA H DAVIS ASTOR FL 32182 573 33556 RAY CAMPBELL 55862 CARROL ST ASTOR FL 32182 573 33567 LEN RECRIMAD P 0 BOX 542 ASTOR FL 32182 573 33162 HILLIAN A JACK 55895 CARROL ST ASTOR FL 32102 573 33162 BARRAAP DIRECL P 0 BOX 512 ASTOR FL 32102 573 34162 CHILLIAN A JACK 55497 KEITH ST ASTOR FL 32102 573 34162 CHILLIAN A JACK 55497 KEITH ST ASTOR FL 32102 <tr< td=""><td>573</td><td>94688</td><td>STEVEN B STROCK</td><td>55746 LEE ST</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></tr<>	573	94688	STEVEN B STROCK	55746 LEE ST			
573	573	90120	LARRY FLYNN	1632 CARMEN AVE			32017-1473
578	573	90123	JOE PIGGOTE	812 PATTERSON DR		DAYTONA BCH FL	
575 575	573	30725	CAROL JESS	55814 SAM ST			
573 58556 RAY CAMPBELL 5508 CARROL ST 45700 FL 32102 573 35556 MOAN H DAVIS 5562 JARES ST 45700 FL 32102 573 3257 LLIN RED GORDON P. D BOX 59 ASTOR FL 32102 573 35174 LIN RED GORDON P. D BOX 542 ASTOR FL 32102 573 35174 LILLIAH A JACK 5585 CARROL ST ASTOR FL 32102 573 35174 PHILLE L RERITT P. D BOX 711 ASTOR FL 32102 573 35126 BARRAD POMELL P. D BOX 711 ASTOR FL 32102 573 35420 RILLI LERRITT P. D BOX 711 ASTOR FL 32102 573 35431 R. T THORNS C/O ANDREN TIMONS 55503 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102 573 35431 R. T THORNS C/O ANDREN TIMONS 55503 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102 573 35431 R. T THORNS C/O LORNEN TIMONS 55503 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102 573	573	31521	STEVE D AYLES	P 0 BOX 213			
573 3956 MAN H BAVIS 55625 JARES ST ASTOR FL 32182 3757 22781 HILFERD BORDON P 0 BOX 550 ASTOR FL 32182 3757 EN RESEMBLD 55865 CARROL ST ASTOR FL 32182 3757 EN RESEMBLD 55865 CARROL ST ASTOR FL 32182 3757 HILLIP H BERRITT P 0 BOX 542 ASTOR FL 32182 3757 ASTOR FL 32182	573	35956	RAY CAMPBELL	55806 CARROL ST			
578 22731 WILLRED GORDON P O BOX 550 ASTOR FL 32102 578 32572 LEN GREEDMAID 5585 CARD. ST ASTOR FL 32102 578 31742 WILLIAM A JACK 5585 CARD. ST ASTOR FL 32102 578 35140 MILLIP L PERITT P O BOX 52 ASTOR FL 32102 578 35140 MILLIP L PERITT P O BOX 711 ASTOR FL 32102 578 35140 MILLIP L PERITT P O BOX 711 ASTOR FL 32102 578 35141 MILLIP L PERITT P O BOX 711 ASTOR FL 32102 573 35240 RATION FL P O BOX 711 ASTOR FL 32102 573 35141 M T THONS COJA MOREN THONS SSSS SECTION STITL ASTOR FL 32102-019 573 35145 M E CURRO VERTER P O BOX 17 ASTOR FL 32102-019 573 35145 J MARE THONS P O BOX 174 ASTOR FL 32102-019 573 31025 J MARE THONS <t< td=""><td>573</td><td>30560</td><td>NONA M DAVIS</td><td>55623 JAMES ST</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	573	30560	NONA M DAVIS	55623 JAMES ST			
573	573	22731	WILFRED GORDON	P 0 BOX 350			
575 31762 MILLIAM A JACK 55545 SAN ST 575 31543 PHILLIP L PERRITT P 0 BOX 362 575 37529 SARRARA POWELL PERRITT P 0 BOX 711 575 37529 SARRARA POWELL POSS 55637 KEITH ST 577 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55637 KEITH ST 578 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55637 KEITH ST 579 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55714 SAN ST 570 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55714 SAN ST 571 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55714 SAN ST 572 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55714 SAN ST 573 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55714 SAN ST 574 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55714 SAN ST 575 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55714 SAN ST 577 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55714 SAN ST 578 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55714 SAN ST 579 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55514 SAN ST 579 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55514 SAN ST 579 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55514 SARRAR ST 579 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55514 SARRAR ST 579 37529 SARRARA POWELL BOSS 55514 SARRAR ST 579 37529 SARRAR POWELL BOSS 55514 SARRAR ST 579 37529 SARRARARARA STAR PL 579 37529 SARRAR ST 579 37529 S	573	33257	LEN GREENWALD	55805 CARROL ST			
578 35143 PHLIP L MERRITT P O BOX 362 ASTOR FL 32102 578 35762 BARRAR POMELL P O BOX 711 ASTOR FL 32102 578 35627 SARRAR POMELL P O BOX 711 ASTOR FL 32102 578 35913 STOR FL 32102 ASTOR FL 32102 578 35913 STOR FL 32102 ASTOR FL 32102 578 39910 STOR FL ASTOR FL 32102 578 39903 JOE DEFICERO PO BOX 53 ASTOR FL 32102-009 573 39085 LL BARKER PO BOX 53 ASTOR FL 32102-009 573 39087 ASTOR FL 32102-009 ASTOR FL 32102-019 573 3911596 LI DARKER PO BOX 174 ASTOR FL 32102-029 573 391596 LI CHARDR RIDGENAY PO BOX 175 ASTOR FL 32102-029 573 39020 LI LIDA MASTINGS C/C LORNA/MICHAEL HCOUIRE PO BOX 274 ASTOR FL 32102-0	573	31742	WILLIAM A JACK	55634 SAN ST			
573 37528 MARRARA POMELL P 0 BOX 711 ASTOR FL 32102 573 36400 N R TIMBONS C/O ANDREN TIMBONS 55503 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102 573 36400 N R TIMBONS C/O ANDREN TIMBONS 55503 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102 573 39035 JOE DEPIERRO PO BOX 53 ASTOR FL 32102-009 573 99037 JAE CIGROVE PO BOX 53 ASTOR FL 32102-009 573 99038 JAE CIGROVE PO BOX 176 ASTOR FL 32102-009 573 99140 RICHARD RIDGENAY PO BOX 177 ASTOR FL 32102-017 573 99150 RICHARD RIDGENAY PO BOX 220 ASTOR FL 32102-027 573 991706 RICHARD RIDGENAY PO BOX 324 PO BOX 274 ASTOR FL 32102-027 573 991706 RICHARD RIDGENAY PO BOX 354 CARRES O HINTERDA PO BOX 354 ASTOR FL 32102-027 573 991706 RICHARLES SCHILL PO BOX 354 CA	573	33143	PHILIP L MERRITT	P G BOX 342			
573 34627 ONVILLE ROSS 55437 KEITH ST 5550 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102 573 34060 M R THMONS C./O ANDREN THMONS 55503 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102 573 39313 RICHARD C ZINCKE 55714 SAM ST 55503 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-005 573 39005 L L BARKER PO BOX 55 ASTOR FL 32102-005 573 39005 NE COLGROVE PO BOX 93 ASTOR FL 32102-007 573 39164 JARES THOMAS PO BOX 176 ASTOR FL 32102-017 573 91159 JARES THOMAS PO BOX 197 ASTOR FL 32102-017 573 91159 JARES THOMAS PO BOX 197 ASTOR FL 32102-017 573 91159 ARTH THOMAS PO BOX 197 ASTOR FL 32102-017 573 19262 ROBRET THOMAS PO BOX 322 ASTOR FL 32102-025 573 19262 ROBRET THOMAS PO BOX 544 ASTOR FL 32102-035 573	573	37520	BARBARA POWELL	P 0 BOX 711			
573 49660 M. R. T.	573	36827	ORVILLE ROSS	55637 KEITH ST			
5735 39513 RICHARD C ZINCKE 55714 SAM ST ASTOR FL 32102-00 575 39005 JOE DEPIERDO PO BOX 55 ASTOR FL 32102-00 573 39005 L L BARKER PO BOX 55 ASTOR FL 32102-00 573 390165 JALES THOMAS PO BOX 176 ASTOR FL 32102-00 573 91045 JARES THOMAS PO BOX 176 ASTOR FL 32102-01 573 911546 RICHARD RIDGEMAY PO BOX 176 ASTOR FL 32102-01 573 910582 LINDA HASTINOS C/O LORMA/HICHAEL MCOUIRE PO BOX 274 ASTOR FL 32102-02 573 910457 BETLY J PIXLEY PO BOX 4354 ASTOR FL 32102-02 573 19700 CHARLES O HUNTEMAN PO BOX 4354 ASTOR FL 32102-02 573 19737 ALBERTA KILKENNY PO BOX 4354 ASTOR FL 32102-03 573 19358 THEOREE R CHARLES O HUNTEMAN PO BOX 549 ASTOR FL 32102-03 573 19561	573	986040	W R TIMMONS	C/O ANDREW TIMMONS	55503 JAMES ST		
978 90053 JOE DEFIERRO PO BOX 15 379 90050 L L BARKER PO BOX 55 379 90093 MAE COLOROVE PO BOX 95 379 90193 MAE COLOROVE PO BOX 97 371 90195 L L BARKER PO BOX 176 371 90195 JAJES THOMAS PO BOX 176 371 90195 ALD AMES THOMAS PO BOX 176 372 90195 ALD AMES THOMAS PO BOX 177 371 90196 RICHARD KIDGEMAY PO BOX 177 371 90195 LINDA HASTINGS 371 90195 LINDA HASTINGS 371 90195 LINDA HASTINGS 371 90195 LINDA HASTINGS 372 90195 ALD AMES THOMAS PO BOX 177 372 90195 ALD AMES THOMAS PO BOX 276 373 90195 ALD AMES THOMAS PO BOX 296 374 90196 ALD AMES THOMAS PO BOX 396 375 90196 ALD AMES THOMAS PO BOX 396 377 90197 ALD AMES THOMAS PO BOX 396 378 90197 ALD AMES THOMAS PO BOX 396 379 90198 THEDDORR BOOMER PO BOX 596 379 90198 THEDDORR BOOMER PO BOX 596 379 90198 ALD AMES ALD AMES ALD AMES ALD AMES ST 379 90195 ALD AMES ALD AMES ALD AMES ST 379 90195 ALD AMES ALD AMES ST 379 90197 AMED AND AMES ST 379 90199 AND AMES AND AMES AND	573	39313	RICHARD C ZINCKE	55714 SAM ST			
573 90055 L BARKER PO BOX 55 ASTOR FL 32102-085 575 90143 JAMES THOMAS PO BOX 176 ASTOR FL 32102-017 573 90145 JAMES THOMAS PO BOX 176 ASTOR FL 32102-017 573 91854 RICHARD RIDGEMAY PO BOX 220 ASTOR FL 32102-027 573 99052 LINDA HASTINOS C/O LORNA/HICHAEL MCQUIRE PO BOX 274 ASTOR FL 32102-027 573 997708 CHARLES O HUNTEMAN PO BOX 354 ASTOR FL 32102-027 573 997708 CHARLES O HUNTEMAN PO BOX 354 ASTOR FL 32102-025 573 997708 CHARLES O HUNTEMAN PO BOX 354 ASTOR FL 32102-035 573 93652 LINTEMAN ASTOR FL 9000 354 ASTOR FL 32102-035 573 93674 ASTOR FL 32102-035 ASTOR FL 32102-035 573 93675 ASTOR FL 32102-035 ASTOR FL 32102-035 573 93676 ROBERT	573	90063	JOE DEPIERRO	PO BOX 1			-
575 90939 MAC ECUGROVE PO BOX 93 575 9015 JAURS THOMAS PO BOX 167 S2102-017 575 915 PO RICHARD RIDGEMAY PO BOX 197 ASTOR FL \$2102-017 573 915 PO RICHARD RIDGEMAY PO BOX 220 ASTOR FL \$2102-027 573 935 PO RODMEY LOUCARIS PO BOX 220 PO BOX 274 ASTOR FL \$2102-027 573 935 PO LINTA HASTINGS C/J LORNA/MICHAEL HCGUIRE PO BOX 274 ASTOR FL \$2102-027 573 937 PO CHARLES O HUNTEMAN PO BOX 356 PO BOX 354 ASTOR FL \$2102-027 573 935 PO JACKIE SCHMIDT PO BOX 432 ASTOR FL \$2102-035 573 935 PO JALESTA KILKENNY PO BOX 434 PO BOX 540 ASTOR FL \$2102-035 573 936 PO PO BOX 520 PO BOX 520 ASTOR FL \$2102-035 573 936 PO MERCH ALLENNY PO BOX 520 ASTOR FL \$2102-035 573 936 PO PO BOX 520	573	90085	L L BARKER	PO BOX 53		ASTOR FL	
575 90143 JAMES THOMAS PO BOX 176 \$2102-017 757 91959 RICHARD RIDGEMAY PO BOX 120 ASTOR FL \$2102-019 575 919515 RICHARD RIDGEMAY PO BOX 220 ASTOR FL \$2102-029 575 919082 LINDA HASTINGS C/O LORHA/MICHAEL MCGUIRE PO BOX 274 ASTOR FL \$2102-029 575 919770 CHARLES O HUNTEMAN PO BOX 296 ASTOR FL \$2102-029 575 919770 CHARLES O HUNTEMAN PO BOX 354 ASTOR FL \$2102-029 575 910471 BETTY J PIXLEY PO BOX 354 ASTOR FL \$2102-029 575 33592 JACKIE SCHNIDT PO BOX 452 ASTOR FL \$2102-045 575 32735 ALBERT A KILKENNY PO BOX 540 ASTOR FL \$2102-045 575 90081 THEODORE R BOCHER PO BOX 540 ASTOR FL \$2102-045 575 98095 H R TIHMONS PO BOX 541 PO BOX 541 ASTOR FL \$2102-055 575 990	573	90093	MAE COLGROVE	PO BOX 93		ASTOR FL	
575 9915/46 RICHARD RIDGEMAY PO BOX 197 ASTOR FL 32102-019 578 265/46 RODNEY LOUCAKIS PO BOX 220 ASTOR FL 32102-027 578 990832 LINDA HASTINGS C/O LORNA/MICHAEL MCGUIRE PO BOX 274 ASTOR FL 32102-027 578 997708 CHARLES O HINTEMAN PO BOX 354 ASTOR FL 32102-025 578 104671 BETTY J PIXLEY PO BOX 452 ASTOR FL 32102-045 578 23735 ALBERTA KILKENNY PO BOX 454 ASTOR FL 32102-045 578 15641 ROBERT L THORP PO BOX 554 ASTOR FL 32102-045 578 15641 ROBERT L THORP PO BOX 554 ASTOR FL 32102-055 578 15641 ROBERT L THORP PO BOX 556 ASTOR FL 32102-055 578 980137 PRESTON SALTALAKACCHIA PO BOX 641 ASTOR FL 32102-055 578 980137 PRESTON SALTALAKACCHIA PO BOX 642 ASTOR FL 32102-055 578	573	90143	JAMES THOMAS	PG BOX 176		ASTOR FL	
573 26364 RODREY LOUCARIS P O BOX 220 ASTOR FL 32102-022 575 990852 LINDA HASTINGS C/O LORNA/MICHAEL MCOUIRE PO BOX 274 ASTOR FL 32102-025 575 997708 CHARLES O HUNTEMAN PO BOX 256 ASTOR FL 32102-025 573 104671 BETTY J PIXLEY PO BOX 354 ASTOR FL 32102-035 573 39352 ALBERTA KILKENNY PO BOX 434 ASTOR FL 32102-043 573 15641 ROBERT L THORP PO BOX 556 ASTOR FL 32102-054 573 9095 RODORE R BOOHER PO BOX 556 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 989137 PRESTON SALTALAMACCHIA PO BOX 592 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 989137 PRESTON SALTALAMACCHIA PO BOX 641 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 989137 PRESTON SALTALAMACCHIA PO BOX 642 ASTOR FL ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 989137 PRESTON SALTALAMACCHIA PO BOX 642 ASTOR FL ASTOR FL	573	991596	RICHARD RIDGEWAY	PO BOX 197		ASTOR FL	
573 990832 LINDA HASTINGS C/O LORNA/MICHAEL MCOUIRE PO BOX 274 ASTOR FL 32102-027 573 99770 CHARLES O HUNTEMAN PD BOX 296 ASTOR FL 32102-029 573 104671 BETTY J PIXLEY PD BOX 354 ASTOR FL 32102-043 573 335692 JACKIE SCHNIDT PD BOX 434 ASTOR FL 32102-043 573 15641 ROBERT L THORP PD BOX 550 ASTOR FL 32102-054 573 90137 PRESTON SALTALANACCHIA PD BOX 556 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 991347 JAMES RICHARDSON PD BOX 642 ASTOR FL 32102-054 573 994347 JAMES RICHARDSON PD BOX 642 ASTOR FL 32102-064 573 994347 JAMES RICHARDSON PD BOX 642 ASTOR FL 32102-064 573 994347 JAMES RICHARDSON PD BOX 642 ASTOR FL 32102-067 573 99054 TRACEY SMELL PD BOX 642 ASTOR FL 32102-067 573 <t< td=""><td>573</td><td>26346</td><td>RODNEY LOUCAKIS</td><td>P O BOX 220</td><td></td><td></td><td>32102-0220</td></t<>	573	26346	RODNEY LOUCAKIS	P O BOX 220			32102-0220
573 977700 CHARLES O HINTEMAN PO BOX 356 ASTOR FL 52102-029 573 104671 BETTY J PIXLEY PO BOX 354 ASTOR FL 32102-043 573 33692 JACKIE SCHRIDT PO BOX 432 ASTOR FL 32102-043 573 23735 ALBERTA KILKENNY PO BOX 434 ASTOR FL 32102-054 573 15641 ROBERT L THORP PO BOX 540 ASTOR FL 32102-054 573 19688 THEODORE R BOOHER PO BOX 556 ASTOR FL 32102-054 573 981317 PRESTON SALTALANACCHIA PO BOX 552 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 98095 H R TIHMONS PO BOX 641 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 99095 H R TIHMONS PO BOX 642 ASTOR FL 32102-054 573 976205 TREAD Y SEELL PO BOX 647 ASTOR FL 32102-054 573 976205 TREAD Y SEELL PO BOX 642 ASTOR FL 32102-054 573 976205 TREAD Y SEELL <	573	990832	LINDA HASTINGS	C/O LORNA/MICHAEL MCGUIRE	PO BOX 274	ASTOR FL	
573 104671 BETTY J PIXLEY PD 80X 354 ASTOR FL 32102-035 573 33692 JACKIE SCHNIDT PD 80X 432 ASTOR FL 32102-043 573 23735 ALBERTA KILKENY PD 80X 540 ASTOR FL 32102-043 573 15641 ROBERT L THORP PD 80X 540 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 90998 THEDDORE R BOOHER PD 80X 556 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 98137 PRESTON SALTALANACCHIA PD 80X 692 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 98137 PRESTON SALTALANACCHIA PD 80X 641 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 99095 H R TIHHONS PD 80X 642 ASTOR FL 32102-067 573 994347 JAMES RICHARDSON PD 80X 642 ASTOR FL 32102-067 573 99654 RICHARD SHITH 55515 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-067 573 99055 RICHARD SHITH 55610 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90050 BEATRICE L SHITH	573	997708	CHARLES & HUNTEMAN	PO BOX 296			
573 33692 JACKIE SCHNIDT P 0 BOX 432 ASTOR FL 32102-043 573 23735 ALBERTA KILKENNY PO BOX 546 ASTOR FL 32102-043 573 15641 ROBERT L THORP P 0 BOX 540 ASTOR FL 32102-054 573 90098 THEODORE R BOCHER P0 BOX 556 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 98137 PRESTON SALTALAMACCHIA P0 BOX 592 ASTOR FL 32102-056 573 9905 H R TIHMONS P0 BOX 641 ASTOR FL 32102-056 573 994347 JAMES RICHARDSON P0 BOX 642 ASTOR FL 32102-064 573 996504 RICHARD SMITH 55515 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 99564 RICHARD SMITH 55515 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 99057 MALTER DAVIS ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 99058 BEATRICE L SMITH 55530 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 99059 DONALD E URSAN 55531 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90059 BONAL	573	104671	BETTY J PIXLEY	PO BOX 354		ASTOR FL	32102-0554
575 23735 ALBERTA KILKENNY PO BOX 549 ASTOR FL 32102-043 573 15641 ROBERT L THORP P O BOX 540 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 90098 THEODORE R BOOHER PO BOX 556 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 989137 PRESTON SALTALANACCHIA PO BOX 592 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 99095 H R TIMMONS PO BOX 641 ASTOR FL 32102-064 573 994347 JAMES RICHARDSON PO BOX 642 ASTOR FL 32102-064 573 976205 TRACY SNELL PO BOX 677 ASTOR FL 32102-067 573 98544 RICHARD SMITH 55515 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 98054 RICHARD SMITH 55515 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 98054 RICHARD SMITH 55515 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 99059 MALTER DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90059 DONG BEATRICE L SMI	573	33692	JACKIE SCHMIDT	P 0 BOX 452		ASTOR FL	
573 15641 ROBERT L THORP P 0 BOX 540 ASTOR FL 32102-054 573 90998 THEODORE R BOOHER P0 BOX 556 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 989137 PRESTON SALTALAMACCHIA P0 BOX 592 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 99095 M R TIMMONS P0 BOX 641 ASTOR FL 32102-064 573 994347 JAMES RICHARDSON P0 BOX 642 ASTOR FL 32102-064 573 978205 TRACY SNELL P0 BOX 677 ASTOR FL 32102-067 573 90564 RICHARD SMITH 55515 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 29177 MARY DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90058 BEATRICE L SMITH 55521 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90569 DONALD E URBAN 55531 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 9059 DONALD E URBAN 55546 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90159 DONALD E URBAN 55646 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573	573	23735	ALBERTA KILKENNY	PO BOX 434		ASTOR FL	32102-0434
573 90096 THEODORE R BOOHER PO BOX 556 ASTOR FL 32102-055 573 98137 PRESTON SALTALAMACCHIA PO BOX 592 ASTOR FL 32102-059 573 92095 H R TIMMONS PO BOX 641 ASTOR FL 32102-064 573 994347 JAMES RICHARDSON PO BOX 642 ASTOR FL 32102-064 573 978205 TRACY SNELL PO BOX 677 ASTOR FL 32102-064 573 978205 TRACY SNELL PO BOX 677 ASTOR FL 32102-064 573 978205 TRACY SNELL PO BOX 677 ASTOR FL 32102-064 573 978205 TRACY SNELL PO BOX 677 ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 9054 RICHARD SMITH 55515 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90072 MALTER DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90059 DANALD E URBAN 55521 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90159 DARRELL J HARNAGE <t< td=""><td>573</td><td>15641</td><td>ROBERT L THORP</td><td>P 0 BOX 540</td><td></td><td>ASTOR FL</td><td>32102-0540</td></t<>	573	15641	ROBERT L THORP	P 0 BOX 540		ASTOR FL	32102-0540
573 985137 PRESTON SALTALAMACCHIA PO BOX 592 ASTOR FL 32102-059 573 92095 M R TIMMONS PO BOX 661 ASTOR FL 32102-064 573 994347 JAMES RICHARDSON PO BOX 642 ASTOR FL 32102-067 573 976205 TRACY SNELL PO BOX 677 ASTOR FL 32102-067 573 90564 RICHARD SMITH 55515 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-275 573 90177 MARY DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-275 573 90072 MALTER DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90058 BEATRICE L SMITH 55521 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90059 DONALD E URBAN 55531 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90159 DONALD E URBAN 55643 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90159 DARRELL J HARNAGE 55646 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 94660 JOAN B HOPKIN	573	90098	THEODORE R BOOHER	PO BOX 556		ASTOR FL	32102-0556
573 90095 M R TIMMONS PO BOX 661 ASTOR FL 32102-064 573 994347 JAMES RICHARDSON PO BOX 642 ASTOR FL 32102-064 573 978205 TRACY SNELL PO BOX 677 ASTOR FL 32102-067 573 90564 RICHARD SMITH 55515 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 29177 MARY DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90072 NALTER DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90050 BEATRICE L SMITH 55521 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90059 DONALD E URBAN 55531 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 2398 JODY H BURRIS 55646 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-275 573 90159 DARRELL J HARNAGE 55646 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 104568 JAMES F HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 904400 JOAN B HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806	573	989137	PRESTON SALTALAMACCHIA	PO BOX 592		ASTOR FL	32102-0592
573 994347 JAMES RICHARDSON PO BOX 642 ASTOR FL 32102-0643 573 976205 TRACY SNELL PO BOX 677 ASTOR FL 32102-0673 573 90564 RICHARD SMITH 55515 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-2733 573 29177 MARY DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-2733 573 90072 NALTER DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-2733 573 90058 BEATRICE L SMITH 55521 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-2733 573 90059 DONALD E URBAN 55531 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-2735 573 90159 DONALD E URBAN 55543 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-2735 573 90159 DARRELL J HARNAGE 55646 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 104568 JAMES F HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 90159 DARRELL J HARNAGE 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 90460 <t< td=""><td>573</td><td>90095</td><td>W R TIMMONS</td><td>PO BOX 641</td><td></td><td>ASTOR FL</td><td></td></t<>	573	90095	W R TIMMONS	PO BOX 641		ASTOR FL	
573 976205 TRACY SNELL PO BOX 677 ASTOR FL 32102-067 573 90564 RICHARD SMITH 55515 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 29177 MARY DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90072 MALTER DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90058 BEATRICE L SMITH 55521 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90059 DONALD E URBAN 55531 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 2398 JODY H BURRIS 55643 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90159 DARRELL J HARNAGE 55646 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 104568 JAMES F HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 94400 JOAN B HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806	573	994347	JAMES RICHARDSON	PO BOX 642		ASTOR FL	32102-0642
573 90564 RICHARD SMITH 55515 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273. 573 29177 MARY DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273. 573 90072 NALTER DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273. 573 90058 BEATRICE L SMITH 55521 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273. 573 90059 DONALD E URBAN 55531 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273. 573 2398 JODY H BURRIS 55643 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273. 573 90159 DARRELL J HARNAGE 5564 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806. 573 104560 JAMES F HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806. 573 94400 JOAN B HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806.		978205	TRACY SNELL	PO BOX 677		ASTOR FL	
573 29177 MARY DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273: 573 90072 MALTER DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273: 573 90058 BEATRICE L SMITH 55521 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273: 573 90059 DONALD E URBAN 55531 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273: 573 2398 JODY H BURRIS 55643 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273: 573 90159 DARRELL J HARNAGE 55646 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 104568 JAMES F HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 94460 JOAN B HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806	573	90564	RICHARD SMITH	55515 JAMES ST		ASTOR FL	
573 90072 NALTER DAVIS 55630 JAMES ST ASTOR FL 32102-273: 573 90058 BEATRICE L SMITH 55521 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273: 573 90059 DONALD E URBAN 55531 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273: 573 2398 JODY H BURRIS 55643 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273: 573 90159 DARRELL J HARNAGE 55646 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 104568 JAMES F HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 94460 JOAN B HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806	573	29177	MARY DAVIS	55630 JAMES ST		ASTOR FL	32102-2732
573 90058 BEATRICE L SMITH 55521 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-2733 573 90059 DONALD E URBAN 55531 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-2733 573 2398 JODY H BURRIS 55643 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-2734 573 90159 DARRELL J HARNAGE 55646 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 104568 JAMES F HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 94480 JOAN B HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806	573	90072	WALTER DAVIS	55630 JAMES ST		ASTOR FL	
573 90059 DONALD E URBAN 55531 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-2735 573 2398 JODY H BURRIS 55643 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-2736 573 90159 DARRELL J HARNAGE 55646 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 104568 JAMES F HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 94480 JOAN B HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806	573	90058	BEATRICE L SMITH	55521 LISA ST		ASTOR FL	
573 2398 JODY H BURRIS 55643 LISA ST ASTOR FL 32102-273 573 90159 DARRELL J HARNAGE 55646 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 104568 JAMES F HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 94400 JOAN B HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806	573	90059	DONALD E URBAN	55531 LISA ST			32102-2733
573 90159 DARRELL J HARNAGE 55646 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 104568 JAMES F HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 94400 JOAN B HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806	573	2398	JODY H BURRIS	55643 LISA ST			
573 104568 JAMES F HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806 573 94480 JOAN B HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806	573	90159	DARRELL J HARNAGE	55646 CARL ST			32102-2806
573 94400 JOAN B HOPKINS 55636 CARL ST ASTOR FL 32102-2806		104568	JAMES F HOPKINS	55636 CARL ST			32102-2806
TTE GALLA D I MAINTHAN	573	94480	JOAN B HOPKINS	55636 CARL ST		ASTOR FL	52102-2806
	573	90162	R L KAUFFMAN	55746 CARL ST		ASTOR FL	32102-2808

PAGE_

10/13/95	PAGE	2 DLG030RP
10:55:10		TRACIC
		ZIP
ASTOR FL		52102-2808
ASTOR FL		32102-2809
ASTOR FL		52102-2810
ASTOR FL		32102-2810
ASTOR FL		32102-2812
ASTOR FL		32102-2813
ASTOR FL		32102-2814
ASTOR FL		32102-2815
ASTOR FL		32102-2831
ASTOR FL		32102-2631
ASTOR FL		32102-2832
ASTOR FL		52102-2832
ASTOR FL		32102-2832
ASTOR FL		32102-2832
ASTOR FL		32102-2633
ASTOR FL		32102-2833
ASTOR FL ASTOR FL		32102-2833
ASTOR FL		32102-2634
ASTOR FL		32102-2834 32102-2835
ASTOR FL		32102-2835
ASTOR FL		32102-2836
ASTOR FL		32102-2834
ASTOR FL .		32142-2851
ASTOR FL		32102-2853
ASTOR FL		32102-2855
ASTOR FL		32102-2856
ASTOR FL (32102-2856
ASTOR FL		32102-2858
ASTOR FL		32102-2858
ASTOR FL	•	32102-3025
BARBARSVILLE	_	32105-0407
DAYTONA BCH F	_	32118-5516
PORT ORANGE		32119-3564
DAYTONA BCH F PORT ORANGE		32124-6510
FLAGLER BCH F		32127-9337
EDGEWATER FL	L	32136-2834
ORMOND BCH FL		32141-5520
JACKSONVILLE		32174-3833 32241-3180
ALTAMONTE SPG		32701-6407
APOPKA FL	3 , .	32712-5133
APOPKA FL		32712-5747
DELAND FL		52721-0967
DELTONA FL		32725-8248
TITUSVILLE FL		32796
ORLANDO FL		32804-2755
ORLANDO FL		32808-2222
ORLANDO FL		32808-4815

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS		

573 573	90161	DOROTHY WILKENSHOFF	55726 CARL ST		ASTOR FL
573	16612	LINDA LITSINGER	55745 CARL ST		ASTOR FL
573	90165	KATHLEEN R FOUNTAIN	55820 CARL ST	FFA1 (A.D.)	ASTOR FL
	70164	LEATRICE J GRANT	X ELMA E DYKES	55814 CARL ST	ASTOR FL
573	90108	J D BRISENTINE	55638 CARROL ST		ASTOR FL
573	90112	L C JOHNSON	55631 CARROL ST	•	ASTOR FL
573	90100	JOHN BOM	55726 CARROL ST		ASTOR FL
573	90106	ROY E REED	55715 CARROL ST		ASTOR FL
573	90116	RALPH BURKHART	55646 KEITH ST		ASTOR FL
573	999558	COLLIS O NAVLOR	55625 KEITH ST		ASTOR FL
573	985953	HOMER CODY	55705 KEITH ST		ASTOR FL
573	90127	ANTHONY NOSACK	55745 KEITH ST		ASTOR FL
573	90119	MIKE OLEXIA	55726 KEITH ST		ASTOR FL
573	90116	WILLARD PITZER	55716 KEITH ST		ASTOR FL
573	90122	ROBERT BOWLING	55814 KEITH ST		ASTOR FL
573	998756	DURA HALE	55803 KEITH ST		ASTOR FL
573	90121	J E WILLIAM	55804 KEITH ST		ASTOR FL
573	21496	ROBERT LUTZ	55636 LEE ST		ASTOR FL
573	90096	FLOYD W MCNEESE	55617 LEE ST		ASTOR FL
573	24861	GROVER CARR	55735 LEE ST		ASTOR FL
573	90084	JAMES H MORGAN	55706 LEE ST		ASTOR FL
573	90090	JAMES BRYAN	55812 LEE ST		ASTOR FL
573	90089	ANNA MAE MANISCALCO	55804 LEE ST		ASTOR FL
573	90107	RICK T PAULUS	24725 PEARL ST		ASTOR FL .
573 573	90079 90171	LOUIS MILLER	24845 PEARL ST		ASTOR FL
		GEORGE RICHARDSON	24449 PEARL ST		ASTOR FL .
573 575	995193	ROYCE F TYRE	55644 SAM ST		ASTOR FL
573	24608 90150	RUTHANN WILLIAMS	55647 SAM ST		ASTOR FL
573	90149	HALTER BALLANCE	55803 SAM ST		ASTOR FL
573	90067	VERNON C TALENT ASTOR POST OFFICE	55813 SAH ST		ASTOR FL
573	981860	CELINDA JASEN	24433 SR 40 PO BOX 407		ASTOR FL .
573	34653	ROBERT ANDERSON	2547 CORAL WAY E		BARBARSVILLE FL
573	70137	ROBERT WILSON	3333 RIDGEWOOD AVE #11		DAYTONA BCH FL
573	91448	R S HARBSTER ENTERPRISES	2503 GUAVA DR		PORT ORANGE FL
573	21534	LAWRENCE W ALLEN	1000 SANDLEHOOD DR		DAYTONA BCH FL
573	988485	ROBERT NAUMAN JR	1941 N DAYTONA AVE		PORT ORANGE FL
573	18191	MAURICA BIXBY	2904 WOODLAND DR		FLAGLER BCH FL
573	92833	CHARLES RICHARD MARTIN	126 RIVER BLF DR		EDGEWATER FL
573	90068	HUNTLEY JIFFY STORE \$2079	PO BOX 23160		ORMOND BCH FL
573	996582	GARLAND H JOHNSON	782 GRANDVIEW AVE		JACKSONVILLE FL
573	90167	MAUREEN A SAPP	3103 W KELLY PK RD		ALTAMONTE SPGS FL
573	90124	DONALD B MAPEL	3841 N ROCK SPGS RD		APOPKA FL
573	90148	MCMAHAN CONST SERVICES	PO BOX 967		APOPKA FL
573	93473	ANDREW CHENUK	316 MONTEGO ST		DELAND FL DELTONA FL
573	24056	JOE C'BRIEN	2193 KING CROSS		
573	983728	RALPH PHILLIPS	4109 FAIRVIEW VIS #214		TITUSVILLE FL
573	983726	CARL B FOX	3882 VILLA ROSE LN		ORLANDO FL ORLANDO FL
573	90166	HAROLD PARDEE	S308 GOLF CLB PKWY		
573	90092	C L CARTER	45 N PINE HILLS RD		ORLANDO FL ORLANDO FL
573	90134	THOMAS D GRIMES	407 CINNAMON BK LN		ORLANDO FL
					AUTHOR LE

32811-1648

32835

PLANT	CUST #	NAME	ADDRESS
573	992179	PAULA EDWARDS	516 N JOHN ST
573	998030	BETTYLOU PIELIN	PO BOX 8066
573	90102	PH SMITH	1475 NE 5 AVE
573	37339	DAVID BRADSHAW	4210 OLD MULBERRY RD
573	90147	JOE HARTERT	PO BOX 1017
573	7389	RUTH RUSSELL	171 LARUE DR
573	31150	DONALD PACK	2046 HANCOCK VALLEY DR
573	94504	EDWIN P HELTON	7023 US 60
573	90129	ROBERT BORAH	8460 PLEASANTVIEW RD
573	90117	DANIEL MAGYER	1269 SINCLAIR AVE
573	93109	FRANK ANDRZEJCZYK	318 CLAYMORE BLVD
573	988121	JOHN BRODZINSKI JR	13668 CENFIELD ST NE
573	90110	HENRY BRODZINSKI	681 MCGRATH ST
573	90128	CHARLES WILMOT	1612 CENTRAL AVE
573	90138	LARRY E UHRIG	289 ALUM CLIFF RD
573	94721	SSU (HOLIDAY HAVEN)	

TOTAL PRINTED 118

10/13/95	PAGE	3	DLGO3ORPG
10:55:10		•	TRACIC
		211	,
ORLANDO FL		3	12835-1124
ORLANDO FL			52856-0001
BOCA RATON F			3432-1920
PLANT CITY F	-	-	13567
CLEVELAND TN	.	-	57364-1017
SPRING CITY	nu .		57381
		_	
WINCHESTER K	7		0391
ASHLAND KY		•	1102
BREMEN OH		•	1900-70 <i>0</i> 31
STEUBENVILLE	OH	•	3952
RICHMOND HEI	HTS DH	•	4143
ALLIANCE OH			4601
ALLIANCE OH			4601
MIDDLETOWN OF	1		5044
CHILLICOTHE (W.1		5601-9212
			9999-9899
		,	7777-7777

PAGE 8

DAYE	COUNTER PIECE COUNT		TOTAL ITEMS BATCH		POSTAGE UNUSED		DESCRIPTION	REIE
	START	STOP	COUNT	START	STOP	VALUE	6	
10/16/	7999021	7999 727	4877	8113.985	7925.483	1302.159	SSU. Disconnects.	0.26
10/16/	7999727	8000 920	1193	7925,483	7606.952	3/8,53/	Dutona Disconnects.	0.267
10/17/	8000920	8015513	14593	7606.952	3710.621	3896.33/	Deltona Billina.	0.26
10/17/	80/55/3	8015770	257	37/0.62/	3580.36 ⁴	/30.26	Deltona Billing Canada 171 @ . 46 International 86@ . 60	
10/18/95	8015710	8019257	3487	3580.364	2656.517	923,844	mt Day Cust Hearing	
						Skycrest	Friendly Center Grand Genace Hobby Hills Silvei Lake Estates Surskine Parkway Jern Jerrace	

PAGE_ OF

Skycrest Jern Jerrace

Stone Mountain Imperial Mobile Jerrace

Valencia Jerrace Merningview

Venetian Village Palisades Country Club

Western Shores Palms Mobile Home Pack

Holiday Haven Picciola Island

Pince Woods / Spring Sake